
 
MEMORANDUM         
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
 
Cc: Bill Boyles, Esquire 
  Ramesh Patel, M.D. 
 
From: George Mikitarian 
  President/CEO  
 
Subject: Board/Committee Meetings – September 13, 2021 
 
Date: September 8, 2021 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Pension Committee will meet at 10:00 a.m. in the Executive Conference room. 
 
The Investment Committee will meet at 11:00 a.m. in the Executive Conference Room.  
 
The Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee will meet at 11:30 a.m. where the Committee will 
review credentialing and privileging files as they relate to medical staff 
appointment/reappointment.   
 
The Quality Committee will convene at 12:00 p.m., which will be followed by the Finance 
Committee, and then Executive Committee meetings.   
 
The Board of Directors regularly scheduled meeting will be held immediately following, however 
no earlier than 1:00 p.m.   
 
The Board of Directors will meet in executive session no earlier than 1:30 p.m.   
 
The Education and Planning Committee meetings have been canceled 
 



QUALITY COMMITTEE 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  (ex-officio) 
Peggy Crooks 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Jerry Noffel 
Stan Retz, CPA  
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel,  M.D., President/Medical Staff 
Jeram Chapla, M.D., Designee 
Greg Cuculino, M.D. 
Christopher Manion, M.D., Designee 
Kiran Modi, M.D., Designee 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 

 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021   

12:00 P.M. 
FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

 
I. Vision Statement   
 
II. Public Comment  

 
III. COVID 19 Impact July and August 

 
IV. Other 
 
V. Executive Session  (if necessary) 

 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 

NOTE:  IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE QUALITY COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT 
THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO 
THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF 
MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND 
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE.  TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE PRESENTATION QUALITY 



September 2021 Quality Agenda 
1.Approval of Minutes 
2.Vision Statement 
3.Public Comment 
4.Covid 19 impact July and August  
5.Executive Session 

parrishmed.com 

Healing Families–Healing Communities® 



Quality Committee 
Vision Statement 

“Assure affordable access to safe, high 
quality patient care to the communities 
we serve.”  

parrishmed.com 

Healing Families–Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Covid 19 
July and August 2021 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID19 Daily Census 

0.2 1.9 1 1.4 

10.3 
6.7 

4.5 
6.7 7.2 

10.3 
15.4 14.4 

10.6 
12.8 

6.6 
4 

16.5 

53 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

M
ar

ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne Ju
ly

Au
gu

st

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

De
ce

m
be

r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne Ju
ly

Au
gu

st

2020 2021

N
um

be
r o

f P
at

ie
nt

s 

Average daily COVID19 census 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID19 Daily Census July-August 21 

10 9 9 8 
10 

12 
10 11 10 10 11 

9 9 8 8 8 7 
9 9 

16 16 
19 

23 
25 

27 28 
31 

35 

40 39 
37 

40 
44 44 

50 50 49 
47 

49 50 51 

63 62 63 

58 

66 
64 

69 70 
66 

61 

56 55 54 53 
55 

47 

40 
43 

41 41 
43 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

7/1 7/3 7/5 7/7 7/9 7/11 7/13 7/15 7/17 7/19 7/21 7/23 7/25 7/27 7/29 7/31 8/2 8/4 8/6 8/8 8/10 8/12 8/14 8/16 8/18 8/20 8/22 8/24 8/26 8/28 8/30

N
um

be
r o

f P
at

ie
nt

s 

COVID19 census by day July-August 2021  



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Clinical Care Partner Absenteeism 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

2 
3 

6 6 
8 

10 10 
11 

16 16 

20 20 
21 

24 
25 

26 
27 27 27 27 27 

26 
27 

26 26 
24 

26 
28 

29 
28 28 

30 

24 
25 

21 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

7/1 7/3 7/5 7/7 7/9 7/11 7/13 7/15 7/17 7/19 7/21 7/23 7/25 7/27 7/29 7/31 8/2 8/4 8/6 8/8 8/10 8/12 8/14 8/16 8/18 8/20 8/22 8/24 8/26 8/28 8/30

N
um

be
r o

f C
lin

ic
al

 ca
re

 p
ar

tn
er

s 

Clinical Care Partners out for exposure or confirmed 
COVID19 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Daily COVID19 Census and Absenteeism 

-5

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

7/1 7/3 7/5 7/7 7/9 7/11 7/13 7/15 7/17 7/19 7/21 7/23 7/25 7/27 7/29 7/31 8/2 8/4 8/6 8/8 8/10 8/12 8/14 8/16 8/18 8/20 8/22 8/24 8/26 8/28 8/30

COVID19 Daily Census and Daily Clinical Absenteeism 

Census Absenteeism



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 Daily Deaths July-August 21 


Chart1

		44378		44378

		44379		44379

		44380		44380

		44381		44381

		44382		44382

		44383		44383

		44384		44384

		44385		44385

		44386		44386

		44387		44387

		44388		44388

		44389		44389

		44390		44390

		44391		44391

		44392		44392

		44393		44393

		44394		44394

		44395		44395

		44396		44396

		44397		44397

		44398		44398

		44399		44399

		44400		44400

		44401		44401

		44402		44402

		44403		44403

		44404		44404

		44405		44405

		44406		44406

		44407		44407

		44408		44408

		44409		44409

		44410		44410

		44411		44411

		44412		44412

		44413		44413

		44414		44414

		44415		44415

		44416		44416

		44417		44417

		44418		44418

		44419		44419

		44420		44420

		44421		44421

		44422		44422

		44423		44423

		44424		44424

		44425		44425

		44426		44426

		44427		44427

		44428		44428

		44429		44429

		44430		44430

		44431		44431

		44432		44432

		44433		44433

		44434		44434

		44435		44435

		44436		44436

		44437		44437

		44438		44438

		44439		44439



Daily Deaths

Cumulative Deaths

Dates

Total Number of COVID-19 Deahts

Daily COVID-19 Deaths for July and August 2021

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

0

1

0

1

0

1

0

1

1

2

0

2

1

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

0

3

1

4

0

4

3

7

1

8

1

9

0

9

1

10

2

12

0

12

2

14

4

18

1

19

1

20

2

22

1

23

3

26

1

27

3

30

2

32

5

37

2

39

2

41

2

43

0

43

2

45

1

46

3

49

0

49

1

50

0

50

2

52

2

54



Sheet1

		https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#				16. Previous day's COVID-19 deaths	
previous_day_deaths_covid	
Number of patients with suspected or laboratory confirmed COVID-19 who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.

		Angela.Moreno@brevardfl.gov

		7/17/2020 5PM

		7/18/2020 5PM

		7/19/2020 5PM				1

		7/20/2020 5PM				1

		7/21/2020 5PM				0

		7/22/2020 5PM				0

		7/23/2020 5PM				0

		7/24/2020 5PM				0

		7/25/2020 5PM				0

		7/26/2020 5PM				0

		7/27/2020 5PM				1

		7/28/2020 5PM				0

		7/29/2020 5PM				1

		7/30/2020 5PM				0

		7/31/2020 5PM				1

		8/1/2020 5PM				0

		8/2/2020 5PM				1

		8/3/2020 5PM				0

		8/4/2020 5PM				0

		8/5/2020 5PM				1

		8/6/2020 5PM				0

		8/7/2020 5PM				0

		8/8/2020 5PM				0

		8/9/2020 5PM				0

		8/10/2020 5PM				1

		8/11/2020 5PM				0

		8/12/2020 5PM				0

		8/13/2020 5PM				0

		8/14/2020 5PM				0

		8/15/2020 5PM				1

		8/16/2020 5PM				2

		8/17/2020 5PM				0

		8/18/2020 5PM				0

		8/19/2020 5PM				0

		8/20/2020 5PM				0

		8/21/2020 5PM				0

		8/22/2020 5PM				0

		8/23/2020 5PM				1

		8/24/2020 5PM				0

		8/25/2020 5PM				0

		8/26/2020 5PM				0

		8/27/2020 5PM				0

		8/28/2020 5PM				0

		8/29/2020 5PM				0

		8/30/2020 5PM				0

		8/31/2020 5PM				0

		9/01/2020 5PM				0

		9/02/2020 5PM				0

		9/03/2020 5PM				0

		9/04/2020 5PM				0

		9/05/2020 5PM				0

		9/06/2020 5PM				0

		9/07/2020 5PM				0

		9/08/2020 5PM				0

		9/09/2020 5PM				0

		9/10/2020 5PM				0

		9/11/2020 5PM				0

		9/12/2020 5PM				0

		9/13/2020 5PM				0

		9/14/2020 5PM				0

		9/15/2020 5PM				0

		9/16/2020 5PM				0

		9/17/2020 5PM				1

		9/18/2020 5PM				0

		9/19/2020 5PM				0

		9/20/2020 5PM				0

		9/21/2020 5PM				0

		9/22/2020 5PM				0

		9/23/2020 5PM				0

		9/24/2020 5PM				0

		9/25/2020 5PM				0

		9/26/2020 5PM				0

		9/27/2020 5PM				0

		9/28/2020 5PM				0

		9/29/2020 5PM				1

		9/30/2020 5PM				0

		10/01/2020 5PM				0

		10/02/2020 5PM				0

		10/03/2020 5PM				0

		10/04/2020 5PM				0

		10/05/2020 5PM				0

		10/06/2020 5PM				0

		10/07/2020 5PM				1

		10/08/2020 5PM				0

		10/09/2020 5PM				0

		10/10/2020 5PM				0

		10/11/2020 5PM				0

		10/12/2020 5PM				0

		10/13/2020 5PM				0

		10/14/2020 5PM				0

		10/15/2020 5PM				0

		10/16/2020 5PM				0

		10/17/2020 5PM				1

		10/18/2020 5PM				0

		10/19/2020 5PM				0

		10/20/2020 5PM				0

		10/21/2020 5PM				0

		10/22/2020 5PM				0

		10/23/2020 5PM				0

		10/24/2020 5PM				1

		10/25/2020 5PM				0

		10/26/2020 5PM				0

		10/27/2020 5PM				0

		10/28/2020 5PM				0

		10/29/2020 5PM				0

		10/30/2020 5PM				0

		10/31/2020 5PM				0

		11/01/2020 5PM				0

		11/02/2020 5PM				0

		11/03/2020 5PM				0

		11/04/2020 5PM				0

		11/05/2020 5PM				0

		11/06/2020 5PM				0

		11/07/2020 5PM				0

		11/08/2020 5PM				0

		11/09/2020 5PM				0

		11/10/2020 5PM				0

		11/11/2020 5PM				0

		11/12/2020 5PM				0

		11/13/2020 5PM				0

		11/14/2020 5PM				0

		11/15/2020 5PM				0

		11/16/2020 5PM				0

		11/17/2020 5PM				0

		11/18/2020 5PM				0

		11/19/2020 5PM				0

		11/20/2020 5PM				0

		11/21/2020 5PM				0

		11/22/2020 5PM				0

		11/23/2020 5PM				0

		11/24/2020 5PM				0

		11/25/2020 5PM				0

		11/26/2020 5PM				0

		11/27/2020 5PM				1

		11/28/2020 5PM				0

		11/29/2020 5PM				0

		11/30/2020 5PM				0

		12/01/2020 5PM				0

		12/02/2020 5PM				0

		12/03/2020 5PM				0

		12/04/2020 5PM				0

		12/05/2020 5PM				0

		12/06/2020 5PM				1

		12/07/2020 5PM				0

		12/08/2020 5PM				0

		12/09/2020 5PM				0

		12/10/2020 5PM				1

		12/11/2020 5PM				0

		12/12/2020 5PM				0

		12/13/2020 5PM				0

		12/14/2020 5PM				0

		12/15/2020 5PM				0

		12/16/2020 5PM				0

		12/17/2020 5PM				0

		12/18/2020 5PM				0

		12/19/2020 5PM				0

		12/20/2020 5PM				0

		12/21/2020 5PM				0

		12/22/2020 5PM				0

		12/23/2020 5PM				0

		12/24/2020 5PM				1

		12/25/2020 5PM				0

		12/26/2020 5PM				0

		12/27/2020 5PM				1

		12/28/2020 5PM				1

		12/29/2020 5PM				0

		12/30/2020 5PM				1

		12/31/2020 5PM				0

		1/01/2021 5PM				1

		1/02/2021 5PM				0

		1/03/2021 5PM				0

		1/04/2021 5PM				0

		1/05/2021 5PM				0

		1/06/2021 5PM				0

		1/07/2021 5PM				0

		1/08/2021 5PM				0

		1/09/2021 5PM				1

		1/10/2021 5PM				0

		1/11/2021 5PM				0

		1/12/2021 5PM				1

		1/13/2021 5PM				0

		1/14/2021 5PM				0

		1/15/2021 5PM				0

		1/16/2021 5PM				0

		1/17/2021 5PM				0

		1/18/2021 5PM				0

		1/19/2021 5PM				0

		1/20/2021 5PM				0

		1/21/2021 5PM				2

		1/22/2021 5PM				0

		1/23/2021 5PM				0

		1/24/2021 5PM				0

		1/25/2021 5PM				1

		1/26/2021 5PM				0

		1/27/2021 5PM				1

		1/28/2021 5PM				0

		1/29/2021 5PM				0

		1/30/2021 5PM				2

		1/31/2021 5PM				0

		2/1/2021 5PM				0

		2/2/2021 5PM				0

		2/3/2021 5PM				0

		2/4/2021 5PM				0

		2/5/2021 5PM				0

		2/6/2021 5PM				0

		2/7/2021 5PM				0

		2/8/2021 5PM				0

		2/9/2021 5PM				0

		2/10/2021 5PM				0

		2/11/2021 5PM				2

		2/12/2021 5PM				1

		2/13/2021 5PM				0

		2/14/2021 5PM				0

		2/15/2021 5PM				0

		2/16/2021 5PM				0

		2/17/2021 5PM				1

		2/18/2021 5PM				0

		2/19/2021 5PM				0

		2/20/2021 5PM				1

		2/21/2021 5PM				0

		2/22/2021 5PM				0

		2/23/2021 5PM				0

		2/24/2021 5PM				0

		2/25/2021 5PM				0

		2/26/2021 5PM				1

		2/27/2021 5PM				0

		2/28/2021 5PM				0

		3/1/2021 5PM				0

		3/2/2021 5PM				0

		3/3/2021 5PM				0

		3/4/2021 5PM				1

		3/5/2021 5PM				0

		3/6/2021 5PM				0

		3/7/2021 5PM				1

		3/8/2021 5PM				0

		3/9/2021 5PM				0

		3/10/2021 5PM				1

		3/11/2021 5PM				0

		3/12/2021 5PM				0

		3/13/2021 5PM				0

		3/14/2021 5PM				0

		3/15/2021 5PM				0

		3/16/2021 5PM				0

		3/17/2021 5PM				0

		3/18/2021 5PM				1

		3/19/2021 5PM				0

		3/20/2021 5PM				0

		3/21/2021 5PM				0

		3/22/2021 5PM				0

		3/23/2021 5PM				0

		3/24/2021 5PM				0

		3/25/2021 5PM				0

		3/26/2021 5PM				0

		3/27/2021 5PM				0

		3/28/2021 5PM				0

		3/29/2021 5PM				0

		3/30/2021 5PM				0

		3/31/2021 5PM				1

		4/1/2021 5PM				0

		4/2/2021 5PM				0

		4/3/2021 5PM				0

		4/4/2021 5PM				1

		4/5/2021 5PM				1

		4/6/2021 5PM				0

		4/7/2021 5PM				0

		4/8/2021 5PM				1

		4/9/2021 5PM				0

		4/10/2021 5PM				0

		4/11/2021 5PM				0

		4/12/2021 5PM				0

		4/13/2021 5PM				0

		4/14/2021 5PM				0

		4/15/2021 5PM				0

		4/16/2021 5PM				0

		4/17/2021 5PM				0

		4/18/2021 5PM				0

		4/19/2021 5PM				0

		4/20/2021 5PM				0

		4/21/2021 5PM				0

		4/22/2021 5PM				1

		4/23/2021 5PM				0

		4/24/2021 5PM				0

		4/25/2021 5PM				0

		4/26/2021 5PM				0

		4/27/2021 5PM				0

		4/28/2021 5PM				1

		4/29/2021 5PM				0

		4/30/2021 5PM				0

		5/1/2021 5PM				1

		5/2/2021 5PM				0

		5/3/2021 5PM				0

		5/4/2021 5PM				0

		5/5/2021 5PM				0

		5/6/2021 5PM				0

		5/7/2021 5PM				0

		5/8/2021 5PM				0

		5/9/2021 5PM				0

		5/10/2021 5PM				1

		5/11/2021 5PM				0

		5/12/2021 5PM				0

		5/13/2021 5PM				0

		5/14/2021 5PM				0

		5/15/2021 5PM				1

		5/16/2021 5PM				0

		5/17/2021 5PM				0

		5/18/2021 5PM				0

		5/19/2021 5PM				0

		5/20/2021 5PM				0

		5/21/2021 5PM				0

		5/22/2021 5PM				0

		5/23/2021 5PM				0

		5/24/2021 5PM				0

		5/25/2021 5PM				0

		5/26/2021 5PM				0

		5/27/2021 5PM				1

		5/28/2021 5PM				0

		5/29/2021 5PM				0

		5/30/2021 5PM				0

		5/31/2021 5PM				0

		6/1/2021 5PM				0

		6/2/2021 5PM				0

		6/3/2021 5PM				1

		6/4/2021 5PM				0

		6/5/2021 5PM				0

		6/6/2021 5PM				0

		6/7/2021 5PM				0

		6/8/2021 5PM				0

		6/9/2021 5PM				0

		6/10/2021 5PM				0

		6/11/2021 5PM				0

		6/12/2021 5PM				0

		6/13/2021 5PM				0

		6/14/2021 5PM				0

		6/15/2021 5PM				0

		6/16/2021 5PM				0

		6/17/2021 5PM				0

		6/18/2021 5PM				0

		6/19/2021 5PM				0

		6/20/2021 5PM				0

		6/21/2021 5PM				0

		6/22/2021 5PM				0

		6/23/2021 5PM				0

		6/24/2021 5PM				0

		6/25/2021 5PM				0

		6/26/2021 5PM				0

		6/27/2021 5PM				0

		6/28/2021 5PM				0

		6/29/2021 5PM				0

		6/30/2021 5PM				0

		7/1/2021 5PM				0

		7/2/2021 5PM				0								Month		Day		Deaths

		7/3/2021 5PM				0								July		1		0

		7/4/2021 5PM				0								July		2		0

		7/5/2021 5PM				0								July		3		0

		7/6/2021 5PM				0								July		4		0

		7/7/2021 5PM				0								July		5		0

		7/8/2021 5PM				0								July		6		0

		7/9/2021 5PM				0								July		7		0

		7/10/2021 5PM				1								July		8		0

		7/11/2021 5PM				0								July		9		1

		7/12/2021 5PM				0								July		10		0

		7/13/2021 5PM				0								July		11		0

		7/14/2021 5PM				0								July		12		0

		7/15/2021 5PM				1								July		13		0

		7/16/2021 5PM				0								July		14		1

		7/17/2021 5PM				1								July		15		0

		7/18/2021 5PM				0								July		16		1

		7/19/2021 5PM				0								July		17		0

		7/20/2021 5PM				0								July		18		0

		7/21/2021 5PM				0								July		19		0

		7/22/2021 5PM				0								July		20		0

		7/23/2021 5PM				0								July		21		0

		7/24/2021 5PM				0								July		22		0

		7/25/2021 5PM				0								July		23		0

		7/26/2021 5PM				0								July		24		0

		7/27/2021 5PM				0								July		25		0

		7/28/2021 5PM				0								July		26		0

		7/29/2021 5PM				0								July		27		0

		7/30/2021 5PM				0								July		28		0

		7/31/2021 5PM				0								July		29		0

		8/1/2021 5PM				0								July		30		0

		8/2/2021 5PM				0								July		31		1

		8/3/2021 5PM				3

		8/4/2021  5PM				1								August		1		0

		8/5/2021 5PM				1								August		2		3

		8/6/2021 5PM				0								August		3		1

		8/7/2021 5PM				1								August		4		1

		8/8/2021 5PM				2								August		5		0

		8/9/2021 5PM				0								August		6		1

		8/10/2021 5PM				2								August		7		2

		8/11/2021 5PM				4								August		8		0

		8/12/2021 5PM				1								August		9		2

		8/13/2021 5PM				1								August		10		4

		8/14/2021 5PM				2								August		11		1

		8/15/2021 5PM				1								August		12		1

		8/16/2021 5PM				3								August		13		2

		8/17/2021 5PM				1								August		14		1

		8/18/2021 5PM				3								August		15		3

		8/19/2021 5PM				2								August		16		1

		8/20/2021 5PM				5								August		17		3

		8/21/2021 5PM				2								August		18		2

		8/22/2021 5PM				2								August		19		5

		8/23/2021 5PM				2								August		20		2

		8/24/2021 5PM				0								August		21		2

		8/25/2021 5PM				2								August		22		2

		8/26/2021 5PM				1								August		23		0

		8/27/2021 5PM				3								August		24		2

		8/28/2021 5PM				0								August		25		1

		8/29/2021 5PM				1								August		26		3

		8/30/2021 5PM				0								August		27		0

		8/31/2021 5PM				2								August		28		1

		9/01/2021 5PM				1								August		29		0

		9/02/2021 5PM				1								August		30		2

		9/03/2021 5PM				2								August		31		2

		9/04/2021 5PM				1

		9/05/2021 5PM				0

		9/06/2021 5PM				2

		9/07/2021 5PM				1

		9/08/2021 5PM				0

		9/09/2021 5PM

		9/10/2021 5PM

		9/11/2021 5PM

		9/12/2021 5PM

		9/13/2021 5PM

		9/14/2021 5PM

		9/15/2021 5PM

		9/16/2021 5PM

		9/17/2021 5PM

		9/18/2021 5PM

		9/19/2021 5PM

		9/20/2021 5PM

		9/21/2021 5PM

		9/22/2021 5PM

		9/23/2021 5PM

		9/24/2021 5PM

		9/25/2021 5PM

		9/26/2021 5PM

		9/27/2021 5PM

		9/28/2021 5PM

		9/29/2021 5PM

		9/30/2021 5PM



https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#

Angela.Moreno@brevardfl.gov



Sheet2

		Dates		Deaths		Total

		1-Jul		0		0

		2-Jul		0		0

		3-Jul		0		0

		4-Jul		0		0

		5-Jul		0		0

		6-Jul		0		0

		7-Jul		0		0

		8-Jul		0		0

		9-Jul		1		1

		10-Jul		0		1

		11-Jul		0		1

		12-Jul		0		1

		13-Jul		0		1

		14-Jul		1		2

		15-Jul		0		2

		16-Jul		1		3

		17-Jul		0		3

		18-Jul		0		3

		19-Jul		0		3

		20-Jul		0		3

		21-Jul		0		3

		22-Jul		0		3

		23-Jul		0		3

		24-Jul		0		3

		25-Jul		0		3

		26-Jul		0		3

		27-Jul		0		3

		28-Jul		0		3

		29-Jul		0		3

		30-Jul		0		3

		31-Jul		1		4

		1-Aug		0		4

		2-Aug		3		7

		3-Aug		1		8

		4-Aug		1		9

		5-Aug		0		9

		6-Aug		1		10

		7-Aug		2		12

		8-Aug		0		12

		9-Aug		2		14

		10-Aug		4		18

		11-Aug		1		19

		12-Aug		1		20

		13-Aug		2		22

		14-Aug		1		23

		15-Aug		3		26

		16-Aug		1		27

		17-Aug		3		30

		18-Aug		2		32

		19-Aug		5		37

		20-Aug		2		39

		21-Aug		2		41

		22-Aug		2		43

		23-Aug		0		43

		24-Aug		2		45

		25-Aug		1		46

		26-Aug		3		49

		27-Aug		0		49

		28-Aug		1		50

		29-Aug		0		50

		30-Aug		2		52

		31-Aug		2		54





Sheet2

		



Daily Deaths

Cumulative Deaths

Dates

Total Number of COVID-19 Deahts

Daily COVID-19 Deaths for July and August 2021





parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID19 Positive and Intubated 

2 2 2 
3 3 3 3 3 3 

2 2 2 2 2 
3 

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 
1 1 1 

4 
5 5 5 

9 

6 

10 
11 11 

10 
11 11 11 

16 16 

18 

16 

20 

18 18 

16 

12 

9 
8 

9 

12 

10 
11 

10 
9 

12 
11 11 

9 

0

5

10

15

20

7/1 7/3 7/5 7/7 7/9 7/11 7/13 7/15 7/17 7/19 7/21 7/23 7/25 7/27 7/29 7/31 8/2 8/4 8/6 8/8 8/10 8/12 8/14 8/16 8/18 8/20 8/22 8/24 8/26 8/28 8/30

N
um

be
r o

f P
at

ie
nt

s 

COVID19 patients on a ventilator by day July and August 2021 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID19 Census and Vaccination 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

7/1 7/3 7/5 7/7 7/9 7/117/137/157/177/197/217/237/257/277/297/31 8/2 8/4 8/6 8/8 8/108/128/148/168/188/208/228/248/268/288/30

N
um

be
r o

f P
at

ie
nt

s 

COVID19 Census by Day and Vaccine Status 

Unvaccinated Vaccinated



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID19 Intubated and Vaccination 

0

5

10

15

20

25

7/1 7/3 7/5 7/7 7/9 7/11 7/13 7/15 7/17 7/19 7/21 7/23 7/25 7/27 7/29 7/31 8/2 8/4 8/6 8/8 8/10 8/12 8/14 8/16 8/18 8/20 8/22 8/24 8/26 8/28 8/30

N
um

be
r o

f P
at

ie
nt

s 

COVID19 Intubated by day and Vaccine Status  

Unvaccinated Vaccinated



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID19 Death and Vaccination 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7/1 7/3 7/5 7/7 7/9 7/117/137/157/177/197/217/237/257/277/297/31 8/2 8/4 8/6 8/8 8/108/128/148/168/188/208/228/248/268/288/30

N
um

be
r o

f P
at

ie
nt

s 

COVID19 Death by day and Vaccine Status  

Unvaccinated Vaccinated



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

August 2021 Gender 


Chart1

		Male

		Female

		Total



Gender

Number of COVID-19 Patients

August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Gender

195

202

397



PMC_Covid19PositiveEPI

		Sending Facility CLIA		Sending Facility Name		Medical Record Number		Patient Last Name		Patient First Name		DOB		Patient Race		Patient Ethnicity		Gender		Patient Address1		Patient Address2		Patient City		Patient State		Patient Zip		Service Area Zip		Accession Number		Specimen Collected Date		Received Date		Finalized Date		LOINC Code		LOINC Description		Local Code		Local Code Description		Test Result		Reference Range		Abnormal Flag		SNOMEDResult Code		Performing Lab Name		Age 30525 0		KIT DEVICE IDTYPE		First Test For Condition 95417 2		Employed In Health Care 95418 0		Occupation 85658 3		Symptomatic 95419 8		Symptom 75325 1		Date Of Symptom Onset 65222 2		Hospitalized Due To COVID 77974 4		In ICU 95420 6		Residesin Congregate Care 95421 4		Specify Congregate Setting 75617 1		Pregnancy Status 82810 3		Student Teacher Other Faculty 63511 0		Name Of School 66280 9		Test Result Flag		Account Number		Patient Status		Admit Date Time		Discharge Date Time		Discharge Disposition ID		Test Report Date		Test Ordered Date		Performing Facility Zip		Patient Residence County		PCP		Diagnosis		Diagnosis Name		Diagnosis Seq ID		Religion ID		Religion Name		Financial Class ID		Primary Insurance ID		Primary Insurance Group ID		Primary Claim Group		Primary Insurance Name		Secondary Insurance ID		Secondary Insurance Group ID		Secondary Claim Group		Secondary Insurance Name		Employee Status ID		Employment Status		employer name		employer zipcode		Next Of Kin Name		Next Of Kin Relationship ID		Next Of Kin Postal Code		Vacinated COVID Response		Visit ID		Report Refresh Date

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000190039		BAILLARGEON		BRENDA		19680214		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4805 LEMON ST				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0813:MM00063S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53				N		N		CORRECTIONS OFFICER		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974977		ER		08/13/2021 20:00:00		08/14/2021 01:27:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		AETNA		AETNA		OTHER		AETNA HEALTHPLANS										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STATE OF FLORIDA EMPLOYEES				BAILLARGEON,PETER F		H		32926		No		A0-B20210813200031244		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318576		KISH		KENNETH		19900524		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1755 POINCIANNA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00048S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				N		N		DESIGN SPECIALIST		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993381		IN		08/22/2021 05:10:00		08/28/2021 21:12:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		QINETIQ NORTH AMERICA				KISH,ALBERT		F		32927		No		A0-B20210821195407876		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000084265		ARIEUX		ADOLPH		19881202		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6890 CALIPH AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0815:MM00052S		20210815		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		32				U		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976170		IN		08/15/2021 20:35:00		08/22/2021 01:33:00		E		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		NASA		32815		ARIEUX,DOROTHY		W		32927		No		A0-B20210815141648956		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464508		DANGELO		ANTONIO		19700609		ASKU		Unknown		M		UNKNOWN				UNKNOWN		UK		00000		OUT OF AREA		0807:IM00002S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039956958		ER		08/06/2021 23:20:00		08/07/2021 06:10:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796						U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																								No		A0-B20210806231906620		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000072063		DURRANT		DARREN		19540408		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2820 ECON AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0820:IM00018S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		D		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992474		ER		08/20/2021 21:56:00		08/20/2021 23:55:00		AMA		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		MOR		MORMON		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				DURRANT,DONNA		W		32754		No		A0-B20210820215600470		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000159872		WORRELL		DAVID		19490410		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6248 BAMBOO AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0801:MM00021S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		R		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938675		ER		08/01/2021 11:42:00		08/02/2021 07:00:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				WORRELL,DAVID M JR		SON		32927		Yes		A0-B20210801113946374		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000209677		MATHEWS		CORDIE		19430217		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		17409 CAUDEL ROAD				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0821:IM00008S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993324		ER		08/21/2021 17:38:00		08/22/2021 08:37:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		ORANGE				U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MATHEWS,DINA		DAU		32833		No		A0-B20210821173712115		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000259396		BAILLEY		LAUREN		19871025		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1180 TITUS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00066S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210713		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939210		ER		08/01/2021 20:59:00		08/02/2021 04:25:00		LWOMA		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		CHAMP		CHAMPVA		CHAMPUS		CHAMPVA		CHAMPVA CENTER										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BAILLEY,ANDREW		H		32796		No		A0-B20210801205853026		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000236139		LANGDON		ROBERT		19750526		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		225 KNOX MCRAE APT 6				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00014S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		46		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		PROCESSING		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032385		ER		09/05/2021 17:16:00		09/05/2021 20:45:00		H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNKNOWN				HOWARD,LINDA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210905171408005		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000400097		ANDREU-REAL		URSULA		19380912		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7135 HUNDRED ACRE DR				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0814:MM00025R		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				Y		N		RETIRED		N				20210814		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974902		IN		08/14/2021 01:16:00		08/17/2021 17:24:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOFFMAN,VERENA		DAU		U		Yes		A0-B20210813184925130		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000439217		DEL GRIPPO		DAVID		19840524		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2535 HUTCHISON PL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00035S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37				N		N		GENERAL MANAGER		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958202		ER		08/08/2021 15:59:00		08/08/2021 18:15:00		AMA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		FRANKS TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE				RALLO,KATHERINE		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210808155935969		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000064725		KEMMERLING		KEVIN		19821003		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		123 Reading Avenue				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:CS00007R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		Y				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974068		OUT		08/13/2021 13:33:00		08/13/2021 13:34:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		KEMMERLING,MARY JANE		M		32796				A0-B20210813133152362		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000203501		KLAUSER		KRISTEN		20010606		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5905 ORSINO LN				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0814:MM00019S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		20				U		U		ADMIN		Y				20210814		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00039975057		ER		08/13/2021 21:59:00		08/14/2021 12:21:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		KLAUSER,KERI A		M		32927		No		A0-B20210813215635639		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000234876		PATEL		SAAGAR		19870706		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		409 MACON DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00007S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		34				N		N				Y				20210812		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993423		IN		08/22/2021 05:26:00		08/25/2021 21:20:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		HIN		HINDUISM		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				PATEL,RAJ		F		32780		No		A0-B20210821204159150		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464733		GONZALEZ		ANIBAL		19730922		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		1276 LITTLE OAK CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00068R		20210823		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		47				N		N		DRIVER		Y				20210817		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039994322		IN		08/23/2021 06:14:00						20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD										NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SWIFT TRANSPORTATION				MANADAREZ,YURI		W		32780		No		A0-B20210823041345315		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000167103		BURGESS		SHANNON		19910509		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1172 TITUS AVENUE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:IM00015S		20210829		20210829		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011314		ER		08/29/2021 21:38:00		08/30/2021 02:40:00		AMA		20210830		20210829		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				KOPIE,RENEE J		M		32780		No		A0-B20210829213833597		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000081159		MAGEE		RUJEANIA		19660731		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3410 DARYL TER				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00034S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				Y		U		UNEMPLOYED		Y				20210814		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00039975446		IN		08/14/2021 17:11:00		08/16/2021 15:59:00		E		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		3		MET		METHODIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				RICHARDSON,JESSE		UNC		32780		No		A0-B20210814133938141		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000181603		HALL		STEVEN		19690915		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2810 BROCKETT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0815:MM00004S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51				U		U		FINISHER		Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039975867		IN		08/15/2021 10:34:00		08/15/2021 19:05:00		E		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BOSTON WHALER		32032		SILVIA,BECKY		SI		00007		No		A0-B20210815035204307		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463895		CROOK		APRIL		19790405		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3455 CHENEY HWY, UNIT 190		UNIT 190		TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:IM00014S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00040026866		ER		09/02/2021 15:00:00		09/02/2021 18:21:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BEST WESTERN				NONE,PER PT		S		32796		No		A0-B20210902150046716		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000188239		ROBINSON		JACOB		19990810		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1825 KIRBY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00028S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		22				N		N				Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039994181		IN		08/23/2021 06:00:00		08/26/2021 14:50:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				CHIMKA,RICHARD		GF		32796		No		A0-B20210822211217753		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000029268		SPELLMAN		LASHANDA		19720920		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		608 PALMETTO APT A				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00022S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210801		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039956784		ER		08/06/2021 19:05:00		08/07/2021 03:09:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		QUALITY INN KENNEDY SPACE CENT				GRAYSON,ALFREIDA B		M		32780		No		A0-B20210806190552165		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000462912		MARQUEZ		LISBETH		20011002		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		140 MINNA LANE, APT 209		APT 209		MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0802:MM00023R		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		19		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039939376		IN		08/02/2021 06:26:00		08/04/2021 22:00:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY				AQUINO,ELADIO		SIGN OTH		32953		No		A0-B20210802045509375		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464384		AQUINO MARQUEZ		ALLISON		20210802		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		140 MINNA LANE, APT 209		APT 209		MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0803:MM00089S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				Y		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941919		IN		08/02/2021 13:36:00		08/04/2021 22:00:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD										NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY				MARQUEZ,LISBETH A		M		32953				A0-B20210802134902359		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000089616		HUBBARD		AMIE		19660511		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		915 S PARK AVE APT 69				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00025S		20210806		20210806		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039956875		IN		08/07/2021 03:34:00		08/12/2021 17:13:00		H		20210807		20210806		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		CY				KIMBROUGH,CYTHNIA		SI		32796		No		A0-B20210806203645755		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463503		LANCASTER		CRYSTAL		19800414		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2730 DONNA DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00007S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		CALL CTR REP		Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039970710		ER		08/12/2021 15:05:00		08/12/2021 17:44:00		AMA		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		FREEDOM AIR AND PLUMBING				LANCASTER,MICHAEL		H		32796		No		A0-B20210812150523928		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286665		LANGDON		SARAH		20080207		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		225 KNOX MCRAE DR  APT 6				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00012S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		13		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		MINOR		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		jackson middle schoo		P		A00040032401		ER		09/05/2021 17:18:00		09/05/2021 20:45:00		H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				LANGDON,ROBERT		F		32780		No		A0-B20210905171845574		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000022903		BRITT		PRISCILLA		19710303		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2612 ORANGE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00012S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		50				N		N		NE		Y				20210822		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031700		IN		09/05/2021 02:39:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD										NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NE				WALKER-WRIGHT,KOKEISHA		DAU		.		Yes		A0-B20210904204624732		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458728		MITCHELL		JESSICA		19910213		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1305 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00071S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		RN		Y				20210804		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039953807		ER		08/05/2021 17:06:00		08/05/2021 21:24:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		TH		UHC COMSVC		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		UHC COMMUNITY SVC										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				GOODRICH,MARVIN		SIGN OTH		32780		Yes		A0-B20210805170545122		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000214798		FELIKS		BEATRICE		19420115		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3440 SCOTT DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00052S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				Y		N				Y				20210801		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039939111		IN		08/01/2021 23:45:00		08/21/2021 18:41:00		SNF-OTHER		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED										No		A0-B20210801192533578		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464768		CRANDALL		MARY		19490107		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00056S		20210821		20210821		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72				N		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993415		IN		08/22/2021 00:57:00		08/26/2021 15:15:00		HOF		20210822		20210821		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CRANDALL,JAUNITA		SI		32796		No		A0-B20210821203419989		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464632		HOLLAN		LINDA		19530502		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2786 BROCKETT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0815:MM00005S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N				Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975172		IN		08/14/2021 06:11:00		08/25/2021 12:00:00		H		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOLLAN,ROBERT		H		32754		Yes		A0-B20210814021526920		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000147479		STANSELL		AUDREY		19930325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4295 HOG VALLEY RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00031S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28				N		N				Y				20210807		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974928		IN		08/14/2021 07:09:00		08/17/2021 16:13:00		PHH		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STUDENT										No		A0-B20210813190212393		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000448689		FOSSMAN		ARNOLD		19540423		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		405 INDIAN RIVER AVE APT 1210				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00009S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				U		N		R		Y				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957808		IN		08/08/2021 10:32:00		08/13/2021 14:45:00		H		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		OTH		OTHER		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WOYAK,NORBERT		BR		53220		No		A0-B20210807224042622		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000242664		THOMPSON		LON		19520515		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3328 BARTON STREET				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00061S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				N		U				Y				20210727		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00039938857		IN		08/02/2021 06:47:00		08/15/2021 18:38:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		VA		VETERANS		VA		OTHER		VETERANS HOSPITAL OF ORLANDO		AETNA MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		AETNA MEDICARE		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				THOMPSON,SARA		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210801151309252		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000007291		TAYLOR		SIDNEY		19410325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4125 HEMLOCK LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00023S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		RE		Y				20200803		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039956735		IN		08/07/2021 07:15:00		08/17/2021 18:25:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		RE		RETIRED		RE				TAYLOR,BARBARA W		W		32780		No		A0-B20210806184023973		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000011111		MARTIN		MONA		19600722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4304 LONDON TOWN RD APT 126				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00011S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		DISABLED		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974753		ER		08/13/2021 16:26:00		08/13/2021 22:15:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				RACHELS,ALANA		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210813162619310		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000052726		CRANDALL		TENSEL		19491210		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00023S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				U		N		NE		Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976253		IN		08/16/2021 12:39:00		08/21/2021 15:30:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		HOMEMAKER				CRANDALL,EDWARD V		H		32796		No		A0-B20210815184217907		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000325144		SMITH JR		HEWEY		19380131		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7 INDIAN RIVER AVE APT 306				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00011R		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				N		N		R		Y				20210811		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974761		IN		08/14/2021 01:29:00		08/21/2021 18:29:00		HOF		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,LANA		W		32796		Yes		A0-B20210813163310253		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000412470		LINTON		PATRICIA		19530124		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3325 KENTUCKY ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0807:IM00009S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210731		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957584		IN		08/08/2021 03:59:00		08/15/2021 18:25:00		HHS		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE		RE		RETIRED		RE				LINTON,PAUL		H		32796		No		A0-B20210807163506555		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000126015		DICKLOW		DOREEN		19510405		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5325 BLOUNTS RIDGE RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00042S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70				N		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975529		IN		08/15/2021 11:11:00		08/23/2021 13:36:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROLLINS,ELIZABETH M		DAU		32754		Yes		A0-B20210814164035589		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000001022		SMALL		ROBERT		19661028		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		531 MENDEL LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00015S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				N		N		LINEMAN		Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968623		IN		08/12/2021 11:27:00		08/20/2021 14:34:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		ALEXANDER,PATRICIA A. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		.				SMALL,MICHELE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210812085609631		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464968		BINTLIFF		CATHERINE		19510518		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		88 SKYLARK AVE APT 712				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0831:MM00052S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70				U		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040016834		IN		08/31/2021 20:13:00						20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		ALEXANDER,PATRICIA A. MD								U		UNKNOWN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY				BINTLIFF,MARK		S		00000		No		A0-B20210831110253038		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000413788		BROWN		RONALD		19470205		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3277 FIRST AVE LOT 51				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0903:IM00017S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210831		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030769		IN		09/03/2021 21:45:00		09/08/2021 17:45:00		PHH		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		DEBRA K ALLEN, ARNP								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BLAKE,PENNY		DAU		04217		No		A0-B20210903163233584		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000402449		JERVAY		BRETT		19720514		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		190 E OLMSTEAD DR UNIT A15				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00050S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		N		FIREARM SPEC		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030462		IN		09/03/2021 18:13:00		09/06/2021 17:55:00		H		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		ARCHER,ASHLEY M. APRN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		VALUE PAWN & JEWELRY				HUBBARD,STACY		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210903143629962		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464597		WILLMAN		DALE		19630504		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 NIDY AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00024S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		N		SOLID WASTE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969720		IN		08/12/2021 13:44:00		08/28/2021 18:30:00		PHH		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		BADDERS,ALISON APRN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SOLID WASTE				WILLMAN,JANA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210812115324335		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000436059		MEDEIROS		MASON		20180317		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 S PARK AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00035S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		3				Y		N		NE		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957626		ER		08/07/2021 17:28:00		08/07/2021 19:24:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		MOLINAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MOLINA HEALTHCARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MEDEIROS,WILLIAM		F		32780		No		A0-B20210807172715625		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000233233		HODGE		HUNTER		20040527		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7310 SOUTH US HWY 1				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0904:IM00002S		20210904		20210904		20210904		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031486		ER		09/04/2021 14:33:00		09/04/2021 16:32:00		H		20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				HODGE,JAMES A		F		32780		No		A0-B20210904143247963		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461649		CORTORREAL ALBA JR		JANCE		20210405		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0827:MM00055S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				Y		N				Y				20210825		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040008260		ER		08/27/2021 11:44:00		08/27/2021 17:08:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				BONILLA,SAMANTHA M		M		32927		No		A0-B20210827114233156		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000401452		WILLIAMS		AMIYLA		20140805		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1840 HALLUM AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00045S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		7				N		N				Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011090		ER		08/29/2021 17:26:00		08/29/2021 19:44:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				WILLIAMS,WILLIE		F		32796		No		A0-B20210829172627539		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464792		RODRIGUEZ		MICHAEL		20060811		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		1104 N SINGLETON AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00013S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		15		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		astronaut		P		A00039995774		ER		08/23/2021 11:38:00		08/23/2021 14:30:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				FERNANDEZ,ANA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210823113751093		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000262554		CHENOWETH		ABIGAIL		20040911		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3105 BARBARA LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00040S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		16				N		N				Y				20210826		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		virtual		P		A00040016479		ER		08/31/2021 10:15:00		08/31/2021 15:13:00		CCH-ARNOLD		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				CHENOWETH,STEPHANIE		M		32796				A0-B20210831101529582		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000446942		RODWELLER		MALACHI		20160624		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5664 TRAVIS ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00019S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		5				N		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		Pinewood		P		A00039995485		ER		08/23/2021 10:41:00		08/23/2021 12:15:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR										No		A0-B20210823103743768		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000087249		MARTIN		TONYA		19731102		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3350 MAEBERT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:IM00014S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		47		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210803		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039981329		ER		08/17/2021 11:24:00		08/17/2021 15:17:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				ELLIS,JANICE		M		32754		No		A0-B20210817112248616		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000157802		MONROE		WILLIAM		19580113		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3210 US HWY 1 LOT 39				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00002R		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				N		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039963822		IN		08/11/2021 05:41:00		08/19/2021 17:35:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MONROE,DAWN		W		32754		No		A0-B20210810123652404		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000268479		HODGE		LAYLA		20070712		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7310 SOUTH US HWY 1				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0902:IM00013S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026676		ER		09/02/2021 14:32:00		09/02/2021 16:45:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				HODGE,TRISHA A		M		32780		No		A0-B20210902143155014		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318200		FOSTER		JOSHUA		19830705		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1210 VANDERBILT LANE				COCOA		FL		32922		OUT OF AREA		0817:MM00003S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38				N		U				Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039978960		ER		08/16/2021 14:47:00		08/17/2021 01:55:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		CAMPING WORLD				FOSTER,COURTENAY		W		32922		No		A0-B20210816144718807		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464653		WRIGHT		NEYAMIAH		20060304		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		709 TIMBER TRACE LN, APT 103		APT 103		TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0815:IM00003S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		15		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210814		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		EMMA JEWEL		P		A00039976071		ER		08/15/2021 12:54:00		08/15/2021 16:47:00		H		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BLACKMAN,SANDY		M		32780		No		A0-B20210815125328765		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070936		TAYLOR		QUANTINA		19840917		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1045 NOVA TERRACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:IM00013S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		CREW		Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039988852		ER		08/19/2021 16:20:00		08/19/2021 18:13:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		MAGELLMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MAGELLAN COMPLETE CARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				JENKINS,NATASHA		SI		32780		No		A0-B20210819162005592		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000423015		WHITE		DAVID		19560722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 S PARK AVE APT 15				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0830:MM00053S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982988		IN		08/18/2021 11:26:00		09/04/2021 13:19:00		H		20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		3		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KAAV,LINDSEY		DAU		00000		Yes		A0-B20210817194736183		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000423015		WHITE		DAVID		19560722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 S PARK AVE APT 15				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00041S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982988		IN		08/18/2021 11:26:00		09/04/2021 13:19:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		3		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KAAV,LINDSEY		DAU		00000		Yes		A0-B20210817194736183		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000182296		NICKERSON		VINCE		19670924		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1909 OLD DIXIE HWY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00050S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53				N		U		GENERAL LABOR		Y				20210824		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039997481		IN		08/24/2021 14:06:00		08/29/2021 16:32:00		PHH		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SHENLINE				NICKERSON,BONNIE J		W		32796		No		A0-B20210824004455240		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000254769		RUPPE		DENNIS		19650831		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		390 AKORN ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0803:MM00027S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				Y		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039943485		ER		08/03/2021 08:24:00		08/03/2021 12:09:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		RUPPE,DAVID		BR		32775		No		A0-B20210803082332353		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000191944		DAVENPORT		CHEROKEE		19960329		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		975 CAROLINA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0904:IM00001S		20210904		20210904		20210904		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		25		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		CASHIER		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031395		ER		09/04/2021 12:14:00		09/04/2021 15:36:00		H		20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		AMBETTER		COMM		OTHER		AMBETTER										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		THE DOLLAR STORE				DAVENPORT,RAMONA S		M		32796		No		A0-B20210904121342238		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000418333		SAPPLETON		TAMARA		19811112		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2835 E MAIN ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00031S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946827		ER		08/04/2021 07:51:00		08/04/2021 16:00:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		TERMINAL SECURITY SOLUTIONS				SAPPLETON,HEADLY		F		32754		No		A0-B20210804074857229		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000133736		DONAHUE		LAURA		19600917		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		285 YUMAS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00030S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		U		DAYCARE PROVIDER		Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039943204		ER		08/03/2021 06:52:00		08/03/2021 16:35:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		BLACK,JANIS G DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DONAHUE,ROBERT J		H		32796		No		A0-B20210803065144792		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000155486		STEADMAN		HAILEY		19930910		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3661 SUNNY DRIVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0831:IM00001S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		OPTICIAN TECH		Y				20210830		N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00040015372		OUT		08/31/2021 05:39:00		08/31/2021 07:45:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		CAITO,CHRISTINA M DO		U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		OPTICAL OUTLETS				TAYLOR,KELLI		M		32709				A0-B20210831053928602		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000008314		RICHARDSON		JESSIE		19401004		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1520 CRAIG AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00059S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		OWNER		Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939079		OUT		08/02/2021 22:01:00		08/05/2021 17:41:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		MET		METHODIST		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		RICHARDSON LANDSCAPING CO,INC				RICHARDSON,JESSIE JR		SON		32780		Yes		A0-B20210801190313839		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000313995		PANSA		PATSY		19370902		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		848 CRESTWOOD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00049S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				U		N				Y				20210806		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039974738		IN		08/13/2021 21:31:00		08/16/2021 16:06:00		HOF		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MCKNIGHT,DAVID		FR		32796		Altered mental status		A0-B20210813160707561		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000282114		KOSTER		LAWRENCE		19490218		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3513 NELSON PLACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00040S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72				N		N		RE		Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003683		IN		08/26/2021 14:34:00		09/03/2021 20:30:00		PHH		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KOSTER,MELANIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210826071838850		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000317944		HADLEY		ROBERT		19510819		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1045 NOVA TERRACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0820:IM00010S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210817		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039991401		ER		08/20/2021 12:48:00		08/20/2021 16:03:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				HADLEY,JOSHUA P		SON		U		Yes		A0-B20210820124807632		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000027073		MURRAY		TYRONE		19550313		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		125 S GRANNIS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00047S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				N		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961594		IN		08/10/2021 11:36:00		08/14/2021 20:35:00		PHH		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		3		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SANDERS,MARY ALICE		SI		32754		No		A0-B20210809163434762		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000068041		LEECH		BARBARA		19360508		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1040 S MARS CRT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0829:IM00007S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010746		IN		08/29/2021 14:34:00		09/03/2021 18:36:00		PHH		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JENSEN,WILLIAM		SON		32780		No		A0-B20210829093811498		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000159982		HOPKINS		ANNETTE		19611022		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4101 HOG VALLEY RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0830:IM00001S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		NE		Y				20210827		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00040011488		IN		08/30/2021 12:01:00						20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		COHEN,LEON A MD								BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				COLLINS,JENNIFER/CHRISTOPHER		NEPHEW		32754		No		A0-B20210830051939170		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000127442		ST MARIE		RONALD		19620503		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1770 WINDOVER OAKS CIR 72				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00064S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N		RE		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030942		IN		09/03/2021 21:36:00		09/06/2021 17:06:00		PHH		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		DAVIS,RANDAL J. DO								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DIGNAZIO,RHONDA		SI		32780		Yes		A0-B20210903191451990		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000251850		BASKIN		GEORGE		19661130		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1045 S PARK AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00022S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		DISABLED		N						Y		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040006504		IN		08/27/2021 03:24:00				H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		DAVIS,RANDAL J. DO								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FULK,AUTUMN		SIGN OTH		32819		No		A0-B20210826171817752		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074698		GRIFFIN		DIANA		19490718		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		12 N DIXIE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0901:IM00009S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040021693		IN		09/01/2021 15:28:00		09/03/2021 16:29:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		DAVIS,RANDAL J. DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOVIS,MARK		BR		32927		No		A0-B20210901094131008		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000163220		BARRIAL		NICOLASA		19361206		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		4745 E KEY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0906:MM00009S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210902		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032674		IN		09/06/2021 16:23:00						20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BARRIAL,BELKIS		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210906085703539		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000407496		GILLILAND		WANDA		19500726		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2631 WHITE OAK LANE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00020S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				N		U		RETIRED		Y				20210818		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039982939		IN		08/18/2021 03:08:00		08/19/2021 18:33:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BOWER,STACY		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210817184206195		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444299		SHREWSBURY		HAROLD		19480202		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3801 PINE ST				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0815:MM00037S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				U		N		RE		U				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976089		IN		08/15/2021 19:55:00		08/21/2021 20:35:00		E		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SHREWSBURY,SHEILA J		W		32926		Yes		A0-B20210815130037210		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000419469		KATOGYRITIS		ANNA		19390203		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3690 OAKHILL DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00004S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				N		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971536		IN		08/13/2021 07:44:00		08/13/2021 09:57:00		E		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		ORX		ORTHODOX		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KATOGYRITIS,SOFIA		DAU		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210813010230324		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000407683		ALBARRACIN		MARGARITA		19570306		ASIAN		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		19717 SHELDON ST				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0809:IM00003R		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		CASE MGR		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039959002		OUT		08/09/2021 09:50:00		08/09/2021 09:51:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		ORANGE		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		ALBARRACIN,LUIS E		H		32833				A0-B20210809090857078		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000407683		ALBARRACIN		MARGARITA		19570306		ASIAN		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		19717 SHELDON ST				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0823:CS00008R		20210823		20210823		20210827		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		U		CASE MGR		N						N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039995816		OUT		08/23/2021 11:44:00		08/23/2021 11:45:00		H		20210827		20210823		32796		ORANGE		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		ALBARRACIN,LUIS E		H		32833				A0-B20210823114027281		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000182255		PIRTLE		MARY		19530523		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		718 WALKER ROAD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00006S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N		NE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957592		IN		08/08/2021 10:23:00		08/13/2021 20:05:00		SNF-VISTA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				HENNESSEY,LOIS		SI		33815		No		A0-B20210807165327101		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000284775		BOWMAN		JEANNE		19290923		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3432 TACKETT DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00030S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		91				U		U				U				20210802		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039978499		IN		08/16/2021 21:36:00						20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BOWMAN,GARVIN		H		32796		Altered mental status		A0-B20210816132534721		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000253799		UDDO		DOLORES		19900118		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2400 SWEETWATER CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0828:SM00003R		20210828		20210828		20210830		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVID19Q.R1		COVID-19 SARS CoV 2 RNA		DETECTED		Not Detected		A		260373001		Quest Diagnostics #22522		31				N		N		VET TECH PHARMACY		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009060		OUT		08/28/2021 09:16:00		08/28/2021 09:17:00		H		20210830		20210828		20153		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		WINTER PARK VETERINARY HOSP				UDDO,TERRI		M		32754				A0-B20210827143241550		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000025370		FIELDING		THEODORE		19711005		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3057 ELDER STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00058S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		N		ASSISTANT PARTS MGR		Y				20210803		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039978945		IN		08/16/2021 21:15:00		08/21/2021 17:00:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD CHRYSLER				FIELDING,CLAIRE M		M		00000		No		A0-B20210816143746738		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000190547		GRAHAM		ADRIANE		19730209		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5510 KATHY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00009R		20210816		20210816		20210816		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		ER		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976600		OUT		08/16/2021 08:09:00		08/16/2021 08:10:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		DEROCHER,JAYNE E ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		GRAHAM,DOUGLAS H		H		32780				A0-B20210816073617176		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000449124		STEWART		MARTHA		19461219		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2172 KINGS CROSS ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00081S		20210824		20210824		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				N		U		RE		Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040000507		IN		08/25/2021 06:11:00						20210825		20210824		32796		BREVARD		DITZ,FRANK G, MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				NOLAN,LINDA		SI		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210824214414104		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000208613		NORTHRUP		ROBERT		19700818		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		960 PILGRIM DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00092S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51				N		N		NE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946439		IN		08/03/2021 23:33:00		08/08/2021 18:51:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		ENSELL,BENJAMIN M. PA-C		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		SP		SP-FINA		SELF PAY		OTHER		CARE PASS PTS/FINA APPROVED										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				STANLEY,EMILY		M		32780		No		A0-B20210803185807494		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444567		THOMASON		TIMOTHY		19660927		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5380 BURGESS AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0817:MM00077R		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				N		N				Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982905		IN		08/17/2021 22:14:00		08/25/2021 17:00:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNEMPLOYED				THOMASON,ANDREA		W		32927		No		A0-B20210817172612127		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000223300		JANELLE		ARTHUR		19361103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2212 HERITAGE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00008S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				U		N				Y				20210905		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040031908		IN		09/05/2021 10:19:00		09/08/2021 19:41:00		HHS		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JANELLE,JEAN		W		32780		No		A0-B20210905053727365		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000183502		SULLIVAN		RAYMOND		19590406		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6960 CAMDEN AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0823:IM00004S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		62		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039994710		ER		08/23/2021 08:30:00		08/23/2021 13:22:00		AMA		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				SULLIVAN,KALAYA		W		32927		No		A0-B20210823083036234		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000196229		WALDERS		JAMES		19460927		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5205 INTERNATIONAL AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00075S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				Y		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039981303		IN		08/18/2021 01:25:00		09/05/2021 22:30:00		E		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD								COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WALDERS,NANCY C		W		32754		No		A0-B20210817112210151		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000189857		GRAHAM		NICHOLAS		19970619		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5510 KATHY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00014R		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		ST		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961404		OUT		08/09/2021 16:38:00		08/09/2021 16:39:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STUDENT				GRAHAM,ADRIANE J		M		32780				A0-B20210809155821285		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000135059		FLANNERY		TAMMY		19621225		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5110 WINCHESTER DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:IM00018R		20210831		20210831		20210831		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		SPECIAL PROC X 7360		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040017428		OUT		08/31/2021 13:35:00		08/31/2021 13:36:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		BRANDON,TEDDI		W		32780				A0-B20210831131923583		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000272325		PHIPPS		CINDY		19670215		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2226 TROPIC ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:IM00002S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		MEDICAL RECORDS		Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975214		ER		08/14/2021 07:40:00		08/14/2021 13:15:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		FLORIDA HEALTH CARE PLANS				PHIPPS,TERRY		H		32796		No		A0-B20210814074017857		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063192		VEST		ANDREA		19580116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2610 WILMETTE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00010R		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				N		N		CLERICAL		Y				20210728		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039952387		IN		08/06/2021 06:32:00		08/15/2021 20:10:00		ICF-SEAPI		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		HARBOR POINTE				BENNETT,NANCY		FR		32780		No		A0-B20210805124959660		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000314482		COWART		DAWN		19700604		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1535 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00009R		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		PHARMACY TECH EX7476		Y						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039963723		OUT		08/10/2021 13:51:00		08/10/2021 00:00:00				20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		COWART,RON		H		32780				A0-B20210810121258231		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000082338		GLENN		KATHY		19550518		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7755 S US1 HWY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:CS00009R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974407		OUT		08/13/2021 14:51:00		08/13/2021 14:52:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		GLENN,JAMES D MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRO		PROTESTANT		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		COAST ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC												A0-B20210813143655479		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000271859		HOFFMAN		BLAKE		20060926		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3280 CRAGGY BLUFF PL				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0817:CS00006R		20210817		20210817		20210818		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				N						N		N		N				N		STUDENT		U		P		A00039980222		OUT		08/17/2021 08:44:00		08/17/2021 08:45:00		H		20210818		20210817		32796		BREVARD		GONZALEZ,LUIS A, MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										AD		ACTIVE DUTY MILITARY		US ARMY				HOFFMAN,DOUG		F		32926				A0-B20210817083832401		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065534		BROWN		LOVOYCE		19660630		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6500 ADDIE AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0824:CS00013R		20210824		20210824		20210827		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N		RN		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996954		OUT		08/24/2021 14:24:00		08/24/2021 14:25:00		H		20210827		20210824		32796		BREVARD		GUIRGUIS,HANY S, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		7		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS		32780		BROWN,JAMES		H		32927				A0-B20210823155627301		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000165021		MARLOWE		DORIS		19380908		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2607 MIDDLEHURST RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00057S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		NE		Y				20210805		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039953872		IN		08/06/2021 12:00:00		08/11/2021 16:56:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		HANNA,MADONNA MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,BETH		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210805194307967		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461985		KNIGHT		SECILY-MARIE		19690110		ASKU		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		386 SNOOK PL				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0820:IM00003S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U		CHIEF ESTIMATOR		Y				20210819		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039989280		ER		08/20/2021 04:41:00		08/20/2021 06:53:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		HARDOON,ABRAHAM MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		LUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOCAL 29				KNIGHT,EDWARD		H		32927		Yes		A0-B20210820043910370		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000111741		WILLIAMS		ADEENA		19910508		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2120 WATTS DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00045S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		N		DCP		Y				20210807		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039974522		ER		08/13/2021 15:20:00		08/13/2021 22:19:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		HERRERA-SOTO,MARTA R, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		Devereux				WILLIAMS,ANNIE BELL		GM		32780		No		A0-B20210813151955517		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000223300		JANELLE		ARTHUR		19361103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2212 HERITAGE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00003S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				U		N				Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997440		IN		08/24/2021 05:05:00		08/26/2021 20:50:00		HHS		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		HOLFELDER,ROBERT, PA-C		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JANELLE,JEAN		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210823234450458		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000106453		KOONTZ		FRANKLIN		19570601		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3595 SABLE PALM LN UNIT N				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00037S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210720		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039947502		IN		08/04/2021 13:53:00						20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		HOLFELDER,ROBERT, PA-C								PRE		PRESBYTERIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KOONTZ,STEPHEN		BR		07043		Unable to respond		A0-B20210804100712564		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000131812		ROLAND		JENNIFER		19761028		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4519 WELLINGTON LANE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00039S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		44				N		U		HAIR DRESSER		Y				20210821		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039992714		IN		08/21/2021 20:52:00		08/26/2021 17:59:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ALLURE SALON (MEDICAL LEAVE)				ROLAND,WAYNE L		F		32754		No		A0-B20210821075048892		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000097397		BAUGH		ERNESTINE		19440207		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00019S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77				N		U				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039983044		IN		08/18/2021 08:32:00		08/25/2021 12:14:00		E		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BAUGH,DEWEY E		H		32796		Yes		A0-B20210817205518648		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000267427		BROWN		MICHAEL		19621221		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3258 PHEASANT TRL				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00029R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		N		LOGISTICS		Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961784		IN		08/10/2021 14:30:00		08/13/2021 16:00:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HARNISH,LYNNE		W		32754		No		A0-B20210809182122607		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000226030		STEWART		ROBERT		19380418		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3710 KLOSS ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00019S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				U		U		RETIRED		U				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039979877		IN		08/17/2021 16:46:00		08/24/2021 17:37:00		HHS		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				STEWART,DOROTHY		W		32754		Yes		A0-B20210817063846656		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000029101		JOHNSON		LEE		19720908		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3135 S CASPER PL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00061S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		U		GENERAL CONTRACTOR		Y				20210805		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039950696		IN		08/05/2021 16:35:00		08/16/2021 19:08:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				JOHNSON,CARLA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210805083008539		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000082909		COOPER		ZACHARY		19880618		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5051 CAMBRIDGE DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00003S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		MECHANIC		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039972013		ER		08/13/2021 08:30:00		08/13/2021 12:00:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		MOORE'S ALIGNMENT				NIDY-WATERS,LAURA L		M		32754		No		A0-B20210813083017158		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074681		COMSTOCK		GERALD		19440207		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3452 KITTLES ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00035S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040006306		IN		08/26/2021 22:42:00		09/08/2021 14:42:00		SNF-VISTA		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROBINSON,JESSE		U		32754		Yes		A0-B20210826163151746		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464849		BAKER		BESS		19610913		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1169 S PARK AVE APT F				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0825:MM00045S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040002677		IN		08/25/2021 20:44:00		08/29/2021 17:48:00		H		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				LIEBERMAN,RANDALL		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210825142228430		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065557		HANOVER		ROBERT		19821109		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5265 BLOUNTS RIDGE RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00016S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961800		ER		08/09/2021 19:25:00		08/09/2021 23:55:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		HANOVER,TERRY L		M		32754		No		A0-B20210809192509114		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000092871		MIGDALSKI		LEON		19390317		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3040 LAS PALMAS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00034S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210801		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039951041		IN		08/05/2021 11:21:00		08/17/2021 21:58:00		E		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MIGDALSKI,ELIZABETH J		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210805093239000		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000095264		POULIOT		PAUL		19410412		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		955 CAROLINA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00017S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				Y		N		RE		Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010712		IN		08/29/2021 10:56:00		09/03/2021 21:33:00		HOH		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				POULIOT,SUSAN G		W		32796		No		A0-B20210829090638519		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000061240		POULIOT		SUSAN		19430202		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		955 CAROLINA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00032S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				U				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040005928		IN		08/26/2021 20:26:00		08/29/2021 16:57:00		H		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		NONE				POULIOT,PAUL		H		32796		No		A0-B20210826152236176		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051285		DETZER		MARIA		19390813		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3595 LIONEL RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0824:IM00024S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				U				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997606		IN		08/25/2021 06:33:00		08/31/2021 18:47:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MILLER,KAREN		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210824062604029		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000237220		FLOYD		KRISTI		19860601		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6720 DIXIE WAY				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00011S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35				N		Y		MA		Y				20210727		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039957022		IN		08/07/2021 14:07:00		08/12/2021 14:47:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		NORTH BREVARD PEDIATRICS				PLANTE,SHERRI		M		32754		No		A0-B20210807074216929		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000047719		MURPHY		GEORGE		19430521		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1156 TITUS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00051S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				U		N		RETIRED		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975537		IN		08/14/2021 23:27:00						20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RE				MURPHY,SHERRY S		W		32796		Yes		A0-B20210814171936599		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000431776		AKERS		SCOTT		19510622		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		221 HARMONY LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00018R		20210823		20210823		20210824		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		Y						N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039996616		OUT		08/23/2021 14:41:00		08/23/2021 14:42:00		H		20210824		20210823		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				AKERS,EILEEN		W		32780				A0-B20210823143931669		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000240091		MAULDIN		MARTHA		19390818		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1125 LANE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00051U		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039932470		IN		07/30/2021 17:15:00						20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MUTUAL OMA		COMM		OTHER		MUTUAL OF OMAHA (SUPPLEMENTAL)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MAULDIN,LARRY E		H		32780				A0-B20210730082200466		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000142095		MURPHY		NICHOLAS		19940714		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1156 TITUS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00028S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		D		Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039954714		IN		08/06/2021 15:33:00		08/20/2021 05:21:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MURPHY,SHERRY/GEORGE		GM		32796		No		A0-B20210806091553522		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000235845		VICTORIA		AUDREAN		19430424		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5570 N US HIGHWAY 1				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0907:MM00076S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				U		N		RE		Y				20210907		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040036741		IN		09/07/2021 20:43:00						20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CHAMPVA		CHAMPUS		CHAMPVA		CHAMPVA CENTER		RE		RETIRED		RE				VICTORIA,JEFFREY		SON		32927		No		A0-B20210907174807642		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465064		MINNOE		LUKA		20210722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		623 HILLCREST AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00015S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				Y		N				Y				20210905		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031932		ER		09/05/2021 06:53:00		09/05/2021 16:12:00		CCH-NEMOUR		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		JAIN,TARUN, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MINNOE,COURTNEY		M		32796		No		A0-B20210905065244695		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000204524		YOUNGMAN		TERESA		19660913		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4500 GREENHILL ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0828:MM00009S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				U		U		OFFICE MANAGER		Y				20210824		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00040009516		OUT		08/27/2021 23:27:00		08/28/2021 12:57:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		KNAPPMAN,JOHN MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UCF				YOUNGMAN,JAMES E		H		32927		No		A0-B20210827164254581		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000306199		ACUFF		GALE		19380725		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4770 PERIWINKLE LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00049U		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040015414		IN		08/31/2021 11:46:00				H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		KNAPPMAN,JOHN MD								BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ACUFF,LOUISE		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210831063346016		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000421054		POMPEY		MARY		19480413		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		915 GIBSON STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00051S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				Y		U		RE		Y				20210808		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039958277		IN		08/09/2021 00:58:00		08/25/2021 14:14:00		SNF-VISTA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		KRUBEL,RICHARD C, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		LUT		LUTHERAN		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DENSON,ALBERTA		AUNT		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210808170345802		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464536		RICE		MICHAEL		19380127		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5437 HASTINGS ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0815:MM00040R		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				N		N				Y				20210808		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958327		IN		08/08/2021 22:06:00		08/20/2021 18:41:00		PHH		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CROSS,MICHELLE		DAU		32926		No		A0-B20210808191517604		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464536		RICE		MICHAEL		19380127		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5437 HASTINGS ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0816:CS00006S		20210816		20210816		20210818		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				Y				20210808		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958327		IN		08/08/2021 22:06:00		08/20/2021 18:41:00		PHH		20210818		20210816		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CROSS,MICHELLE		DAU		32926		No		A0-B20210808191517604		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000304322		CURREN		WILLIAM		19570210		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		120 SKY LANE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00016S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				U		N		NE		Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039990163		IN		08/20/2021 15:28:00		09/06/2021 18:09:00		PHH		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD								BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NE				SCHANKLAND,ANNE		SIGN OTH		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210820091808082		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464382		ADAMS		RONALD		19530604		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4812 ARCHER CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00080S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941828		ER		08/02/2021 13:43:00		08/02/2021 22:47:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ADAMS,MARIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210802134222625		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000405892		ADAMS		MARIE		19521224		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4812 ARCHER CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00025S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				Y		U		RE		Y				20210807		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039957493		IN		08/07/2021 17:30:00		08/19/2021 04:00:00		E		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ADAMS,RON		H		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210807143609948		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000093207		GREEN		SONYA		19550722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1556 E POWDERHORN RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00033S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				Y		N		R		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958178		IN		08/08/2021 21:51:00		08/21/2021 18:37:00		E		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD								NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				YOUNG,KRISTEN		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210808145530779		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000298719		FALWELL		EDITH		19630206		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6512 RIDGE CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00043S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		N				Y				20210821		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040004731		IN		08/26/2021 14:26:00						20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BEN'S PAINT SUPPLY				FALWELL,CHRIS		H		32780		No		A0-B20210826110321266		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000168636		ZINKOVICH		MARGARET		19650910		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4702 MARENGO LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0909:MM00018S		20210909		20210909		20210909		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				U		U		CUSTOMER SERVICE		Y				20210908		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00040039026		OUT		09/08/2021 23:58:00						20210909		20210909		32796		BREVARD		LUCIANI,DIANE, DO								NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		HELLO DIRECT				ZINKOVICH,SARAH		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210908120759082		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248904		BOYLAN		PATRICK		19610810		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1759 POINCIANA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00057S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		N		PROPELLANT MECHANIC		Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969266		IN		08/12/2021 16:52:00		08/15/2021 18:20:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		MARSHALL,BENJAMIN G. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AMENTUM				BOYLAN,JANET		W		32796		No		A0-B20210812104420555		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000126236		FRIZZELL		DIANE		19510914		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1618 TROPIC ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00057S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				Y		N		RETIRED		Y				20210801		N		N		Y				N		U				P		A00039939194		IN		08/02/2021 02:50:00		08/08/2021 13:29:00		HOF		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		MARSHALL,BENJAMIN G. MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		RE		RETIRED		NONE				THACKER,JOHN		SIGN OTH		32796		Yes		A0-B20210801205117427		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464330		JOYNER		DAWN		19620610		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2760 LIBERTY AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00013S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N		RE		Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039950977		IN		08/06/2021 00:50:00		08/08/2021 17:47:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		MARSHALL, MIRANDA BRITTANY MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MADDOX,DONALD		H		32780		No		A0-B20210805092012780		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000276214		SMITH		TANAYJAH		20080415		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2070 MYRTLE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0906:IM00002S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		13		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210904		N		N		N				U		STUDENT		James Maddison		P		A00040032823		ER		09/06/2021 11:35:00		09/06/2021 13:27:00		H		20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				STOKES,ERICA B		M		32754		No		A0-B20210906113407265		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000224385		MCQUARRIE		BRITTANY		20030807		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6372 LEONARD ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0818:IM00015S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		18		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039985858		ER		08/18/2021 16:40:00		08/18/2021 19:20:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		AETNABETT		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		AETNA BETTER HEALTH *ER ONLY*										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				MILLER,CHRISTINA		AUNT		32927		No		A0-B20210818163931241		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464603		WATTS		JAYLEN		20040608		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		618 TIMBER TRACE LN APT 208				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00006S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039970397		ER		08/12/2021 13:59:00		08/13/2021 00:19:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		CMS19		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		CMS TITLE 19 (XIX)										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				WATTS,KELVIN		F		32780		No		A0-B20210812135506149		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000459412		OJEDA		OTHANIEL		20201218		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2335 FOX HOLLOW DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00015S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039964739		ER		08/10/2021 17:43:00		08/10/2021 22:00:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				ARZU,KARLA M		M		32796		No		A0-B20210810174135034		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000457755		CORDERO		DAVID		19920821		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		7166 ANN CATHERINE CT				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0906:MM00030S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29				N		N		UN		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032963		IN		09/06/2021 17:32:00						20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		MODI,DIXITKUMAR N MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		W		WORK COMP		WC		OTHER		WORKERS COMP										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CORDERO,CONSUELITA		M		32927		No		A0-B20210906134019180		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000203797		ZAMBOS		JOHN		19570831		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3660 MUIRFIELD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0827:MM00068R		20210827		20210827		20210827		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		Y		DR		Y						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009268		OUT		08/27/2021 15:15:00		08/27/2021 15:16:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		MODY,NARESH V MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		W		WORK COMP		WC		OTHER		WORKERS COMP		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JOHN ZAMBOS				MODY,NARESH		FR		32780				A0-B20210827151139438		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000094097		FRYE		MARK		19531201		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4215 BURKHOLM RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00019S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				N		N		RE		Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969209		IN		08/12/2021 17:02:00		08/17/2021 17:42:00		HHS		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				FRYE,LAURA A		W		32754		No		A0-B20210812103627321		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070723		MORGAN		KYRA		19570216		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3395 ROYAL OAK DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00002S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		U		NE		Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971098		IN		08/13/2021 00:45:00		08/17/2021 19:02:00		PHH		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				KUTASI,ASHLEY		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210812165354445		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000418518		KEENER		NANCY		19311017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3319 DELAWARE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0904:MM00011R		20210904		20210904		20210904		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		89		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210819		Y		N		N				N		N		n		P		A00039989025		IN		08/19/2021 21:58:00		09/06/2021 18:47:00		H		20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WELLS,CONNIE		SI		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210819173101796		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065830		BAKER		MARY		19421120		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4040 STUART LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00041S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				N		U		RE		Y				20210814		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039975388		IN		08/14/2021 16:17:00		08/22/2021 05:30:00		E		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SWIRE,PENNY		FR		32796		Yes		A0-B20210814124413189		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000161204		NEWMAN		GEORGE		19690206		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3980 HAMMOCK ROAD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00014S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52				N		N		RESTAURANT OWNER		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957345		IN		08/07/2021 14:29:00		08/17/2021 18:52:00		HHS		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955								No		A0-B20210807115802349		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464627		ROCHOWIAKPARRIS		JACQUELINE		19641223		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3350 FOX LAKE RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00007R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		UNK		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974597		OUT		08/13/2021 15:34:00		08/13/2021 15:35:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ERC				PARRIS,WADE		H		32780				A0-B20210813153146489		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000008551		ZIMMERMAN		LARRY		19651003		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1580 FUJI DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00020S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				N		N				Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039959275		IN		08/09/2021 14:49:00		08/16/2021 18:15:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ZIMMERMAN,STEPHANIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210809094904632		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074166		COMBS		MARY		19660706		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		145 BREAKAWAY TRAIL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00045S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				N		N		BUSINESS MANAGER		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039940028		ER		08/02/2021 09:02:00		08/02/2021 12:17:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH HOME HEALTH LHC GROUP				COMBS,STEPHEN		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210802090224117		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458064		BONILLA		ELIAS		19770424		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0901:MM00009S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		44				Y		U		NE		Y				20210901		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040020778		IN		09/01/2021 03:55:00						20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		MULLER,MARIE ARNP								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SOTO,MAIRENE		SIGN OTH		32927		Unable to respond		A0-B20210901013425140		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458044		BONILLA		SAMANTHA		20000629		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0901:IM00001S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		21		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210901		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00040020083		ER		09/01/2021 00:16:00		09/01/2021 03:30:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		MULLER,MARIE ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SOTO,MAIRENE		M		32927		No		A0-B20210901001543366		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461875		GHARFEH		CHARLIE		20200330		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		870 CLEVELAND ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00098S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		1		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946371		ER		08/03/2021 18:16:00		08/03/2021 23:40:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NAZARIO-MATOS,CINDY M. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		AETNABETT		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		AETNA BETTER HEALTH *ER ONLY*										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				GHARFEH,NATALIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210803181617400		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000213863		CROWTHER		ASHLEY		19811227		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2524 DOROTHY CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0907:MM00015S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39				Y		U		UNEMPLOYED		Y				20210907		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00040033300		ER		09/06/2021 22:43:00		09/07/2021 19:10:00		OH-ADVOTH		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		AETNABETT		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		AETNA BETTER HEALTH *ER ONLY*										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				VINECTON,DON		FO		32780		No		A0-B20210906224202313		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000107631		MIEDEMA		DONALD		19901218		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5617 YEARLING DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00005S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		U				Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039979034		IN		08/17/2021 02:42:00		08/20/2021 17:19:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		EASTERN FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE				MIEDEMA,BRITNEY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210816145801577		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000257660		DURBIN		KATHY		19840314		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		184 HOMBURG PL				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0804:MM00010S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00039946579		ER		08/04/2021 03:19:00		08/04/2021 06:33:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		HOMEMAKER				DURBIN,ANTHONY S		H		32927		No		A0-B20210804031740415		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000104375		MASEMAN		BYRON		19600303		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		405 OLEANDER PL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00013S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		N		BOAT ASSEMBLER		Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975719		IN		08/15/2021 12:49:00		08/28/2021 09:53:00		E		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		TITUSVILLE TOWERS										No		A0-B20210814211544041		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464459		WEDDING		ROBERT		19821225		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2093 HARRISON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00018S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210731		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039950571		IN		08/05/2021 18:01:00		08/07/2021 07:30:00		E		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE																		WEDDING,DONELLE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210805080007455		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000130846		HERMANSON		TAYLOR		19930408		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1308 LARK CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0815:CS00002S		20210815		20210815		20210818		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				Y				20210805		Y		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039975560		IN		08/15/2021 03:04:00		08/16/2021 13:45:00		H		20210818		20210815		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNKNOWN				MCCARTHY,RICHARD		F		32780		No		A0-B20210814180730235		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000247446		JONES		BRENDA		19601111		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2765 W HICKORY CIRCLE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0901:MM00059S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040023566		ER		09/01/2021 16:49:00		09/01/2021 23:00:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		KNIGHTS ARMAMENT COMPANY				JONES,SHAMON		SON		U		No		A0-B20210901164855158		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465080		SLONE JR		JACK		19800312		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3685 BUTTONWOOD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0907:IM00002S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210906		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00040033334		ER		09/07/2021 06:28:00		09/07/2021 08:50:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SUNSHINE WELDING				RADLOFF,SHELBY		SIGN OTH		32796		Yes		A0-B20210907062626461		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464809		SANCHEZ		CRYSTAL		19620502		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		649 TIMBER TRACE LN APT 104				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00010S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N				Y				20210821		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997291		IN		08/24/2021 04:38:00		08/28/2021 16:47:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SOURCEPOINT				MCGLASSON,MARKITA		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210823195731528		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464865		MAROHNIC		NICHOLAS		19661129		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7220 MILTON AVENUE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0826:MM00030S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				U		N				N				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003873		ER		08/26/2021 08:13:00		08/26/2021 11:35:00		H		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BARR-NUNN TRANSPORTATION				MAROHNIC,LINDA		M		32927		No		A0-B20210826081129696		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464808		MALSBURY		JAMES		19591014		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		712 SW 9TH ST				FT LAUDERDAL		FL		33315		OUT OF AREA		0823:IM00020S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210817		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997234		ER		08/23/2021 18:31:00		08/23/2021 19:30:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BROWARD COUNTY SCHOOLS				MALSBURY,PAMELA		SI		33315		No		A0-B20210823182925844		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000088503		SPANGLER		DIANNE		19660310		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3478 FOX HOLLOW DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00048S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				U		U		CIVIL RECORDING		U				20210829		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00040011140		IN		08/29/2021 22:53:00						20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS		32780		SPANGLER,TAYLOR		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210829181854105		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000244305		POLK		SHIRLEY		19560625		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3073 LARKIN ROAD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00047S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65				U		N		TEACHER		Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011108		IN		08/29/2021 20:57:00		09/02/2021 20:05:00		E		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		HARRIS CORPORATION		32937		POLK,RANDALL		H		32754		No		A0-B20210829172759751		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000104044		STRAEHLY		SHASTA		19900724		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2414 TAYLOR ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0816:IM00002R		20210816		20210816		20210816		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		PRINT/MARKING SUPER		N						N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039974308		OUT		08/16/2021 08:45:00		08/16/2021 11:36:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		WUESTHOFF HOSPITAL		32955		WILLIAMS,MELISSA L		M		32796				A0-B20210813141507949		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464931		ADAMS		JEANNIE		19720325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2993 TIFFANY TER				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00052S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011256		IN		08/29/2021 22:52:00		09/03/2021 18:00:00		PHH		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				ADAMS,DANIEL		H		32780		No		A0-B20210829204820382		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065959		BLACKBURN		LARRY		19701211		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		985 ALLENDALE ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00071S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		50				Y		N		HOME IMPROVEMENT		N				20210801		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039940572		ER		08/02/2021 10:17:00		08/02/2021 18:28:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																								No		A0-B20210802101707681		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000177166		JENSEN		ROBERT		19810505		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		260 S CHRISTMAS HILL RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:IM00003S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958137		ER		08/08/2021 13:44:00		08/08/2021 16:48:00		AMA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		JENSEN,VICKIE		M		32796		No		A0-B20210808134419568		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464540		TADEMY		DARIUS		19990804		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4740 BYRON ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0809:IM00004S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		22		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		U		OIL CHANGE		Y				20210809		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039958749		ER		08/09/2021 08:19:00		08/09/2021 12:01:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		GARDNER,ED		GF		32927		No		A0-B20210809081823742		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063697		SANDERS		GREGORY		19820530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5530 HARRISON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0810:MM00007S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39				N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958442		ER		08/09/2021 06:51:00		08/10/2021 05:10:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		HEAD,KAREN JEAN(POA)		OTH REL		00000		No		A0-B20210809064956600		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464559		BRIDGES		MELANIE		19780818		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4407 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00019S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961842		ER		08/09/2021 20:35:00		08/09/2021 23:00:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		BRIDGES,BRANDI		W		32780		No		A0-B20210809203442875		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464560		BRIDGES		JADEN		20070413		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4407 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00018S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961859		ER		08/09/2021 20:38:00		08/09/2021 23:00:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		BRIDGES,MELANIE		M		32780		No		A0-B20210809203723751		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000323396		STEELE		ZEAREA		19980313		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6380 ABISCO RD				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0802:MM00072S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		23		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		CNA		Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941406		ER		08/02/2021 12:07:00		08/02/2021 18:30:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		STEELE,DORETHEA		GM		32927		No		A0-B20210802120659238		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000422257		RODRIGUEZ		LUIS		19690428		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		962 KNOX MCRAE DR APT A				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00057S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039945167		ER		08/03/2021 12:52:00		08/03/2021 14:25:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		RIVERA,SAMANTHA		FR		32780		No		A0-B20210803125233889		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464420		GHARFEH		SHADI		19930308		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		870 CLEVELAND ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00099S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946363		ER		08/03/2021 18:09:00		08/03/2021 23:40:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		GHARFEH,NATALIA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210803180932580		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000116566		KING		STEPHON		19911030		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2815 MARS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00085S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946322		ER		08/03/2021 17:04:00		08/03/2021 19:01:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		RUTHERFORD,JOAN		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210803170354034		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464860		DEEN		JACOB		19830825		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		750 MARGIE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:IM00029S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210826		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040018525		ER		08/31/2021 18:21:00		09/01/2021 01:00:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		KNIGHT ENTERPRISES				KREUZIGER,JENNIFER		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210831182117328		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464457		JOHNSON		ANDERS		19780409		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1121 3RD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00032S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43				U		U				U				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039950282		ER		08/05/2021 04:27:00		08/05/2021 15:07:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				GIBENS,TEMPRES		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210805042634096		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000131621		WILLIAMS		SHANIKA		19930509		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2610 MITCHELL AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0907:IM00018S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		RN		Y				20210904		N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00040035883		ER		09/07/2021 13:34:00		09/07/2021 16:53:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		LIFE CARE CENTER OF ORLANDO				BROWN,MARY LISA		M		32754		No		A0-B20210907133415499		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000049750		RIMMER		BARBARA		19671205		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1596 S WASHINGTON AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00053S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		NE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939053		ER		08/01/2021 18:57:00		08/02/2021 12:13:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		MAGELLMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MAGELLAN COMPLETE CARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DIS				STOKES,LANICIA		DAU		32754		No		A0-B20210801185723341		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000462957		EDWARDS		JEREMIAH		20210605		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		186 W BROOKS CIR				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0903:MM00053S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				N		N				Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030785		ER		09/03/2021 16:38:00		09/03/2021 21:25:00		CCH-ARNOLD		20210903		20210903		32796		VOLUSIA		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				EDWARDS,SABRINA L		M		32759		No		A0-B20210903163834276		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000192399		CONTRERAS		JAMIE		19900406		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4725 SISSON RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00051S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968904		ER		08/12/2021 09:46:00		08/13/2021 00:29:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SUBWAY										No		A0-B20210812094442986		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000192207		MOORE		ARACELIS		19620329		WHITE		Hispanic or Latino		F		1235 THOREAU STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:IM00007R		20210803		20210803		20210803		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		CNA		N						N		N		N				N		N		N		P		A00039945431		OUT		08/03/2021 14:04:00		08/03/2021 14:05:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		FOSTER,MARCELIS		DAU		32780				A0-B20210803134605621		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000255566		HATCHER		CHRISTOPHER		19850315		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		906 WILLOW BRANCH DR				ORLANDO		FL		32828		OUT OF AREA		0812:MM00029S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36				Y		N				Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969993		IN		08/12/2021 16:20:00		08/15/2021 19:45:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES										AD		ACTIVE DUTY MILITARY		US ARMY				HATCHER,CANDACE		W		32828		No		A0-B20210812122613910		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000145325		BARNETT		CLIFTON		19630202		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		255 EMERSON DR NW				PALM BAY		FL		32907		OUT OF AREA		0804:MM00086S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N		LABORER		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949904		ER		08/04/2021 17:50:00		08/04/2021 23:52:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		BARNETT,MARY		SI		32927		No		A0-B20210804175019642		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464975		SCIAMMETTA		JOSEPH		19521004		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		550 TITUS ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00065S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				Y		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040018566		ER		08/31/2021 20:23:00		09/01/2021 03:15:00		OH-HALIF		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROBLES,JOSPEH		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210831200915817		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000056131		MURPHY		ELIZABETH		19661206		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2005 SMITH DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00065S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				N		N				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939160		IN		08/02/2021 08:36:00		08/11/2021 14:31:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		HLTH FIRST		HEALTH1ST		OTHER		HLTH 1ST COMMERCIAL (ER ONLY)										UK		UNKNOWN		MURPHY,ELIZABETH A				MURPHY,GEORGE F JR		H		32780		No		A0-B20210801203252260		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000300654		NUNNALLY		TYNEISHA		19931013		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		996 ALSUP DR				ROCKLEDGE		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0805:MM00050S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		NE		Y				20210729		N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039952734		IN		08/05/2021 23:27:00		08/06/2021 17:00:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				TABOR,STACY		M		32922		No		A0-B20210805133333674		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000183217		SMITH		LATAYSHIA		19990311		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2570 MYRTLE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0829:IM00013S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		22		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210828		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00040011116		ER		08/29/2021 17:32:00		08/29/2021 21:15:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		TUESDAY MORNING				STOKES,ERICA B		M		32754		No		A0-B20210829173203851		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000434969		GOODRICH		ASHLEY		19980722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2200 MAYFAIR WAY, APT 2		APT 2		TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0907:MM00017S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		23				U		U		CREW		Y				20210907		Y		N		U				U		U				P		A00040033292		IN		09/07/2021 03:09:00						20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		DAYS INN				BLYTHE,ALYSSA		SI		32780		No		A0-B20210906222646377		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465097		SZEWCZYK		LAURA		19910615		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4550 CAMELOT DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0908:IM00031S		20210908		20210908		20210909		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		U		SALES		Y				20210908		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00040040503		IN		09/09/2021 00:43:00						20210909		20210908		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BLUE COLLAR CAT TRANSPORTATION				JARRELL,LINDSEY		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210908181453648		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464858		KREUZIGER		JENNIFER		19770302		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		750 MARGIE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0825:IM00029S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		44		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003402		ER		08/25/2021 19:32:00		08/26/2021 02:00:00		H		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		BED BATH AND BEYOND				DEEN,JACOB		SIGN OTH		32780		Yes		A0-B20210825193158697		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464695		MILLER		JONATHAN		19920104		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6395 BANKS AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0820:MM00029S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29				N		Y		MEDICAL SCRIBE		Y				20210811		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00039990122		IN		08/20/2021 11:56:00		08/25/2021 18:14:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		MILLER,NOELLE		W		32927		No		A0-B20210820090916148		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464385		KATOGYRITIS		STAMATINA		19620415		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		3690 OAKHILL DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00081S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941927		IN		08/03/2021 02:51:00		08/11/2021 15:17:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				HOUVARDAS,JOHN		H		32780		No		A0-B20210802134907824		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000088061		ROBERGE		MARC		19841129		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3385 WESTWOOD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:IM00015U		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039986609		OUT		08/19/2021 11:45:00		08/20/2021 08:45:00		AMA		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				ROBERGE,DORIS		M		32796		No		A0-B20210819084314501		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063697		SANDERS		GREGORY		19820530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5530 HARRISON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00030S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39				U		N				Y				20210804		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039948401		IN		08/05/2021 03:34:00		08/05/2021 19:21:00		AMA		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				HEAD,KAREN JEAN(POA)		OTH REL		00000		No		A0-B20210804122528016		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444205		LOPEZ DE REGALADO		MARGARITA		19610728		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		1055 BREAKAWAY TRL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0907:MM00067S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N				Y				20210907		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040036402		ER		09/07/2021 15:35:00		09/07/2021 21:06:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				STOVALL,GLADYS		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210907153512712		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000141186		BABCOCK		JACOB		19940211		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3464 TACKETT DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0830:IM00003S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011496		ER		08/30/2021 05:22:00		08/30/2021 08:30:00		AMA		20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BABCOK,PAMELA J		M		32796		No		A0-B20210830052053652		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000445441		RAMOS		ANA		19690121		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		1021 S PARK AVE APT 602				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00003S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210902		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031999		ER		09/05/2021 09:28:00		09/05/2021 16:37:00		H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				CALERO,KRISTIANE		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210905092641110		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000183745		HUDSON		COREY		19900903		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2385 SHADY OAK RD				MELBOURNE		FL		32935		OUT OF AREA		0903:MM00028S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				U		N				Y				20210901		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040029514		ER		09/03/2021 11:25:00		09/03/2021 14:22:00		H		20210903		20210903		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				COLE,HOPE		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210903112508999		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000460927		NAZI		NOC		19411006		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2560 ST PAULS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00015S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				N		N		NE		Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039986500		IN		08/19/2021 14:06:00		08/25/2021 19:00:00		HOF		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				NAZI,PAULINA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210819082502210		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000433310		CANNIDY		LEE		19600224		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3480 GARDEN ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0810:MM00038S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		U		NE		Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039964549		IN		08/10/2021 17:56:00		08/15/2021 09:50:00		E		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CANNADY,EUGENE		BR		32780		No		A0-B20210810153755636		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000202483		TODD		AUSTIN		19980829		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6095 WILDERNESS AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0816:IM00001S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		23		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		U				Y				20210813		U		N		U				N		U				P		A00039976386		ER		08/15/2021 23:09:00		08/16/2021 02:00:00		LWOMA		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BEYEL BROTHERS				TODD,ROBERT		F		32927		No		A0-B20210815230921048		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465017		BONILLA		TABITHA		19960921		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0902:IM00012S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		ASST MGR		Y				20210901		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026288		ER		09/02/2021 13:15:00		09/02/2021 16:15:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BOOST MOBILE				BONILLA,IRENE		M		32927		No		A0-B20210902131520608		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000040300		RITTER		FRANK		19630605		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		HOMELESS										OUT OF AREA		0829:MM00002S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				U		N		REFUSED		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010548		ER		08/29/2021 00:25:00		08/29/2021 02:56:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				RITTER,ANNA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210829002333941		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063756		CAMPBELL		KENDALL		19581212		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		160 N WILLIAMS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00069S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		62				N		N				Y				20210803		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039979620		IN		08/17/2021 03:06:00		08/20/2021 17:06:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				NONE,NONE		S		32796		No		A0-B20210816192324578		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000179456		TROTTER		CALVIN		19850621		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		926 GIBSON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00018S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36				N		N				Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039935937		ER		07/31/2021 18:23:00		08/01/2021 15:11:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY																		TROTTER,ZORITA		M		32780				A0-B20210731182245275		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000283923		MARTINEZ		HUGO		19970530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5476 ANDREA ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00012S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971247		ER		08/12/2021 19:08:00		08/13/2021 02:21:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		ABR BOATS MERRITT ISLAND				HUESTO,MARIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210812190837965		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000210441		VERITY		CANDIS		19810621		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		198 OLMSTEAD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00040S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40				N		N		FAMILY ADVOCATE		Y				20210816		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00039978416		IN		08/16/2021 17:34:00		08/30/2021 12:49:00		E		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		HAMMAND,DEENA		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210816125838055		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000231366		ROBINSON		GIOVONNA		20040325		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		503 ROCKPIT RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00049S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039948294		ER		08/04/2021 12:08:00		08/04/2021 18:10:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				JENKINS,KATRINA N		M		32796		No		A0-B20210804120755607		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464810		MARSHALL		TRAVIS		20090804		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4515 DARDEN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00064S		20210823		20210823		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		12				N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997333		ER		08/23/2021 20:29:00		08/24/2021 01:00:00		H		20210824		20210823		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MARSHALL,TRAVIS		F		32780		No		A0-B20210823202854476		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286857		BOWEN		DERRICK		19901116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 N BROOKS CIRCLE				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0811:MM00020S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		N				Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039966775		IN		08/11/2021 15:58:00		08/16/2021 16:08:00		AMA		20210811		20210811		32796		VOLUSIA		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		4		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210811121827030		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000236086		STEVANUS		LANCE		19810630		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		411 DUMMIT AVE APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00004S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969910		ER		08/12/2021 12:21:00		08/12/2021 17:55:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				STEVANUS,BARBARA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210812122031621		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000303047		OJEDA		MARIA		19610722		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		2335 FOX HOLLOW DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0811:IM00015S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968144		ER		08/11/2021 20:41:00		08/12/2021 00:32:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210811203931581		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000062777		CANTRELL		MICHELE		19750717		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2240 HOLDER RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00097S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		46		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210727		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039942743		IN		08/03/2021 03:35:00						20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CANTRELL,SHAWN D		H		32754		No		A0-B20210802163505899		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464594		KNAPP		MALLORY		19860820		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		25427 CELESTIAL ST				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0812:MM00004S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35				U		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039968268		IN		08/12/2021 07:43:00		08/12/2021 18:22:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		WOLF GANG BAKERY				SMITH,CHRISTOPHER		H		32709		No		A0-B20210812030324848		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464778		KOLIFRATH		KRYSTAL		19910528		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		508 WAGER AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00033S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				U		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039993951		ER		08/22/2021 15:19:00		08/22/2021 17:23:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				MANDERMAKER,ROVERT		SIGN OTH		32796		No		A0-B20210822151922068		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000439099		MCNEELY		JOHN		19620526		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1269 EARL DR				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32952		OUT OF AREA		0905:IM00004S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		LAWN SERVICE		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032120		IN		09/05/2021 19:53:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				CINKOTA,CHRISTINA		SIGN OTH		32952		Yes		A0-B20210905120355608		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464406		GARCIA		GRANT		19621212		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		1001 NARCISSUS LN				ORLANDO		FL		32825		OUT OF AREA		0803:MM00044S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039944210		IN		08/03/2021 13:44:00		08/18/2021 02:22:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				GARCIA,SEBASTION		SON		32707		No		A0-B20210803103705454		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464875		WILLIAMS		RALPH		19690518		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3500 CHENEY HWY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00023S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040005464		ER		08/26/2021 13:41:00		08/26/2021 17:17:00		H		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		RAMADA BY WYNDHAM				WILLIAMS,KIMBERLY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210826134027080		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464399		COLLINS		ELIZABETH		19580903		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5530 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00071S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039943782		OUT		08/03/2021 13:48:00		08/06/2021 16:30:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				COLLINS,KAYLA		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210803093528579		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464420		GHARFEH		SHADI		19930308		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		870 CLEVELAND ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00021U		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28				U		U				Y				20210805		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00039950134		IN		08/05/2021 04:35:00		08/16/2021 18:58:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				GHARFEH,NATALIA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210804211845692		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000062807		TINSLEY		TANYA		19670119		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		140 COUNTRY CLUB DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00047S		20210811		20210811		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				Y		N				Y				20210805		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968151		IN		08/11/2021 23:19:00						20210812		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				TINSLEY,DUSTY		DAU		00007		Unable to respond		A0-B20210811210908552		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000412492		MEDEIROS		WILLIAM		19680705		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4915 HARRISON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0816:IM00009S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		UNEMPOYED		Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039979570		ER		08/16/2021 18:44:00		08/17/2021 04:00:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNEMPLOYED				MEDIROS,MICHAEL		SON		32754		Yes		A0-B20210816184353944		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000000039		MULLINS		WANDA		19650221		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1598 PROVIDENCE BLVD				DELTONA		FL		32725		OUT OF AREA		0827:MM00028S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				U		N		NE		Y				20210825		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040006801		IN		08/27/2021 08:14:00		08/31/2021 17:37:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		VOLUSIA		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				YOUNG,ROBYN		NIECE		32725		No		A0-B20210827043957204		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465036		WAIDELICH		PAUL		19571210		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		HOMELESS										OUT OF AREA		0903:MM00021S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				Y		U				U				20210903		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040028342		IN		09/03/2021 11:47:00						20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				NONE,PER PT		S		32780		No		A0-B20210903091722416		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051222		LEWIS		TYRONIZA		19781110		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1990 BRADY GROVE RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00059S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42				N		N		HOUSEKEEPER		Y				20210830		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030819		IN		09/03/2021 21:13:00		09/08/2021 19:39:00		H		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		TITUSVILLE NURSING & CONVALESC		32796		LEWIS,ANTOINETT C		M		32796		No		A0-B20210903165501083		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000173819		DARBY		JAMES		19611208		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3782 BROCKINGTON AVE				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0815:IM00004S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976147		ER		08/15/2021 13:46:00		08/15/2021 17:34:00		H		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				DARBY,STACY		W		32926		No		A0-B20210815134545333		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000025800		FLENNIKEN		WILLIAM		19580130		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1355 SANTA CRUZ AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00043S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				Y		U				Y				20210813		U		N		U				N		U				P		A00039973946		ER		08/13/2021 13:11:00		08/13/2021 23:10:00		OH-HALIF		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				FLENNIKEN,SUE		M		32780		No		A0-B20210813131057125		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465075		ZEBROWSKI		DAVIS		19730817		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		5495 FLORIDA PALM AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0906:MM00017S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48				N		N		DRIVER		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032773		IN		09/06/2021 22:43:00						20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		DECOROUS POWER SWEEPING				ZEBROWSKI,BRANDY		W		32927		No		A0-B20210906105500361		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000440003		EVERARD		THOMAS		19640422		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		102 LAGRANGE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00060S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57				N		N		MANAGER		Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040027351		IN		09/02/2021 23:00:00		09/08/2021 16:50:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								PRO		PROTESTANT		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		GSE PARTS & ELECTRIC				EVERARD,TAMARA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210902184459183		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000442062		WILSON		MATTHEW		19891017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4105 JUPITER AV				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00020S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				N		N		CALL CENTER		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039954102		IN		08/06/2021 06:53:00		08/17/2021 11:49:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CONSENTRIX				WILSON,TONY		F		32780		Unable to respond		A0-B20210806042757222		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000313858		DOVE		ALAYASIA		20020207		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1021 PARK AVE APT 611				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00031S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		19		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		CREW		Y				20210808		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039967419		ER		08/11/2021 14:39:00		08/11/2021 18:35:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BURGER KING/NORTH		32796		HOLLINGSWORTH,TOMIKA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210811143859691		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464675		BONILLA		CRISTINE		19920605		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3432 INDIAN RIVER PARK WAY				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:IM00001S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		U				Y				20210817		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00039979737		IN		08/17/2021 09:57:00		08/19/2021 18:18:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		UMR		COMM		OTHER		UMR										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNKNOWN				NONPER,PATIENT		S		32754		No		A0-B20210816220829270		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000419931		LATASSO		ANTHONY		19530328		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3222 BEACON ROAD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0824:IM00003S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210824		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039997515		ER		08/24/2021 02:32:00		08/24/2021 12:35:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				LATASSO,NICHOLAS		SON		32754		No		A0-B20210824023207931		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464967		WILEY		MYRON		19640921		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		15 BREVARD STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00039S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N				Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040016719		IN		08/31/2021 16:08:00		09/04/2021 15:52:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JACOBS				JOHNSON,MYECIA		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210831104605271		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000058707		NELSON		SUSAN		19620423		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1210 DALE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00076S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		PROP MGMT/INVENTORY		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949946		IN		08/04/2021 21:32:00		08/19/2021 11:57:00		E		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JACOBS TECHNOLOGY				NELSON,MARKE		H		32796		No		A0-B20210804184827111		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000058272		NELSON		MARK		19610429		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1210 DALE DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00002S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		OPERATOR		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958657		IN		08/09/2021 11:56:00		09/06/2021 14:45:00		E		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JACOBS TECHNOLOGY				NELSON,JON		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210809075044124		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000072840		PERGERSON		JERRY		19470914		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		170 N MANTOR AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00037S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				U		U		RETIRED		Y				20210903		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040032088		IN		09/05/2021 15:31:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				PERGERSON,MARY		GDAU		32922		No		A0-B20210905115200219		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000455351		RODGERS		RANDY		19550507		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2605 COLUMBIA BLVD APT 101				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00021S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				N		N		DISABLED		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031981		IN		09/05/2021 11:18:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								JEWISH		JEWISH		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				LUVIN,VICKI		SI		33101		No		A0-B20210905091042923		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000235378		DEHART		CHRISTOPHER		19930312		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		333 ALISON DAPHNE CIR				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0818:IM00016S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039985965		ER		08/18/2021 21:19:00		08/18/2021 23:07:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210818211945855		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000311019		HACKLEY		LYDELL		19790203		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		175 N HILLTOP DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00019S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		CREW		Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039956339		ER		08/06/2021 15:11:00		08/06/2021 22:51:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SUBWAY				TUCKER,CRYSTAL		M		32796		No		A0-B20210806151148085		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464959		SCOTT		BELLA		20210831		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		232 EAST TOWNE PLACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00015U		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040015752		IN		08/31/2021 08:04:00		09/02/2021 14:55:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AREA WIDE PROTECTIVE				NICOSON,TORI A		M		32796				A0-B20210831081706265		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000140677		RUTHERFORD		JOAN		19861107		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2455 MITCHELL AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00086S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		34		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				U				20210801		N		N		U				U		N				P		A00039946314		ER		08/03/2021 17:03:00		08/03/2021 19:00:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				KING,STEPHON		SIGN OTH		32796		No		A0-B20210803170312438		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000254131		GROOVER		TIBRE		19990930		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		520 S BROWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00014S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		21				N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039992680		ER		08/21/2021 07:21:00		08/21/2021 12:05:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE										No		A0-B20210821072103282		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000091460		ROUSH		ALANA		19800402		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4761 PINE NEEDLE ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00027S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41				N		N		SERVER		Y				20210808		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039967351		IN		08/11/2021 17:00:00		08/13/2021 20:00:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		CARRABBAS ITALIAN GRILL				WILSON,JASON		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210811142813990		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000188753		NIX		JOSEPH		19431014		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4145 CALENDULA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0901:MM00058S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77				U		N		RET		Y				20210831		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040023624		IN		09/01/2021 19:35:00		09/06/2021 16:43:00		HOF		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				NIX,MARGARET E		W		32796		Altered mental status		A0-B20210901173333362		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000170677		GORDON RADLE		VIRGINIA		19480522		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5039 CAMBRIDGE DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00037S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				N		N				Y				20210811		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039987771		IN		08/21/2021 08:26:00		09/06/2021 15:30:00		PHH		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CHAMPVA		CHAMPUS		CHAMPVA		CHAMPVA CENTER		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				REESE,HANDLEY		H		32754		No		A0-B20210819120352640		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464995		SKYERS		CHEREE		19610802		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1919 NW 47TH ST				MIAMI		FL		33142		OUT OF AREA		0901:IM00016R		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040022196		OUT		09/01/2021 14:40:00		09/01/2021 14:41:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ELLIS,COURTNEY		DAU		32796				A0-B20210901104553223		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464835		CHARLES		OLEDA		19460404		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		PO BOX 74				HARTWOOD		VA		22471		OUT OF AREA		0825:MM00007S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00040000630		IN		08/25/2021 05:34:00		08/25/2021 17:45:00		PHH		20210825		20210825		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				EGGER,REVA		S		32796		Yes		A0-B20210825035830694		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464562		SHEPPARD		KAREN		19510924		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2600 COX RD				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0809:MM00058S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				N		N				Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961891		IN		08/10/2021 01:30:00		08/13/2021 19:12:00		PHH		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SHEPPARD,JON		SON		32926		No		A0-B20210809210729123		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000426765		MORRIS		JERRY		19611021		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1331 CUPID AV				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0801:IM00001S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		CONSTRUCTION		Y				20210724		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938550		IN		08/11/2021 09:33:00		08/13/2021 07:13:00		E		20210801		20210801		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREWER PAVING,INC				MORRIS,TARA		DAU		U		No		A0-B20210801064659260		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000283801		STINCHCOMB		NATOSHA		19880315		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1635 LEACH CIRCLE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00031S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992375		IN		08/21/2021 00:35:00		09/07/2021 19:02:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD								CHR		CHRISTIAN		T		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING																		MCHARDY,SANDY		M		32780		Unable to respond		A0-B20210820180529820		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000083298		LEWIS		ROGERS		19550824		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1990 BRADY GROVE RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0907:IM00021R		20210907		20210907		20210907		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040034753		ER		09/07/2021 10:57:00		09/07/2021 18:22:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD								BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				LEWIS,ANTOINETTE C		W		32796		No		A0-B20210907105447119		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000081111		NIEHOFF		MARGARET		19591017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4260 ROBINS HILL CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00046U		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		N				Y				20210826		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040008039		IN		08/27/2021 21:17:00		09/06/2021 14:06:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				NIEHOFF,TIMOTHY A		H		32754		No		A0-B20210827104129736		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000210873		RAPANARO-MCCORMICK		LORIANN		19680325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4420 LANCASTER LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00007S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53				U		N		D		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997564		IN		08/24/2021 08:24:00		08/25/2021 12:50:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MCCORMICK,CHRIS J		H		32796		No		A0-B20210824041449404		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000462707		TOLLIVER		PAULINE		19420713		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3970 RIDGEWOOD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00052S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		R		Y				20210803		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039951983		IN		08/05/2021 18:28:00		08/13/2021 15:23:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,KARIN A MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				TOLLIVER,JASON		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210805114510353		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000200617		SMITH		MICHAEL		19630518		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		848 WILLOW WOOD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00013S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039964515		ER		08/10/2021 15:24:00		08/11/2021 04:43:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		OROURKE,FAYE E, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										RE		RETIRED		NONE				WALLACE,KIMBERLY		FR		U		No		A0-B20210810152436818		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000424082		CZOCK		DUWAYNE		19410716		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1705 JESS PARRISH COURT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0825:MM00048S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				U		N		RE		Y				20210825		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040002891		IN		08/26/2021 12:23:00		08/26/2021 19:40:00		HOF		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		PATEL,TANMAY A MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CZOCK,JEFF		NEPHEW		55313		No		A0-B20210825152738000		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000410189		LATASSO		NICHOLAS		19791013		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3222 BEACON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00052S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039948781		IN		08/04/2021 23:32:00		08/11/2021 18:17:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ALLEN,BARBARA		FR		32754		No		A0-B20210804133059705		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318186		PORZIG		MARTHA		19460722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2135 MAYFAIR WAY LOT 56				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0825:MM00034S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				Y		U		RE		Y				20210825		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040001489		IN		08/25/2021 14:39:00		09/02/2021 16:45:00		HHS		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				RUTHERFORD,HOPE		GDAU		32796		Yes		A0-B20210825103314366		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000251985		HOUSER		LORI		19610827		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3495 TRACY CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00046S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N				U				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996822		OUT		08/23/2021 17:09:00		08/25/2021 15:13:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				QUINTERO,ROBERTO		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210823153358783		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000018281		CORN		DAVID		19570721		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		716 WALKER RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00031S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		N				Y				20210826		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039967815		IN		08/12/2021 00:24:00						20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO								MET		METHODIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CORN,ANGELA		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210811164409978		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000018281		CORN		DAVID		19570721		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		716 WALKER RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0908:MM00052U		20210908		20210908		20210908		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039967815		IN		08/12/2021 00:24:00						20210908		20210908		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO								MET		METHODIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CORN,ANGELA		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210811164409978		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000240391		CONRAD		HEATHER		19860505		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1281 PRAIRIE LN APT 11308				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:IM00019S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210813		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982616		ER		08/17/2021 15:56:00		08/17/2021 22:30:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CONRAD,MARCIA L		GM		32922		No		A0-B20210817155600307		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000250246		PARRISH		PHILLIP		19640203		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1337 MEADOW LARK DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00006S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		FOOD & BEV MANAGER		Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039962717		ER		08/10/2021 09:22:00		08/10/2021 14:20:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		QUINTINITA,ZARINA J, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				PARRISH,GRACE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210810092159570		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000418518		KEENER		NANCY		19311017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3319 DELAWARE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00003S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		89				Y		U		RETIRED		Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039983093		ER		08/17/2021 22:36:00		08/18/2021 08:20:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		QUINTINITA,ZARINA J, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WELLS,CONNIE		SI		32796		Yes		A0-B20210817223615909		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000405591		WELLS		CONNIE		19451019		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3319 DELAWARE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00011S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		U		R		Y				20210818		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040023889		IN		09/02/2021 04:20:00						20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		QUINTINITA,ZARINA J, ARNP								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WELLS,CLIFFORD		H		32796		No		A0-B20210902000558687		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000292285		ALERS		AMARIS		20100228		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		370 SCHOOL LANE				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0812:IM00010S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		11		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		The Pilar of hope		P		A00039971148		ER		08/12/2021 18:11:00		08/12/2021 20:52:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		RAMAN,RAVI G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR										No		A0-B20210812181053835		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000246598		ELLIS		CHRISTOPHER		19901024		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5636 BEAVERBROOK ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0810:MM00023R		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				Y		N		CONTRACTOR		N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039960810		IN		08/10/2021 08:17:00		08/15/2021 16:40:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		ELLIS CONTRACTORS				COUPER,KAREN MAUREEN		M		32927		No		A0-B20210809134934034		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000439881		KYRO		GEORGE		19300228		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6885 BRYANT ROAD				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0803:MM00050S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		91				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039944699		IN		08/03/2021 16:35:00		08/03/2021 21:17:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		ORX		ORTHODOX		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KYRO,JONATHAN		SON		32927		Yes		A0-B20210803112937351		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000208001		ZUBOWICZ		REBECCA		19630530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1989 DIPOL COURTWAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0824:CS00012R		20210824		20210825		20210827		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		U		DISABLED		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996285		OUT		08/24/2021 13:33:00		08/24/2021 13:34:00		H		20210827		20210824		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ZUBOWICZ,RICHARD		H		32780				A0-B20210823133318890		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000280331		SACKETT		PAIGE		19600224		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1850 S PARK AVE APT A8				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00026S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039989249		IN		08/20/2021 04:26:00						20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SACKETT,AMANDA		DAU		32966		No		A0-B20210820014944815		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000414363		ZIMMERMAN		EVAN		19421011		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		405 INDIAN RIVER AVE APT 304				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00042S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				U		N		R		U				20210809		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039979281		IN		08/16/2021 21:34:00		08/18/2021 19:12:00		HHS		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		SANTIAGO,JENNIFER ELDER, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		2		JEWISH		JEWISH		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BAIME,RANDIE		NIECE		00000		Yes		A0-B20210816160636311		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000253366		BUCHMAIER		BARBARA		19340930		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1887 HARRISON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00093S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		86				N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039945993		IN		08/03/2021 20:40:00		08/10/2021 15:24:00		HHS		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		SHAH,ASHOK C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MOTT,LISA		FR		32796		No		A0-B20210803152749381		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000133423		BLACK		RAVEN		19930719		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2856 TROPIC STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00004S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28				N		U		TEACHER		Y				20210818		U		N		U				U		TEACHER		OAK PARK ELEMENTARY		P		A00039985999		ER		08/18/2021 22:21:00		08/19/2021 04:40:00		OH-ADVOTH		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		SHAH,ASHOK C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955								No		A0-B20210818222055512		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248314		PATCH		THOMAS		19420201		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3865 VALLEY LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00021S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039987870		IN		08/19/2021 15:31:00		08/22/2021 14:17:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		SHAH,ASHOK C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRE		PRESBYTERIAN		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		NONE				PATCH,CAROL		W		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210819121557751		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000001289		TAYLOR		BARBARA		19410417		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4125 HEMLOCK LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00004S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				N		N				Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039945258		IN		08/04/2021 01:14:00		08/11/2021 20:50:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		SOLIMAN,FREDERICK E DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		AOG		ASSEMBLY OF GOD		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				TAYLOR,SIDNEY		H		32780		No		A0-B20210803131526847		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000300307		FIORITO		FILOMENA		19441021		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6761 OPAL AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0803:MM00072S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76				N		N		RE		Y				20210801		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039945191		IN		08/03/2021 17:14:00		08/09/2021 20:20:00		HOF		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		SORIANO,VICTOR MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		AETNA MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		AETNA MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				FIORITO,PATSY		H		32927		Altered mental status		A0-B20210803130324052		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464447		MANERS		DOUGLAS		19450517		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2755 BARNA AVE UNIT 101				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00013S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210719		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039959986		ER		08/09/2021 11:16:00		08/09/2021 17:00:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		STEWART,CAROL M, DDS		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		NEW LIFE SPACE COAST				MANERS,JUDY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210809111611708		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000091822		HOWARD		MILAGROS		19720624		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		1020 LUNDY DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00079S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949748		ER		08/04/2021 16:26:00		08/04/2021 22:09:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		SURBER,AMBER W, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNEMPLOYED				GUTIERREZ,CARMEN		M		32780		No		A0-B20210804162630083		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000280592		HOKE		JANE		19640302		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		870 MONTEGO BAY DR S				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0816:MM00047S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57				N		Y		RN		Y				20210809		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976634		IN		08/16/2021 10:21:00		08/23/2021 17:17:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		SURBER,AMBER W, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ORLANDO VA				HOKE,NICOLE		DAU		32927		Yes		A0-B20210816074329916		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000221772		MANNING		JOSEPH		19740609		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		278 FECCO ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0804:MM00039S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		47		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946918		OUT		08/04/2021 15:54:00		08/06/2021 17:46:00		PHH		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		SURBER,AMBER W, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MANNING,NICOLE		OTH REL		U		No		A0-B20210804081153243		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000040510		BRIESKE		MARY		19281023		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2718 HILLCREST AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0803:CS00008R		20210803		20210803		20210806		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		92		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039943907		OUT		08/03/2021 09:50:00		08/03/2021 09:51:00		H		20210806		20210803		32796		BREVARD		TORRES,MARIA C MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BRIESKE,ANDREW		SON		32796				A0-B20210803094956144		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000110096		RIVERA FOSTER		OMAYRA		19780821		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4460 FEATHER ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0827:MM00083S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43				Y		N		RECORDS TECH/DCF		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009466		ER		08/27/2021 16:13:00		08/27/2021 20:01:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		TORRES,MARIA C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		AETNA		AETNA		OTHER		AETNA HEALTHPLANS										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STATE OF FLORIDA EMPLOYEES				FOSTER,IRA D		H		32927		No		A0-B20210827161246010		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000129676		SOKOLOSKI		CAROLINE		19340731		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3930 HAMMOCK RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0807:IM00001S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210806		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039956669		IN		08/07/2021 02:51:00		08/11/2021 22:40:00		HOF		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		TRONETTI,PAMELA S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RE				MIGDALSKI,LEON		BR		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210806175221196		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464476		GOODRICH		BRAELYN		20201220		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1305 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00067S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				N		N				Y				20210803		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039953799		ER		08/05/2021 17:00:00		08/05/2021 21:26:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		UHC COMSVC		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		UHC COMMUNITY SVC										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MITCHELL,JESSICA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210805170004802		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000010901		FLANNERY		HOPE		19500828		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2135 MAYFAIR WAY LOT 88				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0810:MM00015U		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210808		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961297		OUT		08/10/2021 09:26:00		08/11/2021 16:05:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		SDA		SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FLANNERY,CORY  (POA)		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210809152106162		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000441853		HESS		TAMMY		19771014		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		600 CONCORD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00035S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		SE		Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939004		ER		08/01/2021 18:09:00		08/01/2021 20:15:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				HESS,KURT		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210801180404222		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000305094		MALMSTEN		JOHNNY		19691016		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		358 AKORN ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0827:IM00016S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		DISABLED		Y				20210825		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040009615		ER		08/27/2021 18:08:00		08/28/2021 01:14:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ARBOR,NICOLE		SIGN OTH		32927		No		A0-B20210827180450470		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464738		WALTON		ALAYAH		20070324		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		908 BRUNSWICK LN				ROCKLEDGE		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0820:IM00001S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210820		N		N		N				U		STUDENT		KENNEDY MS		P		A00039989215		ER		08/19/2021 23:51:00		08/20/2021 01:51:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				LYONS,AQUATIA		M		32955		No		A0-B20210819235048097		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000089715		MARTIN		LAUREN		19830303		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		728 TIMBER TRACE LN 304				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0821:IM00002S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		NE		Y				20210818		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039992896		ER		08/21/2021 10:20:00		08/21/2021 12:40:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				MARTIN,STEVEN		F		U		No		A0-B20210821102005691		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248927		BROWN		WILLIAM		20031110		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2572 HARRY T MOORE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00019S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210801		U		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938717		ER		08/01/2021 12:24:00		08/01/2021 16:03:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				BROWN,WILLIAM		F		32754		No		A0-B20210801122429073		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463718		NICOSON		TORI		19840215		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		232 EAST TOWNE PLACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0830:IM00026S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		AGENT		N						N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039991906		IN		08/31/2021 05:30:00		09/02/2021 14:55:00		H		20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AREA WIDE PROTECTIVE				SCOTT,ADRIAN		SIGN OTH		32796		No		A0-B20210820145018951		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000432657		TAYLOR		EMANUEL		20171120		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1155 PINE STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00005S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		3				Y		N				Y				20210828		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		unknown		P		A00040009755		ER		08/27/2021 23:44:00		08/28/2021 04:12:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				TAYLOR,KANYRA I		M		32780		No		A0-B20210827234405039		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000326520		WEATHERSPOON		TERRI		19900320		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2519 STRATFORD DR				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0811:IM00013S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968110		ER		08/11/2021 20:04:00		08/11/2021 22:27:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MICHELE GROUP MODELING AGENCY				WEATHERSPOON,TERRI L		M		32926		No		A0-B20210811200404472		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000452938		KIRKMAN		JA'NISSIA		20200108		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1800 SOUTH ST, APT 204		APT 204		TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00006S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		1		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039973847		ER		08/13/2021 12:54:00		08/13/2021 21:34:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				KIRKMAN,LATORIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210813125425996		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463479		SPRUNGER		RUSSELL		19530121		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		20656 SW ODESSA AVE				SHERWOOD		OR		97140		OUT OF AREA		0805:MM00054U		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N				Y				20210620		Y		Y		N				N		N				P		A00039834148		IN		06/28/2021 14:56:00		08/17/2021 13:10:00		LTC-SELECT		20210805		20210805		32796				PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		MET		METHODIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SPRUNGER,HOPE		W		97140				A0-B20210628132142122		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464448		RUSSELL		GLADYS		19520823		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1630 LAKE HARNEY RD				GENEVA		FL		32732		OUT OF AREA		0804:MM00077S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210722		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949490		ER		08/04/2021 15:32:00		08/04/2021 21:56:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		ORANGE		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BRIGGMAN,CANDACE		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210804153110067		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000179969		LATO		NICOLE		19700407		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7265 EXPORT AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0817:MM00063S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51				U		N		NE		Y				20210813		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982293		IN		08/17/2021 21:55:00		08/23/2021 18:00:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FULKERSON,ASHLEY		DAU		32940		No		A0-B20210817142806685		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000010901		FLANNERY		HOPE		19500828		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2135 MAYFAIR WAY LOT 88				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00032S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				N		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039983655		IN		08/18/2021 13:09:00		08/24/2021 18:50:00		ICF/OTHER		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		SDA		SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FLANNERY,CORY  (POA)		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210818084136887		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000008229		BLANE		PERVIS		19650716		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 GIBSON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00113S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				U		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039942834		IN		08/02/2021 22:10:00		08/12/2021 12:22:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		COG		CHURCH OF GOD		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				STROZIER,BENNIE		SI		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210802171305051		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000007495		THOMPSON		BRENDA		19540516		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3444 KITTLES STREET				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0827:MM00066S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				U		N				U						Y		Y		N				N		U				P		A00040008674		IN		08/27/2021 15:26:00						20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				PRICKETT,THOMAS		SON		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210827130654480		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000047004		RITZ		JEANETTE		19300511		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1125 RANCHERO AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00019S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		91				Y		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003550		IN		08/26/2021 04:48:00		09/01/2021 14:38:00		PHH		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				RITZ,RICHARD JR		SON		32780		No		A0-B20210826015311071		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000208358		THRELKELD		CARL		19650203		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2458 BRADFORD CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00004S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N		AEROSPACE TECH		Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949953		IN		08/05/2021 03:06:00		08/14/2021 17:49:00		E		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		LUT		LUTHERAN		B		ULA		B		BC		UNTD LAUNCH ALLIANCE BC ANTHM										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ULA				THRELKELD,CARL F		F		32796		No		A0-B20210804185143600		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000410062		PATUANO		JEFFREY		19771010		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5924 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0822:IM00002S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		LAWN SERVICE		Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039993555		ER		08/21/2021 23:37:00		08/22/2021 10:31:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		JEWISH		JEWISH		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210821233636309		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000059624		DAVIS		KERI		19810217		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3272 KILBEE ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00046U		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40				N		U		NE		U				20210817		Y		N		U				U		U				P		A00039980362		IN		08/17/2021 12:45:00		08/26/2021 15:32:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				GAINER,VICKI		FO		32754		Unable to respond		A0-B20210817091010089		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000158839		KENT		WILLIE		19720430		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2647 MARIGOLD ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00011S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039953971		ER		08/05/2021 20:37:00		08/06/2021 13:25:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				MCDOWELL,CHARLES		UNC		32754		No		A0-B20210805203623470		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000456940		JURADO-RANFT		JUAN		19880805		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		2250 SAVANNAH BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00044S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33				U		N				Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011066		IN		08/29/2021 21:55:00		09/07/2021 19:10:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SANTOS,JINNY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210829170323964		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000054827		MCCULLOUGH		ALPHONSO		19790903		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		850 WC STAFFORD ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0828:IM00005S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		MANAGMENT		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010142		ER		08/28/2021 13:16:00		08/28/2021 14:33:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CITY OF TITUSVILLE				MCCULLOUGH,SHALISHA F		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210828131509018		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070286		KIRKMAN		LATORIA		19840629		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1800 SOUTH ST APT 204				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00036S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37				N		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039973821		IN		08/13/2021 18:24:00		08/16/2021 22:00:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				KIMBROUGH,CYNTHIA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210813125129528		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464932		INGALLS		SAMANTHA		19791220		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4930 MAY FLOWER ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0831:MM00069S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41				N		N				Y				20210824		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040018491		IN		08/31/2021 20:26:00		09/03/2021 18:36:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNKNOWN				GONZALEZ,ANGEL		SIGN OTH		32927		No		A0-B20210831173233463		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000237601		MCCUMBER		ANTHONY		19790923		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		117 CENTER ST				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0823:MM00025S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039995709		ER		08/23/2021 11:19:00		08/23/2021 16:14:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		VOLUSIA		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SOWERS,WANDA		M		32759		No		A0-B20210823111913387		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286857		BOWEN		DERRICK		19901116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 N BROOKS CIRCLE				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0824:MM00072S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				U		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040000283		IN		08/24/2021 22:44:00						20210824		20210824		32796		VOLUSIA		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210824171116450		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286857		BOWEN		DERRICK		19901116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 N BROOKS CIRCLE				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0904:MM00017U		20210904		20210904		20210904		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040000283		IN		08/24/2021 22:44:00						20210904		20210904		32796		VOLUSIA		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210824171116450		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000098642		HEDDEN		GLEN		19610804		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3555 OXYOKE RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00044S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N		SUBCONTRACTOR		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939525		IN		08/02/2021 12:41:00		08/19/2021 20:14:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				HEDDEN,CHRYSTAL		W		32754		No		A0-B20210802072342458		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000434893		BURGESS		PAMELA		19561122		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3425 OLIVER CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00005S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		R		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032112		IN		09/05/2021 21:00:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOEY,PATSY		M		32754		No		A0-B20210905115730950		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000452593		PALLETI		SHIV		19650107		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5445 MURRELL RD UNIT 102154				VIERA		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0808:MM00022S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N		SE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957915		IN		08/08/2021 15:43:00						20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				FLANNERY,MARK		FR		32780		No		A0-B20210808084308150		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464362		JOHNSON		JOSHUA		19891005		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3836 FAIRFAX DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00020S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938691		IN		08/01/2021 20:45:00		08/04/2021 14:45:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		CRAIG TECHNOLOGIES				JOHNSON,HEATHER		W		32754		No		A0-B20210801115337053		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000289609		BARBOUR		HOLLY		19730627		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1238 MEADOW LARK DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00019S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48				N		N		TEACHER		Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		TEACHER		Imperial Estates		P		A00039976345		IN		08/16/2021 12:43:00		08/18/2021 16:18:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		BARBOUR,TROY		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210815212213138		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464724		MONACO		DEAN		19700904		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1600 NW CHRISTMAS RD				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0819:IM00005S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210817		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039987250		ER		08/19/2021 10:38:00		08/19/2021 12:27:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		ORANGE		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		MONACO,EFFIE		W		32709		Yes		A0-B20210819103254165		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000413588		LINDSEY		JOHN		19750208		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1300 MILTON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00038S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		46		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		TRUCK LOADER		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939020		ER		08/01/2021 18:29:00		08/01/2021 20:24:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ALLIED BUILDING PRODUCTS				WOMBLES,AMANDA		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210801182924311		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000325428		RODRIGUEZ		CYNTHIA		19850130		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		7150 KAYLOR AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0828:IM00002S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210821		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009961		ER		08/28/2021 10:07:00		08/28/2021 11:44:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STEWART				COLOMBO,TADEO		SIGN OTH		32927		No		A0-B20210828100729966		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000256719		JOHN		SANDRA		19450324		WHITE		Unknown		F		411 WALNUT ST APT 1344				GREEN COVE SPRINGS		FL		32043		OUT OF AREA		0802:MM00094S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039942693		ER		08/02/2021 16:14:00		08/02/2021 21:33:00		AMA		20210802		20210802		32796		CLAY		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JOHN,ADAM		SON		32780		Yes		A0-B20210802161356374		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000256719		JOHN		SANDRA		19450324		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		411 WALNUT ST APT 1344				GREEN COVE SPRINGS		FL		32043		OUT OF AREA		0807:MM00031S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76				N		U				Y				20210807		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039957535		IN		08/07/2021 20:18:00		08/19/2021 10:45:00		E		20210807		20210807		32796		CLAY		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JOHN,ADAM		SON		32780		Yes		A0-B20210807153416370		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000230964		BROWN		JAMIE		19760317		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		227 PINEDO DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00019S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		45		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997051		IN		08/24/2021 03:01:00		08/29/2021 17:00:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		LOWE'S HOME IMPROVEMENT		32780		BROWN,BRIAN		H		32780		No		A0-B20210823161044132		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318547		CHEESMAN		JENNIE		19581027		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		832 WC STAFFORD ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0908:MM00075S		20210908		20210908		20210908		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		62				N		N		CAFETERIA MANAGER		Y				20210828		N		N		N				N		OTHER		cafeteria manager		P		A00040040404		IN		09/09/2021 00:31:00						20210908		20210908		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		CHEESMAN,CECIL		H		32780		No		A0-B20210908165350060		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000088116		GRIFFIN		LADONNA		19670205		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4243 PONDS DR				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0801:MM00023S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		ELECTIONS SUPERVISOR		Y				20210725		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938766		ER		08/01/2021 13:12:00		08/01/2021 23:14:00		AMA		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS		32780		GRIFFIN,LLOYD B JR		H		32927		No		A0-B20210801130926224		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000125614		CLEMONS		VICTORIA		19920924		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5465 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00015S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		UNEMPLOYED		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961438		ER		08/09/2021 16:03:00		08/09/2021 20:03:00		AMA		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		MANZO,JAMES		F		32780		No		A0-B20210809160316476		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000283923		MARTINEZ		HUGO		19970530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5476 ANDREA ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00049S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		STUDENT		Y				20210725		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939095		ER		08/01/2021 19:24:00		08/02/2021 11:42:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		HUESTO,MARIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210801192030900		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000442062		WILSON		MATTHEW		19891017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4105 JUPITER AV				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00017S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		CALL CENTER		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939319		ER		08/02/2021 02:11:00		08/02/2021 07:42:00		AMA		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		WILSON,TONY		F		32780		No		A0-B20210802021130876		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464313		HOLLAN		ROBERT		19550426		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2786 BROCKETT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00007S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				U		N		NE		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039940374		IN		08/02/2021 14:27:00		08/07/2021 14:06:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				HOLLAN,LINDA		W		32754		No		A0-B20210802094715018		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000066363		FARRELL		PATRICK		19830404		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5341 DIXIE WAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00017S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38				Y		N		PROJECT MANAGER		Y				20210821		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040027773		IN		09/03/2021 09:10:00						20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CONSUMER ELECTRIC SERV				FARRELL,KAYLA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210903073618145		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000134751		TIERNEY		RUTHANNE		19930917		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		411 DUMMIT AVE APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00037S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27				U		N				Y				20210814		Y		N		U				U		N				P		A00039971015		IN		08/12/2021 23:36:00		08/17/2021 12:45:00		AMA		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		7		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		MAGELLMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MAGELLAN COMPLETE CARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				TIERNEY,RUTHANNE K		S		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210812163057106		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458022		HOARD		JOHNNIE		19430226		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1175 BUDDY CT				ROCKLEDGE		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0813:MM00030S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				N		N		RE		Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039973037		IN		08/13/2021 14:37:00		08/24/2021 15:21:00		HOF		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOARD,GAYLE		W		32955		No		A0-B20210813105152691		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000192207		MOORE		ARACELIS		19620329		WHITE		Hispanic or Latino		F		1235 THOREAU STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00013S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		CNA		U				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974803		ER		08/13/2021 16:46:00		08/14/2021 00:17:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		FOSTER,MARCELIS		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210813164626580		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000451828		COWART		RONALD		19730311		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1535 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00029S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48				U		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039978853		IN		08/16/2021 18:29:00		08/26/2021 10:33:00		E		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		U		UNKNOWN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		COWART,DAWN		W		32780		No		A0-B20210816142937942		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074983		COEN		BRANDON		19851204		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		95 LAKEVIEW AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00044S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35				U		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039988993		IN		08/19/2021 20:19:00		08/26/2021 00:15:00		SNF-VISTA		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		3		CAT		CATHOLIC		TH		MEDICAIDHM		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MEDICAID HMO EXCEPT MEDIPASS										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DIS				COEN,RHONDA D		M		32780		Yes		A0-B20210819171239126		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000453544		MELTON		GEORGE		19461011		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		451 MARINA RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00052S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				Y		U		NE		Y				20210809		U		N		U				N		U				P		A00039961792		IN		08/09/2021 21:30:00		08/10/2021 08:07:00		E		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MELTON,JENNA		DAU		U		Altered mental status		A0-B20210809183148940		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000194648		HOEY		RONALD		19271111		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3425 OLIVER CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00032S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		93				Y		N				Y				20210902		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032096		IN		09/05/2021 17:41:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BUSE,CINDY		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210905115415479		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000272103		DEREESE		CONSTANCE		19410712		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		920 ROBERT RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00023S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				U		N		RETIRED		Y				20210807		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957238		IN		08/07/2021 13:54:00		08/09/2021 17:20:00		HHS		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RE				DEREESE,DENISE DIL		FO		32780		No		A0-B20210807103128212		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000269378		CHRISTOPHERSON		ERIC		19551122		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3320 MARSHALL ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00026U		20210828		20210828		20210828		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		DISABLED		N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996582		IN		08/23/2021 17:50:00		08/28/2021 18:45:00		SNF-TNCC		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CHRISTOPHERSON,SUSAN		W		32796		No		A0-B20210823143855074		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000269378		CHRISTOPHERSON		ERIC		19551122		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3320 MARSHALL ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00069S		20210823		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65				N		U		DISABLED		N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996582		IN		08/23/2021 17:50:00		08/28/2021 18:45:00		SNF-TNCC		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CHRISTOPHERSON,SUSAN		W		32796		No		A0-B20210823143855074		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000064292		FOREHAND		SHERYLANN		19690723		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3645 BARNA AVE UNIT 29C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0901:IM00011S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		SALES ADMIN		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040022485		ER		09/01/2021 11:40:00		09/01/2021 13:26:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		HLTH FIRST		HEALTH1ST		OTHER		HLTH 1ST COMMERCIAL (ER ONLY)										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BRINSEA PRODUCTS				FOREHAND,GWENDOLYN		M		32780		No		A0-B20210901113938148		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000284774		BOWMAN		GARVIN		19360513		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3432 TACKETT DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00037S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85				U		N		R		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039983705		IN		08/18/2021 12:54:00						20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BRUMM,ANGELIQUE		DAU		32724		No		A0-B20210818085321068		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248297		GONZALEZ		JUSTO		19561016		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		347 MASON DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00050S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		Y		PHYSICIAN		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039979703		ER		08/16/2021 21:38:00		08/16/2021 23:19:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SPACE COAST UROLOGY LLC				GONZALEZ,ANDREW		SON		32780-7419		Yes		A0-B20210816213754934		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000227312		ROSS		CARL		19380808		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3575 BELLE ARBOR CIRCLE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00043S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				Y		N		RE		Y				20210825		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026072		IN		09/02/2021 17:43:00						20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								LUT		LUTHERAN		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MALSAM,MELISSA		DAU		32780-5121		Yes		A0-B20210902123327062		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000129091		HEWETT		TARAH		19880806		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3445 BENSON CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00008S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210823		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039994280		ER		08/23/2021 01:19:00		08/23/2021 13:08:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				HEWETT,SUSAN C		M		32754		No		A0-B20210823011938946		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000307258		MAULDIN		LARRY		19460929		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1125 LANE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00062S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				U		N		RETIRED		N				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939368		ER		08/02/2021 04:36:00		08/02/2021 13:18:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MUTUAL OMA		COMM		OTHER		MUTUAL OF OMAHA (SUPPLEMENTAL)		RE		RETIRED		RE				MAULDIN,MARTHA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210802043637428		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000157859		BOUDREAUX		ANITA		19460608		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4551 MEMORY LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00057S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210803		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039980677		IN		08/17/2021 16:35:00		09/01/2021 04:02:00		E		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MUTUAL OMA		COMM		OTHER		MUTUAL OF OMAHA (SUPPLEMENTAL)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				GORDON,VIRGINIA G		SI		32754		No		A0-B20210817095026669		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464995		SKYERS		CHEREE		19610802		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1919 NW 47TH ST				MIAMI		FL		33142		OUT OF AREA		0907:MM00012S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		U				U				20210906		N		N		U				N		N		n/a		P		A00040033250		IN		09/06/2021 23:38:00						20210907		20210907		32796				PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ELLIS,COURTNEY		DAU		32796		Yes		A0-B20210906212832231		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000147920		KILLPARTRICK		WILLIAM		19440708		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3180 KNOX MCRAE DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00020S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77				U		U		RE		N						N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039957899		IN		08/08/2021 14:41:00		08/19/2021 14:26:00		HOF		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KILLPARTRICK,DIANE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210808083557411		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000004794		DESUE		BETTY		19450805		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2585 BETHUNE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00035S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76				N		N				U				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975438		IN		08/15/2021 05:47:00		08/19/2021 16:19:00		HHS		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DESUE,BILLY JR		SON		32754		Altered mental status		A0-B20210814133042732		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000129108		STEVANUS		BARBARA		19540831		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		411 DUMMITT AVE APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00049S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				N		N				Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971205		IN		08/13/2021 06:46:00		08/25/2021 16:12:00		HHS		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		FREDOMMCR		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		FREEDOM MEDICARE		FREDOMMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		FREEDOM MEDICAID		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				STEVANUS,LANCE		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210812182049705		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000255575		LYONS		JOHN		19460721		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3400 TAYLOR CREEK ROAD				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0807:MM00017S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		RETIRED		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957360		IN		08/07/2021 22:41:00		08/12/2021 14:28:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796		ORANGE		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED										Yes		A0-B20210807121001810		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000324134		TROTTER		ROMUS		19720716		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7215 CAMILO RD				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0904:MM00030S		20210904		20210904		20210904		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				U		N		CREW		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031528		IN		09/04/2021 22:03:00						20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PUBLIX				STONE,DIANE		SI		32952		No		A0-B20210904165754548		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000023888		NOVOTNY		JOSEF		19550906		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3125 LIONEL RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00037S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040015364		OUT		08/31/2021 16:48:00				SNF-OTHER		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				DETZER,MARIA		M		32754		No		A0-B20210831031503463		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000180261		HOPPING		CHARLES		19500530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6353 DANE AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0806:MM00036S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				U		N		RE		U				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039955125		IN		08/06/2021 16:05:00		08/10/2021 16:05:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOPPING,PAULINE		W		32927		Yes		A0-B20210806102937535		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000131972		PILAR		STEVEN		19360617		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2618 PINEAPPLE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00018S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85				N		N		RETIRED		U						N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039966734		IN		08/11/2021 18:20:00		08/17/2021 21:09:00		SNF-VISTA		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KENT,TAMMY		FR		32754		No		A0-B20210811120931064		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000059738		GARVIN		BERNICE		19340227		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1195 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00018S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210827		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040009946		IN		08/28/2021 13:55:00		09/05/2021 18:30:00		E		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								MET		METHODIST		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NE				COOPER,BEVERLY COOKIE		DAU		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210828095106411		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000225949		JARVIS		ELDRA		19630126		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1434 LARKCOURT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00018S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		SALES		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039956198		ER		08/06/2021 14:28:00		08/06/2021 19:58:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		WAL-MART				JARVIS,FLORENCE		M		32927		No		A0-B20210806142650399		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464422		LYONS		LEONARD		19481023		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		211 COACH CLUB DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00100S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		PILOT		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946421		IN		08/03/2021 23:04:00		08/19/2021 09:24:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		3		PRO		PROTESTANT		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				LYONS,JUDY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210803185004754		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000037237		STOKES		DELLARESE		19610330		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1620 ELIZABETH AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00008S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		U		NE		Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039979273		IN		08/17/2021 07:41:00		08/23/2021 15:00:00		PHH		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				STOKES,DEVIN		SON		32780		No		A0-B20210816160019877		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000438760		SMITH		MARY		19400813		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1510 YORKTOWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00041S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		81		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040006629		ER		08/26/2021 20:34:00		08/26/2021 23:17:00		AMA		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,JOHN DAVID		H		32796		No		A0-B20210826203407217		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464366		CROUCH		REX		19641012		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3046 WINDOVER WAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00031S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N				Y				20210727		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939046		IN		08/02/2021 09:14:00		08/02/2021 10:35:00		AMA		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		VA		VAOPTUM		VA		OTHER		VA CCN OPTUM										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		FEDERAL GOVERNMENT				CROUCH,MICHELLE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210801183851741		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000438760		SMITH		MARY		19400813		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1510 YORKTOWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00007S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		81				N		N				Y				20210823		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00040015059		IN		08/30/2021 23:08:00		09/05/2021 18:38:00		HHS		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,JOHN DAVID		H		32796		No		A0-B20210830174751319		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000177874		JENSEN		VICKIE		19521213		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		260 S CHRISTMAS HILL RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:IM00005S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958236		IN		08/09/2021 03:12:00		08/13/2021 16:48:00		PHH		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		HOMEMAKER				JENSEN,GARTH W		H		32796		No		A0-B20210808161816757		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463665		BYRD		VIRGINIA		19280425		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1075 SOLAMERE DR APT 107				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00003S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		93				N		N				N				20210725		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039957618		IN		08/08/2021 00:39:00		08/09/2021 17:36:00		H		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MUCCI,JILL		DAU		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210807171135578		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000177329		JENSEN		GARTH		19431217		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		260 S CHRISTMAS HILL RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:IM00007S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		RE		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958251		ER		08/08/2021 16:28:00		08/09/2021 05:34:00		H		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JENSEN,VICKIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210808162757875		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000138434		BAILEY		GLADYS		19331117		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		513 BUTTERFLY COVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00012S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87				N		U		RE		Y				20210818		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039983127		ER		08/17/2021 23:32:00		08/18/2021 07:03:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BAILEY,DENISE DAUGH IN LAW		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210817233220773		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000067717		ELDER		RUTH		19350313		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3687 ALAN DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00064S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		86				N		N		RE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039940143		IN		08/02/2021 12:53:00		08/04/2021 15:16:00		E		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WITTENBERG,LORETTA		DAU		32174		Yes		A0-B20210802092322391		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000000435		RODENBAUGH		YVONNE		19360428		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2392 TAYLOR ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00048S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85				U		N		RETIRED		Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992276		IN		08/20/2021 22:23:00		08/31/2021 04:30:00		E		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC TRAD		B		BC		BCBS TRADITIONAL/INDEMNITY		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				RODENBAUGH,MIKE		SON		32754		Yes		A0-B20210820165138343		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051008		THORNE		BOBBY		19310701		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3121 DAVIS ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00043R		20210824		20210824		20210824		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		90		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993076		IN		08/21/2021 19:05:00		08/29/2021 15:56:00		PHH		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC TRAD		B		BC		BCBS TRADITIONAL/INDEMNITY		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				THORNE,BARBARA		FO		32754		Yes		A0-B20210821123203532		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000459643		STIRES		STARLA		19520330		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1742 AYSHIRE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00041S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				U		N				U				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039960216		IN		08/09/2021 16:58:00		08/25/2021 21:40:00		HOF		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KABISCH,TERI		LP		32796		No		A0-B20210809114748668		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000435021		LINTON		PAUL		19521103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3325 KENTUCKY ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00028S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957576		IN		08/07/2021 18:12:00		08/20/2021 13:57:00		E		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				LINTON,PATRICIA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210807162753339		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464631		FRAZIER		IRMA		19301020		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2225 KNOX MCRAE DR 174B				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00009R		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		90				N		N				N						Y		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039975156		IN		08/14/2021 06:02:00		08/25/2021 15:08:00		SNF-ROYAL		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		MET		METHODIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		RE		RETIRED		NONE				FRAZIER,PAUL		SON		32707		Unable to respond		A0-B20210814005434968		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000186745		DONAHUE		ROBERT		19531004		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		285 YUMAS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00077S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				N		N				Y				20210720		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938964		IN		08/02/2021 10:31:00		08/26/2021 15:38:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		MH		CIGHLTHSP		MCAREMC		OTHER		CIGNA HEALTH SPRING *ER ONLY*		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DONAHUE,LAURA K		W		32796		No		A0-B20210801173827348		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070698		WILHELM		DENISE		19551020		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		660 LINDSAY AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0821:MM00024S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65				U		N				Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992862		IN		08/21/2021 13:28:00		08/27/2021 15:49:00		HOF		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				WILHELM,RICHARD H		H		32927		Yes		A0-B20210821100700242		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000426267		STUEHRENBERG		CARL		19470429		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4443 OLYMPIC DRIVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0817:IM00013S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		RE		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039981360		ER		08/17/2021 11:29:00		08/17/2021 19:00:00		AMA		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE		VETERANS		VA		OTHER		VETERANS HOSPITAL OF ORLANDO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				STUEHRENBERG,IRENE		W		32927		No		A0-B20210817112857364		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444678		RICHARDS		MICHELLE		19690208		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		8046 WINDOVER WAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00054S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52				N		U		NE		Y				20210804		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039947056		IN		08/04/2021 12:42:00		08/19/2021 18:07:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		VA		VAOPTUM		VA		OTHER		VA CCN OPTUM										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CROUCH,REX		H		32780		No		A0-B20210804084257072		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465014		WALLACE		TIMOTHY		19600224		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		116 S GRANNIS AVE APT 1				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00039S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				Y		N				Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040025900		IN		09/02/2021 15:31:00		09/04/2021 22:29:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.								NON		NO PREFERENCE		VA		VAOPTUM		VA		OTHER		VA CCN OPTUM										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				PITTMAN,SHIRLEY		SI		00000		No		A0-B20210902120619566		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000055814		CRANDALL		EDWARD		19460429		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00010S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039964770		OUT		08/11/2021 09:30:00		08/11/2021 17:45:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				CRANDALL,TENSEL		W		32796		No		A0-B20210810182312658		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051605		SIPLEN		SHERLYN		19781230		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		157 PINECREST ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00013S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42				Y		N				Y				20210730		Y		N		N				U		N				P		A00039938485		OUT		08/01/2021 07:01:00		08/04/2021 15:20:00		AMA		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		VERMA,SHYAM MD		U07.1		COVID-19		5		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BANKS,MARY E		M		32780		Yes		A0-B20210801022454347		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000022811		HOLLOWAY		BRENT		19640309		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3716 MAGOON AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00040S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57				U		N		NE		Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039988761		IN		08/19/2021 19:07:00		09/03/2021 14:42:00		E		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		VERMA,SHYAM MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SEMONSKI,BETHANIE (POA)		SI		32754		No		A0-B20210819155141937		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464468		SAILER		LISA		19950709		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		145 ALHAMBRA ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00049S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		26		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039952213		ER		08/05/2021 12:21:00		08/05/2021 16:35:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		WAHL,WILLIAM A, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		MERITAETN		AETNA		OTHER		MERITAIN AETNA										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SAILER,DIANA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210805122150857		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000438136		MCCOY		MARY		19570103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1510 YORKTOWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0901:MM00055S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040023574		IN		09/01/2021 20:00:00				H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SMITH,MARY		FR		32796		No		A0-B20210901170632263		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000025567		WHITE		TONYA		19711022		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		608 PALMETTO ST APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:IM00016S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		HOME HEALTH AIDE		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039989058		ER		08/19/2021 19:00:00		08/19/2021 21:41:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SISTER 2 SISTER HOME CARE				WHITE,ALDEN		H		32780		No		A0-B20210819190005146		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000048466		LESTER		BALLARD		19340730		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1832 HAMMOCK RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00030S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87				U		N		R		N				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993811		OUT		08/22/2021 16:20:00		08/26/2021 17:00:00		SNF-OTHER		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MOR		MORMON		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				LESTER,DORIS A		W		32796		No		A0-B20210822113507015		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000003996		MCCULLOUGH		LILLIE		19650505		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		PO BOX 503				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00053S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039944301		IN		08/03/2021 13:57:00		08/12/2021 19:17:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				DESUE,BETTY J		M		32754		Yes		A0-B20210803105228612		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000014280		CRABTREE		DAVID		19410911		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3675 GRANDPERRIN RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00071S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				Y		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039981253		IN		08/18/2021 01:17:00		08/22/2021 14:29:00		PHH		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		WORSLEY,WENDY L. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CRABTREE,BARBARA N		W		32754		Yes		A0-B20210817111205324		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461816		ROBINSON		FREDERICK		19420621		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1972 ENTERPRISE LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00052S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				Y		N		RETIRED		Y				20210831		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026247		IN		09/02/2021 18:22:00		09/04/2021 15:51:00		HOF		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		YANDEL,STEPHEN H, DO								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROBINSON,JUDY		W		32796		No		A0-B20210902131019645		09/09/2021 07:45:01





Race

		Patient Race

		WHITE				Race

		WHITE				White		301

		WHITE				Black		67

		ASKU				Asian		2

		WHITE				Other		25

		WHITE				Unknown		2

		WHITE				Not Hispanic or Latino						374

		WHITE				Hispanic or Latino						21

		WHITE				Unknown						2

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		OTHER

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		OTHER

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		ASIAN

		ASIAN

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		ASKU

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE





Race

		



Race/Ethnicty

Number of COVID-19 Patients

August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Race and Ethnicity



Ethnicity

		Patient Ethnicity

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Ethnicity

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Not Hispanic or Latino						374

		Unknown				Hispanic or Latino						21

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Unknown						2

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Total						397

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Unknown

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino





Ethnicity

		



Ethnicity

COVID



Gender

		Gender		Gender

		F		F

		M		M

		M		M		August 2021 Gender

		M		F		Male		195

		M		F		Female		202

		M		F		Total		397

		F		M

		F		M

		M		F

		F		F		August 2020 Gender

		M		M		Male		16

		M		F		Female		13

		F		F		Total		29

		M		M

		M		M

		F		M

		F		M

		M		M

		F		M

		M		F

		F		F

		F		M

		F		M

		F		M

		F		M

		F		F

		F		F

		F		M

		F		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M





Gender

		



Gender

Number of COVID-19 Patients

August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Gender



Age

		



August 2020 vs August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Gender



		August 2021 Age		August 2020 Age

		53		49								Aug-21						Aug-20

		31		60								0-19		31				0-19		0

		32		61								20-29		32				20-29		1

		51		54								30-39		51				30-39		1

		67		69								40-49		43				40-49		5

		72		33								50-59		72				50-59		6

		78		61								60-69		71				60-69		7

		33		85								70-79		53				70-79		6

		46		26								80+		44				80+		3

		82		49								Total		397				Total		29

		37		85

		38		54

		20		79

		34		75

		47		46

		30		55

		55		60

		51		59

		42		59

		22		68

		48		72

		19		62

		0		76

		55		40

		41		40

		13		82

		50		73

		30		76

		79		57

		72

		68

		28

		67

		69

		80

		61

		71

		83

		68

		70

		54

		70

		74

		49

		58

		3				20-29

		17				30-39

		0				40-49

		7				50-59

		15				60-69

		16				70-79

		5				80+

		47

		63

		14

		38

		15

		36

		65

		65

		53

		56

		25

		39

		60

		27

		80

		84

		72

		70

		66

		85

		59

		59

		54

		72

		84

		71

		73

		82

		64

		64

		68

		91

		31

		49

		48

		74

		51

		54

		84

		62

		74

		24

		58

		54

		63

		51

		66

		14

		55

		83

		52

		30

		84

		64

		44

		77

		58

		83

		49

		33

		77

		59

		38

		82

		80

		78

		82

		35

		78

		70

		82

		27

		78

		0

		54

		83

		73

		83

		83

		64

		68

		68

		66

		58

		55

		60

		69

		59

		13

		18

		17

		0

		29

		64

		67

		64

		89

		78

		52

		56

		55

		55

		44

		21

		1

		39

		30

		37

		61

		38

		28

		60

		41

		59

		54

		61

		55

		65

		31

		49

		50

		40

		22

		39

		43

		14

		23

		52

		28

		29

		38

		43

		28

		53

		0

		31

		59

		36

		58

		68

		54

		27

		22

		23

		30

		44

		29

		59

		36

		39

		60

		27

		52

		31

		79

		61

		23

		24

		58

		62

		36

		24

		40

		17

		12

		30

		40

		60

		46

		35

		30

		59

		58

		52

		63

		28

		54

		53

		56

		63

		42

		59

		63

		48

		57

		31

		19

		29

		68

		56

		59

		60

		73

		66

		28

		42

		0

		34

		21

		41

		77

		73

		60

		75

		69

		59

		33

		66

		61

		53

		79

		58

		80

		41

		75

		60

		64

		64

		35

		57

		89

		75

		11

		30

		91

		58

		61

		78

		86

		28

		79

		80

		76

		76

		49

		57

		47

		92

		43

		87

		0

		71

		43

		51

		14

		38

		17

		37

		3

		31

		1

		68

		69

		51

		71

		56

		67

		91

		56

		43

		40

		49

		33

		42

		37

		41

		41

		30

		30

		60

		64

		56

		31

		48

		51

		46

		36

		76

		76

		45

		62

		54

		28

		24

		31

		66

		38

		27

		78

		59

		48

		35

		74

		93

		80

		65

		65

		52

		85

		64

		83

		33

		74

		75

		60

		77

		76

		67

		75

		49

		66

		71

		85

		87

		58

		72

		60

		81

		56

		81

		68

		93

		77

		87

		86

		85

		90

		69

		68

		90

		67

		65

		74

		52

		61

		75

		42

		57

		26

		64

		49

		87

		56

		79

		79





		



Aug-21

Aug-20

patient age

August 2020 vs August 2021 covid-19 patients age





parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

August 2021 Race and Ethnicity 


Chart1

		White		White		White

		Black		Black		Black

		Asian		Asian		Asian

		Other		Other		Other

		Unknown		Unknown		Unknown

		Not Hispanic or Latino		Not Hispanic or Latino		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino		Hispanic or Latino		Hispanic or Latino

		Unknown		Unknown		Unknown



Race/Ethnicity

Number of COVID-19 Patients

August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Race and Ethnicity

301

67

2

25

2

374

21

2



PMC_Covid19PositiveEPI

		Sending Facility CLIA		Sending Facility Name		Medical Record Number		Patient Last Name		Patient First Name		DOB		Patient Race		Patient Ethnicity		Gender		Patient Address1		Patient Address2		Patient City		Patient State		Patient Zip		Service Area Zip		Accession Number		Specimen Collected Date		Received Date		Finalized Date		LOINC Code		LOINC Description		Local Code		Local Code Description		Test Result		Reference Range		Abnormal Flag		SNOMEDResult Code		Performing Lab Name		Age 30525 0		KIT DEVICE IDTYPE		First Test For Condition 95417 2		Employed In Health Care 95418 0		Occupation 85658 3		Symptomatic 95419 8		Symptom 75325 1		Date Of Symptom Onset 65222 2		Hospitalized Due To COVID 77974 4		In ICU 95420 6		Residesin Congregate Care 95421 4		Specify Congregate Setting 75617 1		Pregnancy Status 82810 3		Student Teacher Other Faculty 63511 0		Name Of School 66280 9		Test Result Flag		Account Number		Patient Status		Admit Date Time		Discharge Date Time		Discharge Disposition ID		Test Report Date		Test Ordered Date		Performing Facility Zip		Patient Residence County		PCP		Diagnosis		Diagnosis Name		Diagnosis Seq ID		Religion ID		Religion Name		Financial Class ID		Primary Insurance ID		Primary Insurance Group ID		Primary Claim Group		Primary Insurance Name		Secondary Insurance ID		Secondary Insurance Group ID		Secondary Claim Group		Secondary Insurance Name		Employee Status ID		Employment Status		employer name		employer zipcode		Next Of Kin Name		Next Of Kin Relationship ID		Next Of Kin Postal Code		Vacinated COVID Response		Visit ID		Report Refresh Date

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000190039		BAILLARGEON		BRENDA		19680214		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4805 LEMON ST				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0813:MM00063S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53				N		N		CORRECTIONS OFFICER		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974977		ER		08/13/2021 20:00:00		08/14/2021 01:27:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		AETNA		AETNA		OTHER		AETNA HEALTHPLANS										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STATE OF FLORIDA EMPLOYEES				BAILLARGEON,PETER F		H		32926		No		A0-B20210813200031244		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318576		KISH		KENNETH		19900524		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1755 POINCIANNA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00048S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				N		N		DESIGN SPECIALIST		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993381		IN		08/22/2021 05:10:00		08/28/2021 21:12:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		QINETIQ NORTH AMERICA				KISH,ALBERT		F		32927		No		A0-B20210821195407876		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000084265		ARIEUX		ADOLPH		19881202		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6890 CALIPH AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0815:MM00052S		20210815		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		32				U		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976170		IN		08/15/2021 20:35:00		08/22/2021 01:33:00		E		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		NASA		32815		ARIEUX,DOROTHY		W		32927		No		A0-B20210815141648956		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464508		DANGELO		ANTONIO		19700609		ASKU		Unknown		M		UNKNOWN				UNKNOWN		UK		00000		OUT OF AREA		0807:IM00002S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039956958		ER		08/06/2021 23:20:00		08/07/2021 06:10:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796						U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																								No		A0-B20210806231906620		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000072063		DURRANT		DARREN		19540408		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2820 ECON AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0820:IM00018S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		D		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992474		ER		08/20/2021 21:56:00		08/20/2021 23:55:00		AMA		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		MOR		MORMON		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				DURRANT,DONNA		W		32754		No		A0-B20210820215600470		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000159872		WORRELL		DAVID		19490410		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6248 BAMBOO AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0801:MM00021S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		R		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938675		ER		08/01/2021 11:42:00		08/02/2021 07:00:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				WORRELL,DAVID M JR		SON		32927		Yes		A0-B20210801113946374		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000209677		MATHEWS		CORDIE		19430217		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		17409 CAUDEL ROAD				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0821:IM00008S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993324		ER		08/21/2021 17:38:00		08/22/2021 08:37:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		ORANGE				U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MATHEWS,DINA		DAU		32833		No		A0-B20210821173712115		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000259396		BAILLEY		LAUREN		19871025		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1180 TITUS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00066S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210713		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939210		ER		08/01/2021 20:59:00		08/02/2021 04:25:00		LWOMA		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		CHAMP		CHAMPVA		CHAMPUS		CHAMPVA		CHAMPVA CENTER										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BAILLEY,ANDREW		H		32796		No		A0-B20210801205853026		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000236139		LANGDON		ROBERT		19750526		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		225 KNOX MCRAE APT 6				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00014S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		46		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		PROCESSING		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032385		ER		09/05/2021 17:16:00		09/05/2021 20:45:00		H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNKNOWN				HOWARD,LINDA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210905171408005		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000400097		ANDREU-REAL		URSULA		19380912		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7135 HUNDRED ACRE DR				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0814:MM00025R		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				Y		N		RETIRED		N				20210814		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974902		IN		08/14/2021 01:16:00		08/17/2021 17:24:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOFFMAN,VERENA		DAU		U		Yes		A0-B20210813184925130		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000439217		DEL GRIPPO		DAVID		19840524		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2535 HUTCHISON PL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00035S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37				N		N		GENERAL MANAGER		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958202		ER		08/08/2021 15:59:00		08/08/2021 18:15:00		AMA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		FRANKS TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE				RALLO,KATHERINE		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210808155935969		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000064725		KEMMERLING		KEVIN		19821003		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		123 Reading Avenue				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:CS00007R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		Y				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974068		OUT		08/13/2021 13:33:00		08/13/2021 13:34:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		KEMMERLING,MARY JANE		M		32796				A0-B20210813133152362		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000203501		KLAUSER		KRISTEN		20010606		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5905 ORSINO LN				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0814:MM00019S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		20				U		U		ADMIN		Y				20210814		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00039975057		ER		08/13/2021 21:59:00		08/14/2021 12:21:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		KLAUSER,KERI A		M		32927		No		A0-B20210813215635639		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000234876		PATEL		SAAGAR		19870706		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		409 MACON DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00007S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		34				N		N				Y				20210812		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993423		IN		08/22/2021 05:26:00		08/25/2021 21:20:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		HIN		HINDUISM		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				PATEL,RAJ		F		32780		No		A0-B20210821204159150		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464733		GONZALEZ		ANIBAL		19730922		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		1276 LITTLE OAK CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00068R		20210823		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		47				N		N		DRIVER		Y				20210817		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039994322		IN		08/23/2021 06:14:00						20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD										NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SWIFT TRANSPORTATION				MANADAREZ,YURI		W		32780		No		A0-B20210823041345315		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000167103		BURGESS		SHANNON		19910509		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1172 TITUS AVENUE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:IM00015S		20210829		20210829		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011314		ER		08/29/2021 21:38:00		08/30/2021 02:40:00		AMA		20210830		20210829		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				KOPIE,RENEE J		M		32780		No		A0-B20210829213833597		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000081159		MAGEE		RUJEANIA		19660731		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3410 DARYL TER				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00034S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				Y		U		UNEMPLOYED		Y				20210814		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00039975446		IN		08/14/2021 17:11:00		08/16/2021 15:59:00		E		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		3		MET		METHODIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				RICHARDSON,JESSE		UNC		32780		No		A0-B20210814133938141		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000181603		HALL		STEVEN		19690915		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2810 BROCKETT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0815:MM00004S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51				U		U		FINISHER		Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039975867		IN		08/15/2021 10:34:00		08/15/2021 19:05:00		E		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BOSTON WHALER		32032		SILVIA,BECKY		SI		00007		No		A0-B20210815035204307		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463895		CROOK		APRIL		19790405		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3455 CHENEY HWY, UNIT 190		UNIT 190		TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:IM00014S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00040026866		ER		09/02/2021 15:00:00		09/02/2021 18:21:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BEST WESTERN				NONE,PER PT		S		32796		No		A0-B20210902150046716		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000188239		ROBINSON		JACOB		19990810		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1825 KIRBY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00028S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		22				N		N				Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039994181		IN		08/23/2021 06:00:00		08/26/2021 14:50:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				CHIMKA,RICHARD		GF		32796		No		A0-B20210822211217753		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000029268		SPELLMAN		LASHANDA		19720920		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		608 PALMETTO APT A				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00022S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210801		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039956784		ER		08/06/2021 19:05:00		08/07/2021 03:09:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		QUALITY INN KENNEDY SPACE CENT				GRAYSON,ALFREIDA B		M		32780		No		A0-B20210806190552165		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000462912		MARQUEZ		LISBETH		20011002		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		140 MINNA LANE, APT 209		APT 209		MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0802:MM00023R		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		19		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039939376		IN		08/02/2021 06:26:00		08/04/2021 22:00:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY				AQUINO,ELADIO		SIGN OTH		32953		No		A0-B20210802045509375		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464384		AQUINO MARQUEZ		ALLISON		20210802		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		140 MINNA LANE, APT 209		APT 209		MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0803:MM00089S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				Y		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941919		IN		08/02/2021 13:36:00		08/04/2021 22:00:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD										NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY				MARQUEZ,LISBETH A		M		32953				A0-B20210802134902359		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000089616		HUBBARD		AMIE		19660511		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		915 S PARK AVE APT 69				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00025S		20210806		20210806		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039956875		IN		08/07/2021 03:34:00		08/12/2021 17:13:00		H		20210807		20210806		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		CY				KIMBROUGH,CYTHNIA		SI		32796		No		A0-B20210806203645755		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463503		LANCASTER		CRYSTAL		19800414		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2730 DONNA DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00007S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		CALL CTR REP		Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039970710		ER		08/12/2021 15:05:00		08/12/2021 17:44:00		AMA		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		FREEDOM AIR AND PLUMBING				LANCASTER,MICHAEL		H		32796		No		A0-B20210812150523928		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286665		LANGDON		SARAH		20080207		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		225 KNOX MCRAE DR  APT 6				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00012S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		13		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		MINOR		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		jackson middle schoo		P		A00040032401		ER		09/05/2021 17:18:00		09/05/2021 20:45:00		H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				LANGDON,ROBERT		F		32780		No		A0-B20210905171845574		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000022903		BRITT		PRISCILLA		19710303		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2612 ORANGE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00012S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		50				N		N		NE		Y				20210822		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031700		IN		09/05/2021 02:39:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD										NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NE				WALKER-WRIGHT,KOKEISHA		DAU		.		Yes		A0-B20210904204624732		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458728		MITCHELL		JESSICA		19910213		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1305 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00071S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		RN		Y				20210804		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039953807		ER		08/05/2021 17:06:00		08/05/2021 21:24:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		TH		UHC COMSVC		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		UHC COMMUNITY SVC										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				GOODRICH,MARVIN		SIGN OTH		32780		Yes		A0-B20210805170545122		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000214798		FELIKS		BEATRICE		19420115		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3440 SCOTT DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00052S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				Y		N				Y				20210801		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039939111		IN		08/01/2021 23:45:00		08/21/2021 18:41:00		SNF-OTHER		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED										No		A0-B20210801192533578		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464768		CRANDALL		MARY		19490107		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00056S		20210821		20210821		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72				N		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993415		IN		08/22/2021 00:57:00		08/26/2021 15:15:00		HOF		20210822		20210821		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CRANDALL,JAUNITA		SI		32796		No		A0-B20210821203419989		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464632		HOLLAN		LINDA		19530502		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2786 BROCKETT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0815:MM00005S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N				Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975172		IN		08/14/2021 06:11:00		08/25/2021 12:00:00		H		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOLLAN,ROBERT		H		32754		Yes		A0-B20210814021526920		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000147479		STANSELL		AUDREY		19930325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4295 HOG VALLEY RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00031S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28				N		N				Y				20210807		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974928		IN		08/14/2021 07:09:00		08/17/2021 16:13:00		PHH		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STUDENT										No		A0-B20210813190212393		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000448689		FOSSMAN		ARNOLD		19540423		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		405 INDIAN RIVER AVE APT 1210				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00009S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				U		N		R		Y				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957808		IN		08/08/2021 10:32:00		08/13/2021 14:45:00		H		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		OTH		OTHER		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WOYAK,NORBERT		BR		53220		No		A0-B20210807224042622		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000242664		THOMPSON		LON		19520515		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3328 BARTON STREET				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00061S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				N		U				Y				20210727		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00039938857		IN		08/02/2021 06:47:00		08/15/2021 18:38:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		VA		VETERANS		VA		OTHER		VETERANS HOSPITAL OF ORLANDO		AETNA MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		AETNA MEDICARE		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				THOMPSON,SARA		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210801151309252		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000007291		TAYLOR		SIDNEY		19410325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4125 HEMLOCK LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00023S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		RE		Y				20200803		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039956735		IN		08/07/2021 07:15:00		08/17/2021 18:25:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		RE		RETIRED		RE				TAYLOR,BARBARA W		W		32780		No		A0-B20210806184023973		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000011111		MARTIN		MONA		19600722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4304 LONDON TOWN RD APT 126				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00011S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		DISABLED		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974753		ER		08/13/2021 16:26:00		08/13/2021 22:15:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				RACHELS,ALANA		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210813162619310		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000052726		CRANDALL		TENSEL		19491210		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00023S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				U		N		NE		Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976253		IN		08/16/2021 12:39:00		08/21/2021 15:30:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		HOMEMAKER				CRANDALL,EDWARD V		H		32796		No		A0-B20210815184217907		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000325144		SMITH JR		HEWEY		19380131		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7 INDIAN RIVER AVE APT 306				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00011R		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				N		N		R		Y				20210811		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974761		IN		08/14/2021 01:29:00		08/21/2021 18:29:00		HOF		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,LANA		W		32796		Yes		A0-B20210813163310253		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000412470		LINTON		PATRICIA		19530124		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3325 KENTUCKY ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0807:IM00009S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210731		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957584		IN		08/08/2021 03:59:00		08/15/2021 18:25:00		HHS		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE		RE		RETIRED		RE				LINTON,PAUL		H		32796		No		A0-B20210807163506555		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000126015		DICKLOW		DOREEN		19510405		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5325 BLOUNTS RIDGE RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00042S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70				N		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975529		IN		08/15/2021 11:11:00		08/23/2021 13:36:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROLLINS,ELIZABETH M		DAU		32754		Yes		A0-B20210814164035589		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000001022		SMALL		ROBERT		19661028		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		531 MENDEL LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00015S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				N		N		LINEMAN		Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968623		IN		08/12/2021 11:27:00		08/20/2021 14:34:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		ALEXANDER,PATRICIA A. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		.				SMALL,MICHELE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210812085609631		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464968		BINTLIFF		CATHERINE		19510518		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		88 SKYLARK AVE APT 712				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0831:MM00052S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70				U		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040016834		IN		08/31/2021 20:13:00						20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		ALEXANDER,PATRICIA A. MD								U		UNKNOWN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY				BINTLIFF,MARK		S		00000		No		A0-B20210831110253038		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000413788		BROWN		RONALD		19470205		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3277 FIRST AVE LOT 51				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0903:IM00017S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210831		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030769		IN		09/03/2021 21:45:00		09/08/2021 17:45:00		PHH		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		DEBRA K ALLEN, ARNP								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BLAKE,PENNY		DAU		04217		No		A0-B20210903163233584		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000402449		JERVAY		BRETT		19720514		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		190 E OLMSTEAD DR UNIT A15				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00050S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		N		FIREARM SPEC		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030462		IN		09/03/2021 18:13:00		09/06/2021 17:55:00		H		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		ARCHER,ASHLEY M. APRN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		VALUE PAWN & JEWELRY				HUBBARD,STACY		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210903143629962		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464597		WILLMAN		DALE		19630504		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 NIDY AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00024S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		N		SOLID WASTE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969720		IN		08/12/2021 13:44:00		08/28/2021 18:30:00		PHH		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		BADDERS,ALISON APRN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SOLID WASTE				WILLMAN,JANA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210812115324335		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000436059		MEDEIROS		MASON		20180317		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 S PARK AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00035S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		3				Y		N		NE		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957626		ER		08/07/2021 17:28:00		08/07/2021 19:24:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		MOLINAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MOLINA HEALTHCARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MEDEIROS,WILLIAM		F		32780		No		A0-B20210807172715625		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000233233		HODGE		HUNTER		20040527		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7310 SOUTH US HWY 1				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0904:IM00002S		20210904		20210904		20210904		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031486		ER		09/04/2021 14:33:00		09/04/2021 16:32:00		H		20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				HODGE,JAMES A		F		32780		No		A0-B20210904143247963		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461649		CORTORREAL ALBA JR		JANCE		20210405		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0827:MM00055S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				Y		N				Y				20210825		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040008260		ER		08/27/2021 11:44:00		08/27/2021 17:08:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				BONILLA,SAMANTHA M		M		32927		No		A0-B20210827114233156		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000401452		WILLIAMS		AMIYLA		20140805		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1840 HALLUM AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00045S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		7				N		N				Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011090		ER		08/29/2021 17:26:00		08/29/2021 19:44:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				WILLIAMS,WILLIE		F		32796		No		A0-B20210829172627539		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464792		RODRIGUEZ		MICHAEL		20060811		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		1104 N SINGLETON AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00013S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		15		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		astronaut		P		A00039995774		ER		08/23/2021 11:38:00		08/23/2021 14:30:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				FERNANDEZ,ANA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210823113751093		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000262554		CHENOWETH		ABIGAIL		20040911		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3105 BARBARA LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00040S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		16				N		N				Y				20210826		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		virtual		P		A00040016479		ER		08/31/2021 10:15:00		08/31/2021 15:13:00		CCH-ARNOLD		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				CHENOWETH,STEPHANIE		M		32796				A0-B20210831101529582		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000446942		RODWELLER		MALACHI		20160624		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5664 TRAVIS ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00019S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		5				N		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		Pinewood		P		A00039995485		ER		08/23/2021 10:41:00		08/23/2021 12:15:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR										No		A0-B20210823103743768		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000087249		MARTIN		TONYA		19731102		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3350 MAEBERT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:IM00014S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		47		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210803		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039981329		ER		08/17/2021 11:24:00		08/17/2021 15:17:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				ELLIS,JANICE		M		32754		No		A0-B20210817112248616		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000157802		MONROE		WILLIAM		19580113		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3210 US HWY 1 LOT 39				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00002R		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				N		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039963822		IN		08/11/2021 05:41:00		08/19/2021 17:35:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MONROE,DAWN		W		32754		No		A0-B20210810123652404		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000268479		HODGE		LAYLA		20070712		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7310 SOUTH US HWY 1				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0902:IM00013S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026676		ER		09/02/2021 14:32:00		09/02/2021 16:45:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				HODGE,TRISHA A		M		32780		No		A0-B20210902143155014		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318200		FOSTER		JOSHUA		19830705		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1210 VANDERBILT LANE				COCOA		FL		32922		OUT OF AREA		0817:MM00003S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38				N		U				Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039978960		ER		08/16/2021 14:47:00		08/17/2021 01:55:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		CAMPING WORLD				FOSTER,COURTENAY		W		32922		No		A0-B20210816144718807		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464653		WRIGHT		NEYAMIAH		20060304		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		709 TIMBER TRACE LN, APT 103		APT 103		TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0815:IM00003S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		15		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210814		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		EMMA JEWEL		P		A00039976071		ER		08/15/2021 12:54:00		08/15/2021 16:47:00		H		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BLACKMAN,SANDY		M		32780		No		A0-B20210815125328765		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070936		TAYLOR		QUANTINA		19840917		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1045 NOVA TERRACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:IM00013S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		CREW		Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039988852		ER		08/19/2021 16:20:00		08/19/2021 18:13:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		MAGELLMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MAGELLAN COMPLETE CARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				JENKINS,NATASHA		SI		32780		No		A0-B20210819162005592		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000423015		WHITE		DAVID		19560722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 S PARK AVE APT 15				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0830:MM00053S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982988		IN		08/18/2021 11:26:00		09/04/2021 13:19:00		H		20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		3		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KAAV,LINDSEY		DAU		00000		Yes		A0-B20210817194736183		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000423015		WHITE		DAVID		19560722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 S PARK AVE APT 15				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00041S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982988		IN		08/18/2021 11:26:00		09/04/2021 13:19:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		3		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KAAV,LINDSEY		DAU		00000		Yes		A0-B20210817194736183		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000182296		NICKERSON		VINCE		19670924		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1909 OLD DIXIE HWY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00050S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53				N		U		GENERAL LABOR		Y				20210824		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039997481		IN		08/24/2021 14:06:00		08/29/2021 16:32:00		PHH		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SHENLINE				NICKERSON,BONNIE J		W		32796		No		A0-B20210824004455240		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000254769		RUPPE		DENNIS		19650831		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		390 AKORN ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0803:MM00027S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				Y		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039943485		ER		08/03/2021 08:24:00		08/03/2021 12:09:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		RUPPE,DAVID		BR		32775		No		A0-B20210803082332353		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000191944		DAVENPORT		CHEROKEE		19960329		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		975 CAROLINA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0904:IM00001S		20210904		20210904		20210904		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		25		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		CASHIER		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031395		ER		09/04/2021 12:14:00		09/04/2021 15:36:00		H		20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		AMBETTER		COMM		OTHER		AMBETTER										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		THE DOLLAR STORE				DAVENPORT,RAMONA S		M		32796		No		A0-B20210904121342238		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000418333		SAPPLETON		TAMARA		19811112		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2835 E MAIN ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00031S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946827		ER		08/04/2021 07:51:00		08/04/2021 16:00:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		TERMINAL SECURITY SOLUTIONS				SAPPLETON,HEADLY		F		32754		No		A0-B20210804074857229		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000133736		DONAHUE		LAURA		19600917		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		285 YUMAS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00030S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		U		DAYCARE PROVIDER		Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039943204		ER		08/03/2021 06:52:00		08/03/2021 16:35:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		BLACK,JANIS G DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DONAHUE,ROBERT J		H		32796		No		A0-B20210803065144792		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000155486		STEADMAN		HAILEY		19930910		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3661 SUNNY DRIVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0831:IM00001S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		OPTICIAN TECH		Y				20210830		N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00040015372		OUT		08/31/2021 05:39:00		08/31/2021 07:45:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		CAITO,CHRISTINA M DO		U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		OPTICAL OUTLETS				TAYLOR,KELLI		M		32709				A0-B20210831053928602		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000008314		RICHARDSON		JESSIE		19401004		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1520 CRAIG AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00059S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		OWNER		Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939079		OUT		08/02/2021 22:01:00		08/05/2021 17:41:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		MET		METHODIST		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		RICHARDSON LANDSCAPING CO,INC				RICHARDSON,JESSIE JR		SON		32780		Yes		A0-B20210801190313839		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000313995		PANSA		PATSY		19370902		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		848 CRESTWOOD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00049S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				U		N				Y				20210806		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039974738		IN		08/13/2021 21:31:00		08/16/2021 16:06:00		HOF		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MCKNIGHT,DAVID		FR		32796		Altered mental status		A0-B20210813160707561		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000282114		KOSTER		LAWRENCE		19490218		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3513 NELSON PLACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00040S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72				N		N		RE		Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003683		IN		08/26/2021 14:34:00		09/03/2021 20:30:00		PHH		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KOSTER,MELANIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210826071838850		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000317944		HADLEY		ROBERT		19510819		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1045 NOVA TERRACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0820:IM00010S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210817		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039991401		ER		08/20/2021 12:48:00		08/20/2021 16:03:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				HADLEY,JOSHUA P		SON		U		Yes		A0-B20210820124807632		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000027073		MURRAY		TYRONE		19550313		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		125 S GRANNIS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00047S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				N		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961594		IN		08/10/2021 11:36:00		08/14/2021 20:35:00		PHH		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		3		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SANDERS,MARY ALICE		SI		32754		No		A0-B20210809163434762		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000068041		LEECH		BARBARA		19360508		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1040 S MARS CRT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0829:IM00007S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010746		IN		08/29/2021 14:34:00		09/03/2021 18:36:00		PHH		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JENSEN,WILLIAM		SON		32780		No		A0-B20210829093811498		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000159982		HOPKINS		ANNETTE		19611022		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4101 HOG VALLEY RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0830:IM00001S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		NE		Y				20210827		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00040011488		IN		08/30/2021 12:01:00						20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		COHEN,LEON A MD								BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				COLLINS,JENNIFER/CHRISTOPHER		NEPHEW		32754		No		A0-B20210830051939170		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000127442		ST MARIE		RONALD		19620503		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1770 WINDOVER OAKS CIR 72				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00064S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N		RE		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030942		IN		09/03/2021 21:36:00		09/06/2021 17:06:00		PHH		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		DAVIS,RANDAL J. DO								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DIGNAZIO,RHONDA		SI		32780		Yes		A0-B20210903191451990		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000251850		BASKIN		GEORGE		19661130		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1045 S PARK AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00022S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		DISABLED		N						Y		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040006504		IN		08/27/2021 03:24:00				H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		DAVIS,RANDAL J. DO								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FULK,AUTUMN		SIGN OTH		32819		No		A0-B20210826171817752		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074698		GRIFFIN		DIANA		19490718		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		12 N DIXIE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0901:IM00009S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040021693		IN		09/01/2021 15:28:00		09/03/2021 16:29:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		DAVIS,RANDAL J. DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOVIS,MARK		BR		32927		No		A0-B20210901094131008		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000163220		BARRIAL		NICOLASA		19361206		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		4745 E KEY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0906:MM00009S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210902		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032674		IN		09/06/2021 16:23:00						20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BARRIAL,BELKIS		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210906085703539		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000407496		GILLILAND		WANDA		19500726		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2631 WHITE OAK LANE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00020S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				N		U		RETIRED		Y				20210818		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039982939		IN		08/18/2021 03:08:00		08/19/2021 18:33:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BOWER,STACY		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210817184206195		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444299		SHREWSBURY		HAROLD		19480202		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3801 PINE ST				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0815:MM00037S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				U		N		RE		U				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976089		IN		08/15/2021 19:55:00		08/21/2021 20:35:00		E		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SHREWSBURY,SHEILA J		W		32926		Yes		A0-B20210815130037210		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000419469		KATOGYRITIS		ANNA		19390203		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3690 OAKHILL DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00004S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				N		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971536		IN		08/13/2021 07:44:00		08/13/2021 09:57:00		E		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		ORX		ORTHODOX		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KATOGYRITIS,SOFIA		DAU		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210813010230324		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000407683		ALBARRACIN		MARGARITA		19570306		ASIAN		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		19717 SHELDON ST				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0809:IM00003R		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		CASE MGR		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039959002		OUT		08/09/2021 09:50:00		08/09/2021 09:51:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		ORANGE		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		ALBARRACIN,LUIS E		H		32833				A0-B20210809090857078		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000407683		ALBARRACIN		MARGARITA		19570306		ASIAN		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		19717 SHELDON ST				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0823:CS00008R		20210823		20210823		20210827		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		U		CASE MGR		N						N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039995816		OUT		08/23/2021 11:44:00		08/23/2021 11:45:00		H		20210827		20210823		32796		ORANGE		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		ALBARRACIN,LUIS E		H		32833				A0-B20210823114027281		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000182255		PIRTLE		MARY		19530523		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		718 WALKER ROAD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00006S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N		NE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957592		IN		08/08/2021 10:23:00		08/13/2021 20:05:00		SNF-VISTA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				HENNESSEY,LOIS		SI		33815		No		A0-B20210807165327101		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000284775		BOWMAN		JEANNE		19290923		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3432 TACKETT DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00030S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		91				U		U				U				20210802		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039978499		IN		08/16/2021 21:36:00						20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BOWMAN,GARVIN		H		32796		Altered mental status		A0-B20210816132534721		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000253799		UDDO		DOLORES		19900118		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2400 SWEETWATER CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0828:SM00003R		20210828		20210828		20210830		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVID19Q.R1		COVID-19 SARS CoV 2 RNA		DETECTED		Not Detected		A		260373001		Quest Diagnostics #22522		31				N		N		VET TECH PHARMACY		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009060		OUT		08/28/2021 09:16:00		08/28/2021 09:17:00		H		20210830		20210828		20153		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		WINTER PARK VETERINARY HOSP				UDDO,TERRI		M		32754				A0-B20210827143241550		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000025370		FIELDING		THEODORE		19711005		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3057 ELDER STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00058S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		N		ASSISTANT PARTS MGR		Y				20210803		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039978945		IN		08/16/2021 21:15:00		08/21/2021 17:00:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD CHRYSLER				FIELDING,CLAIRE M		M		00000		No		A0-B20210816143746738		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000190547		GRAHAM		ADRIANE		19730209		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5510 KATHY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00009R		20210816		20210816		20210816		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		ER		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976600		OUT		08/16/2021 08:09:00		08/16/2021 08:10:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		DEROCHER,JAYNE E ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		GRAHAM,DOUGLAS H		H		32780				A0-B20210816073617176		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000449124		STEWART		MARTHA		19461219		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2172 KINGS CROSS ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00081S		20210824		20210824		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				N		U		RE		Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040000507		IN		08/25/2021 06:11:00						20210825		20210824		32796		BREVARD		DITZ,FRANK G, MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				NOLAN,LINDA		SI		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210824214414104		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000208613		NORTHRUP		ROBERT		19700818		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		960 PILGRIM DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00092S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51				N		N		NE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946439		IN		08/03/2021 23:33:00		08/08/2021 18:51:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		ENSELL,BENJAMIN M. PA-C		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		SP		SP-FINA		SELF PAY		OTHER		CARE PASS PTS/FINA APPROVED										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				STANLEY,EMILY		M		32780		No		A0-B20210803185807494		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444567		THOMASON		TIMOTHY		19660927		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5380 BURGESS AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0817:MM00077R		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				N		N				Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982905		IN		08/17/2021 22:14:00		08/25/2021 17:00:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNEMPLOYED				THOMASON,ANDREA		W		32927		No		A0-B20210817172612127		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000223300		JANELLE		ARTHUR		19361103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2212 HERITAGE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00008S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				U		N				Y				20210905		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040031908		IN		09/05/2021 10:19:00		09/08/2021 19:41:00		HHS		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JANELLE,JEAN		W		32780		No		A0-B20210905053727365		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000183502		SULLIVAN		RAYMOND		19590406		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6960 CAMDEN AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0823:IM00004S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		62		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039994710		ER		08/23/2021 08:30:00		08/23/2021 13:22:00		AMA		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				SULLIVAN,KALAYA		W		32927		No		A0-B20210823083036234		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000196229		WALDERS		JAMES		19460927		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5205 INTERNATIONAL AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00075S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				Y		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039981303		IN		08/18/2021 01:25:00		09/05/2021 22:30:00		E		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD								COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WALDERS,NANCY C		W		32754		No		A0-B20210817112210151		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000189857		GRAHAM		NICHOLAS		19970619		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5510 KATHY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00014R		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		ST		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961404		OUT		08/09/2021 16:38:00		08/09/2021 16:39:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STUDENT				GRAHAM,ADRIANE J		M		32780				A0-B20210809155821285		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000135059		FLANNERY		TAMMY		19621225		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5110 WINCHESTER DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:IM00018R		20210831		20210831		20210831		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		SPECIAL PROC X 7360		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040017428		OUT		08/31/2021 13:35:00		08/31/2021 13:36:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		BRANDON,TEDDI		W		32780				A0-B20210831131923583		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000272325		PHIPPS		CINDY		19670215		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2226 TROPIC ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:IM00002S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		MEDICAL RECORDS		Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975214		ER		08/14/2021 07:40:00		08/14/2021 13:15:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		FLORIDA HEALTH CARE PLANS				PHIPPS,TERRY		H		32796		No		A0-B20210814074017857		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063192		VEST		ANDREA		19580116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2610 WILMETTE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00010R		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				N		N		CLERICAL		Y				20210728		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039952387		IN		08/06/2021 06:32:00		08/15/2021 20:10:00		ICF-SEAPI		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		HARBOR POINTE				BENNETT,NANCY		FR		32780		No		A0-B20210805124959660		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000314482		COWART		DAWN		19700604		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1535 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00009R		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		PHARMACY TECH EX7476		Y						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039963723		OUT		08/10/2021 13:51:00		08/10/2021 00:00:00				20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		COWART,RON		H		32780				A0-B20210810121258231		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000082338		GLENN		KATHY		19550518		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7755 S US1 HWY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:CS00009R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974407		OUT		08/13/2021 14:51:00		08/13/2021 14:52:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		GLENN,JAMES D MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRO		PROTESTANT		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		COAST ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC												A0-B20210813143655479		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000271859		HOFFMAN		BLAKE		20060926		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3280 CRAGGY BLUFF PL				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0817:CS00006R		20210817		20210817		20210818		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				N						N		N		N				N		STUDENT		U		P		A00039980222		OUT		08/17/2021 08:44:00		08/17/2021 08:45:00		H		20210818		20210817		32796		BREVARD		GONZALEZ,LUIS A, MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										AD		ACTIVE DUTY MILITARY		US ARMY				HOFFMAN,DOUG		F		32926				A0-B20210817083832401		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065534		BROWN		LOVOYCE		19660630		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6500 ADDIE AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0824:CS00013R		20210824		20210824		20210827		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N		RN		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996954		OUT		08/24/2021 14:24:00		08/24/2021 14:25:00		H		20210827		20210824		32796		BREVARD		GUIRGUIS,HANY S, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		7		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS		32780		BROWN,JAMES		H		32927				A0-B20210823155627301		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000165021		MARLOWE		DORIS		19380908		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2607 MIDDLEHURST RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00057S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		NE		Y				20210805		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039953872		IN		08/06/2021 12:00:00		08/11/2021 16:56:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		HANNA,MADONNA MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,BETH		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210805194307967		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461985		KNIGHT		SECILY-MARIE		19690110		ASKU		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		386 SNOOK PL				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0820:IM00003S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U		CHIEF ESTIMATOR		Y				20210819		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039989280		ER		08/20/2021 04:41:00		08/20/2021 06:53:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		HARDOON,ABRAHAM MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		LUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOCAL 29				KNIGHT,EDWARD		H		32927		Yes		A0-B20210820043910370		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000111741		WILLIAMS		ADEENA		19910508		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2120 WATTS DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00045S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		N		DCP		Y				20210807		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039974522		ER		08/13/2021 15:20:00		08/13/2021 22:19:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		HERRERA-SOTO,MARTA R, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		Devereux				WILLIAMS,ANNIE BELL		GM		32780		No		A0-B20210813151955517		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000223300		JANELLE		ARTHUR		19361103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2212 HERITAGE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00003S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				U		N				Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997440		IN		08/24/2021 05:05:00		08/26/2021 20:50:00		HHS		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		HOLFELDER,ROBERT, PA-C		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JANELLE,JEAN		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210823234450458		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000106453		KOONTZ		FRANKLIN		19570601		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3595 SABLE PALM LN UNIT N				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00037S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210720		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039947502		IN		08/04/2021 13:53:00						20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		HOLFELDER,ROBERT, PA-C								PRE		PRESBYTERIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KOONTZ,STEPHEN		BR		07043		Unable to respond		A0-B20210804100712564		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000131812		ROLAND		JENNIFER		19761028		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4519 WELLINGTON LANE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00039S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		44				N		U		HAIR DRESSER		Y				20210821		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039992714		IN		08/21/2021 20:52:00		08/26/2021 17:59:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ALLURE SALON (MEDICAL LEAVE)				ROLAND,WAYNE L		F		32754		No		A0-B20210821075048892		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000097397		BAUGH		ERNESTINE		19440207		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00019S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77				N		U				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039983044		IN		08/18/2021 08:32:00		08/25/2021 12:14:00		E		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BAUGH,DEWEY E		H		32796		Yes		A0-B20210817205518648		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000267427		BROWN		MICHAEL		19621221		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3258 PHEASANT TRL				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00029R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		N		LOGISTICS		Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961784		IN		08/10/2021 14:30:00		08/13/2021 16:00:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HARNISH,LYNNE		W		32754		No		A0-B20210809182122607		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000226030		STEWART		ROBERT		19380418		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3710 KLOSS ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00019S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				U		U		RETIRED		U				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039979877		IN		08/17/2021 16:46:00		08/24/2021 17:37:00		HHS		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				STEWART,DOROTHY		W		32754		Yes		A0-B20210817063846656		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000029101		JOHNSON		LEE		19720908		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3135 S CASPER PL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00061S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		U		GENERAL CONTRACTOR		Y				20210805		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039950696		IN		08/05/2021 16:35:00		08/16/2021 19:08:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				JOHNSON,CARLA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210805083008539		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000082909		COOPER		ZACHARY		19880618		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5051 CAMBRIDGE DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00003S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		MECHANIC		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039972013		ER		08/13/2021 08:30:00		08/13/2021 12:00:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		MOORE'S ALIGNMENT				NIDY-WATERS,LAURA L		M		32754		No		A0-B20210813083017158		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074681		COMSTOCK		GERALD		19440207		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3452 KITTLES ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00035S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040006306		IN		08/26/2021 22:42:00		09/08/2021 14:42:00		SNF-VISTA		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROBINSON,JESSE		U		32754		Yes		A0-B20210826163151746		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464849		BAKER		BESS		19610913		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1169 S PARK AVE APT F				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0825:MM00045S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040002677		IN		08/25/2021 20:44:00		08/29/2021 17:48:00		H		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				LIEBERMAN,RANDALL		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210825142228430		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065557		HANOVER		ROBERT		19821109		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5265 BLOUNTS RIDGE RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00016S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961800		ER		08/09/2021 19:25:00		08/09/2021 23:55:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		HANOVER,TERRY L		M		32754		No		A0-B20210809192509114		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000092871		MIGDALSKI		LEON		19390317		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3040 LAS PALMAS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00034S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210801		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039951041		IN		08/05/2021 11:21:00		08/17/2021 21:58:00		E		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MIGDALSKI,ELIZABETH J		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210805093239000		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000095264		POULIOT		PAUL		19410412		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		955 CAROLINA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00017S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				Y		N		RE		Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010712		IN		08/29/2021 10:56:00		09/03/2021 21:33:00		HOH		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				POULIOT,SUSAN G		W		32796		No		A0-B20210829090638519		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000061240		POULIOT		SUSAN		19430202		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		955 CAROLINA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00032S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				U				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040005928		IN		08/26/2021 20:26:00		08/29/2021 16:57:00		H		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		NONE				POULIOT,PAUL		H		32796		No		A0-B20210826152236176		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051285		DETZER		MARIA		19390813		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3595 LIONEL RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0824:IM00024S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				U				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997606		IN		08/25/2021 06:33:00		08/31/2021 18:47:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MILLER,KAREN		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210824062604029		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000237220		FLOYD		KRISTI		19860601		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6720 DIXIE WAY				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00011S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35				N		Y		MA		Y				20210727		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039957022		IN		08/07/2021 14:07:00		08/12/2021 14:47:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		NORTH BREVARD PEDIATRICS				PLANTE,SHERRI		M		32754		No		A0-B20210807074216929		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000047719		MURPHY		GEORGE		19430521		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1156 TITUS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00051S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				U		N		RETIRED		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975537		IN		08/14/2021 23:27:00						20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RE				MURPHY,SHERRY S		W		32796		Yes		A0-B20210814171936599		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000431776		AKERS		SCOTT		19510622		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		221 HARMONY LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00018R		20210823		20210823		20210824		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		Y						N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039996616		OUT		08/23/2021 14:41:00		08/23/2021 14:42:00		H		20210824		20210823		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				AKERS,EILEEN		W		32780				A0-B20210823143931669		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000240091		MAULDIN		MARTHA		19390818		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1125 LANE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00051U		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039932470		IN		07/30/2021 17:15:00						20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MUTUAL OMA		COMM		OTHER		MUTUAL OF OMAHA (SUPPLEMENTAL)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MAULDIN,LARRY E		H		32780				A0-B20210730082200466		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000142095		MURPHY		NICHOLAS		19940714		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1156 TITUS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00028S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		D		Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039954714		IN		08/06/2021 15:33:00		08/20/2021 05:21:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MURPHY,SHERRY/GEORGE		GM		32796		No		A0-B20210806091553522		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000235845		VICTORIA		AUDREAN		19430424		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5570 N US HIGHWAY 1				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0907:MM00076S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				U		N		RE		Y				20210907		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040036741		IN		09/07/2021 20:43:00						20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CHAMPVA		CHAMPUS		CHAMPVA		CHAMPVA CENTER		RE		RETIRED		RE				VICTORIA,JEFFREY		SON		32927		No		A0-B20210907174807642		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465064		MINNOE		LUKA		20210722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		623 HILLCREST AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00015S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				Y		N				Y				20210905		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031932		ER		09/05/2021 06:53:00		09/05/2021 16:12:00		CCH-NEMOUR		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		JAIN,TARUN, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MINNOE,COURTNEY		M		32796		No		A0-B20210905065244695		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000204524		YOUNGMAN		TERESA		19660913		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4500 GREENHILL ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0828:MM00009S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				U		U		OFFICE MANAGER		Y				20210824		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00040009516		OUT		08/27/2021 23:27:00		08/28/2021 12:57:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		KNAPPMAN,JOHN MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UCF				YOUNGMAN,JAMES E		H		32927		No		A0-B20210827164254581		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000306199		ACUFF		GALE		19380725		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4770 PERIWINKLE LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00049U		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040015414		IN		08/31/2021 11:46:00				H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		KNAPPMAN,JOHN MD								BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ACUFF,LOUISE		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210831063346016		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000421054		POMPEY		MARY		19480413		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		915 GIBSON STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00051S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				Y		U		RE		Y				20210808		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039958277		IN		08/09/2021 00:58:00		08/25/2021 14:14:00		SNF-VISTA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		KRUBEL,RICHARD C, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		LUT		LUTHERAN		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DENSON,ALBERTA		AUNT		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210808170345802		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464536		RICE		MICHAEL		19380127		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5437 HASTINGS ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0815:MM00040R		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				N		N				Y				20210808		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958327		IN		08/08/2021 22:06:00		08/20/2021 18:41:00		PHH		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CROSS,MICHELLE		DAU		32926		No		A0-B20210808191517604		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464536		RICE		MICHAEL		19380127		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5437 HASTINGS ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0816:CS00006S		20210816		20210816		20210818		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				Y				20210808		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958327		IN		08/08/2021 22:06:00		08/20/2021 18:41:00		PHH		20210818		20210816		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CROSS,MICHELLE		DAU		32926		No		A0-B20210808191517604		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000304322		CURREN		WILLIAM		19570210		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		120 SKY LANE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00016S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				U		N		NE		Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039990163		IN		08/20/2021 15:28:00		09/06/2021 18:09:00		PHH		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD								BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NE				SCHANKLAND,ANNE		SIGN OTH		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210820091808082		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464382		ADAMS		RONALD		19530604		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4812 ARCHER CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00080S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941828		ER		08/02/2021 13:43:00		08/02/2021 22:47:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ADAMS,MARIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210802134222625		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000405892		ADAMS		MARIE		19521224		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4812 ARCHER CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00025S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				Y		U		RE		Y				20210807		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039957493		IN		08/07/2021 17:30:00		08/19/2021 04:00:00		E		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ADAMS,RON		H		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210807143609948		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000093207		GREEN		SONYA		19550722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1556 E POWDERHORN RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00033S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				Y		N		R		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958178		IN		08/08/2021 21:51:00		08/21/2021 18:37:00		E		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD								NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				YOUNG,KRISTEN		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210808145530779		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000298719		FALWELL		EDITH		19630206		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6512 RIDGE CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00043S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		N				Y				20210821		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040004731		IN		08/26/2021 14:26:00						20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BEN'S PAINT SUPPLY				FALWELL,CHRIS		H		32780		No		A0-B20210826110321266		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000168636		ZINKOVICH		MARGARET		19650910		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4702 MARENGO LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0909:MM00018S		20210909		20210909		20210909		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				U		U		CUSTOMER SERVICE		Y				20210908		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00040039026		OUT		09/08/2021 23:58:00						20210909		20210909		32796		BREVARD		LUCIANI,DIANE, DO								NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		HELLO DIRECT				ZINKOVICH,SARAH		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210908120759082		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248904		BOYLAN		PATRICK		19610810		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1759 POINCIANA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00057S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		N		PROPELLANT MECHANIC		Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969266		IN		08/12/2021 16:52:00		08/15/2021 18:20:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		MARSHALL,BENJAMIN G. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AMENTUM				BOYLAN,JANET		W		32796		No		A0-B20210812104420555		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000126236		FRIZZELL		DIANE		19510914		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1618 TROPIC ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00057S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				Y		N		RETIRED		Y				20210801		N		N		Y				N		U				P		A00039939194		IN		08/02/2021 02:50:00		08/08/2021 13:29:00		HOF		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		MARSHALL,BENJAMIN G. MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		RE		RETIRED		NONE				THACKER,JOHN		SIGN OTH		32796		Yes		A0-B20210801205117427		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464330		JOYNER		DAWN		19620610		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2760 LIBERTY AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00013S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N		RE		Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039950977		IN		08/06/2021 00:50:00		08/08/2021 17:47:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		MARSHALL, MIRANDA BRITTANY MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MADDOX,DONALD		H		32780		No		A0-B20210805092012780		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000276214		SMITH		TANAYJAH		20080415		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2070 MYRTLE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0906:IM00002S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		13		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210904		N		N		N				U		STUDENT		James Maddison		P		A00040032823		ER		09/06/2021 11:35:00		09/06/2021 13:27:00		H		20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				STOKES,ERICA B		M		32754		No		A0-B20210906113407265		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000224385		MCQUARRIE		BRITTANY		20030807		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6372 LEONARD ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0818:IM00015S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		18		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039985858		ER		08/18/2021 16:40:00		08/18/2021 19:20:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		AETNABETT		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		AETNA BETTER HEALTH *ER ONLY*										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				MILLER,CHRISTINA		AUNT		32927		No		A0-B20210818163931241		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464603		WATTS		JAYLEN		20040608		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		618 TIMBER TRACE LN APT 208				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00006S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039970397		ER		08/12/2021 13:59:00		08/13/2021 00:19:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		CMS19		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		CMS TITLE 19 (XIX)										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				WATTS,KELVIN		F		32780		No		A0-B20210812135506149		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000459412		OJEDA		OTHANIEL		20201218		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2335 FOX HOLLOW DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00015S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039964739		ER		08/10/2021 17:43:00		08/10/2021 22:00:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				ARZU,KARLA M		M		32796		No		A0-B20210810174135034		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000457755		CORDERO		DAVID		19920821		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		7166 ANN CATHERINE CT				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0906:MM00030S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29				N		N		UN		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032963		IN		09/06/2021 17:32:00						20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		MODI,DIXITKUMAR N MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		W		WORK COMP		WC		OTHER		WORKERS COMP										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CORDERO,CONSUELITA		M		32927		No		A0-B20210906134019180		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000203797		ZAMBOS		JOHN		19570831		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3660 MUIRFIELD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0827:MM00068R		20210827		20210827		20210827		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		Y		DR		Y						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009268		OUT		08/27/2021 15:15:00		08/27/2021 15:16:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		MODY,NARESH V MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		W		WORK COMP		WC		OTHER		WORKERS COMP		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JOHN ZAMBOS				MODY,NARESH		FR		32780				A0-B20210827151139438		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000094097		FRYE		MARK		19531201		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4215 BURKHOLM RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00019S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				N		N		RE		Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969209		IN		08/12/2021 17:02:00		08/17/2021 17:42:00		HHS		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				FRYE,LAURA A		W		32754		No		A0-B20210812103627321		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070723		MORGAN		KYRA		19570216		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3395 ROYAL OAK DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00002S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		U		NE		Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971098		IN		08/13/2021 00:45:00		08/17/2021 19:02:00		PHH		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				KUTASI,ASHLEY		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210812165354445		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000418518		KEENER		NANCY		19311017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3319 DELAWARE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0904:MM00011R		20210904		20210904		20210904		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		89		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210819		Y		N		N				N		N		n		P		A00039989025		IN		08/19/2021 21:58:00		09/06/2021 18:47:00		H		20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WELLS,CONNIE		SI		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210819173101796		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065830		BAKER		MARY		19421120		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4040 STUART LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00041S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				N		U		RE		Y				20210814		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039975388		IN		08/14/2021 16:17:00		08/22/2021 05:30:00		E		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SWIRE,PENNY		FR		32796		Yes		A0-B20210814124413189		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000161204		NEWMAN		GEORGE		19690206		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3980 HAMMOCK ROAD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00014S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52				N		N		RESTAURANT OWNER		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957345		IN		08/07/2021 14:29:00		08/17/2021 18:52:00		HHS		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955								No		A0-B20210807115802349		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464627		ROCHOWIAKPARRIS		JACQUELINE		19641223		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3350 FOX LAKE RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00007R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		UNK		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974597		OUT		08/13/2021 15:34:00		08/13/2021 15:35:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ERC				PARRIS,WADE		H		32780				A0-B20210813153146489		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000008551		ZIMMERMAN		LARRY		19651003		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1580 FUJI DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00020S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				N		N				Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039959275		IN		08/09/2021 14:49:00		08/16/2021 18:15:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ZIMMERMAN,STEPHANIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210809094904632		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074166		COMBS		MARY		19660706		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		145 BREAKAWAY TRAIL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00045S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				N		N		BUSINESS MANAGER		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039940028		ER		08/02/2021 09:02:00		08/02/2021 12:17:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH HOME HEALTH LHC GROUP				COMBS,STEPHEN		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210802090224117		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458064		BONILLA		ELIAS		19770424		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0901:MM00009S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		44				Y		U		NE		Y				20210901		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040020778		IN		09/01/2021 03:55:00						20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		MULLER,MARIE ARNP								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SOTO,MAIRENE		SIGN OTH		32927		Unable to respond		A0-B20210901013425140		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458044		BONILLA		SAMANTHA		20000629		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0901:IM00001S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		21		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210901		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00040020083		ER		09/01/2021 00:16:00		09/01/2021 03:30:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		MULLER,MARIE ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SOTO,MAIRENE		M		32927		No		A0-B20210901001543366		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461875		GHARFEH		CHARLIE		20200330		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		870 CLEVELAND ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00098S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		1		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946371		ER		08/03/2021 18:16:00		08/03/2021 23:40:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NAZARIO-MATOS,CINDY M. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		AETNABETT		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		AETNA BETTER HEALTH *ER ONLY*										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				GHARFEH,NATALIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210803181617400		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000213863		CROWTHER		ASHLEY		19811227		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2524 DOROTHY CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0907:MM00015S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39				Y		U		UNEMPLOYED		Y				20210907		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00040033300		ER		09/06/2021 22:43:00		09/07/2021 19:10:00		OH-ADVOTH		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		AETNABETT		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		AETNA BETTER HEALTH *ER ONLY*										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				VINECTON,DON		FO		32780		No		A0-B20210906224202313		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000107631		MIEDEMA		DONALD		19901218		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5617 YEARLING DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00005S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		U				Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039979034		IN		08/17/2021 02:42:00		08/20/2021 17:19:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		EASTERN FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE				MIEDEMA,BRITNEY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210816145801577		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000257660		DURBIN		KATHY		19840314		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		184 HOMBURG PL				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0804:MM00010S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00039946579		ER		08/04/2021 03:19:00		08/04/2021 06:33:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		HOMEMAKER				DURBIN,ANTHONY S		H		32927		No		A0-B20210804031740415		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000104375		MASEMAN		BYRON		19600303		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		405 OLEANDER PL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00013S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		N		BOAT ASSEMBLER		Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975719		IN		08/15/2021 12:49:00		08/28/2021 09:53:00		E		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		TITUSVILLE TOWERS										No		A0-B20210814211544041		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464459		WEDDING		ROBERT		19821225		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2093 HARRISON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00018S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210731		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039950571		IN		08/05/2021 18:01:00		08/07/2021 07:30:00		E		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE																		WEDDING,DONELLE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210805080007455		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000130846		HERMANSON		TAYLOR		19930408		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1308 LARK CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0815:CS00002S		20210815		20210815		20210818		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				Y				20210805		Y		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039975560		IN		08/15/2021 03:04:00		08/16/2021 13:45:00		H		20210818		20210815		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNKNOWN				MCCARTHY,RICHARD		F		32780		No		A0-B20210814180730235		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000247446		JONES		BRENDA		19601111		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2765 W HICKORY CIRCLE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0901:MM00059S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040023566		ER		09/01/2021 16:49:00		09/01/2021 23:00:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		KNIGHTS ARMAMENT COMPANY				JONES,SHAMON		SON		U		No		A0-B20210901164855158		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465080		SLONE JR		JACK		19800312		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3685 BUTTONWOOD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0907:IM00002S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210906		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00040033334		ER		09/07/2021 06:28:00		09/07/2021 08:50:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SUNSHINE WELDING				RADLOFF,SHELBY		SIGN OTH		32796		Yes		A0-B20210907062626461		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464809		SANCHEZ		CRYSTAL		19620502		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		649 TIMBER TRACE LN APT 104				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00010S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N				Y				20210821		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997291		IN		08/24/2021 04:38:00		08/28/2021 16:47:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SOURCEPOINT				MCGLASSON,MARKITA		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210823195731528		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464865		MAROHNIC		NICHOLAS		19661129		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7220 MILTON AVENUE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0826:MM00030S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				U		N				N				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003873		ER		08/26/2021 08:13:00		08/26/2021 11:35:00		H		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BARR-NUNN TRANSPORTATION				MAROHNIC,LINDA		M		32927		No		A0-B20210826081129696		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464808		MALSBURY		JAMES		19591014		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		712 SW 9TH ST				FT LAUDERDAL		FL		33315		OUT OF AREA		0823:IM00020S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210817		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997234		ER		08/23/2021 18:31:00		08/23/2021 19:30:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BROWARD COUNTY SCHOOLS				MALSBURY,PAMELA		SI		33315		No		A0-B20210823182925844		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000088503		SPANGLER		DIANNE		19660310		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3478 FOX HOLLOW DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00048S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				U		U		CIVIL RECORDING		U				20210829		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00040011140		IN		08/29/2021 22:53:00						20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS		32780		SPANGLER,TAYLOR		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210829181854105		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000244305		POLK		SHIRLEY		19560625		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3073 LARKIN ROAD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00047S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65				U		N		TEACHER		Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011108		IN		08/29/2021 20:57:00		09/02/2021 20:05:00		E		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		HARRIS CORPORATION		32937		POLK,RANDALL		H		32754		No		A0-B20210829172759751		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000104044		STRAEHLY		SHASTA		19900724		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2414 TAYLOR ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0816:IM00002R		20210816		20210816		20210816		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		PRINT/MARKING SUPER		N						N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039974308		OUT		08/16/2021 08:45:00		08/16/2021 11:36:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		WUESTHOFF HOSPITAL		32955		WILLIAMS,MELISSA L		M		32796				A0-B20210813141507949		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464931		ADAMS		JEANNIE		19720325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2993 TIFFANY TER				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00052S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011256		IN		08/29/2021 22:52:00		09/03/2021 18:00:00		PHH		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				ADAMS,DANIEL		H		32780		No		A0-B20210829204820382		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065959		BLACKBURN		LARRY		19701211		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		985 ALLENDALE ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00071S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		50				Y		N		HOME IMPROVEMENT		N				20210801		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039940572		ER		08/02/2021 10:17:00		08/02/2021 18:28:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																								No		A0-B20210802101707681		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000177166		JENSEN		ROBERT		19810505		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		260 S CHRISTMAS HILL RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:IM00003S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958137		ER		08/08/2021 13:44:00		08/08/2021 16:48:00		AMA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		JENSEN,VICKIE		M		32796		No		A0-B20210808134419568		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464540		TADEMY		DARIUS		19990804		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4740 BYRON ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0809:IM00004S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		22		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		U		OIL CHANGE		Y				20210809		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039958749		ER		08/09/2021 08:19:00		08/09/2021 12:01:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		GARDNER,ED		GF		32927		No		A0-B20210809081823742		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063697		SANDERS		GREGORY		19820530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5530 HARRISON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0810:MM00007S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39				N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958442		ER		08/09/2021 06:51:00		08/10/2021 05:10:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		HEAD,KAREN JEAN(POA)		OTH REL		00000		No		A0-B20210809064956600		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464559		BRIDGES		MELANIE		19780818		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4407 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00019S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961842		ER		08/09/2021 20:35:00		08/09/2021 23:00:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		BRIDGES,BRANDI		W		32780		No		A0-B20210809203442875		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464560		BRIDGES		JADEN		20070413		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4407 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00018S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961859		ER		08/09/2021 20:38:00		08/09/2021 23:00:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		BRIDGES,MELANIE		M		32780		No		A0-B20210809203723751		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000323396		STEELE		ZEAREA		19980313		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6380 ABISCO RD				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0802:MM00072S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		23		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		CNA		Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941406		ER		08/02/2021 12:07:00		08/02/2021 18:30:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		STEELE,DORETHEA		GM		32927		No		A0-B20210802120659238		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000422257		RODRIGUEZ		LUIS		19690428		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		962 KNOX MCRAE DR APT A				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00057S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039945167		ER		08/03/2021 12:52:00		08/03/2021 14:25:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		RIVERA,SAMANTHA		FR		32780		No		A0-B20210803125233889		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464420		GHARFEH		SHADI		19930308		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		870 CLEVELAND ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00099S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946363		ER		08/03/2021 18:09:00		08/03/2021 23:40:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		GHARFEH,NATALIA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210803180932580		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000116566		KING		STEPHON		19911030		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2815 MARS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00085S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946322		ER		08/03/2021 17:04:00		08/03/2021 19:01:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		RUTHERFORD,JOAN		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210803170354034		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464860		DEEN		JACOB		19830825		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		750 MARGIE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:IM00029S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210826		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040018525		ER		08/31/2021 18:21:00		09/01/2021 01:00:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		KNIGHT ENTERPRISES				KREUZIGER,JENNIFER		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210831182117328		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464457		JOHNSON		ANDERS		19780409		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1121 3RD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00032S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43				U		U				U				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039950282		ER		08/05/2021 04:27:00		08/05/2021 15:07:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				GIBENS,TEMPRES		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210805042634096		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000131621		WILLIAMS		SHANIKA		19930509		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2610 MITCHELL AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0907:IM00018S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		RN		Y				20210904		N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00040035883		ER		09/07/2021 13:34:00		09/07/2021 16:53:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		LIFE CARE CENTER OF ORLANDO				BROWN,MARY LISA		M		32754		No		A0-B20210907133415499		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000049750		RIMMER		BARBARA		19671205		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1596 S WASHINGTON AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00053S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		NE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939053		ER		08/01/2021 18:57:00		08/02/2021 12:13:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		MAGELLMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MAGELLAN COMPLETE CARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DIS				STOKES,LANICIA		DAU		32754		No		A0-B20210801185723341		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000462957		EDWARDS		JEREMIAH		20210605		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		186 W BROOKS CIR				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0903:MM00053S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				N		N				Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030785		ER		09/03/2021 16:38:00		09/03/2021 21:25:00		CCH-ARNOLD		20210903		20210903		32796		VOLUSIA		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				EDWARDS,SABRINA L		M		32759		No		A0-B20210903163834276		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000192399		CONTRERAS		JAMIE		19900406		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4725 SISSON RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00051S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968904		ER		08/12/2021 09:46:00		08/13/2021 00:29:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SUBWAY										No		A0-B20210812094442986		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000192207		MOORE		ARACELIS		19620329		WHITE		Hispanic or Latino		F		1235 THOREAU STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:IM00007R		20210803		20210803		20210803		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		CNA		N						N		N		N				N		N		N		P		A00039945431		OUT		08/03/2021 14:04:00		08/03/2021 14:05:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		FOSTER,MARCELIS		DAU		32780				A0-B20210803134605621		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000255566		HATCHER		CHRISTOPHER		19850315		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		906 WILLOW BRANCH DR				ORLANDO		FL		32828		OUT OF AREA		0812:MM00029S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36				Y		N				Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969993		IN		08/12/2021 16:20:00		08/15/2021 19:45:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES										AD		ACTIVE DUTY MILITARY		US ARMY				HATCHER,CANDACE		W		32828		No		A0-B20210812122613910		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000145325		BARNETT		CLIFTON		19630202		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		255 EMERSON DR NW				PALM BAY		FL		32907		OUT OF AREA		0804:MM00086S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N		LABORER		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949904		ER		08/04/2021 17:50:00		08/04/2021 23:52:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		BARNETT,MARY		SI		32927		No		A0-B20210804175019642		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464975		SCIAMMETTA		JOSEPH		19521004		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		550 TITUS ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00065S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				Y		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040018566		ER		08/31/2021 20:23:00		09/01/2021 03:15:00		OH-HALIF		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROBLES,JOSPEH		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210831200915817		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000056131		MURPHY		ELIZABETH		19661206		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2005 SMITH DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00065S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				N		N				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939160		IN		08/02/2021 08:36:00		08/11/2021 14:31:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		HLTH FIRST		HEALTH1ST		OTHER		HLTH 1ST COMMERCIAL (ER ONLY)										UK		UNKNOWN		MURPHY,ELIZABETH A				MURPHY,GEORGE F JR		H		32780		No		A0-B20210801203252260		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000300654		NUNNALLY		TYNEISHA		19931013		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		996 ALSUP DR				ROCKLEDGE		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0805:MM00050S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		NE		Y				20210729		N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039952734		IN		08/05/2021 23:27:00		08/06/2021 17:00:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				TABOR,STACY		M		32922		No		A0-B20210805133333674		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000183217		SMITH		LATAYSHIA		19990311		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2570 MYRTLE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0829:IM00013S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		22		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210828		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00040011116		ER		08/29/2021 17:32:00		08/29/2021 21:15:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		TUESDAY MORNING				STOKES,ERICA B		M		32754		No		A0-B20210829173203851		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000434969		GOODRICH		ASHLEY		19980722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2200 MAYFAIR WAY, APT 2		APT 2		TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0907:MM00017S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		23				U		U		CREW		Y				20210907		Y		N		U				U		U				P		A00040033292		IN		09/07/2021 03:09:00						20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		DAYS INN				BLYTHE,ALYSSA		SI		32780		No		A0-B20210906222646377		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465097		SZEWCZYK		LAURA		19910615		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4550 CAMELOT DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0908:IM00031S		20210908		20210908		20210909		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		U		SALES		Y				20210908		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00040040503		IN		09/09/2021 00:43:00						20210909		20210908		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BLUE COLLAR CAT TRANSPORTATION				JARRELL,LINDSEY		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210908181453648		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464858		KREUZIGER		JENNIFER		19770302		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		750 MARGIE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0825:IM00029S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		44		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003402		ER		08/25/2021 19:32:00		08/26/2021 02:00:00		H		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		BED BATH AND BEYOND				DEEN,JACOB		SIGN OTH		32780		Yes		A0-B20210825193158697		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464695		MILLER		JONATHAN		19920104		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6395 BANKS AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0820:MM00029S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29				N		Y		MEDICAL SCRIBE		Y				20210811		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00039990122		IN		08/20/2021 11:56:00		08/25/2021 18:14:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		MILLER,NOELLE		W		32927		No		A0-B20210820090916148		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464385		KATOGYRITIS		STAMATINA		19620415		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		3690 OAKHILL DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00081S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941927		IN		08/03/2021 02:51:00		08/11/2021 15:17:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				HOUVARDAS,JOHN		H		32780		No		A0-B20210802134907824		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000088061		ROBERGE		MARC		19841129		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3385 WESTWOOD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:IM00015U		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039986609		OUT		08/19/2021 11:45:00		08/20/2021 08:45:00		AMA		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				ROBERGE,DORIS		M		32796		No		A0-B20210819084314501		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063697		SANDERS		GREGORY		19820530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5530 HARRISON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00030S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39				U		N				Y				20210804		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039948401		IN		08/05/2021 03:34:00		08/05/2021 19:21:00		AMA		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				HEAD,KAREN JEAN(POA)		OTH REL		00000		No		A0-B20210804122528016		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444205		LOPEZ DE REGALADO		MARGARITA		19610728		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		1055 BREAKAWAY TRL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0907:MM00067S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N				Y				20210907		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040036402		ER		09/07/2021 15:35:00		09/07/2021 21:06:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				STOVALL,GLADYS		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210907153512712		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000141186		BABCOCK		JACOB		19940211		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3464 TACKETT DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0830:IM00003S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011496		ER		08/30/2021 05:22:00		08/30/2021 08:30:00		AMA		20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BABCOK,PAMELA J		M		32796		No		A0-B20210830052053652		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000445441		RAMOS		ANA		19690121		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		1021 S PARK AVE APT 602				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00003S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210902		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031999		ER		09/05/2021 09:28:00		09/05/2021 16:37:00		H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				CALERO,KRISTIANE		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210905092641110		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000183745		HUDSON		COREY		19900903		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2385 SHADY OAK RD				MELBOURNE		FL		32935		OUT OF AREA		0903:MM00028S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				U		N				Y				20210901		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040029514		ER		09/03/2021 11:25:00		09/03/2021 14:22:00		H		20210903		20210903		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				COLE,HOPE		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210903112508999		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000460927		NAZI		NOC		19411006		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2560 ST PAULS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00015S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				N		N		NE		Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039986500		IN		08/19/2021 14:06:00		08/25/2021 19:00:00		HOF		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				NAZI,PAULINA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210819082502210		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000433310		CANNIDY		LEE		19600224		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3480 GARDEN ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0810:MM00038S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		U		NE		Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039964549		IN		08/10/2021 17:56:00		08/15/2021 09:50:00		E		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CANNADY,EUGENE		BR		32780		No		A0-B20210810153755636		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000202483		TODD		AUSTIN		19980829		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6095 WILDERNESS AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0816:IM00001S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		23		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		U				Y				20210813		U		N		U				N		U				P		A00039976386		ER		08/15/2021 23:09:00		08/16/2021 02:00:00		LWOMA		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BEYEL BROTHERS				TODD,ROBERT		F		32927		No		A0-B20210815230921048		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465017		BONILLA		TABITHA		19960921		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0902:IM00012S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		ASST MGR		Y				20210901		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026288		ER		09/02/2021 13:15:00		09/02/2021 16:15:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BOOST MOBILE				BONILLA,IRENE		M		32927		No		A0-B20210902131520608		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000040300		RITTER		FRANK		19630605		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		HOMELESS										OUT OF AREA		0829:MM00002S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				U		N		REFUSED		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010548		ER		08/29/2021 00:25:00		08/29/2021 02:56:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				RITTER,ANNA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210829002333941		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063756		CAMPBELL		KENDALL		19581212		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		160 N WILLIAMS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00069S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		62				N		N				Y				20210803		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039979620		IN		08/17/2021 03:06:00		08/20/2021 17:06:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				NONE,NONE		S		32796		No		A0-B20210816192324578		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000179456		TROTTER		CALVIN		19850621		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		926 GIBSON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00018S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36				N		N				Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039935937		ER		07/31/2021 18:23:00		08/01/2021 15:11:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY																		TROTTER,ZORITA		M		32780				A0-B20210731182245275		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000283923		MARTINEZ		HUGO		19970530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5476 ANDREA ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00012S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971247		ER		08/12/2021 19:08:00		08/13/2021 02:21:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		ABR BOATS MERRITT ISLAND				HUESTO,MARIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210812190837965		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000210441		VERITY		CANDIS		19810621		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		198 OLMSTEAD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00040S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40				N		N		FAMILY ADVOCATE		Y				20210816		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00039978416		IN		08/16/2021 17:34:00		08/30/2021 12:49:00		E		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		HAMMAND,DEENA		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210816125838055		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000231366		ROBINSON		GIOVONNA		20040325		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		503 ROCKPIT RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00049S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039948294		ER		08/04/2021 12:08:00		08/04/2021 18:10:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				JENKINS,KATRINA N		M		32796		No		A0-B20210804120755607		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464810		MARSHALL		TRAVIS		20090804		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4515 DARDEN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00064S		20210823		20210823		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		12				N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997333		ER		08/23/2021 20:29:00		08/24/2021 01:00:00		H		20210824		20210823		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MARSHALL,TRAVIS		F		32780		No		A0-B20210823202854476		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286857		BOWEN		DERRICK		19901116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 N BROOKS CIRCLE				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0811:MM00020S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		N				Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039966775		IN		08/11/2021 15:58:00		08/16/2021 16:08:00		AMA		20210811		20210811		32796		VOLUSIA		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		4		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210811121827030		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000236086		STEVANUS		LANCE		19810630		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		411 DUMMIT AVE APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00004S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969910		ER		08/12/2021 12:21:00		08/12/2021 17:55:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				STEVANUS,BARBARA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210812122031621		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000303047		OJEDA		MARIA		19610722		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		2335 FOX HOLLOW DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0811:IM00015S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968144		ER		08/11/2021 20:41:00		08/12/2021 00:32:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210811203931581		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000062777		CANTRELL		MICHELE		19750717		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2240 HOLDER RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00097S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		46		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210727		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039942743		IN		08/03/2021 03:35:00						20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CANTRELL,SHAWN D		H		32754		No		A0-B20210802163505899		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464594		KNAPP		MALLORY		19860820		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		25427 CELESTIAL ST				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0812:MM00004S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35				U		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039968268		IN		08/12/2021 07:43:00		08/12/2021 18:22:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		WOLF GANG BAKERY				SMITH,CHRISTOPHER		H		32709		No		A0-B20210812030324848		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464778		KOLIFRATH		KRYSTAL		19910528		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		508 WAGER AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00033S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				U		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039993951		ER		08/22/2021 15:19:00		08/22/2021 17:23:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				MANDERMAKER,ROVERT		SIGN OTH		32796		No		A0-B20210822151922068		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000439099		MCNEELY		JOHN		19620526		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1269 EARL DR				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32952		OUT OF AREA		0905:IM00004S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		LAWN SERVICE		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032120		IN		09/05/2021 19:53:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				CINKOTA,CHRISTINA		SIGN OTH		32952		Yes		A0-B20210905120355608		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464406		GARCIA		GRANT		19621212		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		1001 NARCISSUS LN				ORLANDO		FL		32825		OUT OF AREA		0803:MM00044S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039944210		IN		08/03/2021 13:44:00		08/18/2021 02:22:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				GARCIA,SEBASTION		SON		32707		No		A0-B20210803103705454		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464875		WILLIAMS		RALPH		19690518		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3500 CHENEY HWY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00023S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040005464		ER		08/26/2021 13:41:00		08/26/2021 17:17:00		H		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		RAMADA BY WYNDHAM				WILLIAMS,KIMBERLY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210826134027080		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464399		COLLINS		ELIZABETH		19580903		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5530 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00071S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039943782		OUT		08/03/2021 13:48:00		08/06/2021 16:30:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				COLLINS,KAYLA		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210803093528579		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464420		GHARFEH		SHADI		19930308		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		870 CLEVELAND ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00021U		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28				U		U				Y				20210805		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00039950134		IN		08/05/2021 04:35:00		08/16/2021 18:58:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				GHARFEH,NATALIA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210804211845692		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000062807		TINSLEY		TANYA		19670119		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		140 COUNTRY CLUB DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00047S		20210811		20210811		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				Y		N				Y				20210805		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968151		IN		08/11/2021 23:19:00						20210812		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				TINSLEY,DUSTY		DAU		00007		Unable to respond		A0-B20210811210908552		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000412492		MEDEIROS		WILLIAM		19680705		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4915 HARRISON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0816:IM00009S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		UNEMPOYED		Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039979570		ER		08/16/2021 18:44:00		08/17/2021 04:00:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNEMPLOYED				MEDIROS,MICHAEL		SON		32754		Yes		A0-B20210816184353944		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000000039		MULLINS		WANDA		19650221		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1598 PROVIDENCE BLVD				DELTONA		FL		32725		OUT OF AREA		0827:MM00028S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				U		N		NE		Y				20210825		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040006801		IN		08/27/2021 08:14:00		08/31/2021 17:37:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		VOLUSIA		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				YOUNG,ROBYN		NIECE		32725		No		A0-B20210827043957204		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465036		WAIDELICH		PAUL		19571210		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		HOMELESS										OUT OF AREA		0903:MM00021S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				Y		U				U				20210903		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040028342		IN		09/03/2021 11:47:00						20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				NONE,PER PT		S		32780		No		A0-B20210903091722416		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051222		LEWIS		TYRONIZA		19781110		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1990 BRADY GROVE RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00059S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42				N		N		HOUSEKEEPER		Y				20210830		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030819		IN		09/03/2021 21:13:00		09/08/2021 19:39:00		H		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		TITUSVILLE NURSING & CONVALESC		32796		LEWIS,ANTOINETT C		M		32796		No		A0-B20210903165501083		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000173819		DARBY		JAMES		19611208		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3782 BROCKINGTON AVE				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0815:IM00004S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976147		ER		08/15/2021 13:46:00		08/15/2021 17:34:00		H		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				DARBY,STACY		W		32926		No		A0-B20210815134545333		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000025800		FLENNIKEN		WILLIAM		19580130		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1355 SANTA CRUZ AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00043S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				Y		U				Y				20210813		U		N		U				N		U				P		A00039973946		ER		08/13/2021 13:11:00		08/13/2021 23:10:00		OH-HALIF		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				FLENNIKEN,SUE		M		32780		No		A0-B20210813131057125		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465075		ZEBROWSKI		DAVIS		19730817		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		5495 FLORIDA PALM AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0906:MM00017S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48				N		N		DRIVER		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032773		IN		09/06/2021 22:43:00						20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		DECOROUS POWER SWEEPING				ZEBROWSKI,BRANDY		W		32927		No		A0-B20210906105500361		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000440003		EVERARD		THOMAS		19640422		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		102 LAGRANGE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00060S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57				N		N		MANAGER		Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040027351		IN		09/02/2021 23:00:00		09/08/2021 16:50:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								PRO		PROTESTANT		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		GSE PARTS & ELECTRIC				EVERARD,TAMARA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210902184459183		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000442062		WILSON		MATTHEW		19891017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4105 JUPITER AV				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00020S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				N		N		CALL CENTER		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039954102		IN		08/06/2021 06:53:00		08/17/2021 11:49:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CONSENTRIX				WILSON,TONY		F		32780		Unable to respond		A0-B20210806042757222		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000313858		DOVE		ALAYASIA		20020207		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1021 PARK AVE APT 611				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00031S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		19		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		CREW		Y				20210808		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039967419		ER		08/11/2021 14:39:00		08/11/2021 18:35:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BURGER KING/NORTH		32796		HOLLINGSWORTH,TOMIKA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210811143859691		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464675		BONILLA		CRISTINE		19920605		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3432 INDIAN RIVER PARK WAY				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:IM00001S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		U				Y				20210817		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00039979737		IN		08/17/2021 09:57:00		08/19/2021 18:18:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		UMR		COMM		OTHER		UMR										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNKNOWN				NONPER,PATIENT		S		32754		No		A0-B20210816220829270		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000419931		LATASSO		ANTHONY		19530328		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3222 BEACON ROAD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0824:IM00003S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210824		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039997515		ER		08/24/2021 02:32:00		08/24/2021 12:35:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				LATASSO,NICHOLAS		SON		32754		No		A0-B20210824023207931		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464967		WILEY		MYRON		19640921		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		15 BREVARD STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00039S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N				Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040016719		IN		08/31/2021 16:08:00		09/04/2021 15:52:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JACOBS				JOHNSON,MYECIA		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210831104605271		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000058707		NELSON		SUSAN		19620423		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1210 DALE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00076S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		PROP MGMT/INVENTORY		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949946		IN		08/04/2021 21:32:00		08/19/2021 11:57:00		E		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JACOBS TECHNOLOGY				NELSON,MARKE		H		32796		No		A0-B20210804184827111		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000058272		NELSON		MARK		19610429		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1210 DALE DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00002S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		OPERATOR		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958657		IN		08/09/2021 11:56:00		09/06/2021 14:45:00		E		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JACOBS TECHNOLOGY				NELSON,JON		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210809075044124		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000072840		PERGERSON		JERRY		19470914		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		170 N MANTOR AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00037S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				U		U		RETIRED		Y				20210903		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040032088		IN		09/05/2021 15:31:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				PERGERSON,MARY		GDAU		32922		No		A0-B20210905115200219		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000455351		RODGERS		RANDY		19550507		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2605 COLUMBIA BLVD APT 101				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00021S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				N		N		DISABLED		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031981		IN		09/05/2021 11:18:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								JEWISH		JEWISH		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				LUVIN,VICKI		SI		33101		No		A0-B20210905091042923		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000235378		DEHART		CHRISTOPHER		19930312		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		333 ALISON DAPHNE CIR				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0818:IM00016S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039985965		ER		08/18/2021 21:19:00		08/18/2021 23:07:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210818211945855		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000311019		HACKLEY		LYDELL		19790203		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		175 N HILLTOP DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00019S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		CREW		Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039956339		ER		08/06/2021 15:11:00		08/06/2021 22:51:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SUBWAY				TUCKER,CRYSTAL		M		32796		No		A0-B20210806151148085		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464959		SCOTT		BELLA		20210831		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		232 EAST TOWNE PLACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00015U		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040015752		IN		08/31/2021 08:04:00		09/02/2021 14:55:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AREA WIDE PROTECTIVE				NICOSON,TORI A		M		32796				A0-B20210831081706265		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000140677		RUTHERFORD		JOAN		19861107		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2455 MITCHELL AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00086S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		34		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				U				20210801		N		N		U				U		N				P		A00039946314		ER		08/03/2021 17:03:00		08/03/2021 19:00:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				KING,STEPHON		SIGN OTH		32796		No		A0-B20210803170312438		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000254131		GROOVER		TIBRE		19990930		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		520 S BROWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00014S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		21				N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039992680		ER		08/21/2021 07:21:00		08/21/2021 12:05:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE										No		A0-B20210821072103282		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000091460		ROUSH		ALANA		19800402		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4761 PINE NEEDLE ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00027S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41				N		N		SERVER		Y				20210808		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039967351		IN		08/11/2021 17:00:00		08/13/2021 20:00:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		CARRABBAS ITALIAN GRILL				WILSON,JASON		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210811142813990		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000188753		NIX		JOSEPH		19431014		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4145 CALENDULA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0901:MM00058S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77				U		N		RET		Y				20210831		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040023624		IN		09/01/2021 19:35:00		09/06/2021 16:43:00		HOF		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				NIX,MARGARET E		W		32796		Altered mental status		A0-B20210901173333362		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000170677		GORDON RADLE		VIRGINIA		19480522		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5039 CAMBRIDGE DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00037S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				N		N				Y				20210811		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039987771		IN		08/21/2021 08:26:00		09/06/2021 15:30:00		PHH		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CHAMPVA		CHAMPUS		CHAMPVA		CHAMPVA CENTER		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				REESE,HANDLEY		H		32754		No		A0-B20210819120352640		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464995		SKYERS		CHEREE		19610802		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1919 NW 47TH ST				MIAMI		FL		33142		OUT OF AREA		0901:IM00016R		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040022196		OUT		09/01/2021 14:40:00		09/01/2021 14:41:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ELLIS,COURTNEY		DAU		32796				A0-B20210901104553223		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464835		CHARLES		OLEDA		19460404		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		PO BOX 74				HARTWOOD		VA		22471		OUT OF AREA		0825:MM00007S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00040000630		IN		08/25/2021 05:34:00		08/25/2021 17:45:00		PHH		20210825		20210825		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				EGGER,REVA		S		32796		Yes		A0-B20210825035830694		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464562		SHEPPARD		KAREN		19510924		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2600 COX RD				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0809:MM00058S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				N		N				Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961891		IN		08/10/2021 01:30:00		08/13/2021 19:12:00		PHH		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SHEPPARD,JON		SON		32926		No		A0-B20210809210729123		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000426765		MORRIS		JERRY		19611021		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1331 CUPID AV				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0801:IM00001S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		CONSTRUCTION		Y				20210724		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938550		IN		08/11/2021 09:33:00		08/13/2021 07:13:00		E		20210801		20210801		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREWER PAVING,INC				MORRIS,TARA		DAU		U		No		A0-B20210801064659260		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000283801		STINCHCOMB		NATOSHA		19880315		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1635 LEACH CIRCLE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00031S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992375		IN		08/21/2021 00:35:00		09/07/2021 19:02:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD								CHR		CHRISTIAN		T		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING																		MCHARDY,SANDY		M		32780		Unable to respond		A0-B20210820180529820		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000083298		LEWIS		ROGERS		19550824		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1990 BRADY GROVE RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0907:IM00021R		20210907		20210907		20210907		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040034753		ER		09/07/2021 10:57:00		09/07/2021 18:22:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD								BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				LEWIS,ANTOINETTE C		W		32796		No		A0-B20210907105447119		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000081111		NIEHOFF		MARGARET		19591017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4260 ROBINS HILL CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00046U		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		N				Y				20210826		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040008039		IN		08/27/2021 21:17:00		09/06/2021 14:06:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				NIEHOFF,TIMOTHY A		H		32754		No		A0-B20210827104129736		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000210873		RAPANARO-MCCORMICK		LORIANN		19680325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4420 LANCASTER LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00007S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53				U		N		D		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997564		IN		08/24/2021 08:24:00		08/25/2021 12:50:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MCCORMICK,CHRIS J		H		32796		No		A0-B20210824041449404		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000462707		TOLLIVER		PAULINE		19420713		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3970 RIDGEWOOD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00052S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		R		Y				20210803		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039951983		IN		08/05/2021 18:28:00		08/13/2021 15:23:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,KARIN A MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				TOLLIVER,JASON		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210805114510353		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000200617		SMITH		MICHAEL		19630518		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		848 WILLOW WOOD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00013S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039964515		ER		08/10/2021 15:24:00		08/11/2021 04:43:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		OROURKE,FAYE E, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										RE		RETIRED		NONE				WALLACE,KIMBERLY		FR		U		No		A0-B20210810152436818		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000424082		CZOCK		DUWAYNE		19410716		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1705 JESS PARRISH COURT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0825:MM00048S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				U		N		RE		Y				20210825		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040002891		IN		08/26/2021 12:23:00		08/26/2021 19:40:00		HOF		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		PATEL,TANMAY A MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CZOCK,JEFF		NEPHEW		55313		No		A0-B20210825152738000		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000410189		LATASSO		NICHOLAS		19791013		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3222 BEACON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00052S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039948781		IN		08/04/2021 23:32:00		08/11/2021 18:17:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ALLEN,BARBARA		FR		32754		No		A0-B20210804133059705		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318186		PORZIG		MARTHA		19460722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2135 MAYFAIR WAY LOT 56				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0825:MM00034S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				Y		U		RE		Y				20210825		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040001489		IN		08/25/2021 14:39:00		09/02/2021 16:45:00		HHS		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				RUTHERFORD,HOPE		GDAU		32796		Yes		A0-B20210825103314366		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000251985		HOUSER		LORI		19610827		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3495 TRACY CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00046S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N				U				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996822		OUT		08/23/2021 17:09:00		08/25/2021 15:13:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				QUINTERO,ROBERTO		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210823153358783		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000018281		CORN		DAVID		19570721		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		716 WALKER RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00031S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		N				Y				20210826		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039967815		IN		08/12/2021 00:24:00						20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO								MET		METHODIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CORN,ANGELA		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210811164409978		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000018281		CORN		DAVID		19570721		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		716 WALKER RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0908:MM00052U		20210908		20210908		20210908		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039967815		IN		08/12/2021 00:24:00						20210908		20210908		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO								MET		METHODIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CORN,ANGELA		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210811164409978		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000240391		CONRAD		HEATHER		19860505		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1281 PRAIRIE LN APT 11308				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:IM00019S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210813		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982616		ER		08/17/2021 15:56:00		08/17/2021 22:30:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CONRAD,MARCIA L		GM		32922		No		A0-B20210817155600307		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000250246		PARRISH		PHILLIP		19640203		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1337 MEADOW LARK DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00006S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		FOOD & BEV MANAGER		Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039962717		ER		08/10/2021 09:22:00		08/10/2021 14:20:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		QUINTINITA,ZARINA J, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				PARRISH,GRACE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210810092159570		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000418518		KEENER		NANCY		19311017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3319 DELAWARE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00003S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		89				Y		U		RETIRED		Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039983093		ER		08/17/2021 22:36:00		08/18/2021 08:20:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		QUINTINITA,ZARINA J, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WELLS,CONNIE		SI		32796		Yes		A0-B20210817223615909		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000405591		WELLS		CONNIE		19451019		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3319 DELAWARE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00011S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		U		R		Y				20210818		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040023889		IN		09/02/2021 04:20:00						20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		QUINTINITA,ZARINA J, ARNP								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WELLS,CLIFFORD		H		32796		No		A0-B20210902000558687		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000292285		ALERS		AMARIS		20100228		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		370 SCHOOL LANE				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0812:IM00010S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		11		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		The Pilar of hope		P		A00039971148		ER		08/12/2021 18:11:00		08/12/2021 20:52:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		RAMAN,RAVI G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR										No		A0-B20210812181053835		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000246598		ELLIS		CHRISTOPHER		19901024		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5636 BEAVERBROOK ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0810:MM00023R		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				Y		N		CONTRACTOR		N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039960810		IN		08/10/2021 08:17:00		08/15/2021 16:40:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		ELLIS CONTRACTORS				COUPER,KAREN MAUREEN		M		32927		No		A0-B20210809134934034		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000439881		KYRO		GEORGE		19300228		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6885 BRYANT ROAD				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0803:MM00050S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		91				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039944699		IN		08/03/2021 16:35:00		08/03/2021 21:17:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		ORX		ORTHODOX		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KYRO,JONATHAN		SON		32927		Yes		A0-B20210803112937351		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000208001		ZUBOWICZ		REBECCA		19630530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1989 DIPOL COURTWAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0824:CS00012R		20210824		20210825		20210827		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		U		DISABLED		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996285		OUT		08/24/2021 13:33:00		08/24/2021 13:34:00		H		20210827		20210824		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ZUBOWICZ,RICHARD		H		32780				A0-B20210823133318890		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000280331		SACKETT		PAIGE		19600224		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1850 S PARK AVE APT A8				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00026S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039989249		IN		08/20/2021 04:26:00						20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SACKETT,AMANDA		DAU		32966		No		A0-B20210820014944815		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000414363		ZIMMERMAN		EVAN		19421011		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		405 INDIAN RIVER AVE APT 304				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00042S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				U		N		R		U				20210809		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039979281		IN		08/16/2021 21:34:00		08/18/2021 19:12:00		HHS		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		SANTIAGO,JENNIFER ELDER, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		2		JEWISH		JEWISH		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BAIME,RANDIE		NIECE		00000		Yes		A0-B20210816160636311		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000253366		BUCHMAIER		BARBARA		19340930		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1887 HARRISON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00093S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		86				N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039945993		IN		08/03/2021 20:40:00		08/10/2021 15:24:00		HHS		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		SHAH,ASHOK C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MOTT,LISA		FR		32796		No		A0-B20210803152749381		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000133423		BLACK		RAVEN		19930719		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2856 TROPIC STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00004S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28				N		U		TEACHER		Y				20210818		U		N		U				U		TEACHER		OAK PARK ELEMENTARY		P		A00039985999		ER		08/18/2021 22:21:00		08/19/2021 04:40:00		OH-ADVOTH		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		SHAH,ASHOK C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955								No		A0-B20210818222055512		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248314		PATCH		THOMAS		19420201		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3865 VALLEY LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00021S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039987870		IN		08/19/2021 15:31:00		08/22/2021 14:17:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		SHAH,ASHOK C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRE		PRESBYTERIAN		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		NONE				PATCH,CAROL		W		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210819121557751		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000001289		TAYLOR		BARBARA		19410417		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4125 HEMLOCK LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00004S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				N		N				Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039945258		IN		08/04/2021 01:14:00		08/11/2021 20:50:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		SOLIMAN,FREDERICK E DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		AOG		ASSEMBLY OF GOD		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				TAYLOR,SIDNEY		H		32780		No		A0-B20210803131526847		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000300307		FIORITO		FILOMENA		19441021		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6761 OPAL AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0803:MM00072S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76				N		N		RE		Y				20210801		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039945191		IN		08/03/2021 17:14:00		08/09/2021 20:20:00		HOF		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		SORIANO,VICTOR MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		AETNA MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		AETNA MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				FIORITO,PATSY		H		32927		Altered mental status		A0-B20210803130324052		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464447		MANERS		DOUGLAS		19450517		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2755 BARNA AVE UNIT 101				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00013S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210719		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039959986		ER		08/09/2021 11:16:00		08/09/2021 17:00:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		STEWART,CAROL M, DDS		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		NEW LIFE SPACE COAST				MANERS,JUDY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210809111611708		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000091822		HOWARD		MILAGROS		19720624		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		1020 LUNDY DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00079S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949748		ER		08/04/2021 16:26:00		08/04/2021 22:09:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		SURBER,AMBER W, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNEMPLOYED				GUTIERREZ,CARMEN		M		32780		No		A0-B20210804162630083		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000280592		HOKE		JANE		19640302		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		870 MONTEGO BAY DR S				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0816:MM00047S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57				N		Y		RN		Y				20210809		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976634		IN		08/16/2021 10:21:00		08/23/2021 17:17:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		SURBER,AMBER W, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ORLANDO VA				HOKE,NICOLE		DAU		32927		Yes		A0-B20210816074329916		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000221772		MANNING		JOSEPH		19740609		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		278 FECCO ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0804:MM00039S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		47		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946918		OUT		08/04/2021 15:54:00		08/06/2021 17:46:00		PHH		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		SURBER,AMBER W, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MANNING,NICOLE		OTH REL		U		No		A0-B20210804081153243		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000040510		BRIESKE		MARY		19281023		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2718 HILLCREST AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0803:CS00008R		20210803		20210803		20210806		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		92		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039943907		OUT		08/03/2021 09:50:00		08/03/2021 09:51:00		H		20210806		20210803		32796		BREVARD		TORRES,MARIA C MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BRIESKE,ANDREW		SON		32796				A0-B20210803094956144		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000110096		RIVERA FOSTER		OMAYRA		19780821		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4460 FEATHER ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0827:MM00083S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43				Y		N		RECORDS TECH/DCF		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009466		ER		08/27/2021 16:13:00		08/27/2021 20:01:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		TORRES,MARIA C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		AETNA		AETNA		OTHER		AETNA HEALTHPLANS										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STATE OF FLORIDA EMPLOYEES				FOSTER,IRA D		H		32927		No		A0-B20210827161246010		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000129676		SOKOLOSKI		CAROLINE		19340731		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3930 HAMMOCK RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0807:IM00001S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210806		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039956669		IN		08/07/2021 02:51:00		08/11/2021 22:40:00		HOF		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		TRONETTI,PAMELA S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RE				MIGDALSKI,LEON		BR		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210806175221196		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464476		GOODRICH		BRAELYN		20201220		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1305 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00067S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				N		N				Y				20210803		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039953799		ER		08/05/2021 17:00:00		08/05/2021 21:26:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		UHC COMSVC		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		UHC COMMUNITY SVC										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MITCHELL,JESSICA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210805170004802		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000010901		FLANNERY		HOPE		19500828		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2135 MAYFAIR WAY LOT 88				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0810:MM00015U		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210808		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961297		OUT		08/10/2021 09:26:00		08/11/2021 16:05:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		SDA		SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FLANNERY,CORY  (POA)		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210809152106162		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000441853		HESS		TAMMY		19771014		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		600 CONCORD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00035S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		SE		Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939004		ER		08/01/2021 18:09:00		08/01/2021 20:15:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				HESS,KURT		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210801180404222		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000305094		MALMSTEN		JOHNNY		19691016		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		358 AKORN ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0827:IM00016S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		DISABLED		Y				20210825		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040009615		ER		08/27/2021 18:08:00		08/28/2021 01:14:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ARBOR,NICOLE		SIGN OTH		32927		No		A0-B20210827180450470		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464738		WALTON		ALAYAH		20070324		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		908 BRUNSWICK LN				ROCKLEDGE		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0820:IM00001S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210820		N		N		N				U		STUDENT		KENNEDY MS		P		A00039989215		ER		08/19/2021 23:51:00		08/20/2021 01:51:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				LYONS,AQUATIA		M		32955		No		A0-B20210819235048097		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000089715		MARTIN		LAUREN		19830303		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		728 TIMBER TRACE LN 304				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0821:IM00002S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		NE		Y				20210818		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039992896		ER		08/21/2021 10:20:00		08/21/2021 12:40:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				MARTIN,STEVEN		F		U		No		A0-B20210821102005691		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248927		BROWN		WILLIAM		20031110		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2572 HARRY T MOORE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00019S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210801		U		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938717		ER		08/01/2021 12:24:00		08/01/2021 16:03:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				BROWN,WILLIAM		F		32754		No		A0-B20210801122429073		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463718		NICOSON		TORI		19840215		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		232 EAST TOWNE PLACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0830:IM00026S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		AGENT		N						N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039991906		IN		08/31/2021 05:30:00		09/02/2021 14:55:00		H		20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AREA WIDE PROTECTIVE				SCOTT,ADRIAN		SIGN OTH		32796		No		A0-B20210820145018951		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000432657		TAYLOR		EMANUEL		20171120		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1155 PINE STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00005S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		3				Y		N				Y				20210828		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		unknown		P		A00040009755		ER		08/27/2021 23:44:00		08/28/2021 04:12:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				TAYLOR,KANYRA I		M		32780		No		A0-B20210827234405039		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000326520		WEATHERSPOON		TERRI		19900320		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2519 STRATFORD DR				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0811:IM00013S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968110		ER		08/11/2021 20:04:00		08/11/2021 22:27:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MICHELE GROUP MODELING AGENCY				WEATHERSPOON,TERRI L		M		32926		No		A0-B20210811200404472		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000452938		KIRKMAN		JA'NISSIA		20200108		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1800 SOUTH ST, APT 204		APT 204		TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00006S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		1		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039973847		ER		08/13/2021 12:54:00		08/13/2021 21:34:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				KIRKMAN,LATORIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210813125425996		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463479		SPRUNGER		RUSSELL		19530121		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		20656 SW ODESSA AVE				SHERWOOD		OR		97140		OUT OF AREA		0805:MM00054U		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N				Y				20210620		Y		Y		N				N		N				P		A00039834148		IN		06/28/2021 14:56:00		08/17/2021 13:10:00		LTC-SELECT		20210805		20210805		32796				PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		MET		METHODIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SPRUNGER,HOPE		W		97140				A0-B20210628132142122		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464448		RUSSELL		GLADYS		19520823		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1630 LAKE HARNEY RD				GENEVA		FL		32732		OUT OF AREA		0804:MM00077S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210722		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949490		ER		08/04/2021 15:32:00		08/04/2021 21:56:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		ORANGE		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BRIGGMAN,CANDACE		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210804153110067		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000179969		LATO		NICOLE		19700407		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7265 EXPORT AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0817:MM00063S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51				U		N		NE		Y				20210813		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982293		IN		08/17/2021 21:55:00		08/23/2021 18:00:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FULKERSON,ASHLEY		DAU		32940		No		A0-B20210817142806685		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000010901		FLANNERY		HOPE		19500828		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2135 MAYFAIR WAY LOT 88				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00032S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				N		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039983655		IN		08/18/2021 13:09:00		08/24/2021 18:50:00		ICF/OTHER		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		SDA		SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FLANNERY,CORY  (POA)		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210818084136887		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000008229		BLANE		PERVIS		19650716		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 GIBSON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00113S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				U		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039942834		IN		08/02/2021 22:10:00		08/12/2021 12:22:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		COG		CHURCH OF GOD		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				STROZIER,BENNIE		SI		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210802171305051		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000007495		THOMPSON		BRENDA		19540516		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3444 KITTLES STREET				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0827:MM00066S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				U		N				U						Y		Y		N				N		U				P		A00040008674		IN		08/27/2021 15:26:00						20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				PRICKETT,THOMAS		SON		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210827130654480		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000047004		RITZ		JEANETTE		19300511		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1125 RANCHERO AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00019S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		91				Y		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003550		IN		08/26/2021 04:48:00		09/01/2021 14:38:00		PHH		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				RITZ,RICHARD JR		SON		32780		No		A0-B20210826015311071		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000208358		THRELKELD		CARL		19650203		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2458 BRADFORD CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00004S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N		AEROSPACE TECH		Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949953		IN		08/05/2021 03:06:00		08/14/2021 17:49:00		E		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		LUT		LUTHERAN		B		ULA		B		BC		UNTD LAUNCH ALLIANCE BC ANTHM										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ULA				THRELKELD,CARL F		F		32796		No		A0-B20210804185143600		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000410062		PATUANO		JEFFREY		19771010		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5924 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0822:IM00002S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		LAWN SERVICE		Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039993555		ER		08/21/2021 23:37:00		08/22/2021 10:31:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		JEWISH		JEWISH		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210821233636309		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000059624		DAVIS		KERI		19810217		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3272 KILBEE ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00046U		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40				N		U		NE		U				20210817		Y		N		U				U		U				P		A00039980362		IN		08/17/2021 12:45:00		08/26/2021 15:32:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				GAINER,VICKI		FO		32754		Unable to respond		A0-B20210817091010089		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000158839		KENT		WILLIE		19720430		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2647 MARIGOLD ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00011S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039953971		ER		08/05/2021 20:37:00		08/06/2021 13:25:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				MCDOWELL,CHARLES		UNC		32754		No		A0-B20210805203623470		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000456940		JURADO-RANFT		JUAN		19880805		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		2250 SAVANNAH BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00044S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33				U		N				Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011066		IN		08/29/2021 21:55:00		09/07/2021 19:10:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SANTOS,JINNY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210829170323964		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000054827		MCCULLOUGH		ALPHONSO		19790903		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		850 WC STAFFORD ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0828:IM00005S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		MANAGMENT		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010142		ER		08/28/2021 13:16:00		08/28/2021 14:33:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CITY OF TITUSVILLE				MCCULLOUGH,SHALISHA F		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210828131509018		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070286		KIRKMAN		LATORIA		19840629		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1800 SOUTH ST APT 204				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00036S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37				N		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039973821		IN		08/13/2021 18:24:00		08/16/2021 22:00:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				KIMBROUGH,CYNTHIA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210813125129528		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464932		INGALLS		SAMANTHA		19791220		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4930 MAY FLOWER ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0831:MM00069S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41				N		N				Y				20210824		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040018491		IN		08/31/2021 20:26:00		09/03/2021 18:36:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNKNOWN				GONZALEZ,ANGEL		SIGN OTH		32927		No		A0-B20210831173233463		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000237601		MCCUMBER		ANTHONY		19790923		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		117 CENTER ST				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0823:MM00025S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039995709		ER		08/23/2021 11:19:00		08/23/2021 16:14:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		VOLUSIA		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SOWERS,WANDA		M		32759		No		A0-B20210823111913387		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286857		BOWEN		DERRICK		19901116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 N BROOKS CIRCLE				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0824:MM00072S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				U		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040000283		IN		08/24/2021 22:44:00						20210824		20210824		32796		VOLUSIA		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210824171116450		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286857		BOWEN		DERRICK		19901116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 N BROOKS CIRCLE				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0904:MM00017U		20210904		20210904		20210904		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040000283		IN		08/24/2021 22:44:00						20210904		20210904		32796		VOLUSIA		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210824171116450		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000098642		HEDDEN		GLEN		19610804		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3555 OXYOKE RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00044S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N		SUBCONTRACTOR		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939525		IN		08/02/2021 12:41:00		08/19/2021 20:14:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				HEDDEN,CHRYSTAL		W		32754		No		A0-B20210802072342458		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000434893		BURGESS		PAMELA		19561122		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3425 OLIVER CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00005S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		R		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032112		IN		09/05/2021 21:00:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOEY,PATSY		M		32754		No		A0-B20210905115730950		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000452593		PALLETI		SHIV		19650107		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5445 MURRELL RD UNIT 102154				VIERA		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0808:MM00022S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N		SE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957915		IN		08/08/2021 15:43:00						20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				FLANNERY,MARK		FR		32780		No		A0-B20210808084308150		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464362		JOHNSON		JOSHUA		19891005		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3836 FAIRFAX DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00020S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938691		IN		08/01/2021 20:45:00		08/04/2021 14:45:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		CRAIG TECHNOLOGIES				JOHNSON,HEATHER		W		32754		No		A0-B20210801115337053		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000289609		BARBOUR		HOLLY		19730627		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1238 MEADOW LARK DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00019S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48				N		N		TEACHER		Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		TEACHER		Imperial Estates		P		A00039976345		IN		08/16/2021 12:43:00		08/18/2021 16:18:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		BARBOUR,TROY		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210815212213138		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464724		MONACO		DEAN		19700904		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1600 NW CHRISTMAS RD				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0819:IM00005S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210817		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039987250		ER		08/19/2021 10:38:00		08/19/2021 12:27:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		ORANGE		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		MONACO,EFFIE		W		32709		Yes		A0-B20210819103254165		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000413588		LINDSEY		JOHN		19750208		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1300 MILTON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00038S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		46		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		TRUCK LOADER		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939020		ER		08/01/2021 18:29:00		08/01/2021 20:24:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ALLIED BUILDING PRODUCTS				WOMBLES,AMANDA		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210801182924311		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000325428		RODRIGUEZ		CYNTHIA		19850130		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		7150 KAYLOR AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0828:IM00002S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210821		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009961		ER		08/28/2021 10:07:00		08/28/2021 11:44:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STEWART				COLOMBO,TADEO		SIGN OTH		32927		No		A0-B20210828100729966		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000256719		JOHN		SANDRA		19450324		WHITE		Unknown		F		411 WALNUT ST APT 1344				GREEN COVE SPRINGS		FL		32043		OUT OF AREA		0802:MM00094S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039942693		ER		08/02/2021 16:14:00		08/02/2021 21:33:00		AMA		20210802		20210802		32796		CLAY		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JOHN,ADAM		SON		32780		Yes		A0-B20210802161356374		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000256719		JOHN		SANDRA		19450324		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		411 WALNUT ST APT 1344				GREEN COVE SPRINGS		FL		32043		OUT OF AREA		0807:MM00031S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76				N		U				Y				20210807		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039957535		IN		08/07/2021 20:18:00		08/19/2021 10:45:00		E		20210807		20210807		32796		CLAY		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JOHN,ADAM		SON		32780		Yes		A0-B20210807153416370		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000230964		BROWN		JAMIE		19760317		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		227 PINEDO DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00019S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		45		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997051		IN		08/24/2021 03:01:00		08/29/2021 17:00:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		LOWE'S HOME IMPROVEMENT		32780		BROWN,BRIAN		H		32780		No		A0-B20210823161044132		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318547		CHEESMAN		JENNIE		19581027		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		832 WC STAFFORD ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0908:MM00075S		20210908		20210908		20210908		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		62				N		N		CAFETERIA MANAGER		Y				20210828		N		N		N				N		OTHER		cafeteria manager		P		A00040040404		IN		09/09/2021 00:31:00						20210908		20210908		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		CHEESMAN,CECIL		H		32780		No		A0-B20210908165350060		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000088116		GRIFFIN		LADONNA		19670205		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4243 PONDS DR				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0801:MM00023S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		ELECTIONS SUPERVISOR		Y				20210725		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938766		ER		08/01/2021 13:12:00		08/01/2021 23:14:00		AMA		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS		32780		GRIFFIN,LLOYD B JR		H		32927		No		A0-B20210801130926224		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000125614		CLEMONS		VICTORIA		19920924		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5465 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00015S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		UNEMPLOYED		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961438		ER		08/09/2021 16:03:00		08/09/2021 20:03:00		AMA		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		MANZO,JAMES		F		32780		No		A0-B20210809160316476		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000283923		MARTINEZ		HUGO		19970530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5476 ANDREA ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00049S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		STUDENT		Y				20210725		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939095		ER		08/01/2021 19:24:00		08/02/2021 11:42:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		HUESTO,MARIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210801192030900		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000442062		WILSON		MATTHEW		19891017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4105 JUPITER AV				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00017S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		CALL CENTER		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939319		ER		08/02/2021 02:11:00		08/02/2021 07:42:00		AMA		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		WILSON,TONY		F		32780		No		A0-B20210802021130876		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464313		HOLLAN		ROBERT		19550426		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2786 BROCKETT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00007S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				U		N		NE		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039940374		IN		08/02/2021 14:27:00		08/07/2021 14:06:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				HOLLAN,LINDA		W		32754		No		A0-B20210802094715018		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000066363		FARRELL		PATRICK		19830404		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5341 DIXIE WAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00017S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38				Y		N		PROJECT MANAGER		Y				20210821		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040027773		IN		09/03/2021 09:10:00						20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CONSUMER ELECTRIC SERV				FARRELL,KAYLA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210903073618145		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000134751		TIERNEY		RUTHANNE		19930917		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		411 DUMMIT AVE APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00037S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27				U		N				Y				20210814		Y		N		U				U		N				P		A00039971015		IN		08/12/2021 23:36:00		08/17/2021 12:45:00		AMA		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		7		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		MAGELLMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MAGELLAN COMPLETE CARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				TIERNEY,RUTHANNE K		S		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210812163057106		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458022		HOARD		JOHNNIE		19430226		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1175 BUDDY CT				ROCKLEDGE		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0813:MM00030S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				N		N		RE		Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039973037		IN		08/13/2021 14:37:00		08/24/2021 15:21:00		HOF		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOARD,GAYLE		W		32955		No		A0-B20210813105152691		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000192207		MOORE		ARACELIS		19620329		WHITE		Hispanic or Latino		F		1235 THOREAU STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00013S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		CNA		U				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974803		ER		08/13/2021 16:46:00		08/14/2021 00:17:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		FOSTER,MARCELIS		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210813164626580		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000451828		COWART		RONALD		19730311		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1535 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00029S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48				U		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039978853		IN		08/16/2021 18:29:00		08/26/2021 10:33:00		E		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		U		UNKNOWN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		COWART,DAWN		W		32780		No		A0-B20210816142937942		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074983		COEN		BRANDON		19851204		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		95 LAKEVIEW AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00044S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35				U		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039988993		IN		08/19/2021 20:19:00		08/26/2021 00:15:00		SNF-VISTA		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		3		CAT		CATHOLIC		TH		MEDICAIDHM		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MEDICAID HMO EXCEPT MEDIPASS										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DIS				COEN,RHONDA D		M		32780		Yes		A0-B20210819171239126		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000453544		MELTON		GEORGE		19461011		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		451 MARINA RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00052S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				Y		U		NE		Y				20210809		U		N		U				N		U				P		A00039961792		IN		08/09/2021 21:30:00		08/10/2021 08:07:00		E		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MELTON,JENNA		DAU		U		Altered mental status		A0-B20210809183148940		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000194648		HOEY		RONALD		19271111		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3425 OLIVER CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00032S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		93				Y		N				Y				20210902		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032096		IN		09/05/2021 17:41:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BUSE,CINDY		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210905115415479		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000272103		DEREESE		CONSTANCE		19410712		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		920 ROBERT RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00023S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				U		N		RETIRED		Y				20210807		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957238		IN		08/07/2021 13:54:00		08/09/2021 17:20:00		HHS		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RE				DEREESE,DENISE DIL		FO		32780		No		A0-B20210807103128212		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000269378		CHRISTOPHERSON		ERIC		19551122		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3320 MARSHALL ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00026U		20210828		20210828		20210828		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		DISABLED		N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996582		IN		08/23/2021 17:50:00		08/28/2021 18:45:00		SNF-TNCC		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CHRISTOPHERSON,SUSAN		W		32796		No		A0-B20210823143855074		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000269378		CHRISTOPHERSON		ERIC		19551122		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3320 MARSHALL ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00069S		20210823		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65				N		U		DISABLED		N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996582		IN		08/23/2021 17:50:00		08/28/2021 18:45:00		SNF-TNCC		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CHRISTOPHERSON,SUSAN		W		32796		No		A0-B20210823143855074		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000064292		FOREHAND		SHERYLANN		19690723		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3645 BARNA AVE UNIT 29C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0901:IM00011S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		SALES ADMIN		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040022485		ER		09/01/2021 11:40:00		09/01/2021 13:26:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		HLTH FIRST		HEALTH1ST		OTHER		HLTH 1ST COMMERCIAL (ER ONLY)										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BRINSEA PRODUCTS				FOREHAND,GWENDOLYN		M		32780		No		A0-B20210901113938148		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000284774		BOWMAN		GARVIN		19360513		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3432 TACKETT DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00037S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85				U		N		R		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039983705		IN		08/18/2021 12:54:00						20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BRUMM,ANGELIQUE		DAU		32724		No		A0-B20210818085321068		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248297		GONZALEZ		JUSTO		19561016		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		347 MASON DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00050S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		Y		PHYSICIAN		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039979703		ER		08/16/2021 21:38:00		08/16/2021 23:19:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SPACE COAST UROLOGY LLC				GONZALEZ,ANDREW		SON		32780-7419		Yes		A0-B20210816213754934		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000227312		ROSS		CARL		19380808		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3575 BELLE ARBOR CIRCLE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00043S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				Y		N		RE		Y				20210825		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026072		IN		09/02/2021 17:43:00						20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								LUT		LUTHERAN		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MALSAM,MELISSA		DAU		32780-5121		Yes		A0-B20210902123327062		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000129091		HEWETT		TARAH		19880806		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3445 BENSON CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00008S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210823		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039994280		ER		08/23/2021 01:19:00		08/23/2021 13:08:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				HEWETT,SUSAN C		M		32754		No		A0-B20210823011938946		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000307258		MAULDIN		LARRY		19460929		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1125 LANE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00062S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				U		N		RETIRED		N				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939368		ER		08/02/2021 04:36:00		08/02/2021 13:18:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MUTUAL OMA		COMM		OTHER		MUTUAL OF OMAHA (SUPPLEMENTAL)		RE		RETIRED		RE				MAULDIN,MARTHA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210802043637428		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000157859		BOUDREAUX		ANITA		19460608		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4551 MEMORY LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00057S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210803		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039980677		IN		08/17/2021 16:35:00		09/01/2021 04:02:00		E		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MUTUAL OMA		COMM		OTHER		MUTUAL OF OMAHA (SUPPLEMENTAL)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				GORDON,VIRGINIA G		SI		32754		No		A0-B20210817095026669		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464995		SKYERS		CHEREE		19610802		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1919 NW 47TH ST				MIAMI		FL		33142		OUT OF AREA		0907:MM00012S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		U				U				20210906		N		N		U				N		N		n/a		P		A00040033250		IN		09/06/2021 23:38:00						20210907		20210907		32796				PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ELLIS,COURTNEY		DAU		32796		Yes		A0-B20210906212832231		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000147920		KILLPARTRICK		WILLIAM		19440708		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3180 KNOX MCRAE DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00020S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77				U		U		RE		N						N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039957899		IN		08/08/2021 14:41:00		08/19/2021 14:26:00		HOF		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KILLPARTRICK,DIANE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210808083557411		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000004794		DESUE		BETTY		19450805		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2585 BETHUNE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00035S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76				N		N				U				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975438		IN		08/15/2021 05:47:00		08/19/2021 16:19:00		HHS		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DESUE,BILLY JR		SON		32754		Altered mental status		A0-B20210814133042732		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000129108		STEVANUS		BARBARA		19540831		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		411 DUMMITT AVE APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00049S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				N		N				Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971205		IN		08/13/2021 06:46:00		08/25/2021 16:12:00		HHS		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		FREDOMMCR		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		FREEDOM MEDICARE		FREDOMMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		FREEDOM MEDICAID		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				STEVANUS,LANCE		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210812182049705		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000255575		LYONS		JOHN		19460721		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3400 TAYLOR CREEK ROAD				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0807:MM00017S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		RETIRED		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957360		IN		08/07/2021 22:41:00		08/12/2021 14:28:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796		ORANGE		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED										Yes		A0-B20210807121001810		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000324134		TROTTER		ROMUS		19720716		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7215 CAMILO RD				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0904:MM00030S		20210904		20210904		20210904		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				U		N		CREW		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031528		IN		09/04/2021 22:03:00						20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PUBLIX				STONE,DIANE		SI		32952		No		A0-B20210904165754548		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000023888		NOVOTNY		JOSEF		19550906		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3125 LIONEL RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00037S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040015364		OUT		08/31/2021 16:48:00				SNF-OTHER		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				DETZER,MARIA		M		32754		No		A0-B20210831031503463		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000180261		HOPPING		CHARLES		19500530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6353 DANE AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0806:MM00036S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				U		N		RE		U				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039955125		IN		08/06/2021 16:05:00		08/10/2021 16:05:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOPPING,PAULINE		W		32927		Yes		A0-B20210806102937535		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000131972		PILAR		STEVEN		19360617		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2618 PINEAPPLE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00018S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85				N		N		RETIRED		U						N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039966734		IN		08/11/2021 18:20:00		08/17/2021 21:09:00		SNF-VISTA		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KENT,TAMMY		FR		32754		No		A0-B20210811120931064		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000059738		GARVIN		BERNICE		19340227		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1195 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00018S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210827		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040009946		IN		08/28/2021 13:55:00		09/05/2021 18:30:00		E		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								MET		METHODIST		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NE				COOPER,BEVERLY COOKIE		DAU		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210828095106411		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000225949		JARVIS		ELDRA		19630126		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1434 LARKCOURT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00018S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		SALES		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039956198		ER		08/06/2021 14:28:00		08/06/2021 19:58:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		WAL-MART				JARVIS,FLORENCE		M		32927		No		A0-B20210806142650399		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464422		LYONS		LEONARD		19481023		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		211 COACH CLUB DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00100S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		PILOT		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946421		IN		08/03/2021 23:04:00		08/19/2021 09:24:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		3		PRO		PROTESTANT		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				LYONS,JUDY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210803185004754		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000037237		STOKES		DELLARESE		19610330		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1620 ELIZABETH AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00008S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		U		NE		Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039979273		IN		08/17/2021 07:41:00		08/23/2021 15:00:00		PHH		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				STOKES,DEVIN		SON		32780		No		A0-B20210816160019877		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000438760		SMITH		MARY		19400813		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1510 YORKTOWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00041S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		81		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040006629		ER		08/26/2021 20:34:00		08/26/2021 23:17:00		AMA		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,JOHN DAVID		H		32796		No		A0-B20210826203407217		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464366		CROUCH		REX		19641012		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3046 WINDOVER WAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00031S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N				Y				20210727		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939046		IN		08/02/2021 09:14:00		08/02/2021 10:35:00		AMA		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		VA		VAOPTUM		VA		OTHER		VA CCN OPTUM										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		FEDERAL GOVERNMENT				CROUCH,MICHELLE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210801183851741		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000438760		SMITH		MARY		19400813		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1510 YORKTOWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00007S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		81				N		N				Y				20210823		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00040015059		IN		08/30/2021 23:08:00		09/05/2021 18:38:00		HHS		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,JOHN DAVID		H		32796		No		A0-B20210830174751319		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000177874		JENSEN		VICKIE		19521213		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		260 S CHRISTMAS HILL RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:IM00005S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958236		IN		08/09/2021 03:12:00		08/13/2021 16:48:00		PHH		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		HOMEMAKER				JENSEN,GARTH W		H		32796		No		A0-B20210808161816757		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463665		BYRD		VIRGINIA		19280425		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1075 SOLAMERE DR APT 107				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00003S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		93				N		N				N				20210725		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039957618		IN		08/08/2021 00:39:00		08/09/2021 17:36:00		H		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MUCCI,JILL		DAU		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210807171135578		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000177329		JENSEN		GARTH		19431217		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		260 S CHRISTMAS HILL RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:IM00007S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		RE		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958251		ER		08/08/2021 16:28:00		08/09/2021 05:34:00		H		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JENSEN,VICKIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210808162757875		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000138434		BAILEY		GLADYS		19331117		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		513 BUTTERFLY COVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00012S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87				N		U		RE		Y				20210818		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039983127		ER		08/17/2021 23:32:00		08/18/2021 07:03:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BAILEY,DENISE DAUGH IN LAW		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210817233220773		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000067717		ELDER		RUTH		19350313		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3687 ALAN DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00064S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		86				N		N		RE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039940143		IN		08/02/2021 12:53:00		08/04/2021 15:16:00		E		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WITTENBERG,LORETTA		DAU		32174		Yes		A0-B20210802092322391		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000000435		RODENBAUGH		YVONNE		19360428		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2392 TAYLOR ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00048S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85				U		N		RETIRED		Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992276		IN		08/20/2021 22:23:00		08/31/2021 04:30:00		E		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC TRAD		B		BC		BCBS TRADITIONAL/INDEMNITY		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				RODENBAUGH,MIKE		SON		32754		Yes		A0-B20210820165138343		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051008		THORNE		BOBBY		19310701		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3121 DAVIS ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00043R		20210824		20210824		20210824		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		90		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993076		IN		08/21/2021 19:05:00		08/29/2021 15:56:00		PHH		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC TRAD		B		BC		BCBS TRADITIONAL/INDEMNITY		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				THORNE,BARBARA		FO		32754		Yes		A0-B20210821123203532		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000459643		STIRES		STARLA		19520330		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1742 AYSHIRE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00041S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				U		N				U				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039960216		IN		08/09/2021 16:58:00		08/25/2021 21:40:00		HOF		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KABISCH,TERI		LP		32796		No		A0-B20210809114748668		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000435021		LINTON		PAUL		19521103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3325 KENTUCKY ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00028S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957576		IN		08/07/2021 18:12:00		08/20/2021 13:57:00		E		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				LINTON,PATRICIA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210807162753339		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464631		FRAZIER		IRMA		19301020		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2225 KNOX MCRAE DR 174B				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00009R		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		90				N		N				N						Y		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039975156		IN		08/14/2021 06:02:00		08/25/2021 15:08:00		SNF-ROYAL		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		MET		METHODIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		RE		RETIRED		NONE				FRAZIER,PAUL		SON		32707		Unable to respond		A0-B20210814005434968		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000186745		DONAHUE		ROBERT		19531004		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		285 YUMAS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00077S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				N		N				Y				20210720		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938964		IN		08/02/2021 10:31:00		08/26/2021 15:38:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		MH		CIGHLTHSP		MCAREMC		OTHER		CIGNA HEALTH SPRING *ER ONLY*		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DONAHUE,LAURA K		W		32796		No		A0-B20210801173827348		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070698		WILHELM		DENISE		19551020		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		660 LINDSAY AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0821:MM00024S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65				U		N				Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992862		IN		08/21/2021 13:28:00		08/27/2021 15:49:00		HOF		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				WILHELM,RICHARD H		H		32927		Yes		A0-B20210821100700242		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000426267		STUEHRENBERG		CARL		19470429		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4443 OLYMPIC DRIVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0817:IM00013S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		RE		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039981360		ER		08/17/2021 11:29:00		08/17/2021 19:00:00		AMA		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE		VETERANS		VA		OTHER		VETERANS HOSPITAL OF ORLANDO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				STUEHRENBERG,IRENE		W		32927		No		A0-B20210817112857364		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444678		RICHARDS		MICHELLE		19690208		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		8046 WINDOVER WAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00054S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52				N		U		NE		Y				20210804		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039947056		IN		08/04/2021 12:42:00		08/19/2021 18:07:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		VA		VAOPTUM		VA		OTHER		VA CCN OPTUM										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CROUCH,REX		H		32780		No		A0-B20210804084257072		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465014		WALLACE		TIMOTHY		19600224		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		116 S GRANNIS AVE APT 1				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00039S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				Y		N				Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040025900		IN		09/02/2021 15:31:00		09/04/2021 22:29:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.								NON		NO PREFERENCE		VA		VAOPTUM		VA		OTHER		VA CCN OPTUM										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				PITTMAN,SHIRLEY		SI		00000		No		A0-B20210902120619566		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000055814		CRANDALL		EDWARD		19460429		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00010S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039964770		OUT		08/11/2021 09:30:00		08/11/2021 17:45:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				CRANDALL,TENSEL		W		32796		No		A0-B20210810182312658		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051605		SIPLEN		SHERLYN		19781230		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		157 PINECREST ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00013S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42				Y		N				Y				20210730		Y		N		N				U		N				P		A00039938485		OUT		08/01/2021 07:01:00		08/04/2021 15:20:00		AMA		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		VERMA,SHYAM MD		U07.1		COVID-19		5		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BANKS,MARY E		M		32780		Yes		A0-B20210801022454347		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000022811		HOLLOWAY		BRENT		19640309		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3716 MAGOON AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00040S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57				U		N		NE		Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039988761		IN		08/19/2021 19:07:00		09/03/2021 14:42:00		E		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		VERMA,SHYAM MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SEMONSKI,BETHANIE (POA)		SI		32754		No		A0-B20210819155141937		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464468		SAILER		LISA		19950709		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		145 ALHAMBRA ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00049S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		26		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039952213		ER		08/05/2021 12:21:00		08/05/2021 16:35:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		WAHL,WILLIAM A, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		MERITAETN		AETNA		OTHER		MERITAIN AETNA										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SAILER,DIANA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210805122150857		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000438136		MCCOY		MARY		19570103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1510 YORKTOWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0901:MM00055S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040023574		IN		09/01/2021 20:00:00				H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SMITH,MARY		FR		32796		No		A0-B20210901170632263		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000025567		WHITE		TONYA		19711022		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		608 PALMETTO ST APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:IM00016S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		HOME HEALTH AIDE		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039989058		ER		08/19/2021 19:00:00		08/19/2021 21:41:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SISTER 2 SISTER HOME CARE				WHITE,ALDEN		H		32780		No		A0-B20210819190005146		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000048466		LESTER		BALLARD		19340730		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1832 HAMMOCK RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00030S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87				U		N		R		N				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993811		OUT		08/22/2021 16:20:00		08/26/2021 17:00:00		SNF-OTHER		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MOR		MORMON		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				LESTER,DORIS A		W		32796		No		A0-B20210822113507015		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000003996		MCCULLOUGH		LILLIE		19650505		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		PO BOX 503				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00053S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039944301		IN		08/03/2021 13:57:00		08/12/2021 19:17:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				DESUE,BETTY J		M		32754		Yes		A0-B20210803105228612		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000014280		CRABTREE		DAVID		19410911		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3675 GRANDPERRIN RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00071S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				Y		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039981253		IN		08/18/2021 01:17:00		08/22/2021 14:29:00		PHH		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		WORSLEY,WENDY L. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CRABTREE,BARBARA N		W		32754		Yes		A0-B20210817111205324		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461816		ROBINSON		FREDERICK		19420621		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1972 ENTERPRISE LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00052S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				Y		N		RETIRED		Y				20210831		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026247		IN		09/02/2021 18:22:00		09/04/2021 15:51:00		HOF		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		YANDEL,STEPHEN H, DO								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROBINSON,JUDY		W		32796		No		A0-B20210902131019645		09/09/2021 07:45:01





Race

		Patient Race

		WHITE				Race

		WHITE				White		301

		WHITE				Black		67

		ASKU				Asian		2

		WHITE				Other		25

		WHITE				Unknown		2

		WHITE				Not Hispanic or Latino						374

		WHITE				Hispanic or Latino						21

		WHITE				Unknown						2

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		OTHER

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		OTHER

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		ASIAN

		ASIAN

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		ASKU

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE





Race

		



Race/Ethnicty

Number of COVID-19 Patients

August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Race and Ethnicity



Ethnicity

		Patient Ethnicity

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Ethnicity

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Not Hispanic or Latino						374

		Unknown				Hispanic or Latino						21

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Unknown						2

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Total						397

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Unknown

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino





Ethnicity

		



Ethnicity

COVID



Gender

		Gender		Gender

		F		F

		M		M

		M		M		August 2021 Gender

		M		F		Male		195

		M		F		Female		202

		M		F		Total		397

		F		M

		F		M

		M		F

		F		F		August 2020 Gender

		M		M		Male		16

		M		F		Female		13

		F		F		Total		29

		M		M

		M		M

		F		M

		F		M

		M		M

		F		M

		M		F

		F		F

		F		M

		F		M

		F		M

		F		M

		F		F

		F		F

		F		M

		F		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M





Gender

		



Gender

Number of COVID-19 Patients

August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Gender



Age

		



August 2020 vs August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Gender



		August 2021 Age		August 2020 Age

		53		49								Aug-21						Aug-20

		31		60								0-19		31				0-19		0

		32		61								20-29		32				20-29		1

		51		54								30-39		51				30-39		1

		67		69								40-49		43				40-49		5

		72		33								50-59		72				50-59		6

		78		61								60-69		71				60-69		7

		33		85								70-79		53				70-79		6

		46		26								80+		44				80+		3

		82		49								Total		397				Total		29

		37		85

		38		54

		20		79

		34		75

		47		46

		30		55

		55		60

		51		59

		42		59

		22		68

		48		72

		19		62

		0		76

		55		40

		41		40

		13		82

		50		73

		30		76

		79		57

		72

		68

		28

		67

		69

		80

		61

		71

		83

		68

		70

		54

		70

		74

		49

		58

		3				20-29

		17				30-39

		0				40-49

		7				50-59

		15				60-69

		16				70-79

		5				80+

		47

		63

		14

		38

		15

		36

		65

		65

		53

		56

		25

		39

		60

		27

		80

		84

		72

		70

		66

		85

		59

		59

		54

		72

		84

		71

		73

		82

		64

		64

		68

		91

		31

		49

		48

		74

		51

		54

		84

		62

		74

		24

		58

		54

		63

		51

		66

		14

		55

		83

		52

		30

		84

		64

		44

		77

		58

		83

		49

		33

		77

		59

		38

		82

		80

		78

		82

		35

		78

		70

		82

		27

		78

		0

		54

		83

		73

		83

		83

		64

		68

		68

		66

		58

		55

		60

		69

		59

		13

		18

		17

		0

		29

		64

		67

		64

		89

		78

		52

		56

		55

		55

		44

		21

		1

		39

		30

		37

		61

		38

		28

		60

		41

		59

		54

		61

		55

		65

		31

		49

		50

		40

		22

		39

		43

		14

		23

		52

		28

		29

		38

		43

		28

		53

		0

		31

		59

		36

		58

		68

		54

		27

		22

		23

		30

		44

		29

		59

		36

		39

		60

		27

		52

		31

		79

		61

		23

		24

		58

		62

		36

		24

		40

		17

		12

		30

		40

		60

		46

		35

		30

		59

		58

		52

		63

		28

		54

		53

		56

		63

		42

		59

		63

		48

		57

		31

		19

		29

		68

		56

		59

		60

		73

		66

		28

		42

		0

		34

		21

		41

		77

		73

		60

		75

		69

		59

		33

		66

		61

		53

		79

		58

		80

		41

		75

		60

		64

		64

		35

		57

		89

		75

		11

		30

		91

		58

		61

		78

		86

		28

		79

		80

		76

		76

		49

		57

		47

		92

		43

		87

		0

		71

		43

		51

		14

		38

		17

		37

		3

		31

		1

		68

		69

		51

		71

		56

		67

		91

		56

		43

		40

		49

		33

		42

		37

		41

		41

		30

		30

		60

		64

		56

		31

		48

		51

		46

		36

		76

		76

		45

		62

		54

		28

		24

		31

		66

		38

		27

		78

		59

		48

		35

		74

		93

		80

		65

		65

		52

		85

		64

		83

		33

		74

		75

		60

		77

		76

		67

		75

		49

		66

		71

		85

		87

		58

		72

		60

		81

		56

		81

		68

		93

		77

		87

		86

		85

		90

		69

		68

		90

		67

		65

		74

		52

		61

		75

		42

		57

		26

		64

		49

		87

		56

		79

		79





		



Aug-21

Aug-20

patient age

August 2020 vs August 2021 covid-19 patients age





parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

August 2020 vs August 2021 Age 


Chart1

		0-19		0-19

		20-29		20-29

		30-39		30-39

		40-49		40-49

		50-59		50-59

		60-69		60-69

		70-79		70-79

		80+		80+



Aug-21

Aug-20

Patient Age

August 2020 vs August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Age

31

0

32

1

51

1

43

5

72

6

71

7

53

6

44

3



PMC_Covid19PositiveEPI

		Sending Facility CLIA		Sending Facility Name		Medical Record Number		Patient Last Name		Patient First Name		DOB		Patient Race		Patient Ethnicity		Gender		Patient Address1		Patient Address2		Patient City		Patient State		Patient Zip		Service Area Zip		Accession Number		Specimen Collected Date		Received Date		Finalized Date		LOINC Code		LOINC Description		Local Code		Local Code Description		Test Result		Reference Range		Abnormal Flag		SNOMEDResult Code		Performing Lab Name		Age 30525 0		KIT DEVICE IDTYPE		First Test For Condition 95417 2		Employed In Health Care 95418 0		Occupation 85658 3		Symptomatic 95419 8		Symptom 75325 1		Date Of Symptom Onset 65222 2		Hospitalized Due To COVID 77974 4		In ICU 95420 6		Residesin Congregate Care 95421 4		Specify Congregate Setting 75617 1		Pregnancy Status 82810 3		Student Teacher Other Faculty 63511 0		Name Of School 66280 9		Test Result Flag		Account Number		Patient Status		Admit Date Time		Discharge Date Time		Discharge Disposition ID		Test Report Date		Test Ordered Date		Performing Facility Zip		Patient Residence County		PCP		Diagnosis		Diagnosis Name		Diagnosis Seq ID		Religion ID		Religion Name		Financial Class ID		Primary Insurance ID		Primary Insurance Group ID		Primary Claim Group		Primary Insurance Name		Secondary Insurance ID		Secondary Insurance Group ID		Secondary Claim Group		Secondary Insurance Name		Employee Status ID		Employment Status		employer name		employer zipcode		Next Of Kin Name		Next Of Kin Relationship ID		Next Of Kin Postal Code		Vacinated COVID Response		Visit ID		Report Refresh Date

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000190039		BAILLARGEON		BRENDA		19680214		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4805 LEMON ST				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0813:MM00063S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53				N		N		CORRECTIONS OFFICER		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974977		ER		08/13/2021 20:00:00		08/14/2021 01:27:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		AETNA		AETNA		OTHER		AETNA HEALTHPLANS										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STATE OF FLORIDA EMPLOYEES				BAILLARGEON,PETER F		H		32926		No		A0-B20210813200031244		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318576		KISH		KENNETH		19900524		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1755 POINCIANNA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00048S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				N		N		DESIGN SPECIALIST		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993381		IN		08/22/2021 05:10:00		08/28/2021 21:12:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		QINETIQ NORTH AMERICA				KISH,ALBERT		F		32927		No		A0-B20210821195407876		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000084265		ARIEUX		ADOLPH		19881202		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6890 CALIPH AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0815:MM00052S		20210815		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		32				U		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976170		IN		08/15/2021 20:35:00		08/22/2021 01:33:00		E		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		NASA		32815		ARIEUX,DOROTHY		W		32927		No		A0-B20210815141648956		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464508		DANGELO		ANTONIO		19700609		ASKU		Unknown		M		UNKNOWN				UNKNOWN		UK		00000		OUT OF AREA		0807:IM00002S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039956958		ER		08/06/2021 23:20:00		08/07/2021 06:10:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796						U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																								No		A0-B20210806231906620		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000072063		DURRANT		DARREN		19540408		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2820 ECON AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0820:IM00018S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		D		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992474		ER		08/20/2021 21:56:00		08/20/2021 23:55:00		AMA		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		MOR		MORMON		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				DURRANT,DONNA		W		32754		No		A0-B20210820215600470		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000159872		WORRELL		DAVID		19490410		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6248 BAMBOO AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0801:MM00021S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		R		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938675		ER		08/01/2021 11:42:00		08/02/2021 07:00:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				WORRELL,DAVID M JR		SON		32927		Yes		A0-B20210801113946374		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000209677		MATHEWS		CORDIE		19430217		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		17409 CAUDEL ROAD				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0821:IM00008S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993324		ER		08/21/2021 17:38:00		08/22/2021 08:37:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		ORANGE				U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MATHEWS,DINA		DAU		32833		No		A0-B20210821173712115		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000259396		BAILLEY		LAUREN		19871025		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1180 TITUS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00066S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210713		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939210		ER		08/01/2021 20:59:00		08/02/2021 04:25:00		LWOMA		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		CHAMP		CHAMPVA		CHAMPUS		CHAMPVA		CHAMPVA CENTER										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BAILLEY,ANDREW		H		32796		No		A0-B20210801205853026		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000236139		LANGDON		ROBERT		19750526		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		225 KNOX MCRAE APT 6				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00014S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		46		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		PROCESSING		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032385		ER		09/05/2021 17:16:00		09/05/2021 20:45:00		H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNKNOWN				HOWARD,LINDA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210905171408005		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000400097		ANDREU-REAL		URSULA		19380912		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7135 HUNDRED ACRE DR				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0814:MM00025R		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				Y		N		RETIRED		N				20210814		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974902		IN		08/14/2021 01:16:00		08/17/2021 17:24:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOFFMAN,VERENA		DAU		U		Yes		A0-B20210813184925130		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000439217		DEL GRIPPO		DAVID		19840524		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2535 HUTCHISON PL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00035S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37				N		N		GENERAL MANAGER		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958202		ER		08/08/2021 15:59:00		08/08/2021 18:15:00		AMA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		FRANKS TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE				RALLO,KATHERINE		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210808155935969		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000064725		KEMMERLING		KEVIN		19821003		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		123 Reading Avenue				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:CS00007R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		Y				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974068		OUT		08/13/2021 13:33:00		08/13/2021 13:34:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		KEMMERLING,MARY JANE		M		32796				A0-B20210813133152362		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000203501		KLAUSER		KRISTEN		20010606		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5905 ORSINO LN				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0814:MM00019S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		20				U		U		ADMIN		Y				20210814		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00039975057		ER		08/13/2021 21:59:00		08/14/2021 12:21:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		KLAUSER,KERI A		M		32927		No		A0-B20210813215635639		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000234876		PATEL		SAAGAR		19870706		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		409 MACON DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00007S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		34				N		N				Y				20210812		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993423		IN		08/22/2021 05:26:00		08/25/2021 21:20:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		HIN		HINDUISM		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				PATEL,RAJ		F		32780		No		A0-B20210821204159150		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464733		GONZALEZ		ANIBAL		19730922		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		1276 LITTLE OAK CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00068R		20210823		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		47				N		N		DRIVER		Y				20210817		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039994322		IN		08/23/2021 06:14:00						20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD										NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SWIFT TRANSPORTATION				MANADAREZ,YURI		W		32780		No		A0-B20210823041345315		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000167103		BURGESS		SHANNON		19910509		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1172 TITUS AVENUE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:IM00015S		20210829		20210829		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011314		ER		08/29/2021 21:38:00		08/30/2021 02:40:00		AMA		20210830		20210829		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				KOPIE,RENEE J		M		32780		No		A0-B20210829213833597		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000081159		MAGEE		RUJEANIA		19660731		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3410 DARYL TER				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00034S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				Y		U		UNEMPLOYED		Y				20210814		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00039975446		IN		08/14/2021 17:11:00		08/16/2021 15:59:00		E		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		3		MET		METHODIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				RICHARDSON,JESSE		UNC		32780		No		A0-B20210814133938141		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000181603		HALL		STEVEN		19690915		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2810 BROCKETT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0815:MM00004S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51				U		U		FINISHER		Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039975867		IN		08/15/2021 10:34:00		08/15/2021 19:05:00		E		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BOSTON WHALER		32032		SILVIA,BECKY		SI		00007		No		A0-B20210815035204307		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463895		CROOK		APRIL		19790405		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3455 CHENEY HWY, UNIT 190		UNIT 190		TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:IM00014S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00040026866		ER		09/02/2021 15:00:00		09/02/2021 18:21:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BEST WESTERN				NONE,PER PT		S		32796		No		A0-B20210902150046716		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000188239		ROBINSON		JACOB		19990810		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1825 KIRBY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00028S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		22				N		N				Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039994181		IN		08/23/2021 06:00:00		08/26/2021 14:50:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				CHIMKA,RICHARD		GF		32796		No		A0-B20210822211217753		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000029268		SPELLMAN		LASHANDA		19720920		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		608 PALMETTO APT A				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00022S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210801		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039956784		ER		08/06/2021 19:05:00		08/07/2021 03:09:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		QUALITY INN KENNEDY SPACE CENT				GRAYSON,ALFREIDA B		M		32780		No		A0-B20210806190552165		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000462912		MARQUEZ		LISBETH		20011002		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		140 MINNA LANE, APT 209		APT 209		MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0802:MM00023R		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		19		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039939376		IN		08/02/2021 06:26:00		08/04/2021 22:00:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY				AQUINO,ELADIO		SIGN OTH		32953		No		A0-B20210802045509375		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464384		AQUINO MARQUEZ		ALLISON		20210802		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		140 MINNA LANE, APT 209		APT 209		MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0803:MM00089S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				Y		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941919		IN		08/02/2021 13:36:00		08/04/2021 22:00:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD										NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY				MARQUEZ,LISBETH A		M		32953				A0-B20210802134902359		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000089616		HUBBARD		AMIE		19660511		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		915 S PARK AVE APT 69				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00025S		20210806		20210806		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039956875		IN		08/07/2021 03:34:00		08/12/2021 17:13:00		H		20210807		20210806		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		CY				KIMBROUGH,CYTHNIA		SI		32796		No		A0-B20210806203645755		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463503		LANCASTER		CRYSTAL		19800414		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2730 DONNA DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00007S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		CALL CTR REP		Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039970710		ER		08/12/2021 15:05:00		08/12/2021 17:44:00		AMA		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		FREEDOM AIR AND PLUMBING				LANCASTER,MICHAEL		H		32796		No		A0-B20210812150523928		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286665		LANGDON		SARAH		20080207		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		225 KNOX MCRAE DR  APT 6				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00012S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		13		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		MINOR		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		jackson middle schoo		P		A00040032401		ER		09/05/2021 17:18:00		09/05/2021 20:45:00		H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				LANGDON,ROBERT		F		32780		No		A0-B20210905171845574		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000022903		BRITT		PRISCILLA		19710303		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2612 ORANGE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00012S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		50				N		N		NE		Y				20210822		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031700		IN		09/05/2021 02:39:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD										NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NE				WALKER-WRIGHT,KOKEISHA		DAU		.		Yes		A0-B20210904204624732		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458728		MITCHELL		JESSICA		19910213		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1305 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00071S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		RN		Y				20210804		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039953807		ER		08/05/2021 17:06:00		08/05/2021 21:24:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		TH		UHC COMSVC		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		UHC COMMUNITY SVC										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				GOODRICH,MARVIN		SIGN OTH		32780		Yes		A0-B20210805170545122		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000214798		FELIKS		BEATRICE		19420115		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3440 SCOTT DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00052S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				Y		N				Y				20210801		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039939111		IN		08/01/2021 23:45:00		08/21/2021 18:41:00		SNF-OTHER		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED										No		A0-B20210801192533578		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464768		CRANDALL		MARY		19490107		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00056S		20210821		20210821		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72				N		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993415		IN		08/22/2021 00:57:00		08/26/2021 15:15:00		HOF		20210822		20210821		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CRANDALL,JAUNITA		SI		32796		No		A0-B20210821203419989		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464632		HOLLAN		LINDA		19530502		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2786 BROCKETT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0815:MM00005S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N				Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975172		IN		08/14/2021 06:11:00		08/25/2021 12:00:00		H		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOLLAN,ROBERT		H		32754		Yes		A0-B20210814021526920		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000147479		STANSELL		AUDREY		19930325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4295 HOG VALLEY RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00031S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28				N		N				Y				20210807		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974928		IN		08/14/2021 07:09:00		08/17/2021 16:13:00		PHH		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STUDENT										No		A0-B20210813190212393		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000448689		FOSSMAN		ARNOLD		19540423		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		405 INDIAN RIVER AVE APT 1210				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00009S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				U		N		R		Y				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957808		IN		08/08/2021 10:32:00		08/13/2021 14:45:00		H		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		OTH		OTHER		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WOYAK,NORBERT		BR		53220		No		A0-B20210807224042622		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000242664		THOMPSON		LON		19520515		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3328 BARTON STREET				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00061S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				N		U				Y				20210727		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00039938857		IN		08/02/2021 06:47:00		08/15/2021 18:38:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		VA		VETERANS		VA		OTHER		VETERANS HOSPITAL OF ORLANDO		AETNA MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		AETNA MEDICARE		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				THOMPSON,SARA		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210801151309252		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000007291		TAYLOR		SIDNEY		19410325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4125 HEMLOCK LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00023S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		RE		Y				20200803		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039956735		IN		08/07/2021 07:15:00		08/17/2021 18:25:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		RE		RETIRED		RE				TAYLOR,BARBARA W		W		32780		No		A0-B20210806184023973		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000011111		MARTIN		MONA		19600722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4304 LONDON TOWN RD APT 126				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00011S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		DISABLED		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974753		ER		08/13/2021 16:26:00		08/13/2021 22:15:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				RACHELS,ALANA		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210813162619310		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000052726		CRANDALL		TENSEL		19491210		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00023S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				U		N		NE		Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976253		IN		08/16/2021 12:39:00		08/21/2021 15:30:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		HOMEMAKER				CRANDALL,EDWARD V		H		32796		No		A0-B20210815184217907		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000325144		SMITH JR		HEWEY		19380131		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7 INDIAN RIVER AVE APT 306				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00011R		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				N		N		R		Y				20210811		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974761		IN		08/14/2021 01:29:00		08/21/2021 18:29:00		HOF		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,LANA		W		32796		Yes		A0-B20210813163310253		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000412470		LINTON		PATRICIA		19530124		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3325 KENTUCKY ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0807:IM00009S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210731		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957584		IN		08/08/2021 03:59:00		08/15/2021 18:25:00		HHS		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE		RE		RETIRED		RE				LINTON,PAUL		H		32796		No		A0-B20210807163506555		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000126015		DICKLOW		DOREEN		19510405		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5325 BLOUNTS RIDGE RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00042S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70				N		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975529		IN		08/15/2021 11:11:00		08/23/2021 13:36:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD				U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROLLINS,ELIZABETH M		DAU		32754		Yes		A0-B20210814164035589		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000001022		SMALL		ROBERT		19661028		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		531 MENDEL LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00015S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				N		N		LINEMAN		Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968623		IN		08/12/2021 11:27:00		08/20/2021 14:34:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		ALEXANDER,PATRICIA A. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		.				SMALL,MICHELE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210812085609631		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464968		BINTLIFF		CATHERINE		19510518		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		88 SKYLARK AVE APT 712				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0831:MM00052S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70				U		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040016834		IN		08/31/2021 20:13:00						20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		ALEXANDER,PATRICIA A. MD								U		UNKNOWN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY				BINTLIFF,MARK		S		00000		No		A0-B20210831110253038		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000413788		BROWN		RONALD		19470205		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3277 FIRST AVE LOT 51				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0903:IM00017S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210831		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030769		IN		09/03/2021 21:45:00		09/08/2021 17:45:00		PHH		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		DEBRA K ALLEN, ARNP								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BLAKE,PENNY		DAU		04217		No		A0-B20210903163233584		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000402449		JERVAY		BRETT		19720514		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		190 E OLMSTEAD DR UNIT A15				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00050S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		N		FIREARM SPEC		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030462		IN		09/03/2021 18:13:00		09/06/2021 17:55:00		H		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		ARCHER,ASHLEY M. APRN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		VALUE PAWN & JEWELRY				HUBBARD,STACY		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210903143629962		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464597		WILLMAN		DALE		19630504		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 NIDY AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00024S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		N		SOLID WASTE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969720		IN		08/12/2021 13:44:00		08/28/2021 18:30:00		PHH		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		BADDERS,ALISON APRN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SOLID WASTE				WILLMAN,JANA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210812115324335		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000436059		MEDEIROS		MASON		20180317		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 S PARK AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00035S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		3				Y		N		NE		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957626		ER		08/07/2021 17:28:00		08/07/2021 19:24:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		MOLINAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MOLINA HEALTHCARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MEDEIROS,WILLIAM		F		32780		No		A0-B20210807172715625		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000233233		HODGE		HUNTER		20040527		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7310 SOUTH US HWY 1				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0904:IM00002S		20210904		20210904		20210904		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031486		ER		09/04/2021 14:33:00		09/04/2021 16:32:00		H		20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				HODGE,JAMES A		F		32780		No		A0-B20210904143247963		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461649		CORTORREAL ALBA JR		JANCE		20210405		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0827:MM00055S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				Y		N				Y				20210825		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040008260		ER		08/27/2021 11:44:00		08/27/2021 17:08:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				BONILLA,SAMANTHA M		M		32927		No		A0-B20210827114233156		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000401452		WILLIAMS		AMIYLA		20140805		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1840 HALLUM AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00045S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		7				N		N				Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011090		ER		08/29/2021 17:26:00		08/29/2021 19:44:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				WILLIAMS,WILLIE		F		32796		No		A0-B20210829172627539		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464792		RODRIGUEZ		MICHAEL		20060811		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		1104 N SINGLETON AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00013S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		15		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		astronaut		P		A00039995774		ER		08/23/2021 11:38:00		08/23/2021 14:30:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		BARIMO,DOUGLAS G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				FERNANDEZ,ANA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210823113751093		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000262554		CHENOWETH		ABIGAIL		20040911		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3105 BARBARA LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00040S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		16				N		N				Y				20210826		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		virtual		P		A00040016479		ER		08/31/2021 10:15:00		08/31/2021 15:13:00		CCH-ARNOLD		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				CHENOWETH,STEPHANIE		M		32796				A0-B20210831101529582		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000446942		RODWELLER		MALACHI		20160624		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5664 TRAVIS ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00019S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		5				N		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		Pinewood		P		A00039995485		ER		08/23/2021 10:41:00		08/23/2021 12:15:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR										No		A0-B20210823103743768		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000087249		MARTIN		TONYA		19731102		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3350 MAEBERT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:IM00014S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		47		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210803		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039981329		ER		08/17/2021 11:24:00		08/17/2021 15:17:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				ELLIS,JANICE		M		32754		No		A0-B20210817112248616		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000157802		MONROE		WILLIAM		19580113		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3210 US HWY 1 LOT 39				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00002R		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				N		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039963822		IN		08/11/2021 05:41:00		08/19/2021 17:35:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MONROE,DAWN		W		32754		No		A0-B20210810123652404		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000268479		HODGE		LAYLA		20070712		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7310 SOUTH US HWY 1				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0902:IM00013S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026676		ER		09/02/2021 14:32:00		09/02/2021 16:45:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				HODGE,TRISHA A		M		32780		No		A0-B20210902143155014		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318200		FOSTER		JOSHUA		19830705		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1210 VANDERBILT LANE				COCOA		FL		32922		OUT OF AREA		0817:MM00003S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38				N		U				Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039978960		ER		08/16/2021 14:47:00		08/17/2021 01:55:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		CAMPING WORLD				FOSTER,COURTENAY		W		32922		No		A0-B20210816144718807		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464653		WRIGHT		NEYAMIAH		20060304		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		709 TIMBER TRACE LN, APT 103		APT 103		TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0815:IM00003S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		15		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210814		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		EMMA JEWEL		P		A00039976071		ER		08/15/2021 12:54:00		08/15/2021 16:47:00		H		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BLACKMAN,SANDY		M		32780		No		A0-B20210815125328765		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070936		TAYLOR		QUANTINA		19840917		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1045 NOVA TERRACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:IM00013S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		CREW		Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039988852		ER		08/19/2021 16:20:00		08/19/2021 18:13:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		MAGELLMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MAGELLAN COMPLETE CARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				JENKINS,NATASHA		SI		32780		No		A0-B20210819162005592		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000423015		WHITE		DAVID		19560722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 S PARK AVE APT 15				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0830:MM00053S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982988		IN		08/18/2021 11:26:00		09/04/2021 13:19:00		H		20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		3		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KAAV,LINDSEY		DAU		00000		Yes		A0-B20210817194736183		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000423015		WHITE		DAVID		19560722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 S PARK AVE APT 15				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00041S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982988		IN		08/18/2021 11:26:00		09/04/2021 13:19:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		3		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KAAV,LINDSEY		DAU		00000		Yes		A0-B20210817194736183		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000182296		NICKERSON		VINCE		19670924		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1909 OLD DIXIE HWY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00050S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53				N		U		GENERAL LABOR		Y				20210824		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039997481		IN		08/24/2021 14:06:00		08/29/2021 16:32:00		PHH		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SHENLINE				NICKERSON,BONNIE J		W		32796		No		A0-B20210824004455240		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000254769		RUPPE		DENNIS		19650831		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		390 AKORN ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0803:MM00027S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				Y		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039943485		ER		08/03/2021 08:24:00		08/03/2021 12:09:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		RUPPE,DAVID		BR		32775		No		A0-B20210803082332353		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000191944		DAVENPORT		CHEROKEE		19960329		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		975 CAROLINA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0904:IM00001S		20210904		20210904		20210904		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		25		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		CASHIER		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031395		ER		09/04/2021 12:14:00		09/04/2021 15:36:00		H		20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		AMBETTER		COMM		OTHER		AMBETTER										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		THE DOLLAR STORE				DAVENPORT,RAMONA S		M		32796		No		A0-B20210904121342238		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000418333		SAPPLETON		TAMARA		19811112		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2835 E MAIN ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00031S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946827		ER		08/04/2021 07:51:00		08/04/2021 16:00:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		BREVARD HEALTH ALLIANCE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		TERMINAL SECURITY SOLUTIONS				SAPPLETON,HEADLY		F		32754		No		A0-B20210804074857229		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000133736		DONAHUE		LAURA		19600917		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		285 YUMAS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00030S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		U		DAYCARE PROVIDER		Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039943204		ER		08/03/2021 06:52:00		08/03/2021 16:35:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		BLACK,JANIS G DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DONAHUE,ROBERT J		H		32796		No		A0-B20210803065144792		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000155486		STEADMAN		HAILEY		19930910		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3661 SUNNY DRIVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0831:IM00001S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		OPTICIAN TECH		Y				20210830		N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00040015372		OUT		08/31/2021 05:39:00		08/31/2021 07:45:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		CAITO,CHRISTINA M DO		U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		OPTICAL OUTLETS				TAYLOR,KELLI		M		32709				A0-B20210831053928602		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000008314		RICHARDSON		JESSIE		19401004		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1520 CRAIG AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00059S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		OWNER		Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939079		OUT		08/02/2021 22:01:00		08/05/2021 17:41:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		MET		METHODIST		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		RICHARDSON LANDSCAPING CO,INC				RICHARDSON,JESSIE JR		SON		32780		Yes		A0-B20210801190313839		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000313995		PANSA		PATSY		19370902		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		848 CRESTWOOD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00049S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				U		N				Y				20210806		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039974738		IN		08/13/2021 21:31:00		08/16/2021 16:06:00		HOF		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MCKNIGHT,DAVID		FR		32796		Altered mental status		A0-B20210813160707561		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000282114		KOSTER		LAWRENCE		19490218		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3513 NELSON PLACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00040S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72				N		N		RE		Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003683		IN		08/26/2021 14:34:00		09/03/2021 20:30:00		PHH		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KOSTER,MELANIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210826071838850		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000317944		HADLEY		ROBERT		19510819		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1045 NOVA TERRACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0820:IM00010S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210817		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039991401		ER		08/20/2021 12:48:00		08/20/2021 16:03:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				HADLEY,JOSHUA P		SON		U		Yes		A0-B20210820124807632		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000027073		MURRAY		TYRONE		19550313		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		125 S GRANNIS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00047S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				N		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961594		IN		08/10/2021 11:36:00		08/14/2021 20:35:00		PHH		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		3		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SANDERS,MARY ALICE		SI		32754		No		A0-B20210809163434762		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000068041		LEECH		BARBARA		19360508		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1040 S MARS CRT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0829:IM00007S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010746		IN		08/29/2021 14:34:00		09/03/2021 18:36:00		PHH		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		CHAPLA,JERAM P MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JENSEN,WILLIAM		SON		32780		No		A0-B20210829093811498		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000159982		HOPKINS		ANNETTE		19611022		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4101 HOG VALLEY RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0830:IM00001S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		NE		Y				20210827		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00040011488		IN		08/30/2021 12:01:00						20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		COHEN,LEON A MD								BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				COLLINS,JENNIFER/CHRISTOPHER		NEPHEW		32754		No		A0-B20210830051939170		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000127442		ST MARIE		RONALD		19620503		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1770 WINDOVER OAKS CIR 72				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00064S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N		RE		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030942		IN		09/03/2021 21:36:00		09/06/2021 17:06:00		PHH		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		DAVIS,RANDAL J. DO								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DIGNAZIO,RHONDA		SI		32780		Yes		A0-B20210903191451990		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000251850		BASKIN		GEORGE		19661130		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1045 S PARK AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00022S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		DISABLED		N						Y		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040006504		IN		08/27/2021 03:24:00				H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		DAVIS,RANDAL J. DO								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FULK,AUTUMN		SIGN OTH		32819		No		A0-B20210826171817752		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074698		GRIFFIN		DIANA		19490718		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		12 N DIXIE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0901:IM00009S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040021693		IN		09/01/2021 15:28:00		09/03/2021 16:29:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		DAVIS,RANDAL J. DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOVIS,MARK		BR		32927		No		A0-B20210901094131008		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000163220		BARRIAL		NICOLASA		19361206		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		4745 E KEY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0906:MM00009S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210902		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032674		IN		09/06/2021 16:23:00						20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BARRIAL,BELKIS		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210906085703539		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000407496		GILLILAND		WANDA		19500726		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2631 WHITE OAK LANE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00020S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				N		U		RETIRED		Y				20210818		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039982939		IN		08/18/2021 03:08:00		08/19/2021 18:33:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BOWER,STACY		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210817184206195		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444299		SHREWSBURY		HAROLD		19480202		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3801 PINE ST				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0815:MM00037S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				U		N		RE		U				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976089		IN		08/15/2021 19:55:00		08/21/2021 20:35:00		E		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SHREWSBURY,SHEILA J		W		32926		Yes		A0-B20210815130037210		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000419469		KATOGYRITIS		ANNA		19390203		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3690 OAKHILL DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00004S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				N		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971536		IN		08/13/2021 07:44:00		08/13/2021 09:57:00		E		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		ORX		ORTHODOX		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KATOGYRITIS,SOFIA		DAU		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210813010230324		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000407683		ALBARRACIN		MARGARITA		19570306		ASIAN		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		19717 SHELDON ST				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0809:IM00003R		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		CASE MGR		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039959002		OUT		08/09/2021 09:50:00		08/09/2021 09:51:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		ORANGE		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		ALBARRACIN,LUIS E		H		32833				A0-B20210809090857078		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000407683		ALBARRACIN		MARGARITA		19570306		ASIAN		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		19717 SHELDON ST				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0823:CS00008R		20210823		20210823		20210827		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		U		CASE MGR		N						N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039995816		OUT		08/23/2021 11:44:00		08/23/2021 11:45:00		H		20210827		20210823		32796		ORANGE		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		ALBARRACIN,LUIS E		H		32833				A0-B20210823114027281		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000182255		PIRTLE		MARY		19530523		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		718 WALKER ROAD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00006S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N		NE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957592		IN		08/08/2021 10:23:00		08/13/2021 20:05:00		SNF-VISTA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				HENNESSEY,LOIS		SI		33815		No		A0-B20210807165327101		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000284775		BOWMAN		JEANNE		19290923		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3432 TACKETT DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00030S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		91				U		U				U				20210802		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039978499		IN		08/16/2021 21:36:00						20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD								COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BOWMAN,GARVIN		H		32796		Altered mental status		A0-B20210816132534721		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000253799		UDDO		DOLORES		19900118		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2400 SWEETWATER CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0828:SM00003R		20210828		20210828		20210830		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVID19Q.R1		COVID-19 SARS CoV 2 RNA		DETECTED		Not Detected		A		260373001		Quest Diagnostics #22522		31				N		N		VET TECH PHARMACY		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009060		OUT		08/28/2021 09:16:00		08/28/2021 09:17:00		H		20210830		20210828		20153		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		WINTER PARK VETERINARY HOSP				UDDO,TERRI		M		32754				A0-B20210827143241550		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000025370		FIELDING		THEODORE		19711005		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3057 ELDER STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00058S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		N		ASSISTANT PARTS MGR		Y				20210803		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039978945		IN		08/16/2021 21:15:00		08/21/2021 17:00:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		DELVADIA,RASIKLAL N MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD CHRYSLER				FIELDING,CLAIRE M		M		00000		No		A0-B20210816143746738		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000190547		GRAHAM		ADRIANE		19730209		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5510 KATHY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00009R		20210816		20210816		20210816		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		ER		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976600		OUT		08/16/2021 08:09:00		08/16/2021 08:10:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		DEROCHER,JAYNE E ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		GRAHAM,DOUGLAS H		H		32780				A0-B20210816073617176		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000449124		STEWART		MARTHA		19461219		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2172 KINGS CROSS ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00081S		20210824		20210824		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				N		U		RE		Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040000507		IN		08/25/2021 06:11:00						20210825		20210824		32796		BREVARD		DITZ,FRANK G, MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				NOLAN,LINDA		SI		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210824214414104		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000208613		NORTHRUP		ROBERT		19700818		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		960 PILGRIM DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00092S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51				N		N		NE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946439		IN		08/03/2021 23:33:00		08/08/2021 18:51:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		ENSELL,BENJAMIN M. PA-C		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		SP		SP-FINA		SELF PAY		OTHER		CARE PASS PTS/FINA APPROVED										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				STANLEY,EMILY		M		32780		No		A0-B20210803185807494		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444567		THOMASON		TIMOTHY		19660927		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5380 BURGESS AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0817:MM00077R		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				N		N				Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982905		IN		08/17/2021 22:14:00		08/25/2021 17:00:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNEMPLOYED				THOMASON,ANDREA		W		32927		No		A0-B20210817172612127		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000223300		JANELLE		ARTHUR		19361103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2212 HERITAGE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00008S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				U		N				Y				20210905		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040031908		IN		09/05/2021 10:19:00		09/08/2021 19:41:00		HHS		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JANELLE,JEAN		W		32780		No		A0-B20210905053727365		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000183502		SULLIVAN		RAYMOND		19590406		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6960 CAMDEN AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0823:IM00004S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		62		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039994710		ER		08/23/2021 08:30:00		08/23/2021 13:22:00		AMA		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				SULLIVAN,KALAYA		W		32927		No		A0-B20210823083036234		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000196229		WALDERS		JAMES		19460927		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5205 INTERNATIONAL AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00075S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				Y		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039981303		IN		08/18/2021 01:25:00		09/05/2021 22:30:00		E		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		FLAHERTY,JOHN W MD								COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WALDERS,NANCY C		W		32754		No		A0-B20210817112210151		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000189857		GRAHAM		NICHOLAS		19970619		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5510 KATHY DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00014R		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		ST		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961404		OUT		08/09/2021 16:38:00		08/09/2021 16:39:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STUDENT				GRAHAM,ADRIANE J		M		32780				A0-B20210809155821285		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000135059		FLANNERY		TAMMY		19621225		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5110 WINCHESTER DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:IM00018R		20210831		20210831		20210831		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		SPECIAL PROC X 7360		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040017428		OUT		08/31/2021 13:35:00		08/31/2021 13:36:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		BRANDON,TEDDI		W		32780				A0-B20210831131923583		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000272325		PHIPPS		CINDY		19670215		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2226 TROPIC ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:IM00002S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		MEDICAL RECORDS		Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975214		ER		08/14/2021 07:40:00		08/14/2021 13:15:00		H		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		FLORIDA HEALTH CARE PLANS				PHIPPS,TERRY		H		32796		No		A0-B20210814074017857		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063192		VEST		ANDREA		19580116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2610 WILMETTE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00010R		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				N		N		CLERICAL		Y				20210728		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039952387		IN		08/06/2021 06:32:00		08/15/2021 20:10:00		ICF-SEAPI		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		HARBOR POINTE				BENNETT,NANCY		FR		32780		No		A0-B20210805124959660		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000314482		COWART		DAWN		19700604		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1535 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00009R		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		PHARMACY TECH EX7476		Y						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039963723		OUT		08/10/2021 13:51:00		08/10/2021 00:00:00				20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		GALFO,MARK S MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		COWART,RON		H		32780				A0-B20210810121258231		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000082338		GLENN		KATHY		19550518		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7755 S US1 HWY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:CS00009R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974407		OUT		08/13/2021 14:51:00		08/13/2021 14:52:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		GLENN,JAMES D MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRO		PROTESTANT		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		COAST ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC												A0-B20210813143655479		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000271859		HOFFMAN		BLAKE		20060926		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3280 CRAGGY BLUFF PL				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0817:CS00006R		20210817		20210817		20210818		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				N						N		N		N				N		STUDENT		U		P		A00039980222		OUT		08/17/2021 08:44:00		08/17/2021 08:45:00		H		20210818		20210817		32796		BREVARD		GONZALEZ,LUIS A, MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										AD		ACTIVE DUTY MILITARY		US ARMY				HOFFMAN,DOUG		F		32926				A0-B20210817083832401		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065534		BROWN		LOVOYCE		19660630		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6500 ADDIE AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0824:CS00013R		20210824		20210824		20210827		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N		RN		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996954		OUT		08/24/2021 14:24:00		08/24/2021 14:25:00		H		20210827		20210824		32796		BREVARD		GUIRGUIS,HANY S, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		7		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS		32780		BROWN,JAMES		H		32927				A0-B20210823155627301		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000165021		MARLOWE		DORIS		19380908		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2607 MIDDLEHURST RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00057S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		NE		Y				20210805		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039953872		IN		08/06/2021 12:00:00		08/11/2021 16:56:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		HANNA,MADONNA MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,BETH		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210805194307967		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461985		KNIGHT		SECILY-MARIE		19690110		ASKU		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		386 SNOOK PL				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0820:IM00003S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U		CHIEF ESTIMATOR		Y				20210819		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039989280		ER		08/20/2021 04:41:00		08/20/2021 06:53:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		HARDOON,ABRAHAM MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		LUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOCAL 29				KNIGHT,EDWARD		H		32927		Yes		A0-B20210820043910370		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000111741		WILLIAMS		ADEENA		19910508		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2120 WATTS DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00045S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		N		DCP		Y				20210807		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039974522		ER		08/13/2021 15:20:00		08/13/2021 22:19:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		HERRERA-SOTO,MARTA R, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		Devereux				WILLIAMS,ANNIE BELL		GM		32780		No		A0-B20210813151955517		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000223300		JANELLE		ARTHUR		19361103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2212 HERITAGE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00003S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		84				U		N				Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997440		IN		08/24/2021 05:05:00		08/26/2021 20:50:00		HHS		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		HOLFELDER,ROBERT, PA-C		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JANELLE,JEAN		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210823234450458		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000106453		KOONTZ		FRANKLIN		19570601		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3595 SABLE PALM LN UNIT N				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00037S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210720		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039947502		IN		08/04/2021 13:53:00						20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		HOLFELDER,ROBERT, PA-C								PRE		PRESBYTERIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KOONTZ,STEPHEN		BR		07043		Unable to respond		A0-B20210804100712564		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000131812		ROLAND		JENNIFER		19761028		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4519 WELLINGTON LANE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00039S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		44				N		U		HAIR DRESSER		Y				20210821		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039992714		IN		08/21/2021 20:52:00		08/26/2021 17:59:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ALLURE SALON (MEDICAL LEAVE)				ROLAND,WAYNE L		F		32754		No		A0-B20210821075048892		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000097397		BAUGH		ERNESTINE		19440207		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00019S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77				N		U				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039983044		IN		08/18/2021 08:32:00		08/25/2021 12:14:00		E		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BAUGH,DEWEY E		H		32796		Yes		A0-B20210817205518648		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000267427		BROWN		MICHAEL		19621221		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3258 PHEASANT TRL				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00029R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		N		LOGISTICS		Y				20210810		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961784		IN		08/10/2021 14:30:00		08/13/2021 16:00:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HARNISH,LYNNE		W		32754		No		A0-B20210809182122607		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000226030		STEWART		ROBERT		19380418		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3710 KLOSS ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00019S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				U		U		RETIRED		U				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039979877		IN		08/17/2021 16:46:00		08/24/2021 17:37:00		HHS		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				STEWART,DOROTHY		W		32754		Yes		A0-B20210817063846656		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000029101		JOHNSON		LEE		19720908		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3135 S CASPER PL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00061S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		U		GENERAL CONTRACTOR		Y				20210805		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039950696		IN		08/05/2021 16:35:00		08/16/2021 19:08:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				JOHNSON,CARLA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210805083008539		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000082909		COOPER		ZACHARY		19880618		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5051 CAMBRIDGE DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00003S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		MECHANIC		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039972013		ER		08/13/2021 08:30:00		08/13/2021 12:00:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		MOORE'S ALIGNMENT				NIDY-WATERS,LAURA L		M		32754		No		A0-B20210813083017158		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074681		COMSTOCK		GERALD		19440207		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3452 KITTLES ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00035S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040006306		IN		08/26/2021 22:42:00		09/08/2021 14:42:00		SNF-VISTA		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROBINSON,JESSE		U		32754		Yes		A0-B20210826163151746		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464849		BAKER		BESS		19610913		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1169 S PARK AVE APT F				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0825:MM00045S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040002677		IN		08/25/2021 20:44:00		08/29/2021 17:48:00		H		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				LIEBERMAN,RANDALL		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210825142228430		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065557		HANOVER		ROBERT		19821109		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5265 BLOUNTS RIDGE RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00016S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961800		ER		08/09/2021 19:25:00		08/09/2021 23:55:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		HANOVER,TERRY L		M		32754		No		A0-B20210809192509114		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000092871		MIGDALSKI		LEON		19390317		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3040 LAS PALMAS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00034S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210801		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039951041		IN		08/05/2021 11:21:00		08/17/2021 21:58:00		E		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MIGDALSKI,ELIZABETH J		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210805093239000		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000095264		POULIOT		PAUL		19410412		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		955 CAROLINA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00017S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				Y		N		RE		Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010712		IN		08/29/2021 10:56:00		09/03/2021 21:33:00		HOH		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				POULIOT,SUSAN G		W		32796		No		A0-B20210829090638519		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000061240		POULIOT		SUSAN		19430202		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		955 CAROLINA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00032S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				U				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040005928		IN		08/26/2021 20:26:00		08/29/2021 16:57:00		H		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		NONE				POULIOT,PAUL		H		32796		No		A0-B20210826152236176		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051285		DETZER		MARIA		19390813		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3595 LIONEL RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0824:IM00024S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				U				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997606		IN		08/25/2021 06:33:00		08/31/2021 18:47:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MILLER,KAREN		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210824062604029		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000237220		FLOYD		KRISTI		19860601		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6720 DIXIE WAY				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00011S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35				N		Y		MA		Y				20210727		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039957022		IN		08/07/2021 14:07:00		08/12/2021 14:47:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		NORTH BREVARD PEDIATRICS				PLANTE,SHERRI		M		32754		No		A0-B20210807074216929		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000047719		MURPHY		GEORGE		19430521		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1156 TITUS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00051S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				U		N		RETIRED		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975537		IN		08/14/2021 23:27:00						20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RE				MURPHY,SHERRY S		W		32796		Yes		A0-B20210814171936599		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000431776		AKERS		SCOTT		19510622		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		221 HARMONY LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00018R		20210823		20210823		20210824		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		70		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		Y						N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039996616		OUT		08/23/2021 14:41:00		08/23/2021 14:42:00		H		20210824		20210823		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				AKERS,EILEEN		W		32780				A0-B20210823143931669		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000240091		MAULDIN		MARTHA		19390818		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1125 LANE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00051U		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		82				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039932470		IN		07/30/2021 17:15:00						20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MUTUAL OMA		COMM		OTHER		MUTUAL OF OMAHA (SUPPLEMENTAL)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MAULDIN,LARRY E		H		32780				A0-B20210730082200466		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000142095		MURPHY		NICHOLAS		19940714		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1156 TITUS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00028S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		D		Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039954714		IN		08/06/2021 15:33:00		08/20/2021 05:21:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MURPHY,SHERRY/GEORGE		GM		32796		No		A0-B20210806091553522		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000235845		VICTORIA		AUDREAN		19430424		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5570 N US HIGHWAY 1				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0907:MM00076S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				U		N		RE		Y				20210907		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040036741		IN		09/07/2021 20:43:00						20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		ITANI,NABIL S DO								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CHAMPVA		CHAMPUS		CHAMPVA		CHAMPVA CENTER		RE		RETIRED		RE				VICTORIA,JEFFREY		SON		32927		No		A0-B20210907174807642		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465064		MINNOE		LUKA		20210722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		623 HILLCREST AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00015S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				Y		N				Y				20210905		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031932		ER		09/05/2021 06:53:00		09/05/2021 16:12:00		CCH-NEMOUR		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		JAIN,TARUN, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MINNOE,COURTNEY		M		32796		No		A0-B20210905065244695		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000204524		YOUNGMAN		TERESA		19660913		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4500 GREENHILL ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0828:MM00009S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				U		U		OFFICE MANAGER		Y				20210824		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00040009516		OUT		08/27/2021 23:27:00		08/28/2021 12:57:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		KNAPPMAN,JOHN MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UCF				YOUNGMAN,JAMES E		H		32927		No		A0-B20210827164254581		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000306199		ACUFF		GALE		19380725		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4770 PERIWINKLE LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00049U		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040015414		IN		08/31/2021 11:46:00				H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		KNAPPMAN,JOHN MD								BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ACUFF,LOUISE		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210831063346016		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000421054		POMPEY		MARY		19480413		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		915 GIBSON STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00051S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				Y		U		RE		Y				20210808		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039958277		IN		08/09/2021 00:58:00		08/25/2021 14:14:00		SNF-VISTA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		KRUBEL,RICHARD C, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		LUT		LUTHERAN		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DENSON,ALBERTA		AUNT		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210808170345802		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464536		RICE		MICHAEL		19380127		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5437 HASTINGS ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0815:MM00040R		20210815		20210815		20210815		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				N		N				Y				20210808		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958327		IN		08/08/2021 22:06:00		08/20/2021 18:41:00		PHH		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CROSS,MICHELLE		DAU		32926		No		A0-B20210808191517604		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464536		RICE		MICHAEL		19380127		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5437 HASTINGS ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0816:CS00006S		20210816		20210816		20210818		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				Y				20210808		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958327		IN		08/08/2021 22:06:00		08/20/2021 18:41:00		PHH		20210818		20210816		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CROSS,MICHELLE		DAU		32926		No		A0-B20210808191517604		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000304322		CURREN		WILLIAM		19570210		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		120 SKY LANE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00016S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				U		N		NE		Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039990163		IN		08/20/2021 15:28:00		09/06/2021 18:09:00		PHH		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD								BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NE				SCHANKLAND,ANNE		SIGN OTH		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210820091808082		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464382		ADAMS		RONALD		19530604		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4812 ARCHER CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00080S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941828		ER		08/02/2021 13:43:00		08/02/2021 22:47:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ADAMS,MARIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210802134222625		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000405892		ADAMS		MARIE		19521224		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4812 ARCHER CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00025S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				Y		U		RE		Y				20210807		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039957493		IN		08/07/2021 17:30:00		08/19/2021 04:00:00		E		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ADAMS,RON		H		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210807143609948		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000093207		GREEN		SONYA		19550722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1556 E POWDERHORN RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00033S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				Y		N		R		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958178		IN		08/08/2021 21:51:00		08/21/2021 18:37:00		E		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD								NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				YOUNG,KRISTEN		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210808145530779		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000298719		FALWELL		EDITH		19630206		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6512 RIDGE CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00043S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		N				Y				20210821		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040004731		IN		08/26/2021 14:26:00						20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		KURUSANGANAPALLI,NAGAMANI, MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BEN'S PAINT SUPPLY				FALWELL,CHRIS		H		32780		No		A0-B20210826110321266		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000168636		ZINKOVICH		MARGARET		19650910		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4702 MARENGO LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0909:MM00018S		20210909		20210909		20210909		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				U		U		CUSTOMER SERVICE		Y				20210908		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00040039026		OUT		09/08/2021 23:58:00						20210909		20210909		32796		BREVARD		LUCIANI,DIANE, DO								NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		HELLO DIRECT				ZINKOVICH,SARAH		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210908120759082		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248904		BOYLAN		PATRICK		19610810		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1759 POINCIANA CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00057S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		N		PROPELLANT MECHANIC		Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969266		IN		08/12/2021 16:52:00		08/15/2021 18:20:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		MARSHALL,BENJAMIN G. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AMENTUM				BOYLAN,JANET		W		32796		No		A0-B20210812104420555		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000126236		FRIZZELL		DIANE		19510914		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1618 TROPIC ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00057S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				Y		N		RETIRED		Y				20210801		N		N		Y				N		U				P		A00039939194		IN		08/02/2021 02:50:00		08/08/2021 13:29:00		HOF		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		MARSHALL,BENJAMIN G. MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		RE		RETIRED		NONE				THACKER,JOHN		SIGN OTH		32796		Yes		A0-B20210801205117427		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464330		JOYNER		DAWN		19620610		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2760 LIBERTY AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00013S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N		RE		Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039950977		IN		08/06/2021 00:50:00		08/08/2021 17:47:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		MARSHALL, MIRANDA BRITTANY MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MADDOX,DONALD		H		32780		No		A0-B20210805092012780		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000276214		SMITH		TANAYJAH		20080415		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2070 MYRTLE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0906:IM00002S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		13		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210904		N		N		N				U		STUDENT		James Maddison		P		A00040032823		ER		09/06/2021 11:35:00		09/06/2021 13:27:00		H		20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				STOKES,ERICA B		M		32754		No		A0-B20210906113407265		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000224385		MCQUARRIE		BRITTANY		20030807		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6372 LEONARD ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0818:IM00015S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		18		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039985858		ER		08/18/2021 16:40:00		08/18/2021 19:20:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		AETNABETT		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		AETNA BETTER HEALTH *ER ONLY*										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				MILLER,CHRISTINA		AUNT		32927		No		A0-B20210818163931241		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464603		WATTS		JAYLEN		20040608		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		618 TIMBER TRACE LN APT 208				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00006S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039970397		ER		08/12/2021 13:59:00		08/13/2021 00:19:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		CMS19		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		CMS TITLE 19 (XIX)										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		STUDENT				WATTS,KELVIN		F		32780		No		A0-B20210812135506149		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000459412		OJEDA		OTHANIEL		20201218		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2335 FOX HOLLOW DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00015S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039964739		ER		08/10/2021 17:43:00		08/10/2021 22:00:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		MITRA,SHIVANI, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				ARZU,KARLA M		M		32796		No		A0-B20210810174135034		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000457755		CORDERO		DAVID		19920821		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		7166 ANN CATHERINE CT				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0906:MM00030S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29				N		N		UN		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032963		IN		09/06/2021 17:32:00						20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		MODI,DIXITKUMAR N MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		W		WORK COMP		WC		OTHER		WORKERS COMP										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CORDERO,CONSUELITA		M		32927		No		A0-B20210906134019180		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000203797		ZAMBOS		JOHN		19570831		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3660 MUIRFIELD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0827:MM00068R		20210827		20210827		20210827		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		Y		DR		Y						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009268		OUT		08/27/2021 15:15:00		08/27/2021 15:16:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		MODY,NARESH V MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		W		WORK COMP		WC		OTHER		WORKERS COMP		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JOHN ZAMBOS				MODY,NARESH		FR		32780				A0-B20210827151139438		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000094097		FRYE		MARK		19531201		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4215 BURKHOLM RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00019S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				N		N		RE		Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969209		IN		08/12/2021 17:02:00		08/17/2021 17:42:00		HHS		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				FRYE,LAURA A		W		32754		No		A0-B20210812103627321		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070723		MORGAN		KYRA		19570216		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3395 ROYAL OAK DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00002S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		U		NE		Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971098		IN		08/13/2021 00:45:00		08/17/2021 19:02:00		PHH		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				KUTASI,ASHLEY		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210812165354445		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000418518		KEENER		NANCY		19311017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3319 DELAWARE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0904:MM00011R		20210904		20210904		20210904		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		89		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210819		Y		N		N				N		N		n		P		A00039989025		IN		08/19/2021 21:58:00		09/06/2021 18:47:00		H		20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WELLS,CONNIE		SI		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210819173101796		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065830		BAKER		MARY		19421120		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4040 STUART LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00041S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				N		U		RE		Y				20210814		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039975388		IN		08/14/2021 16:17:00		08/22/2021 05:30:00		E		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		MORALES,CARMEN E MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SWIRE,PENNY		FR		32796		Yes		A0-B20210814124413189		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000161204		NEWMAN		GEORGE		19690206		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3980 HAMMOCK ROAD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00014S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52				N		N		RESTAURANT OWNER		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957345		IN		08/07/2021 14:29:00		08/17/2021 18:52:00		HHS		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955								No		A0-B20210807115802349		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464627		ROCHOWIAKPARRIS		JACQUELINE		19641223		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3350 FOX LAKE RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00007R		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		UNK		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974597		OUT		08/13/2021 15:34:00		08/13/2021 15:35:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ERC				PARRIS,WADE		H		32780				A0-B20210813153146489		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000008551		ZIMMERMAN		LARRY		19651003		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1580 FUJI DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00020S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				N		N				Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039959275		IN		08/09/2021 14:49:00		08/16/2021 18:15:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ZIMMERMAN,STEPHANIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210809094904632		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074166		COMBS		MARY		19660706		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		145 BREAKAWAY TRAIL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00045S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				N		N		BUSINESS MANAGER		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039940028		ER		08/02/2021 09:02:00		08/02/2021 12:17:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		RIVERA-MORALES,RICARDO MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH HOME HEALTH LHC GROUP				COMBS,STEPHEN		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210802090224117		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458064		BONILLA		ELIAS		19770424		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0901:MM00009S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		44				Y		U		NE		Y				20210901		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040020778		IN		09/01/2021 03:55:00						20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		MULLER,MARIE ARNP								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SOTO,MAIRENE		SIGN OTH		32927		Unable to respond		A0-B20210901013425140		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458044		BONILLA		SAMANTHA		20000629		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0901:IM00001S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		21		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210901		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00040020083		ER		09/01/2021 00:16:00		09/01/2021 03:30:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		MULLER,MARIE ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SOTO,MAIRENE		M		32927		No		A0-B20210901001543366		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461875		GHARFEH		CHARLIE		20200330		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		870 CLEVELAND ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00098S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		1		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946371		ER		08/03/2021 18:16:00		08/03/2021 23:40:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NAZARIO-MATOS,CINDY M. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		AETNABETT		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		AETNA BETTER HEALTH *ER ONLY*										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				GHARFEH,NATALIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210803181617400		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000213863		CROWTHER		ASHLEY		19811227		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2524 DOROTHY CIR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0907:MM00015S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39				Y		U		UNEMPLOYED		Y				20210907		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00040033300		ER		09/06/2021 22:43:00		09/07/2021 19:10:00		OH-ADVOTH		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		AETNABETT		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		AETNA BETTER HEALTH *ER ONLY*										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				VINECTON,DON		FO		32780		No		A0-B20210906224202313		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000107631		MIEDEMA		DONALD		19901218		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5617 YEARLING DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00005S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		U				Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039979034		IN		08/17/2021 02:42:00		08/20/2021 17:19:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		EASTERN FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE				MIEDEMA,BRITNEY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210816145801577		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000257660		DURBIN		KATHY		19840314		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		184 HOMBURG PL				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0804:MM00010S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00039946579		ER		08/04/2021 03:19:00		08/04/2021 06:33:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		HOMEMAKER				DURBIN,ANTHONY S		H		32927		No		A0-B20210804031740415		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000104375		MASEMAN		BYRON		19600303		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		405 OLEANDER PL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00013S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		N		BOAT ASSEMBLER		Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975719		IN		08/15/2021 12:49:00		08/28/2021 09:53:00		E		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		TITUSVILLE TOWERS										No		A0-B20210814211544041		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464459		WEDDING		ROBERT		19821225		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2093 HARRISON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00018S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210731		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039950571		IN		08/05/2021 18:01:00		08/07/2021 07:30:00		E		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE																		WEDDING,DONELLE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210805080007455		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000130846		HERMANSON		TAYLOR		19930408		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1308 LARK CT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0815:CS00002S		20210815		20210815		20210818		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N				Y				20210805		Y		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039975560		IN		08/15/2021 03:04:00		08/16/2021 13:45:00		H		20210818		20210815		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNKNOWN				MCCARTHY,RICHARD		F		32780		No		A0-B20210814180730235		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000247446		JONES		BRENDA		19601111		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2765 W HICKORY CIRCLE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0901:MM00059S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040023566		ER		09/01/2021 16:49:00		09/01/2021 23:00:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		KNIGHTS ARMAMENT COMPANY				JONES,SHAMON		SON		U		No		A0-B20210901164855158		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465080		SLONE JR		JACK		19800312		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3685 BUTTONWOOD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0907:IM00002S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210906		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00040033334		ER		09/07/2021 06:28:00		09/07/2021 08:50:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC HLTHOPT		B		BC		BCBS HLTH OPTIONS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SUNSHINE WELDING				RADLOFF,SHELBY		SIGN OTH		32796		Yes		A0-B20210907062626461		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464809		SANCHEZ		CRYSTAL		19620502		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		649 TIMBER TRACE LN APT 104				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00010S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59				N		N				Y				20210821		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997291		IN		08/24/2021 04:38:00		08/28/2021 16:47:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SOURCEPOINT				MCGLASSON,MARKITA		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210823195731528		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464865		MAROHNIC		NICHOLAS		19661129		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7220 MILTON AVENUE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0826:MM00030S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				U		N				N				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003873		ER		08/26/2021 08:13:00		08/26/2021 11:35:00		H		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BARR-NUNN TRANSPORTATION				MAROHNIC,LINDA		M		32927		No		A0-B20210826081129696		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464808		MALSBURY		JAMES		19591014		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		712 SW 9TH ST				FT LAUDERDAL		FL		33315		OUT OF AREA		0823:IM00020S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210817		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997234		ER		08/23/2021 18:31:00		08/23/2021 19:30:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BROWARD COUNTY SCHOOLS				MALSBURY,PAMELA		SI		33315		No		A0-B20210823182925844		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000088503		SPANGLER		DIANNE		19660310		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3478 FOX HOLLOW DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00048S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		55				U		U		CIVIL RECORDING		U				20210829		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00040011140		IN		08/29/2021 22:53:00						20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS		32780		SPANGLER,TAYLOR		DAU		32796		No		A0-B20210829181854105		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000244305		POLK		SHIRLEY		19560625		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3073 LARKIN ROAD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00047S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65				U		N		TEACHER		Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011108		IN		08/29/2021 20:57:00		09/02/2021 20:05:00		E		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		HARRIS CORPORATION		32937		POLK,RANDALL		H		32754		No		A0-B20210829172759751		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000104044		STRAEHLY		SHASTA		19900724		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2414 TAYLOR ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0816:IM00002R		20210816		20210816		20210816		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		PRINT/MARKING SUPER		N						N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039974308		OUT		08/16/2021 08:45:00		08/16/2021 11:36:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		WUESTHOFF HOSPITAL		32955		WILLIAMS,MELISSA L		M		32796				A0-B20210813141507949		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464931		ADAMS		JEANNIE		19720325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2993 TIFFANY TER				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00052S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				N		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011256		IN		08/29/2021 22:52:00		09/03/2021 18:00:00		PHH		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				ADAMS,DANIEL		H		32780		No		A0-B20210829204820382		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000065959		BLACKBURN		LARRY		19701211		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		985 ALLENDALE ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00071S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		50				Y		N		HOME IMPROVEMENT		N				20210801		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039940572		ER		08/02/2021 10:17:00		08/02/2021 18:28:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																								No		A0-B20210802101707681		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000177166		JENSEN		ROBERT		19810505		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		260 S CHRISTMAS HILL RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:IM00003S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958137		ER		08/08/2021 13:44:00		08/08/2021 16:48:00		AMA		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		JENSEN,VICKIE		M		32796		No		A0-B20210808134419568		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464540		TADEMY		DARIUS		19990804		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4740 BYRON ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0809:IM00004S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		22		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		U		OIL CHANGE		Y				20210809		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039958749		ER		08/09/2021 08:19:00		08/09/2021 12:01:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		GARDNER,ED		GF		32927		No		A0-B20210809081823742		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063697		SANDERS		GREGORY		19820530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5530 HARRISON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0810:MM00007S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39				N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958442		ER		08/09/2021 06:51:00		08/10/2021 05:10:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		HEAD,KAREN JEAN(POA)		OTH REL		00000		No		A0-B20210809064956600		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464559		BRIDGES		MELANIE		19780818		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4407 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00019S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961842		ER		08/09/2021 20:35:00		08/09/2021 23:00:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		BRIDGES,BRANDI		W		32780		No		A0-B20210809203442875		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464560		BRIDGES		JADEN		20070413		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4407 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00018S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961859		ER		08/09/2021 20:38:00		08/09/2021 23:00:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		BRIDGES,MELANIE		M		32780		No		A0-B20210809203723751		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000323396		STEELE		ZEAREA		19980313		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6380 ABISCO RD				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0802:MM00072S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		23		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		CNA		Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941406		ER		08/02/2021 12:07:00		08/02/2021 18:30:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		STEELE,DORETHEA		GM		32927		No		A0-B20210802120659238		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000422257		RODRIGUEZ		LUIS		19690428		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		962 KNOX MCRAE DR APT A				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00057S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039945167		ER		08/03/2021 12:52:00		08/03/2021 14:25:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		RIVERA,SAMANTHA		FR		32780		No		A0-B20210803125233889		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464420		GHARFEH		SHADI		19930308		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		870 CLEVELAND ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00099S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946363		ER		08/03/2021 18:09:00		08/03/2021 23:40:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		GHARFEH,NATALIA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210803180932580		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000116566		KING		STEPHON		19911030		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2815 MARS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00085S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946322		ER		08/03/2021 17:04:00		08/03/2021 19:01:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		RUTHERFORD,JOAN		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210803170354034		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464860		DEEN		JACOB		19830825		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		750 MARGIE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:IM00029S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210826		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040018525		ER		08/31/2021 18:21:00		09/01/2021 01:00:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		KNIGHT ENTERPRISES				KREUZIGER,JENNIFER		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210831182117328		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464457		JOHNSON		ANDERS		19780409		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1121 3RD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00032S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43				U		U				U				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039950282		ER		08/05/2021 04:27:00		08/05/2021 15:07:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				GIBENS,TEMPRES		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210805042634096		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000131621		WILLIAMS		SHANIKA		19930509		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2610 MITCHELL AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0907:IM00018S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		RN		Y				20210904		N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00040035883		ER		09/07/2021 13:34:00		09/07/2021 16:53:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		LIFE CARE CENTER OF ORLANDO				BROWN,MARY LISA		M		32754		No		A0-B20210907133415499		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000049750		RIMMER		BARBARA		19671205		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1596 S WASHINGTON AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00053S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		NE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939053		ER		08/01/2021 18:57:00		08/02/2021 12:13:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		MAGELLMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MAGELLAN COMPLETE CARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DIS				STOKES,LANICIA		DAU		32754		No		A0-B20210801185723341		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000462957		EDWARDS		JEREMIAH		20210605		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		186 W BROOKS CIR				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0903:MM00053S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				N		N				Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030785		ER		09/03/2021 16:38:00		09/03/2021 21:25:00		CCH-ARNOLD		20210903		20210903		32796		VOLUSIA		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				EDWARDS,SABRINA L		M		32759		No		A0-B20210903163834276		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000192399		CONTRERAS		JAMIE		19900406		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4725 SISSON RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00051S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968904		ER		08/12/2021 09:46:00		08/13/2021 00:29:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SUBWAY										No		A0-B20210812094442986		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000192207		MOORE		ARACELIS		19620329		WHITE		Hispanic or Latino		F		1235 THOREAU STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:IM00007R		20210803		20210803		20210803		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		CNA		N						N		N		N				N		N		N		P		A00039945431		OUT		08/03/2021 14:04:00		08/03/2021 14:05:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		FOSTER,MARCELIS		DAU		32780				A0-B20210803134605621		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000255566		HATCHER		CHRISTOPHER		19850315		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		906 WILLOW BRANCH DR				ORLANDO		FL		32828		OUT OF AREA		0812:MM00029S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36				Y		N				Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969993		IN		08/12/2021 16:20:00		08/15/2021 19:45:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES										AD		ACTIVE DUTY MILITARY		US ARMY				HATCHER,CANDACE		W		32828		No		A0-B20210812122613910		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000145325		BARNETT		CLIFTON		19630202		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		255 EMERSON DR NW				PALM BAY		FL		32907		OUT OF AREA		0804:MM00086S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N		LABORER		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949904		ER		08/04/2021 17:50:00		08/04/2021 23:52:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		BARNETT,MARY		SI		32927		No		A0-B20210804175019642		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464975		SCIAMMETTA		JOSEPH		19521004		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		550 TITUS ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00065S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				Y		N				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040018566		ER		08/31/2021 20:23:00		09/01/2021 03:15:00		OH-HALIF		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROBLES,JOSPEH		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210831200915817		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000056131		MURPHY		ELIZABETH		19661206		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2005 SMITH DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00065S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				N		N				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939160		IN		08/02/2021 08:36:00		08/11/2021 14:31:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		HLTH FIRST		HEALTH1ST		OTHER		HLTH 1ST COMMERCIAL (ER ONLY)										UK		UNKNOWN		MURPHY,ELIZABETH A				MURPHY,GEORGE F JR		H		32780		No		A0-B20210801203252260		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000300654		NUNNALLY		TYNEISHA		19931013		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		996 ALSUP DR				ROCKLEDGE		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0805:MM00050S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		NE		Y				20210729		N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039952734		IN		08/05/2021 23:27:00		08/06/2021 17:00:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				TABOR,STACY		M		32922		No		A0-B20210805133333674		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000183217		SMITH		LATAYSHIA		19990311		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2570 MYRTLE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0829:IM00013S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		22		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210828		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00040011116		ER		08/29/2021 17:32:00		08/29/2021 21:15:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		TUESDAY MORNING				STOKES,ERICA B		M		32754		No		A0-B20210829173203851		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000434969		GOODRICH		ASHLEY		19980722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2200 MAYFAIR WAY, APT 2		APT 2		TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0907:MM00017S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		23				U		U		CREW		Y				20210907		Y		N		U				U		U				P		A00040033292		IN		09/07/2021 03:09:00						20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		DAYS INN				BLYTHE,ALYSSA		SI		32780		No		A0-B20210906222646377		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465097		SZEWCZYK		LAURA		19910615		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4550 CAMELOT DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0908:IM00031S		20210908		20210908		20210909		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		U		SALES		Y				20210908		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00040040503		IN		09/09/2021 00:43:00						20210909		20210908		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BLUE COLLAR CAT TRANSPORTATION				JARRELL,LINDSEY		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210908181453648		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464858		KREUZIGER		JENNIFER		19770302		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		750 MARGIE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0825:IM00029S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		44		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003402		ER		08/25/2021 19:32:00		08/26/2021 02:00:00		H		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		BED BATH AND BEYOND				DEEN,JACOB		SIGN OTH		32780		Yes		A0-B20210825193158697		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464695		MILLER		JONATHAN		19920104		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6395 BANKS AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0820:MM00029S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29				N		Y		MEDICAL SCRIBE		Y				20210811		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00039990122		IN		08/20/2021 11:56:00		08/25/2021 18:14:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		MILLER,NOELLE		W		32927		No		A0-B20210820090916148		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464385		KATOGYRITIS		STAMATINA		19620415		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		3690 OAKHILL DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00081S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039941927		IN		08/03/2021 02:51:00		08/11/2021 15:17:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				HOUVARDAS,JOHN		H		32780		No		A0-B20210802134907824		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000088061		ROBERGE		MARC		19841129		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3385 WESTWOOD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:IM00015U		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039986609		OUT		08/19/2021 11:45:00		08/20/2021 08:45:00		AMA		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				ROBERGE,DORIS		M		32796		No		A0-B20210819084314501		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063697		SANDERS		GREGORY		19820530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5530 HARRISON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00030S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		39				U		N				Y				20210804		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039948401		IN		08/05/2021 03:34:00		08/05/2021 19:21:00		AMA		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				HEAD,KAREN JEAN(POA)		OTH REL		00000		No		A0-B20210804122528016		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444205		LOPEZ DE REGALADO		MARGARITA		19610728		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		1055 BREAKAWAY TRL				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0907:MM00067S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N				Y				20210907		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040036402		ER		09/07/2021 15:35:00		09/07/2021 21:06:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				STOVALL,GLADYS		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210907153512712		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000141186		BABCOCK		JACOB		19940211		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3464 TACKETT DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0830:IM00003S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011496		ER		08/30/2021 05:22:00		08/30/2021 08:30:00		AMA		20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BABCOK,PAMELA J		M		32796		No		A0-B20210830052053652		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000445441		RAMOS		ANA		19690121		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		1021 S PARK AVE APT 602				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00003S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210902		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031999		ER		09/05/2021 09:28:00		09/05/2021 16:37:00		H		20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				CALERO,KRISTIANE		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210905092641110		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000183745		HUDSON		COREY		19900903		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2385 SHADY OAK RD				MELBOURNE		FL		32935		OUT OF AREA		0903:MM00028S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				U		N				Y				20210901		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040029514		ER		09/03/2021 11:25:00		09/03/2021 14:22:00		H		20210903		20210903		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				COLE,HOPE		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210903112508999		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000460927		NAZI		NOC		19411006		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2560 ST PAULS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00015S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				N		N		NE		Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039986500		IN		08/19/2021 14:06:00		08/25/2021 19:00:00		HOF		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				NAZI,PAULINA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210819082502210		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000433310		CANNIDY		LEE		19600224		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3480 GARDEN ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0810:MM00038S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		U		NE		Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039964549		IN		08/10/2021 17:56:00		08/15/2021 09:50:00		E		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CANNADY,EUGENE		BR		32780		No		A0-B20210810153755636		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000202483		TODD		AUSTIN		19980829		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6095 WILDERNESS AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0816:IM00001S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		23		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		U				Y				20210813		U		N		U				N		U				P		A00039976386		ER		08/15/2021 23:09:00		08/16/2021 02:00:00		LWOMA		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BEYEL BROTHERS				TODD,ROBERT		F		32927		No		A0-B20210815230921048		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465017		BONILLA		TABITHA		19960921		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		4290 FAIRFAX ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0902:IM00012S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		ASST MGR		Y				20210901		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026288		ER		09/02/2021 13:15:00		09/02/2021 16:15:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BOOST MOBILE				BONILLA,IRENE		M		32927		No		A0-B20210902131520608		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000040300		RITTER		FRANK		19630605		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		HOMELESS										OUT OF AREA		0829:MM00002S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				U		N		REFUSED		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010548		ER		08/29/2021 00:25:00		08/29/2021 02:56:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				RITTER,ANNA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210829002333941		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000063756		CAMPBELL		KENDALL		19581212		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		160 N WILLIAMS AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00069S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		62				N		N				Y				20210803		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039979620		IN		08/17/2021 03:06:00		08/20/2021 17:06:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				NONE,NONE		S		32796		No		A0-B20210816192324578		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000179456		TROTTER		CALVIN		19850621		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		926 GIBSON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00018S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36				N		N				Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039935937		ER		07/31/2021 18:23:00		08/01/2021 15:11:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY																		TROTTER,ZORITA		M		32780				A0-B20210731182245275		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000283923		MARTINEZ		HUGO		19970530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5476 ANDREA ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00012S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971247		ER		08/12/2021 19:08:00		08/13/2021 02:21:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		ABR BOATS MERRITT ISLAND				HUESTO,MARIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210812190837965		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000210441		VERITY		CANDIS		19810621		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		198 OLMSTEAD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00040S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40				N		N		FAMILY ADVOCATE		Y				20210816		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00039978416		IN		08/16/2021 17:34:00		08/30/2021 12:49:00		E		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		HAMMAND,DEENA		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210816125838055		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000231366		ROBINSON		GIOVONNA		20040325		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		503 ROCKPIT RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00049S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039948294		ER		08/04/2021 12:08:00		08/04/2021 18:10:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				JENKINS,KATRINA N		M		32796		No		A0-B20210804120755607		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464810		MARSHALL		TRAVIS		20090804		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4515 DARDEN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00064S		20210823		20210823		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		12				N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997333		ER		08/23/2021 20:29:00		08/24/2021 01:00:00		H		20210824		20210823		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MARSHALL,TRAVIS		F		32780		No		A0-B20210823202854476		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286857		BOWEN		DERRICK		19901116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 N BROOKS CIRCLE				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0811:MM00020S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		N				Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039966775		IN		08/11/2021 15:58:00		08/16/2021 16:08:00		AMA		20210811		20210811		32796		VOLUSIA		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		4		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210811121827030		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000236086		STEVANUS		LANCE		19810630		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		411 DUMMIT AVE APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:IM00004S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039969910		ER		08/12/2021 12:21:00		08/12/2021 17:55:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				STEVANUS,BARBARA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210812122031621		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000303047		OJEDA		MARIA		19610722		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		2335 FOX HOLLOW DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0811:IM00015S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968144		ER		08/11/2021 20:41:00		08/12/2021 00:32:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210811203931581		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000062777		CANTRELL		MICHELE		19750717		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2240 HOLDER RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00097S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		46		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210727		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039942743		IN		08/03/2021 03:35:00						20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CANTRELL,SHAWN D		H		32754		No		A0-B20210802163505899		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464594		KNAPP		MALLORY		19860820		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		25427 CELESTIAL ST				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0812:MM00004S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35				U		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039968268		IN		08/12/2021 07:43:00		08/12/2021 18:22:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		WOLF GANG BAKERY				SMITH,CHRISTOPHER		H		32709		No		A0-B20210812030324848		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464778		KOLIFRATH		KRYSTAL		19910528		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		508 WAGER AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00033S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				U		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039993951		ER		08/22/2021 15:19:00		08/22/2021 17:23:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				MANDERMAKER,ROVERT		SIGN OTH		32796		No		A0-B20210822151922068		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000439099		MCNEELY		JOHN		19620526		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1269 EARL DR				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32952		OUT OF AREA		0905:IM00004S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		LAWN SERVICE		Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032120		IN		09/05/2021 19:53:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				CINKOTA,CHRISTINA		SIGN OTH		32952		Yes		A0-B20210905120355608		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464406		GARCIA		GRANT		19621212		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		1001 NARCISSUS LN				ORLANDO		FL		32825		OUT OF AREA		0803:MM00044S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039944210		IN		08/03/2021 13:44:00		08/18/2021 02:22:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				GARCIA,SEBASTION		SON		32707		No		A0-B20210803103705454		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464875		WILLIAMS		RALPH		19690518		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3500 CHENEY HWY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00023S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040005464		ER		08/26/2021 13:41:00		08/26/2021 17:17:00		H		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		RAMADA BY WYNDHAM				WILLIAMS,KIMBERLY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210826134027080		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464399		COLLINS		ELIZABETH		19580903		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5530 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00071S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039943782		OUT		08/03/2021 13:48:00		08/06/2021 16:30:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				COLLINS,KAYLA		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210803093528579		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464420		GHARFEH		SHADI		19930308		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		870 CLEVELAND ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00021U		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28				U		U				Y				20210805		Y		N		U				N		U				P		A00039950134		IN		08/05/2021 04:35:00		08/16/2021 18:58:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				GHARFEH,NATALIA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210804211845692		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000062807		TINSLEY		TANYA		19670119		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		140 COUNTRY CLUB DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00047S		20210811		20210811		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54				Y		N				Y				20210805		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968151		IN		08/11/2021 23:19:00						20210812		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				TINSLEY,DUSTY		DAU		00007		Unable to respond		A0-B20210811210908552		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000412492		MEDEIROS		WILLIAM		19680705		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4915 HARRISON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0816:IM00009S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		UNEMPOYED		Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039979570		ER		08/16/2021 18:44:00		08/17/2021 04:00:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNEMPLOYED				MEDIROS,MICHAEL		SON		32754		Yes		A0-B20210816184353944		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000000039		MULLINS		WANDA		19650221		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1598 PROVIDENCE BLVD				DELTONA		FL		32725		OUT OF AREA		0827:MM00028S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				U		N		NE		Y				20210825		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040006801		IN		08/27/2021 08:14:00		08/31/2021 17:37:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		VOLUSIA		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				YOUNG,ROBYN		NIECE		32725		No		A0-B20210827043957204		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465036		WAIDELICH		PAUL		19571210		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		HOMELESS										OUT OF AREA		0903:MM00021S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				Y		U				U				20210903		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040028342		IN		09/03/2021 11:47:00						20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				NONE,PER PT		S		32780		No		A0-B20210903091722416		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051222		LEWIS		TYRONIZA		19781110		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1990 BRADY GROVE RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00059S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42				N		N		HOUSEKEEPER		Y				20210830		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040030819		IN		09/03/2021 21:13:00		09/08/2021 19:39:00		H		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		TITUSVILLE NURSING & CONVALESC		32796		LEWIS,ANTOINETT C		M		32796		No		A0-B20210903165501083		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000173819		DARBY		JAMES		19611208		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3782 BROCKINGTON AVE				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0815:IM00004S		20210815		20210815		20210815		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976147		ER		08/15/2021 13:46:00		08/15/2021 17:34:00		H		20210815		20210815		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				DARBY,STACY		W		32926		No		A0-B20210815134545333		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000025800		FLENNIKEN		WILLIAM		19580130		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1355 SANTA CRUZ AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00043S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		63				Y		U				Y				20210813		U		N		U				N		U				P		A00039973946		ER		08/13/2021 13:11:00		08/13/2021 23:10:00		OH-HALIF		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				FLENNIKEN,SUE		M		32780		No		A0-B20210813131057125		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465075		ZEBROWSKI		DAVIS		19730817		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		5495 FLORIDA PALM AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0906:MM00017S		20210906		20210906		20210906		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48				N		N		DRIVER		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032773		IN		09/06/2021 22:43:00						20210906		20210906		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		DECOROUS POWER SWEEPING				ZEBROWSKI,BRANDY		W		32927		No		A0-B20210906105500361		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000440003		EVERARD		THOMAS		19640422		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		102 LAGRANGE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00060S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57				N		N		MANAGER		Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040027351		IN		09/02/2021 23:00:00		09/08/2021 16:50:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								PRO		PROTESTANT		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		GSE PARTS & ELECTRIC				EVERARD,TAMARA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210902184459183		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000442062		WILSON		MATTHEW		19891017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4105 JUPITER AV				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00020S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31				N		N		CALL CENTER		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039954102		IN		08/06/2021 06:53:00		08/17/2021 11:49:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CONSENTRIX				WILSON,TONY		F		32780		Unable to respond		A0-B20210806042757222		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000313858		DOVE		ALAYASIA		20020207		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1021 PARK AVE APT 611				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00031S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		19		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		CREW		Y				20210808		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039967419		ER		08/11/2021 14:39:00		08/11/2021 18:35:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BURGER KING/NORTH		32796		HOLLINGSWORTH,TOMIKA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210811143859691		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464675		BONILLA		CRISTINE		19920605		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3432 INDIAN RIVER PARK WAY				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:IM00001S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		29		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		U				Y				20210817		N		N		U				U		U				P		A00039979737		IN		08/17/2021 09:57:00		08/19/2021 18:18:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		UMR		COMM		OTHER		UMR										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNKNOWN				NONPER,PATIENT		S		32754		No		A0-B20210816220829270		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000419931		LATASSO		ANTHONY		19530328		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3222 BEACON ROAD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0824:IM00003S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210824		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039997515		ER		08/24/2021 02:32:00		08/24/2021 12:35:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				LATASSO,NICHOLAS		SON		32754		No		A0-B20210824023207931		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464967		WILEY		MYRON		19640921		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		15 BREVARD STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00039S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N				Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040016719		IN		08/31/2021 16:08:00		09/04/2021 15:52:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JACOBS				JOHNSON,MYECIA		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210831104605271		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000058707		NELSON		SUSAN		19620423		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1210 DALE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00076S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		PROP MGMT/INVENTORY		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949946		IN		08/04/2021 21:32:00		08/19/2021 11:57:00		E		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JACOBS TECHNOLOGY				NELSON,MARKE		H		32796		No		A0-B20210804184827111		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000058272		NELSON		MARK		19610429		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1210 DALE DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00002S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		OPERATOR		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958657		IN		08/09/2021 11:56:00		09/06/2021 14:45:00		E		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		JACOBS TECHNOLOGY				NELSON,JON		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210809075044124		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000072840		PERGERSON		JERRY		19470914		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		170 N MANTOR AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00037S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				U		U		RETIRED		Y				20210903		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040032088		IN		09/05/2021 15:31:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				PERGERSON,MARY		GDAU		32922		No		A0-B20210905115200219		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000455351		RODGERS		RANDY		19550507		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2605 COLUMBIA BLVD APT 101				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00021S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				N		N		DISABLED		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031981		IN		09/05/2021 11:18:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								JEWISH		JEWISH		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				LUVIN,VICKI		SI		33101		No		A0-B20210905091042923		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000235378		DEHART		CHRISTOPHER		19930312		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		333 ALISON DAPHNE CIR				ORLANDO		FL		32833		OUT OF AREA		0818:IM00016S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039985965		ER		08/18/2021 21:19:00		08/18/2021 23:07:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210818211945855		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000311019		HACKLEY		LYDELL		19790203		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		175 N HILLTOP DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00019S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		CREW		Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039956339		ER		08/06/2021 15:11:00		08/06/2021 22:51:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SUBWAY				TUCKER,CRYSTAL		M		32796		No		A0-B20210806151148085		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464959		SCOTT		BELLA		20210831		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		232 EAST TOWNE PLACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00015U		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040015752		IN		08/31/2021 08:04:00		09/02/2021 14:55:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AREA WIDE PROTECTIVE				NICOSON,TORI A		M		32796				A0-B20210831081706265		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000140677		RUTHERFORD		JOAN		19861107		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2455 MITCHELL AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00086S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		34		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				U				20210801		N		N		U				U		N				P		A00039946314		ER		08/03/2021 17:03:00		08/03/2021 19:00:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				KING,STEPHON		SIGN OTH		32796		No		A0-B20210803170312438		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000254131		GROOVER		TIBRE		19990930		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		520 S BROWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0821:MM00014S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		21				N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039992680		ER		08/21/2021 07:21:00		08/21/2021 12:05:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE										No		A0-B20210821072103282		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000091460		ROUSH		ALANA		19800402		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4761 PINE NEEDLE ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00027S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41				N		N		SERVER		Y				20210808		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039967351		IN		08/11/2021 17:00:00		08/13/2021 20:00:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		CARRABBAS ITALIAN GRILL				WILSON,JASON		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210811142813990		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000188753		NIX		JOSEPH		19431014		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4145 CALENDULA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0901:MM00058S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77				U		N		RET		Y				20210831		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040023624		IN		09/01/2021 19:35:00		09/06/2021 16:43:00		HOF		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				NIX,MARGARET E		W		32796		Altered mental status		A0-B20210901173333362		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000170677		GORDON RADLE		VIRGINIA		19480522		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5039 CAMBRIDGE DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00037S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		73				N		N				Y				20210811		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039987771		IN		08/21/2021 08:26:00		09/06/2021 15:30:00		PHH		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE								PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CHAMPVA		CHAMPUS		CHAMPVA		CHAMPVA CENTER		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				REESE,HANDLEY		H		32754		No		A0-B20210819120352640		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464995		SKYERS		CHEREE		19610802		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1919 NW 47TH ST				MIAMI		FL		33142		OUT OF AREA		0901:IM00016R		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040022196		OUT		09/01/2021 14:40:00		09/01/2021 14:41:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ELLIS,COURTNEY		DAU		32796				A0-B20210901104553223		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464835		CHARLES		OLEDA		19460404		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		PO BOX 74				HARTWOOD		VA		22471		OUT OF AREA		0825:MM00007S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00040000630		IN		08/25/2021 05:34:00		08/25/2021 17:45:00		PHH		20210825		20210825		32796				NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				EGGER,REVA		S		32796		Yes		A0-B20210825035830694		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464562		SHEPPARD		KAREN		19510924		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2600 COX RD				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0809:MM00058S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				N		N				Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961891		IN		08/10/2021 01:30:00		08/13/2021 19:12:00		PHH		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SHEPPARD,JON		SON		32926		No		A0-B20210809210729123		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000426765		MORRIS		JERRY		19611021		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1331 CUPID AV				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0801:IM00001S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		CONSTRUCTION		Y				20210724		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938550		IN		08/11/2021 09:33:00		08/13/2021 07:13:00		E		20210801		20210801		32796		ORANGE		NONE,NONE		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREWER PAVING,INC				MORRIS,TARA		DAU		U		No		A0-B20210801064659260		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000283801		STINCHCOMB		NATOSHA		19880315		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1635 LEACH CIRCLE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00031S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992375		IN		08/21/2021 00:35:00		09/07/2021 19:02:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD								CHR		CHRISTIAN		T		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING																		MCHARDY,SANDY		M		32780		Unable to respond		A0-B20210820180529820		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000083298		LEWIS		ROGERS		19550824		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1990 BRADY GROVE RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0907:IM00021R		20210907		20210907		20210907		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210903		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040034753		ER		09/07/2021 10:57:00		09/07/2021 18:22:00		H		20210907		20210907		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD								BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				LEWIS,ANTOINETTE C		W		32796		No		A0-B20210907105447119		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000081111		NIEHOFF		MARGARET		19591017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4260 ROBINS HILL CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00046U		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		N				Y				20210826		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040008039		IN		08/27/2021 21:17:00		09/06/2021 14:06:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				NIEHOFF,TIMOTHY A		H		32754		No		A0-B20210827104129736		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000210873		RAPANARO-MCCORMICK		LORIANN		19680325		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4420 LANCASTER LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00007S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		53				U		N		D		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997564		IN		08/24/2021 08:24:00		08/25/2021 12:50:00		H		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,ALUINO L MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MCCORMICK,CHRIS J		H		32796		No		A0-B20210824041449404		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000462707		TOLLIVER		PAULINE		19420713		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3970 RIDGEWOOD DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00052S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		R		Y				20210803		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039951983		IN		08/05/2021 18:28:00		08/13/2021 15:23:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		OCHOA,KARIN A MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				TOLLIVER,JASON		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210805114510353		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000200617		SMITH		MICHAEL		19630518		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		848 WILLOW WOOD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00013S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039964515		ER		08/10/2021 15:24:00		08/11/2021 04:43:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		OROURKE,FAYE E, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										RE		RETIRED		NONE				WALLACE,KIMBERLY		FR		U		No		A0-B20210810152436818		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000424082		CZOCK		DUWAYNE		19410716		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1705 JESS PARRISH COURT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0825:MM00048S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				U		N		RE		Y				20210825		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040002891		IN		08/26/2021 12:23:00		08/26/2021 19:40:00		HOF		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		PATEL,TANMAY A MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CZOCK,JEFF		NEPHEW		55313		No		A0-B20210825152738000		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000410189		LATASSO		NICHOLAS		19791013		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3222 BEACON RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00052S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039948781		IN		08/04/2021 23:32:00		08/11/2021 18:17:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT		SIMPLYMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SIMPLY/CLEAR HEALTH ALLIANCE		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ALLEN,BARBARA		FR		32754		No		A0-B20210804133059705		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318186		PORZIG		MARTHA		19460722		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2135 MAYFAIR WAY LOT 56				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0825:MM00034S		20210825		20210825		20210825		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				Y		U		RE		Y				20210825		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040001489		IN		08/25/2021 14:39:00		09/02/2021 16:45:00		HHS		20210825		20210825		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				RUTHERFORD,HOPE		GDAU		32796		Yes		A0-B20210825103314366		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000251985		HOUSER		LORI		19610827		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3495 TRACY CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00046S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N				U				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996822		OUT		08/23/2021 17:09:00		08/25/2021 15:13:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				QUINTERO,ROBERTO		SIGN OTH		32754		No		A0-B20210823153358783		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000018281		CORN		DAVID		19570721		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		716 WALKER RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00031S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		N				Y				20210826		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039967815		IN		08/12/2021 00:24:00						20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO								MET		METHODIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CORN,ANGELA		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210811164409978		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000018281		CORN		DAVID		19570721		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		716 WALKER RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0908:MM00052U		20210908		20210908		20210908		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039967815		IN		08/12/2021 00:24:00						20210908		20210908		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO								MET		METHODIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CORN,ANGELA		DAU		32780		Yes		A0-B20210811164409978		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000240391		CONRAD		HEATHER		19860505		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1281 PRAIRIE LN APT 11308				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:IM00019S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210813		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982616		ER		08/17/2021 15:56:00		08/17/2021 22:30:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		QUINTYNE,DAVID R, DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				CONRAD,MARCIA L		GM		32922		No		A0-B20210817155600307		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000250246		PARRISH		PHILLIP		19640203		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1337 MEADOW LARK DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0810:IM00006S		20210810		20210810		20210810		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		FOOD & BEV MANAGER		Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039962717		ER		08/10/2021 09:22:00		08/10/2021 14:20:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		QUINTINITA,ZARINA J, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				PARRISH,GRACE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210810092159570		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000418518		KEENER		NANCY		19311017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3319 DELAWARE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00003S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		89				Y		U		RETIRED		Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039983093		ER		08/17/2021 22:36:00		08/18/2021 08:20:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		QUINTINITA,ZARINA J, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WELLS,CONNIE		SI		32796		Yes		A0-B20210817223615909		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000405591		WELLS		CONNIE		19451019		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3319 DELAWARE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00011S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		U		R		Y				20210818		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00040023889		IN		09/02/2021 04:20:00						20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		QUINTINITA,ZARINA J, ARNP								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WELLS,CLIFFORD		H		32796		No		A0-B20210902000558687		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000292285		ALERS		AMARIS		20100228		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		370 SCHOOL LANE				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0812:IM00010S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		11		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		The Pilar of hope		P		A00039971148		ER		08/12/2021 18:11:00		08/12/2021 20:52:00		H		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		RAMAN,RAVI G MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR										No		A0-B20210812181053835		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000246598		ELLIS		CHRISTOPHER		19901024		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5636 BEAVERBROOK ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0810:MM00023R		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				Y		N		CONTRACTOR		N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039960810		IN		08/10/2021 08:17:00		08/15/2021 16:40:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		ELLIS CONTRACTORS				COUPER,KAREN MAUREEN		M		32927		No		A0-B20210809134934034		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000439881		KYRO		GEORGE		19300228		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6885 BRYANT ROAD				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0803:MM00050S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		91				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039944699		IN		08/03/2021 16:35:00		08/03/2021 21:17:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		ORX		ORTHODOX		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KYRO,JONATHAN		SON		32927		Yes		A0-B20210803112937351		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000208001		ZUBOWICZ		REBECCA		19630530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1989 DIPOL COURTWAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0824:CS00012R		20210824		20210825		20210827		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		U		DISABLED		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996285		OUT		08/24/2021 13:33:00		08/24/2021 13:34:00		H		20210827		20210824		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ZUBOWICZ,RICHARD		H		32780				A0-B20210823133318890		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000280331		SACKETT		PAIGE		19600224		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1850 S PARK AVE APT A8				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00026S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039989249		IN		08/20/2021 04:26:00						20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		RASUL,FAIAZ M MD								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SACKETT,AMANDA		DAU		32966		No		A0-B20210820014944815		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000414363		ZIMMERMAN		EVAN		19421011		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		405 INDIAN RIVER AVE APT 304				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00042S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				U		N		R		U				20210809		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039979281		IN		08/16/2021 21:34:00		08/18/2021 19:12:00		HHS		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		SANTIAGO,JENNIFER ELDER, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		2		JEWISH		JEWISH		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BAIME,RANDIE		NIECE		00000		Yes		A0-B20210816160636311		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000253366		BUCHMAIER		BARBARA		19340930		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1887 HARRISON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00093S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		86				N		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039945993		IN		08/03/2021 20:40:00		08/10/2021 15:24:00		HHS		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		SHAH,ASHOK C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MOTT,LISA		FR		32796		No		A0-B20210803152749381		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000133423		BLACK		RAVEN		19930719		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2856 TROPIC STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00004S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28				N		U		TEACHER		Y				20210818		U		N		U				U		TEACHER		OAK PARK ELEMENTARY		P		A00039985999		ER		08/18/2021 22:21:00		08/19/2021 04:40:00		OH-ADVOTH		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		SHAH,ASHOK C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955								No		A0-B20210818222055512		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248314		PATCH		THOMAS		19420201		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3865 VALLEY LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00021S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210812		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039987870		IN		08/19/2021 15:31:00		08/22/2021 14:17:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		SHAH,ASHOK C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRE		PRESBYTERIAN		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		NONE				PATCH,CAROL		W		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210819121557751		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000001289		TAYLOR		BARBARA		19410417		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4125 HEMLOCK LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00004S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				N		N				Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039945258		IN		08/04/2021 01:14:00		08/11/2021 20:50:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		SOLIMAN,FREDERICK E DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		AOG		ASSEMBLY OF GOD		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				TAYLOR,SIDNEY		H		32780		No		A0-B20210803131526847		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000300307		FIORITO		FILOMENA		19441021		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		6761 OPAL AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0803:MM00072S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76				N		N		RE		Y				20210801		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039945191		IN		08/03/2021 17:14:00		08/09/2021 20:20:00		HOF		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		SORIANO,VICTOR MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		AETNA MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		AETNA MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				FIORITO,PATSY		H		32927		Altered mental status		A0-B20210803130324052		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464447		MANERS		DOUGLAS		19450517		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2755 BARNA AVE UNIT 101				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00013S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210719		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039959986		ER		08/09/2021 11:16:00		08/09/2021 17:00:00		H		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		STEWART,CAROL M, DDS		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		NEW LIFE SPACE COAST				MANERS,JUDY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210809111611708		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000091822		HOWARD		MILAGROS		19720624		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		1020 LUNDY DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00079S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		U		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949748		ER		08/04/2021 16:26:00		08/04/2021 22:09:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		SURBER,AMBER W, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		UNEMPLOYED				GUTIERREZ,CARMEN		M		32780		No		A0-B20210804162630083		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000280592		HOKE		JANE		19640302		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		870 MONTEGO BAY DR S				MERRITT ISLAND		FL		32953		OUT OF AREA		0816:MM00047S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57				N		Y		RN		Y				20210809		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039976634		IN		08/16/2021 10:21:00		08/23/2021 17:17:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		SURBER,AMBER W, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ORLANDO VA				HOKE,NICOLE		DAU		32927		Yes		A0-B20210816074329916		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000221772		MANNING		JOSEPH		19740609		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		278 FECCO ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0804:MM00039S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		47		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946918		OUT		08/04/2021 15:54:00		08/06/2021 17:46:00		PHH		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		SURBER,AMBER W, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				MANNING,NICOLE		OTH REL		U		No		A0-B20210804081153243		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000040510		BRIESKE		MARY		19281023		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2718 HILLCREST AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0803:CS00008R		20210803		20210803		20210806		94563-4		SARS-CoV-2 IgG SerPl Ql IA		COVID19IGG.1		COVID19 IgG Ab Nucleocapsid		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		92		Abbott Diagnostics Alinity i^00380740137366^EUA		N		N		RETIRED		N						N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039943907		OUT		08/03/2021 09:50:00		08/03/2021 09:51:00		H		20210806		20210803		32796		BREVARD		TORRES,MARIA C MD								CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BRIESKE,ANDREW		SON		32796				A0-B20210803094956144		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000110096		RIVERA FOSTER		OMAYRA		19780821		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4460 FEATHER ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0827:MM00083S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43				Y		N		RECORDS TECH/DCF		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009466		ER		08/27/2021 16:13:00		08/27/2021 20:01:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		TORRES,MARIA C MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		AETNA		AETNA		OTHER		AETNA HEALTHPLANS										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STATE OF FLORIDA EMPLOYEES				FOSTER,IRA D		H		32927		No		A0-B20210827161246010		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000129676		SOKOLOSKI		CAROLINE		19340731		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3930 HAMMOCK RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0807:IM00001S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210806		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039956669		IN		08/07/2021 02:51:00		08/11/2021 22:40:00		HOF		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		TRONETTI,PAMELA S DO		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RE				MIGDALSKI,LEON		BR		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210806175221196		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464476		GOODRICH		BRAELYN		20201220		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1305 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00067S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		0				N		N				Y				20210803		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039953799		ER		08/05/2021 17:00:00		08/05/2021 21:26:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		UHC COMSVC		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		UHC COMMUNITY SVC										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				MITCHELL,JESSICA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210805170004802		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000010901		FLANNERY		HOPE		19500828		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2135 MAYFAIR WAY LOT 88				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0810:MM00015U		20210810		20210810		20210810		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210808		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961297		OUT		08/10/2021 09:26:00		08/11/2021 16:05:00		H		20210810		20210810		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		SDA		SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FLANNERY,CORY  (POA)		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210809152106162		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000441853		HESS		TAMMY		19771014		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		600 CONCORD AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00035S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		SE		Y				20210728		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939004		ER		08/01/2021 18:09:00		08/01/2021 20:15:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		CHAMP		TRICARE		CHAMPUS		TRICARE		TRICARE										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				HESS,KURT		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210801180404222		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000305094		MALMSTEN		JOHNNY		19691016		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		358 AKORN ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0827:IM00016S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		DISABLED		Y				20210825		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040009615		ER		08/27/2021 18:08:00		08/28/2021 01:14:00		H		20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				ARBOR,NICOLE		SIGN OTH		32927		No		A0-B20210827180450470		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464738		WALTON		ALAYAH		20070324		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		908 BRUNSWICK LN				ROCKLEDGE		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0820:IM00001S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		14		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210820		N		N		N				U		STUDENT		KENNEDY MS		P		A00039989215		ER		08/19/2021 23:51:00		08/20/2021 01:51:00		H		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				LYONS,AQUATIA		M		32955		No		A0-B20210819235048097		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000089715		MARTIN		LAUREN		19830303		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		728 TIMBER TRACE LN 304				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0821:IM00002S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		NE		Y				20210818		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039992896		ER		08/21/2021 10:20:00		08/21/2021 12:40:00		H		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				MARTIN,STEVEN		F		U		No		A0-B20210821102005691		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248927		BROWN		WILLIAM		20031110		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2572 HARRY T MOORE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00019S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		17		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210801		U		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938717		ER		08/01/2021 12:24:00		08/01/2021 16:03:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				BROWN,WILLIAM		F		32754		No		A0-B20210801122429073		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463718		NICOSON		TORI		19840215		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		232 EAST TOWNE PLACE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0830:IM00026S		20210830		20210830		20210830		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		AGENT		N						N		N		N				Y		N				P		A00039991906		IN		08/31/2021 05:30:00		09/02/2021 14:55:00		H		20210830		20210830		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		3		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		AREA WIDE PROTECTIVE				SCOTT,ADRIAN		SIGN OTH		32796		No		A0-B20210820145018951		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000432657		TAYLOR		EMANUEL		20171120		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1155 PINE STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00005S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		3				Y		N				Y				20210828		N		N		N				N		STUDENT		unknown		P		A00040009755		ER		08/27/2021 23:44:00		08/28/2021 04:12:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MINOR				TAYLOR,KANYRA I		M		32780		No		A0-B20210827234405039		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000326520		WEATHERSPOON		TERRI		19900320		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2519 STRATFORD DR				COCOA		FL		32926		Secondary Service Area		0811:IM00013S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039968110		ER		08/11/2021 20:04:00		08/11/2021 22:27:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		MICHELE GROUP MODELING AGENCY				WEATHERSPOON,TERRI L		M		32926		No		A0-B20210811200404472		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000452938		KIRKMAN		JA'NISSIA		20200108		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1800 SOUTH ST, APT 204		APT 204		TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00006S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		1		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039973847		ER		08/13/2021 12:54:00		08/13/2021 21:34:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				KIRKMAN,LATORIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210813125425996		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463479		SPRUNGER		RUSSELL		19530121		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		20656 SW ODESSA AVE				SHERWOOD		OR		97140		OUT OF AREA		0805:MM00054U		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N				Y				20210620		Y		Y		N				N		N				P		A00039834148		IN		06/28/2021 14:56:00		08/17/2021 13:10:00		LTC-SELECT		20210805		20210805		32796				PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		MET		METHODIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SPRUNGER,HOPE		W		97140				A0-B20210628132142122		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464448		RUSSELL		GLADYS		19520823		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1630 LAKE HARNEY RD				GENEVA		FL		32732		OUT OF AREA		0804:MM00077S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210722		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949490		ER		08/04/2021 15:32:00		08/04/2021 21:56:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		ORANGE		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BRIGGMAN,CANDACE		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210804153110067		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000179969		LATO		NICOLE		19700407		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		7265 EXPORT AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0817:MM00063S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51				U		N		NE		Y				20210813		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039982293		IN		08/17/2021 21:55:00		08/23/2021 18:00:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FULKERSON,ASHLEY		DAU		32940		No		A0-B20210817142806685		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000010901		FLANNERY		HOPE		19500828		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2135 MAYFAIR WAY LOT 88				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00032S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				N		N				Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039983655		IN		08/18/2021 13:09:00		08/24/2021 18:50:00		ICF/OTHER		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		SDA		SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				FLANNERY,CORY  (POA)		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210818084136887		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000008229		BLANE		PERVIS		19650716		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		915 GIBSON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00113S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				U		N				Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039942834		IN		08/02/2021 22:10:00		08/12/2021 12:22:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		COG		CHURCH OF GOD		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				STROZIER,BENNIE		SI		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210802171305051		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000007495		THOMPSON		BRENDA		19540516		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3444 KITTLES STREET				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0827:MM00066S		20210827		20210827		20210827		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				U		N				U						Y		Y		N				N		U				P		A00040008674		IN		08/27/2021 15:26:00						20210827		20210827		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								BAP		BAPTIST		MH		UHCMCDUAL		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MCARE DUAL COMPLETE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				PRICKETT,THOMAS		SON		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210827130654480		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000047004		RITZ		JEANETTE		19300511		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1125 RANCHERO AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0826:MM00019S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		91				Y		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040003550		IN		08/26/2021 04:48:00		09/01/2021 14:38:00		PHH		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LUT		LUTHERAN		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				RITZ,RICHARD JR		SON		32780		No		A0-B20210826015311071		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000208358		THRELKELD		CARL		19650203		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2458 BRADFORD CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00004S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N		AEROSPACE TECH		Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039949953		IN		08/05/2021 03:06:00		08/14/2021 17:49:00		E		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		LUT		LUTHERAN		B		ULA		B		BC		UNTD LAUNCH ALLIANCE BC ANTHM										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ULA				THRELKELD,CARL F		F		32796		No		A0-B20210804185143600		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000410062		PATUANO		JEFFREY		19771010		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5924 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0822:IM00002S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		43		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		LAWN SERVICE		Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		U				P		A00039993555		ER		08/21/2021 23:37:00		08/22/2021 10:31:00		H		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		JEWISH		JEWISH		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210821233636309		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000059624		DAVIS		KERI		19810217		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3272 KILBEE ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00046U		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		40				N		U		NE		U				20210817		Y		N		U				U		U				P		A00039980362		IN		08/17/2021 12:45:00		08/26/2021 15:32:00		H		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				GAINER,VICKI		FO		32754		Unable to respond		A0-B20210817091010089		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000158839		KENT		WILLIE		19720430		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2647 MARIGOLD ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0806:MM00011S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039953971		ER		08/05/2021 20:37:00		08/06/2021 13:25:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				MCDOWELL,CHARLES		UNC		32754		No		A0-B20210805203623470		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000456940		JURADO-RANFT		JUAN		19880805		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		2250 SAVANNAH BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0829:MM00044S		20210829		20210829		20210829		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33				U		N				Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040011066		IN		08/29/2021 21:55:00		09/07/2021 19:10:00		H		20210829		20210829		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SANTOS,JINNY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210829170323964		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000054827		MCCULLOUGH		ALPHONSO		19790903		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		850 WC STAFFORD ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0828:IM00005S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		MANAGMENT		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040010142		ER		08/28/2021 13:16:00		08/28/2021 14:33:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CITY OF TITUSVILLE				MCCULLOUGH,SHALISHA F		W		32780		Yes		A0-B20210828131509018		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070286		KIRKMAN		LATORIA		19840629		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1800 SOUTH ST APT 204				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0813:MM00036S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		37				N		N		NE		Y				20210806		N		N		N				U		N				P		A00039973821		IN		08/13/2021 18:24:00		08/16/2021 22:00:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				KIMBROUGH,CYNTHIA		M		32796		No		A0-B20210813125129528		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464932		INGALLS		SAMANTHA		19791220		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4930 MAY FLOWER ST				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0831:MM00069S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41				N		N				Y				20210824		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040018491		IN		08/31/2021 20:26:00		09/03/2021 18:36:00		H		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNKNOWN				GONZALEZ,ANGEL		SIGN OTH		32927		No		A0-B20210831173233463		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000237601		MCCUMBER		ANTHONY		19790923		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		117 CENTER ST				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0823:MM00025S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		41		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210816		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039995709		ER		08/23/2021 11:19:00		08/23/2021 16:14:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		VOLUSIA		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SOWERS,WANDA		M		32759		No		A0-B20210823111913387		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286857		BOWEN		DERRICK		19901116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 N BROOKS CIRCLE				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0824:MM00072S		20210824		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				U		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040000283		IN		08/24/2021 22:44:00						20210824		20210824		32796		VOLUSIA		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210824171116450		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000286857		BOWEN		DERRICK		19901116		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		118 N BROOKS CIRCLE				OAK HILL		FL		32759		OUT OF AREA		0904:MM00017U		20210904		20210904		20210904		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		30				N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040000283		IN		08/24/2021 22:44:00						20210904		20210904		32796		VOLUSIA		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED										No		A0-B20210824171116450		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000098642		HEDDEN		GLEN		19610804		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3555 OXYOKE RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00044S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				U		N		SUBCONTRACTOR		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939525		IN		08/02/2021 12:41:00		08/19/2021 20:14:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										UK		UNKNOWN		UNKNOWN				HEDDEN,CHRYSTAL		W		32754		No		A0-B20210802072342458		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000434893		BURGESS		PAMELA		19561122		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3425 OLIVER CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0905:IM00005S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		R		Y				20210829		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032112		IN		09/05/2021 21:00:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								CHR		CHRISTIAN		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOEY,PATSY		M		32754		No		A0-B20210905115730950		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000452593		PALLETI		SHIV		19650107		OTHER		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5445 MURRELL RD UNIT 102154				VIERA		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0808:MM00022S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N		SE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957915		IN		08/08/2021 15:43:00						20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC BLUESEL		B		BC		BLUE SELECT										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				FLANNERY,MARK		FR		32780		No		A0-B20210808084308150		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464362		JOHNSON		JOSHUA		19891005		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3836 FAIRFAX DR				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00020S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938691		IN		08/01/2021 20:45:00		08/04/2021 14:45:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		CRAIG TECHNOLOGIES				JOHNSON,HEATHER		W		32754		No		A0-B20210801115337053		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000289609		BARBOUR		HOLLY		19730627		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1238 MEADOW LARK DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00019S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48				N		N		TEACHER		Y				20210805		N		N		N				N		TEACHER		Imperial Estates		P		A00039976345		IN		08/16/2021 12:43:00		08/18/2021 16:18:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MET		METHODIST		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		BARBOUR,TROY		H		32780		Yes		A0-B20210815212213138		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464724		MONACO		DEAN		19700904		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1600 NW CHRISTMAS RD				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0819:IM00005S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		51		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N				Y				20210817		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039987250		ER		08/19/2021 10:38:00		08/19/2021 12:27:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		ORANGE		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		U		UNKNOWN		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		MONACO,EFFIE		W		32709		Yes		A0-B20210819103254165		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000413588		LINDSEY		JOHN		19750208		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1300 MILTON ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00038S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		46		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		TRUCK LOADER		Y				20210730		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939020		ER		08/01/2021 18:29:00		08/01/2021 20:24:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		ALLIED BUILDING PRODUCTS				WOMBLES,AMANDA		SIGN OTH		32780		No		A0-B20210801182924311		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000325428		RODRIGUEZ		CYNTHIA		19850130		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		F		7150 KAYLOR AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0828:IM00002S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		36		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N				Y				20210821		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040009961		ER		08/28/2021 10:07:00		08/28/2021 11:44:00		H		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		STEWART				COLOMBO,TADEO		SIGN OTH		32927		No		A0-B20210828100729966		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000256719		JOHN		SANDRA		19450324		WHITE		Unknown		F		411 WALNUT ST APT 1344				GREEN COVE SPRINGS		FL		32043		OUT OF AREA		0802:MM00094S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039942693		ER		08/02/2021 16:14:00		08/02/2021 21:33:00		AMA		20210802		20210802		32796		CLAY		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JOHN,ADAM		SON		32780		Yes		A0-B20210802161356374		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000256719		JOHN		SANDRA		19450324		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		411 WALNUT ST APT 1344				GREEN COVE SPRINGS		FL		32043		OUT OF AREA		0807:MM00031S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76				N		U				Y				20210807		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039957535		IN		08/07/2021 20:18:00		08/19/2021 10:45:00		E		20210807		20210807		32796		CLAY		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JOHN,ADAM		SON		32780		Yes		A0-B20210807153416370		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000230964		BROWN		JAMIE		19760317		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		227 PINEDO DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00019S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		45		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210823		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039997051		IN		08/24/2021 03:01:00		08/29/2021 17:00:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		B		BC NETWKBL		B		BC		BCBS NETWORK BLUE										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		LOWE'S HOME IMPROVEMENT		32780		BROWN,BRIAN		H		32780		No		A0-B20210823161044132		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000318547		CHEESMAN		JENNIE		19581027		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		832 WC STAFFORD ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0908:MM00075S		20210908		20210908		20210908		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		62				N		N		CAFETERIA MANAGER		Y				20210828		N		N		N				N		OTHER		cafeteria manager		P		A00040040404		IN		09/09/2021 00:31:00						20210908		20210908		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD		32955		CHEESMAN,CECIL		H		32780		No		A0-B20210908165350060		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000088116		GRIFFIN		LADONNA		19670205		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4243 PONDS DR				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0801:MM00023S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		54		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		ELECTIONS SUPERVISOR		Y				20210725		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938766		ER		08/01/2021 13:12:00		08/01/2021 23:14:00		AMA		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BREVARD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS		32780		GRIFFIN,LLOYD B JR		H		32927		No		A0-B20210801130926224		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000125614		CLEMONS		VICTORIA		19920924		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		5465 BARNA AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0809:IM00015S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		28		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		UNEMPLOYED		Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039961438		ER		08/09/2021 16:03:00		08/09/2021 20:03:00		AMA		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		MANZO,JAMES		F		32780		No		A0-B20210809160316476		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000283923		MARTINEZ		HUGO		19970530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5476 ANDREA ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00049S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		24		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		STUDENT		Y				20210725		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939095		ER		08/01/2021 19:24:00		08/02/2021 11:42:00		H		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		HUESTO,MARIA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210801192030900		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000442062		WILSON		MATTHEW		19891017		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4105 JUPITER AV				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00017S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		31		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		CALL CENTER		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939319		ER		08/02/2021 02:11:00		08/02/2021 07:42:00		AMA		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		C		COV19 HRSA		COMM		OTHER		COVID 19 HRSA																		WILSON,TONY		F		32780		No		A0-B20210802021130876		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464313		HOLLAN		ROBERT		19550426		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2786 BROCKETT RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00007S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66				U		N		NE		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039940374		IN		08/02/2021 14:27:00		08/07/2021 14:06:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				HOLLAN,LINDA		W		32754		No		A0-B20210802094715018		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000066363		FARRELL		PATRICK		19830404		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		5341 DIXIE WAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00017S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		38				Y		N		PROJECT MANAGER		Y				20210821		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040027773		IN		09/03/2021 09:10:00						20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		T		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		CONSUMER ELECTRIC SERV				FARRELL,KAYLA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210903073618145		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000134751		TIERNEY		RUTHANNE		19930917		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		411 DUMMIT AVE APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00037S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		27				U		N				Y				20210814		Y		N		U				U		N				P		A00039971015		IN		08/12/2021 23:36:00		08/17/2021 12:45:00		AMA		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		7		NON		NO PREFERENCE		TH		MAGELLMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MAGELLAN COMPLETE CARE										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				TIERNEY,RUTHANNE K		S		32796		Unable to respond		A0-B20210812163057106		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000458022		HOARD		JOHNNIE		19430226		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1175 BUDDY CT				ROCKLEDGE		FL		32955		OUT OF AREA		0813:MM00030S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		78				N		N		RE		Y				20210810		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039973037		IN		08/13/2021 14:37:00		08/24/2021 15:21:00		HOF		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOARD,GAYLE		W		32955		No		A0-B20210813105152691		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000192207		MOORE		ARACELIS		19620329		WHITE		Hispanic or Latino		F		1235 THOREAU STREET				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0813:IM00013S		20210813		20210813		20210813		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		59		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		CNA		U				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039974803		ER		08/13/2021 16:46:00		08/14/2021 00:17:00		H		20210813		20210813		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		FOSTER,MARCELIS		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210813164626580		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000451828		COWART		RONALD		19730311		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1535 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00029S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		48				U		N				Y				20210809		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039978853		IN		08/16/2021 18:29:00		08/26/2021 10:33:00		E		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		U		UNKNOWN		MGD		PMCHPI		EMP		OTHER		PMC HEALTH PLANS INC										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		32796		COWART,DAWN		W		32780		No		A0-B20210816142937942		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000074983		COEN		BRANDON		19851204		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		95 LAKEVIEW AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00044S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		35				U		N				Y				20210818		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039988993		IN		08/19/2021 20:19:00		08/26/2021 00:15:00		SNF-VISTA		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		3		CAT		CATHOLIC		TH		MEDICAIDHM		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		MEDICAID HMO EXCEPT MEDIPASS										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DIS				COEN,RHONDA D		M		32780		Yes		A0-B20210819171239126		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000453544		MELTON		GEORGE		19461011		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		451 MARINA RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00052S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				Y		U		NE		Y				20210809		U		N		U				N		U				P		A00039961792		IN		08/09/2021 21:30:00		08/10/2021 08:07:00		E		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MELTON,JENNA		DAU		U		Altered mental status		A0-B20210809183148940		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000194648		HOEY		RONALD		19271111		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3425 OLIVER CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0905:MM00032S		20210905		20210905		20210905		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		93				Y		N				Y				20210902		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040032096		IN		09/05/2021 17:41:00						20210905		20210905		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BUSE,CINDY		DAU		00000		No		A0-B20210905115415479		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000272103		DEREESE		CONSTANCE		19410712		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		920 ROBERT RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00023S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		80				U		N		RETIRED		Y				20210807		Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957238		IN		08/07/2021 13:54:00		08/09/2021 17:20:00		HHS		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										RE		RETIRED		RE				DEREESE,DENISE DIL		FO		32780		No		A0-B20210807103128212		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000269378		CHRISTOPHERSON		ERIC		19551122		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3320 MARSHALL ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00026U		20210828		20210828		20210828		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		DISABLED		N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996582		IN		08/23/2021 17:50:00		08/28/2021 18:45:00		SNF-TNCC		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CHRISTOPHERSON,SUSAN		W		32796		No		A0-B20210823143855074		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000269378		CHRISTOPHERSON		ERIC		19551122		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3320 MARSHALL ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0823:MM00069S		20210823		20210824		20210824		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65				N		U		DISABLED		N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039996582		IN		08/23/2021 17:50:00		08/28/2021 18:45:00		SNF-TNCC		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CHR		CHRISTIAN		MH		HUMANA-MCR		MCAREMC		OTHER		HUMANA CHOICE/GOLD PPO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CHRISTOPHERSON,SUSAN		W		32796		No		A0-B20210823143855074		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000064292		FOREHAND		SHERYLANN		19690723		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3645 BARNA AVE UNIT 29C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0901:IM00011S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		SALES ADMIN		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040022485		ER		09/01/2021 11:40:00		09/01/2021 13:26:00		H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MGD		HLTH FIRST		HEALTH1ST		OTHER		HLTH 1ST COMMERCIAL (ER ONLY)										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		BRINSEA PRODUCTS				FOREHAND,GWENDOLYN		M		32780		No		A0-B20210901113938148		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000284774		BOWMAN		GARVIN		19360513		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3432 TACKETT DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00037S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85				U		N		R		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039983705		IN		08/18/2021 12:54:00						20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								COC		CHURCH OF CHRIST		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BRUMM,ANGELIQUE		DAU		32724		No		A0-B20210818085321068		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000248297		GONZALEZ		JUSTO		19561016		OTHER		Hispanic or Latino		M		347 MASON DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0816:MM00050S		20210816		20210816		20210816		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		Y		PHYSICIAN		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039979703		ER		08/16/2021 21:38:00		08/16/2021 23:19:00		H		20210816		20210816		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		MGD		FHCPCOM		FHCP		OTHER		FL HLTCARE PLANS COMMERCIAL										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SPACE COAST UROLOGY LLC				GONZALEZ,ANDREW		SON		32780-7419		Yes		A0-B20210816213754934		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000227312		ROSS		CARL		19380808		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3575 BELLE ARBOR CIRCLE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00043S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		83				Y		N		RE		Y				20210825		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026072		IN		09/02/2021 17:43:00						20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								LUT		LUTHERAN		MHF		HF MEDICAR		MCAREHF		MEDICARE		HEALTH FIRST MCR (ER ONLY)										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MALSAM,MELISSA		DAU		32780-5121		Yes		A0-B20210902123327062		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000129091		HEWETT		TARAH		19880806		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3445 BENSON CT				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0823:IM00008S		20210823		20210823		20210823		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		33		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		U				Y				20210823		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039994280		ER		08/23/2021 01:19:00		08/23/2021 13:08:00		H		20210823		20210823		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				HEWETT,SUSAN C		M		32754		No		A0-B20210823011938946		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000307258		MAULDIN		LARRY		19460929		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1125 LANE AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00062S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74				U		N		RETIRED		N				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939368		ER		08/02/2021 04:36:00		08/02/2021 13:18:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MUTUAL OMA		COMM		OTHER		MUTUAL OF OMAHA (SUPPLEMENTAL)		RE		RETIRED		RE				MAULDIN,MARTHA		W		32780		No		A0-B20210802043637428		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000157859		BOUDREAUX		ANITA		19460608		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		4551 MEMORY LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00057S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210803		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039980677		IN		08/17/2021 16:35:00		09/01/2021 04:02:00		E		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MUTUAL OMA		COMM		OTHER		MUTUAL OF OMAHA (SUPPLEMENTAL)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				GORDON,VIRGINIA G		SI		32754		No		A0-B20210817095026669		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464995		SKYERS		CHEREE		19610802		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1919 NW 47TH ST				MIAMI		FL		33142		OUT OF AREA		0907:MM00012S		20210907		20210907		20210907		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		U				U				20210906		N		N		U				N		N		n/a		P		A00040033250		IN		09/06/2021 23:38:00						20210907		20210907		32796				PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		OTH INSUR		COMM		OTHER		OTHER INSURANCES		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ELLIS,COURTNEY		DAU		32796		Yes		A0-B20210906212832231		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000147920		KILLPARTRICK		WILLIAM		19440708		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3180 KNOX MCRAE DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00020S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77				U		U		RE		N						N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039957899		IN		08/08/2021 14:41:00		08/19/2021 14:26:00		HOF		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KILLPARTRICK,DIANE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210808083557411		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000004794		DESUE		BETTY		19450805		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2585 BETHUNE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00035S		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		76				N		N				U				20210808		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039975438		IN		08/15/2021 05:47:00		08/19/2021 16:19:00		HHS		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DESUE,BILLY JR		SON		32754		Altered mental status		A0-B20210814133042732		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000129108		STEVANUS		BARBARA		19540831		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		411 DUMMITT AVE APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0812:MM00049S		20210812		20210812		20210812		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				N		N				Y				20210804		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039971205		IN		08/13/2021 06:46:00		08/25/2021 16:12:00		HHS		20210812		20210812		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		FREDOMMCR		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		FREEDOM MEDICARE		FREDOMMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		FREEDOM MEDICAID		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				STEVANUS,LANCE		SON		32796		No		A0-B20210812182049705		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000255575		LYONS		JOHN		19460721		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3400 TAYLOR CREEK ROAD				CHRISTMAS		FL		32709		OUT OF AREA		0807:MM00017S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		Y		N		RETIRED		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957360		IN		08/07/2021 22:41:00		08/12/2021 14:28:00		H		20210807		20210807		32796		ORANGE		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		CIGNA		CIGNA		OTHER		CIGNA PPO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED										Yes		A0-B20210807121001810		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000324134		TROTTER		ROMUS		19720716		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		7215 CAMILO RD				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0904:MM00030S		20210904		20210904		20210904		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49				U		N		CREW		Y				20210827		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040031528		IN		09/04/2021 22:03:00						20210904		20210904		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		PUBLIX				STONE,DIANE		SI		32952		No		A0-B20210904165754548		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000023888		NOVOTNY		JOSEF		19550906		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3125 LIONEL RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0903:MM00037S		20210903		20210903		20210903		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		66		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00040015364		OUT		08/31/2021 16:48:00				SNF-OTHER		20210903		20210903		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								CAT		CATHOLIC		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS		HUMANAMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		HUMANA MEDICAID		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				DETZER,MARIA		M		32754		No		A0-B20210831031503463		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000180261		HOPPING		CHARLES		19500530		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		6353 DANE AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0806:MM00036S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		71				U		N		RE		U				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039955125		IN		08/06/2021 16:05:00		08/10/2021 16:05:00		E		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				HOPPING,PAULINE		W		32927		Yes		A0-B20210806102937535		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000131972		PILAR		STEVEN		19360617		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		2618 PINEAPPLE AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00018S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85				N		N		RETIRED		U						N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039966734		IN		08/11/2021 18:20:00		08/17/2021 21:09:00		SNF-VISTA		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE		MEDICAID		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID FLORIDA		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KENT,TAMMY		FR		32754		No		A0-B20210811120931064		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000059738		GARVIN		BERNICE		19340227		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1195 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0828:MM00018S		20210828		20210828		20210828		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87				N		N		RETIRED		Y				20210827		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00040009946		IN		08/28/2021 13:55:00		09/05/2021 18:30:00		E		20210828		20210828		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								MET		METHODIST		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NE				COOPER,BEVERLY COOKIE		DAU		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210828095106411		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000225949		JARVIS		ELDRA		19630126		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1434 LARKCOURT				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0806:IM00018S		20210806		20210806		20210806		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		58		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		SALES		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039956198		ER		08/06/2021 14:28:00		08/06/2021 19:58:00		H		20210806		20210806		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PEN		PENTECOSTAL		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										PT		EMPLOYED PART TIME		WAL-MART				JARVIS,FLORENCE		M		32927		No		A0-B20210806142650399		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464422		LYONS		LEONARD		19481023		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		211 COACH CLUB DRIVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00100S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		72		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N		PILOT		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039946421		IN		08/03/2021 23:04:00		08/19/2021 09:24:00		E		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		3		PRO		PROTESTANT		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										SE		SELF EMPLOYED		SELF EMPLOYED				LYONS,JUDY		W		32780		No		A0-B20210803185004754		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000037237		STOKES		DELLARESE		19610330		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1620 ELIZABETH AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00008S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		60				N		U		NE		Y				20210817		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039979273		IN		08/17/2021 07:41:00		08/23/2021 15:00:00		PHH		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCDUAL		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE DUAL										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				STOKES,DEVIN		SON		32780		No		A0-B20210816160019877		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000438760		SMITH		MARY		19400813		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1510 YORKTOWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0826:IM00041S		20210826		20210826		20210826		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		81		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N		RE		Y				20210824		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040006629		ER		08/26/2021 20:34:00		08/26/2021 23:17:00		AMA		20210826		20210826		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,JOHN DAVID		H		32796		No		A0-B20210826203407217		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464366		CROUCH		REX		19641012		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3046 WINDOVER WAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00031S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		N				Y				20210727		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039939046		IN		08/02/2021 09:14:00		08/02/2021 10:35:00		AMA		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		VA		VAOPTUM		VA		OTHER		VA CCN OPTUM										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		FEDERAL GOVERNMENT				CROUCH,MICHELLE		W		32780		No		A0-B20210801183851741		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000438760		SMITH		MARY		19400813		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1510 YORKTOWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0831:MM00007S		20210831		20210831		20210831		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		81				N		N				Y				20210823		Y		N		N				N		U				P		A00040015059		IN		08/30/2021 23:08:00		09/05/2021 18:38:00		HHS		20210831		20210831		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN								BAP		BAPTIST		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				SMITH,JOHN DAVID		H		32796		No		A0-B20210830174751319		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000177874		JENSEN		VICKIE		19521213		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		260 S CHRISTMAS HILL RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:IM00005S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		N				Y				20210726		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958236		IN		08/09/2021 03:12:00		08/13/2021 16:48:00		PHH		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		HOMEMAKER				JENSEN,GARTH W		H		32796		No		A0-B20210808161816757		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000463665		BYRD		VIRGINIA		19280425		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1075 SOLAMERE DR APT 107				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0808:MM00003S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		93				N		N				N				20210725		N		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039957618		IN		08/08/2021 00:39:00		08/09/2021 17:36:00		H		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				MUCCI,JILL		DAU		32780		Altered mental status		A0-B20210807171135578		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000177329		JENSEN		GARTH		19431217		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		260 S CHRISTMAS HILL RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0808:IM00007S		20210808		20210808		20210808		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		77		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		Y		N		RE		Y				20210802		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039958251		ER		08/08/2021 16:28:00		08/09/2021 05:34:00		H		20210808		20210808		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				JENSEN,VICKIE		W		32796		No		A0-B20210808162757875		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000138434		BAILEY		GLADYS		19331117		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		513 BUTTERFLY COVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0818:MM00012S		20210818		20210818		20210818		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87				N		U		RE		Y				20210818		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039983127		ER		08/17/2021 23:32:00		08/18/2021 07:03:00		H		20210818		20210818		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				BAILEY,DENISE DAUGH IN LAW		DAU		32780		No		A0-B20210817233220773		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000067717		ELDER		RUTH		19350313		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		3687 ALAN DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00064S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		86				N		N		RE		Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039940143		IN		08/02/2021 12:53:00		08/04/2021 15:16:00		E		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		CAT		CATHOLIC		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC PPC		B		BC		BCBS PPO COMMERCIAL		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				WITTENBERG,LORETTA		DAU		32174		Yes		A0-B20210802092322391		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000000435		RODENBAUGH		YVONNE		19360428		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2392 TAYLOR ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0820:MM00048S		20210820		20210820		20210820		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		85				U		N		RETIRED		Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992276		IN		08/20/2021 22:23:00		08/31/2021 04:30:00		E		20210820		20210820		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC TRAD		B		BC		BCBS TRADITIONAL/INDEMNITY		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				RODENBAUGH,MIKE		SON		32754		Yes		A0-B20210820165138343		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051008		THORNE		BOBBY		19310701		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3121 DAVIS ST				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0824:MM00043R		20210824		20210824		20210824		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		90		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				N						Y		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993076		IN		08/21/2021 19:05:00		08/29/2021 15:56:00		PHH		20210824		20210824		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		BC TRAD		B		BC		BCBS TRADITIONAL/INDEMNITY		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				THORNE,BARBARA		FO		32754		Yes		A0-B20210821123203532		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000459643		STIRES		STARLA		19520330		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1742 AYSHIRE DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0809:MM00041S		20210809		20210809		20210809		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		69				U		N				U				20210806		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039960216		IN		08/09/2021 16:58:00		08/25/2021 21:40:00		HOF		20210809		20210809		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		ZMCAIDPD		CAID		MEDICAID		MEDICAID PENDING		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				KABISCH,TERI		LP		32796		No		A0-B20210809114748668		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000435021		LINTON		PAUL		19521103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3325 KENTUCKY ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0807:MM00028S		20210807		20210807		20210807		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		68				N		N				Y				20210801		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039957576		IN		08/07/2021 18:12:00		08/20/2021 13:57:00		E		20210807		20210807		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		UNITEDHC		UHC		OTHER		UNITED HEALTHCARE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				LINTON,PATRICIA		W		32796		No		A0-B20210807162753339		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464631		FRAZIER		IRMA		19301020		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		2225 KNOX MCRAE DR 174B				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0814:MM00009R		20210814		20210814		20210814		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		90				N		N				N						Y		N		Y				N		N				P		A00039975156		IN		08/14/2021 06:02:00		08/25/2021 15:08:00		SNF-ROYAL		20210814		20210814		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		MET		METHODIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		STAYWELL		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		STAYWELL		RE		RETIRED		NONE				FRAZIER,PAUL		SON		32707		Unable to respond		A0-B20210814005434968		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000186745		DONAHUE		ROBERT		19531004		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		285 YUMAS DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0802:MM00077S		20210802		20210802		20210802		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		67				N		N				Y				20210720		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039938964		IN		08/02/2021 10:31:00		08/26/2021 15:38:00		H		20210802		20210802		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		1		LDS		LATTER DAY SAINTS		MH		CIGHLTHSP		MCAREMC		OTHER		CIGNA HEALTH SPRING *ER ONLY*		TRI LIFE		GOVT		OTHER		TRICARE FOR LIFE		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				DONAHUE,LAURA K		W		32796		No		A0-B20210801173827348		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000070698		WILHELM		DENISE		19551020		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		660 LINDSAY AVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0821:MM00024S		20210821		20210821		20210821		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		65				U		N				Y				20210820		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039992862		IN		08/21/2021 13:28:00		08/27/2021 15:49:00		HOF		20210821		20210821		32796		BREVARD		PHYSICIAN,UNKNOWN		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		FHCPMCR		FHCPMC		MEDICARE		FL HLTCARE PLANS MCARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				WILHELM,RICHARD H		H		32927		Yes		A0-B20210821100700242		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000426267		STUEHRENBERG		CARL		19470429		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4443 OLYMPIC DRIVE				COCOA		FL		32927		Secondary Service Area		0817:IM00013S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		74		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		U		N		RE		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039981360		ER		08/17/2021 11:29:00		08/17/2021 19:00:00		AMA		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		BC MCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		BCBS MCARE		VETERANS		VA		OTHER		VETERANS HOSPITAL OF ORLANDO		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				STUEHRENBERG,IRENE		W		32927		No		A0-B20210817112857364		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000444678		RICHARDS		MICHELLE		19690208		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		8046 WINDOVER WAY				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0804:MM00054S		20210804		20210804		20210804		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		52				N		U		NE		Y				20210804		N		N		U				N		N				P		A00039947056		IN		08/04/2021 12:42:00		08/19/2021 18:07:00		H		20210804		20210804		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NONDENOM		NON-DENOMINATIONAL		VA		VAOPTUM		VA		OTHER		VA CCN OPTUM										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				CROUCH,REX		H		32780		No		A0-B20210804084257072		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000465014		WALLACE		TIMOTHY		19600224		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		116 S GRANNIS AVE APT 1				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00039S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		61				Y		N				Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040025900		IN		09/02/2021 15:31:00		09/04/2021 22:29:00		H		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.								NON		NO PREFERENCE		VA		VAOPTUM		VA		OTHER		VA CCN OPTUM										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				PITTMAN,SHIRLEY		SI		00000		No		A0-B20210902120619566		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000055814		CRANDALL		EDWARD		19460429		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		4795 SQUIRES DR				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0811:MM00010S		20210811		20210811		20210811		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		75				N		N				Y				20210807		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039964770		OUT		08/11/2021 09:30:00		08/11/2021 17:45:00		H		20210811		20210811		32796		BREVARD		VA, VET ADMIN P.		U07.1		COVID-19		1		PRO		PROTESTANT		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		GEHA		COMM		OTHER		GEHA		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		RETIRED				CRANDALL,TENSEL		W		32796		No		A0-B20210810182312658		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000051605		SIPLEN		SHERLYN		19781230		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		157 PINECREST ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0801:MM00013S		20210801		20210801		20210801		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		42				Y		N				Y				20210730		Y		N		N				U		N				P		A00039938485		OUT		08/01/2021 07:01:00		08/04/2021 15:20:00		AMA		20210801		20210801		32796		BREVARD		VERMA,SHYAM MD		U07.1		COVID-19		5		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		NONE				BANKS,MARY E		M		32780		Yes		A0-B20210801022454347		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000022811		HOLLOWAY		BRENT		19640309		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3716 MAGOON AVE				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0819:MM00040S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		57				U		N		NE		Y				20210819		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039988761		IN		08/19/2021 19:07:00		09/03/2021 14:42:00		E		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		VERMA,SHYAM MD		U07.1		COVID-19		2		BAP		BAPTIST		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		SUNSHNMCD		CAIDMC		MEDICAID		SUNSHINE STATE HEALTH PLAN		NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SEMONSKI,BETHANIE (POA)		SI		32754		No		A0-B20210819155141937		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000464468		SAILER		LISA		19950709		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		145 ALHAMBRA ST				TITUSVILLE		FL		32780		Primary Service Area		0805:MM00049S		20210805		20210805		20210805		94534-5		SARS-CoV-2 RdRp Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNARAPID1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA ID NOW		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		26		Abbott Diagnostics ID NOW COVID-19^10811877011269^EUA		N		N				Y				20210729		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039952213		ER		08/05/2021 12:21:00		08/05/2021 16:35:00		H		20210805		20210805		32796		BREVARD		WAHL,WILLIAM A, MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MGD		MERITAETN		AETNA		OTHER		MERITAIN AETNA										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		UNEMPLOYED				SAILER,DIANA		M		32780		No		A0-B20210805122150857		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000438136		MCCOY		MARY		19570103		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		1510 YORKTOWN AVE				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0901:MM00055S		20210901		20210901		20210901		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		64				N		N				Y				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040023574		IN		09/01/2021 20:00:00				H		20210901		20210901		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP								BAP		BAPTIST		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				SMITH,MARY		FR		32796		No		A0-B20210901170632263		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000025567		WHITE		TONYA		19711022		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		608 PALMETTO ST APT C				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0819:IM00016S		20210819		20210819		20210819		94558-4		SARS-CoV-2 Ag Resp Ql IA.rapid		COVIDAG1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 Antigen		POSITIVE		Negative		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		49		BD Veritor System Rapid Detect of SARS-CoV-2^00382902560661^EUA		N		Y		HOME HEALTH AIDE		Y				20210815		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039989058		ER		08/19/2021 19:00:00		08/19/2021 21:41:00		H		20210819		20210819		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		SP		SP		SELF PAY		OTHER		SELF-PAY										FT		EMPLOYED FULL TIME		SISTER 2 SISTER HOME CARE				WHITE,ALDEN		H		32780		No		A0-B20210819190005146		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000048466		LESTER		BALLARD		19340730		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1832 HAMMOCK RD				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0822:MM00030S		20210822		20210822		20210822		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		87				U		N		R		N				20210822		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039993811		OUT		08/22/2021 16:20:00		08/26/2021 17:00:00		SNF-OTHER		20210822		20210822		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		MOR		MORMON		MH		UHCMCARE		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		UHC MEDICARE										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				LESTER,DORIS A		W		32796		No		A0-B20210822113507015		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000003996		MCCULLOUGH		LILLIE		19650505		BLACK		Not Hispanic or Latino		F		PO BOX 503				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0803:MM00053S		20210803		20210803		20210803		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		56				N		U				Y				20210803		N		N		U				N		U				P		A00039944301		IN		08/03/2021 13:57:00		08/12/2021 19:17:00		H		20210803		20210803		32796		BREVARD		WHITE,MONIQUE C, ARNP		U07.1		COVID-19		1		NON		NO PREFERENCE		MH		WELLCAREHM		MCAREMC		OTHER		WELLCARE MEDICARE HMO										NE		NOT EMPLOYED		DISABLED				DESUE,BETTY J		M		32754		Yes		A0-B20210803105228612		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000014280		CRABTREE		DAVID		19410911		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		3675 GRANDPERRIN RD				MIMS		FL		32754		Primary Service Area		0817:MM00071S		20210817		20210817		20210817		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				Y		N				Y				20210811		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00039981253		IN		08/18/2021 01:17:00		08/22/2021 14:29:00		PHH		20210817		20210817		32796		BREVARD		WORSLEY,WENDY L. MD		U07.1		COVID-19		1		BAP		BAPTIST		MH		CAREPLUS		MCAREMC		MEDICARE		CAREPLUS										RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				CRABTREE,BARBARA N		W		32754		Yes		A0-B20210817111205324		09/09/2021 07:45:01

		10D0274519		PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER		H000461816		ROBINSON		FREDERICK		19420621		WHITE		Not Hispanic or Latino		M		1972 ENTERPRISE LN				TITUSVILLE		FL		32796		Primary Service Area		0902:MM00052S		20210902		20210902		20210902		94500-6		SARS-CoV-2 RNA Resp Ql NAA+probe		COVIDRNA1		COVID-19 SARS CoV-2 RNA		POSITIVE		NEGATIVE		A		10828004		Parrish Medical Ctr. Main Lab		79				Y		N		RETIRED		Y				20210831		N		N		N				N		N				P		A00040026247		IN		09/02/2021 18:22:00		09/04/2021 15:51:00		HOF		20210902		20210902		32796		BREVARD		YANDEL,STEPHEN H, DO								NON		NO PREFERENCE		M		MCARE		MCARE		MEDICARE		MEDICARE		AARP		COMM		OTHER		AARP (SUPPLEMENT ONLY)		RE		RETIRED		RETIRED				ROBINSON,JUDY		W		32796		No		A0-B20210902131019645		09/09/2021 07:45:01





Race

		Patient Race

		WHITE				Race

		WHITE				White		301

		WHITE				Black		67

		ASKU				Asian		2

		WHITE				Other		25

		WHITE				Unknown		2

		WHITE				Not Hispanic or Latino						374

		WHITE				Hispanic or Latino						21

		WHITE				Unknown						2

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		OTHER

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		OTHER

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		ASIAN

		ASIAN

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		ASKU

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		OTHER

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		BLACK

		WHITE

		WHITE





Race

		



Race/Ethnicty

Number of COVID-19 Patients

August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Race and Ethnicity



Ethnicity

		Patient Ethnicity

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Ethnicity

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Not Hispanic or Latino						374

		Unknown				Hispanic or Latino						21

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Unknown						2

		Not Hispanic or Latino				Total						397

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Unknown

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino

		Not Hispanic or Latino





Ethnicity

		



Ethnicity

COVID



Gender

		Gender		Gender

		F		F

		M		M

		M		M		August 2021 Gender

		M		F		Male		195

		M		F		Female		202

		M		F		Total		397

		F		M

		F		M

		M		F

		F		F		August 2020 Gender

		M		M		Male		16

		M		F		Female		13

		F		F		Total		29

		M		M

		M		M

		F		M

		F		M

		M		M

		F		M

		M		F

		F		F

		F		M

		F		M

		F		M

		F		M

		F		F

		F		F

		F		M

		F		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		M

		M

		M

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M

		F

		M

		F

		F

		F

		M

		F

		M

		M





Gender

		



Gender

Number of COVID-19 Patients

August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Gender



Age

		



August 2020 vs August 2021 COVID-19 Patients Gender



		August 2021 Age		August 2020 Age

		53		49								Aug-21						Aug-20

		31		60								0-19		31				0-19		0

		32		61								20-29		32				20-29		1

		51		54								30-39		51				30-39		1

		67		69								40-49		43				40-49		5

		72		33								50-59		72				50-59		6

		78		61								60-69		71				60-69		7

		33		85								70-79		53				70-79		6

		46		26								80+		44				80+		3

		82		49								Total		397				Total		29

		37		85

		38		54

		20		79

		34		75

		47		46

		30		55

		55		60

		51		59

		42		59

		22		68

		48		72

		19		62

		0		76

		55		40

		41		40

		13		82

		50		73

		30		76

		79		57

		72

		68

		28

		67

		69

		80

		61

		71

		83

		68

		70

		54

		70

		74

		49

		58

		3				20-29

		17				30-39

		0				40-49

		7				50-59

		15				60-69

		16				70-79

		5				80+

		47

		63

		14

		38

		15

		36

		65

		65

		53

		56

		25

		39

		60

		27

		80

		84

		72

		70

		66

		85

		59

		59

		54

		72

		84

		71

		73

		82

		64

		64

		68

		91

		31

		49

		48

		74

		51

		54

		84

		62

		74

		24

		58

		54

		63

		51

		66

		14

		55

		83

		52

		30

		84

		64

		44

		77

		58

		83

		49

		33

		77

		59

		38

		82

		80

		78

		82

		35

		78

		70

		82

		27

		78

		0

		54

		83

		73

		83

		83

		64

		68

		68

		66

		58

		55

		60

		69

		59

		13

		18

		17

		0

		29

		64

		67

		64

		89

		78

		52

		56

		55

		55

		44

		21

		1

		39

		30

		37

		61

		38

		28

		60

		41

		59

		54

		61

		55

		65

		31

		49

		50

		40

		22

		39

		43

		14

		23

		52

		28

		29

		38

		43

		28

		53

		0

		31

		59

		36

		58

		68

		54

		27

		22

		23

		30

		44

		29

		59

		36

		39

		60

		27

		52

		31

		79

		61

		23

		24

		58

		62

		36

		24

		40

		17

		12

		30

		40

		60

		46

		35

		30

		59

		58

		52

		63

		28

		54

		53

		56

		63

		42

		59

		63

		48

		57

		31

		19

		29

		68

		56

		59

		60

		73

		66

		28

		42

		0

		34

		21

		41

		77

		73

		60

		75

		69

		59

		33

		66

		61

		53

		79

		58

		80

		41

		75

		60

		64

		64

		35

		57

		89

		75

		11

		30

		91

		58

		61

		78

		86

		28

		79

		80

		76

		76

		49

		57

		47

		92

		43

		87

		0

		71

		43

		51

		14

		38

		17

		37

		3

		31

		1

		68

		69

		51

		71

		56

		67

		91

		56

		43

		40

		49

		33

		42

		37

		41

		41

		30

		30

		60

		64

		56

		31

		48

		51

		46

		36

		76

		76

		45

		62

		54

		28

		24

		31

		66

		38

		27

		78

		59

		48

		35

		74

		93

		80

		65

		65

		52

		85

		64

		83

		33

		74

		75

		60

		77

		76

		67

		75

		49

		66

		71

		85

		87

		58

		72

		60

		81

		56

		81

		68

		93

		77

		87

		86

		85

		90

		69

		68

		90

		67

		65

		74

		52

		61

		75

		42

		57

		26

		64

		49

		87

		56

		79

		79





		



Aug-21

Aug-20

patient age

August 2020 vs August 2021 covid-19 patients age





parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Investment in Supplies and Equipment 
COVID19 Surge 2021 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

PPE Burn Rate increases 

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

July August

COVID PPE & Supplies 
Total Month Burn Rate 2020 vs 2021 

2020 2021

58% 
31% 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Impact on staffing 

• RN resignations – 21 
• Requested 55 agency for ED, ICU, 3,4,5 
• Agency on site -19 
• RN Turnover 16.6% 
• Overall Retention 85.12% 
• Productivity as high as 130% 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 


Chart1

		February

		March

		April

		May

		June

		July

		August

		September



MAB infusions

2

0

4

1

1

3

97

25



Sheet1

		week of		ATTENDED				Month		ATTENDED

		8/1/21		14				February		2				MAB project plan began on 1/11/21

		8/9/21		15				March		0				Referenced Mayo MAB clinic in designing the workflow, design, and process

		8/16/21		32				April		4				PMC IC officially ready to accept patients for MAB on 2/1/21

		8/23/21		25				May		1				Initial capacity plan could accommodate 4 patients per/day

		8/30/21		11				June		1				When surge hit, we changed our workflow design to accommodate 10 patients p/day

		9/1/21		11				July		3

		9/6/21		14				August		97				8/12/21 Scott Rivkees, State Surgeon General executed the

								September		25				State of Florida Department of Health Statewide Standing Order for

										133				Regen-Cov (casirivimab an dimdevimab)

		Anti-SARS-CoV-2 MABs: Selected Clinical Data												8/17/21: Governor Ron DeSantis Announces New MAB site in Brevard County

		Key inclusion criteria:												Kiwanis Island Park, Merritt Island

		Onset of COVID-19 symptoms ≤7 days before randomization

		SARS-CoV-2 PCR positive at baseline

		Criteria for the modified full analysis:

		Aged ≥18 years

		≥1 risk factor for severe COVID-19

		Interventions:

		Single IV infusion of:

		CAS 600 mg plus IMD 600 mg

		CAS 1,200 mg plus IMD 1,200 mg

		Endpoint:

		Proportion of patients with COVID-19-related hospitalization or all-cause death through Day 29

		PMC data:

		One patient was hospitalized at PMC after receiving MAB

		we can only capture those patients who were admitted to PMC





Sheet1

		



MAB infusions



		



MAB infusions





parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

NOMI 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Questions? 



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Peggy Crooks, Chairperson 
Stan Retz, CPA, Vice Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr. , C.M., (ex-officio) 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Jerry Noffel 
Christopher Manion, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 

FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOMS 2/3/4/5 
(IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUALITY COMMITTEE) 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. Public Comments 

II. Operating Funds and Pension Investment Policies - Mr. Bailey 

Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors approve the changes to the Operating 
Funds Investment Policy (9500-5003) as presented and the Resolution of the Board of 
Directors affirming the investment policy and the allowable investments under the 
policy. 

Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors approve the changes to the Pension 
Investment Guidelines Policy (9500-5004) as presented and the Resolution of the 
Board of Directors affirming the pension policy and the allowable investments under 
the policy. 

III. Financial Review - Mr. Bailey 

IV. FY 2022 Operating Budget- Mr. Bailey 

Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors approve the fiscal year 2022 Operating 
Budget as presented. 

V. FY 2022 Capital Budget- Mr. Bailey 

Motion: To recommend the Board of Directors approve the FY 2022 Capital Budget in 
the amount of $5,060,000. 

VI. Purchase of Bedside Vital Sign Monitoring Equipment - Mr. Bailey 



VII. Disposal 

Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in the 
requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Proper.ty Forms as surplus and obsolete 
and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96. 

VIII. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS 
MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTfMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL JS TO BE BASED. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR 
INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, 
INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE. TO THAT EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



~\&I~ 
.._ -

PARRISH 
MEDICAL CENTER 

PARRISH HEALTHCARE 

September 13, 2021 

TO : Finance Committee 

FROM : Kent Bailey, Vice-President, Finance 

RE: Operating Funds and Pension Plan Investment Policy Amendments 

Policy Amendments 

The Investment and Pension Plan Committees have recommended certain changes to the investment 
policies for Operating Funds and Pension Plan investments. The recommended changes are included in 
the attached red-line versions of the policies. The proposed changes primarily relate to: (1) adding 
ranges for the targeted investment allocations and, (2) clarification of portfolio rebalancing procedures. 

Board Resolutions 

Also attached are resolutions of the Board of Directors affirming the investment policies in accordance 
with Florida Statues Chapter 218.415 (Operating Funds) and Chapter 112.661 {Pension Plan 
Investments). 

Requested Approval 
Approvals from the North Brevard Hospital District Finance Committee and Board of Directors are 
requested of the proposed changes to the Operating Funds and Pension Plan Investment Policies and 
the Resolutions of the Board of Directors affirming the investment policies and the allowable 
investments under the policies. 

Attachments 
Proposed changes to Operating Funds Investment Policy 
Proposed changes to Pension Plan Investment Policy 
Board Resolution - Operating Funds Investment Policy 
Board Resolution - Pension Plan Investment Policy 



V. PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION 

The Hospital's investment portfolio shall exclusively consist of investments permitted by Section 218.415/16}. Florida 
Statutes, as amended or provided by relevant future statutes. This portfolio shall be maintained with a level of 
liquidity at least equal to 30 days of cash expenses, and in addition, at least 10% of fixed income investments will 
have maturities of one year or less. 

Total Operating Reserves Asset Mix - The Operating Reserves' assets shall be invested with specialist managers with 
a Itarget Asset1:Jltimate :i~llocation of .2_e0% fixed income, ~10% equities and 10% alternatives. The Target Asset 
Allocation shall be as follows : 

Asset Class 

Fixed Income 

Short Dur Gov't/Corp 

Inter. Dur Gov't/Corp 

Long Dur Gov't/Corp 

Total 

Equities 

Large Cap Growth 

Large Cap Value 

Mid Cap Core 

Small Cap Core 

International 

Total 

Alternatives** 

Target 

Weight 

10% 

40% 

0% 

50% 

10.0% 

10.0% 

6.7% 

6.7% 

6.7% 

40% 

10% 

Target Asset Allocation* 

Allowable Range 

Plus or Minus 15% 

Plus or Minus 15% 

Maximum of 12% 

Market Index 

ML Domestic Master 1-3 year 

Barclays Gov/Cred lnterm. 

Barclays US Long Credit A 

Russell 1000 Growth 

Russell 1000 Value 

Russell 2500 

Russell 2000 

MSCI EAFE or MSCI EAFE World ex US 

TBD - Area Specific Index 

*While the "Target Asset Allocation" is meant to be a guide for the deployment of assets. the Investment 
Committee shall. on a frequent basis, evaluate whether the Allocation continues to most likely accomplish the 
Objectives for the portfolio as discussed above. Under ordinary circumstances, the Committee shall allow for a 
maximum overweight or underweight of 15% to equities or fixed income as market and economic circumstances 
dictate. 

**As later discussed in the section titled "Alternatives" below, the growth of the target weighting shall be limited to 
12%. 

VI.EXIGENT CIRCUMSTANCES 

Special power is reserved, after approval of the Chief Executive Officer or Vice President of Finance and Chairman of 
the Board, to move the portfolio to a risk::.-free position in the face of emergency circumstances whereby the delay 
involved in the decision making process of the full Budget and Finance Committee may cause irreparable harm. 



XII. PORTFOLIO REBALANCINGANNUAL OR J;ISCAL YEAR RE BALANCE OJ; Tl=IE ASSET STYLE: 

From time to time, but no less than once a year, the Budget and Finance Committee, with specific input from the 
Investment Committee, shall address the asset allocation of the portfolios and discuss a rebalance the portfolio to 
the targets in the preceding table . The Committee may als~_affirm the asset allocation of the portfolioportfolio or 
make any adjustments it deems necessary given a consensus market outlook. W hi I e A~nnual rebalancing is not 
required , discussion of any purposeful deviation from the above Target Asset Allocation is necessary.7 

When market conditions dictate, and upon approval of the Investment Committee Chairperson, the 
Chief Executive Officer or Vice President of Finance may take action to rebalance the portfolio back to 
the target allocation, or any other allowable allocation. 



RESOLUTION OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
APPROVING THE OPERATING FUNDS INVESTMENT POLICY 

The Board of Directors of North Brevard County Hospital District, d/b/a Parrish Medical 
Center, at a meeting duly called and held, at which a quorum was present, hereby adopts the 
following recitals and resolutions: 

Whereas, the North Brevard County Hospital District (the "District") is a special hospital 
district of the State of Florida created by special act of the Florida Legislature in 1953 by 
Chapter 28924, Laws of Florida, re-codified by Ch. 2003-362, Laws of Florida; and 

Whereas, the Board of Directors of the District periodically reviews and evaluates its 
Operating Funds Investment Policy (the "Policy") in order to establish the objectives, 
responsibilities, composition, procedures, record keeping and reporting requirements of its 
investment portfolio; and 

Whereas , Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, sets forth the scope and guidelines that apply 
to local government investment policies; and 

Whereas, Section 218.415(16)(i), Florida Statutes, provides that an authorized 
investment includes other investments authorized by law or by resolution by the governing board 
of a special district; and 

Whereas, the District desires to authorize by resolution various investments as more 
particularly set forth in the District's Policy attached hereto as Exhibit A in order to ensure the 
safety of its principal, meet the need for liquidity, provide for the generation of income, protect 
against inflation, and to otherwise satisfy the objectives and purposes set forth in the Policy; and 

Whereas, the Board of Directors of the District believes it is in the best interest of the 
District to authorize, approve and adopt the Policy; now, therefore be it 

Resolved, that the Board of Directors of the District hereby authorizes, approves 
and adopts the Policy (including, but not limited to, the authorized investments therein) 
pursuant to Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, and further authorizes and directs that the 
officers of the District carry out the terms of the Policy in compliance with Section 
218.415, Florida Statutes; and, be it further 

Resolved, that any and all actions heretofore taken by any officer or director of 
the District in connection with the actions contemplated herein is, ratified, confirmed and 
approved in all respects. 

1 



This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this_ day of ____ , 2021. 

ATTEST: 

By: ___________ _ 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Secretary 

BOARD OF NORTH BREVARD COUNTY 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman 

2 



\9000\75 - # 6244079 v3 

EXHIBIT A 
OPERATING FUNDS INVESTMENT POLICY 

POLICY NO.: 9500-5003 

3 



Current Status: Active 

PARRISH 
'MEDICAL CENTER 

PARRISH HEALTHCARE 

Origination: 

Effective: 

Last Approved: 

Last Revised: 

Next Review: 

Areas: 

Tags: 

Applicability: 

PolicyStat ID: 5665909 

Finance 

9500 

04/ 1992 

1212018 

1212018 

1212018 

1212021 

Parrish Medical Center 

Funds Investment Polic , 9500-5003 
REPLACES POLICY #: n/a 

I. POLICY STATEMENT 
It is the purpose of this policy to establ ish the objectives, responsibilities, composition, procedures, record 

keeping and reporting requirements for North Brevard County Hospital District (the "District") d/b/a Parrish 

Medical Center (the "Hospital") investment portfolio. Furthermore, the purpose of this investment policy is to 

establish objectiveS"'and standards of care anct to define suitable/authorized inve tment instruments and 

investment gui elines for each investm nt program. T e investment portfoljos of the ospital includ~ both 

cash accounts and those assets deployed for investment witm asset managers. This policy only pertains to the 

invested assets. This investment policy shall not apply to pension funds, trust 

issuance of debt where there are other existing policies or indentures in effect. 

It will be the r sponsibility oft e Pr si ent and/or his c.tesignee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice 
Sf 

President Fihance to ir:isure that th is alley is perrbdic~lly reviewed and updated , that this policy is in 

conformance with 6hap er 218. Part IV, Florida Statutes, and specifically, Section 218.41 5, Florida Statutes, 

as amended, or relevant future statutes, and that the investment portfolio is managed consistent with the 

Hospital's Business Plan, as well as general asset liability management strategies of the Hospital. 

The need for an investment policy is due to the increased volatility of interest rates , greater competition, and 

the increased relative importance of investment earnings compared to income from operations. These forces 

have combined to narrow the spread between the Hospital's revenues and expenses. The investment portfolio 

is an earning asset as well as a major source of the Hospital's liquidity. This creates the need for active 

management and sound administration of the investment portfolio. This written investment policy serves as 

the framework for the development of the Hospital's investment strategy and is the basis for measuring 

portfolio performance. 

In addition to policies and objectives outlined herein , Hospital management may also employ strategies 

outlined and approved by the District's board of directors (the "Board of Directors") from time to time. 

II. OBJECTIVES 
Changes in the investment portfolio can have a profound impact on the Hospital's activities and must 

complement the Hospital's Business Plan and general asset-liability program. The order of the priorities in the 

management of the Hospital's investment portfolio shall be: 

A. Principal and Safety - The foremost objective of this investment program is the preservation of the 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003. Retrieved 09/2021. Official copy at http://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Page I of 12 



principal. Portfolio diversification must be adequate to assure preservation of principal and to minimize the 

risk. 

B. Liquidity - The portfolio shall be managed in such a manner that funds are available to meet reasonably 

anticipated cash flow requirements in an orderly manner. The portfol io asset allocation model takes into 

account anticipated liquidity needs. 

C. Generation of Income - The use of the Hospital assets to generate additional income is an important 

enhancement tool. This involves management of investments which , within defined limits, will provide 

income exceeding that which can be earned from the Florida State Board of Administration Local 

Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Florida Statutes Chapter 218.405 as amended or relevant future 

statutes). 

D. Inflation Protection - It is the intent of the asset allocation model contained in this policy to significantly 

out-pace inflation. 

E. Return on investment/ yield -All investments will be made striving to maximize portfolio return, 

consistent with the stated quality, safety and liquidity restrictions of the asset allocation model. Investment 

returns shall be secondary to the requirements for quality, safety and liquidity. 

F. Understanding of Risk - The various asset styles, which comprise the asset allocation model , will be 

structured in a manner that most efficiently matches the model's investment risk and return characteristics 

with its long-term purposes and objectives. Short-term volatility and uncertainty of investment results are 

recognized as reat buJ not overriding r1sl<s, and will be managed approP,riately tllrough specific asset 

allocation strategies an diversification based upon the portfolios' investment time orizon an the 
t 

fiduciari s stated risk ltmf s. Con istent with this vi w, the portfol ios will be evaluaJed on a "to al return", 

rather than on a "yield" basis ana the total return. earned sh:;:111 be pacticul rly measured witn risk taken in 

mind. At all times, investments should be made wit the judgment and care , under circur stances then 

prevailing, which personstof Prudence, discretion and intell!gence exercise in the management of their 

own affairs, not for ,speculation , but for investment, considering the probable safety of capital as well as 

the probable.incomEY o be derivecffrom the inte'stment. 

Ill. RESPONSIBILITIES/DECISION MAKING 
AUTHORITY 
The Board of Directors has the ultimate responsibility of insuring that the policies of the Hospital are being 

followed. 

The investment policy statement and periodic transactions shall be reviewed by the President and/or his 

designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice President Finance on a regular basis to make certain 

that the investment activities bear a relationship to a broader risk management strategy of the Hospital. The 

overall policy shall be reviewed by the Investment Committee not less than annually in November of each 

year. On a monthly basis , the President and/or his designee, the Chief Financial Officer, and/or the 

Vice President Finance, will be responsible for formulating individual investment strategies , monitoring 

investment performance, establishing maximum tolerable loss limits, and making recommendations for pol icy 

changes to the Investment Committee, who are responsible for advancing such recommendations, if 

warranted , to the Board of Directors. 

The President and/or his designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice President Finance shall also 

assure that adequate records and reports of transactions and commitments for future transactions be 

maintained. 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003. Retrieved 09/2021. Official copy at http://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Page 2 of 12 



To carry out their duties the President and/or his designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice 

President Finance are empowered to execute securities purchases and sales, direct delivery of investments 

into and out of safekeeping , cause securities to be re-registered in the name of the Hospital , designate Board

approved Investment Managers to execute trades with in the restrictions of this policy, and authorize wire 

transfer of funds for settlement of purchases, consistent with the limitations set forth in this policy. 

Unless otherwise prohibited by law, from time to time, investments may be made which are not specifically 

authorized providing they are deemed to be in the best interest of the Hospital and the recommendation is 

jointly made by the President and Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice President Finance, and providing 

further that such investments are approved by resolution of the Board of Directors as required by Section 

218.415(16)(i). Florida Statutes. Prudence should be exercised when making investment decisions. The 

investment industry standard known as the "Prudent Person Rule" shall be followed to insure investment 

decisions are made in the Hospital's best interest. This rule states that investments should be made with 

judgment and care, under circumstances then prevai ling, which persons of prudence, discretion, and 

intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs , not for speculation but for investment considering 

the probable safety of their capital , as well as the probable income to be derived from the investment. Once 

such investment is made, formal notification shall be set forth in the minutes of the next Investment 

Committee meeting. 

IV. RECORD KEEPING/REPORTING 
The President and/or his de ignee, the Chief Financ·aI Officer and/or: the Vice Presid nt Finance mu ·t keep 

timely and accurate records of all po olio activities. Tlie President and/or h'is ·esignee, he Chief Financial 

Officer and/or the Vice President Finance is responsible for keeping specially detailed and\accu .fte records 

for tax-exembt note or bond proceeds such that compliance with the lnternal,Revenue Cod\ of 1986 and any 

amendments\ is assured. The.,President and/or his desig,nee, the Chief Financial Officer is responsible for 

making sure the relevant arbitfage reoate calculations and required reporting to the Internal Revenue Service 

is performed for these issues. The follQwing records.,must also ~e maintained and made available upon 

request from the Investment Managers: 

A. Securities register that details all the transactions to include description of the security, the cost, maturity, 

par value, date of issue, date of purchase, coupon rate, registered status, interest payment dates, 

effective rate of return , safekeeping location, amortization or accrual of premiums or discounts, if any, and 

final disposition. 

B. A ledger for the monthly balance, premium, discount, accrued interest receivable , interest income, and 

gains or losses on the investment portfol io by investment account number. It shall be the responsibility of 

the Vice President Finance to reconcile all general ledger accounts to the individual investment account 

records as of each month-end to ensure the accounts are in balance. 

C. A monthly investment report shall be issued by the Investment Managers to the President and/or his 

designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice President Finance, which at a minimum sets forth 

the following information: 

1. For each account (by class or type): 

a. the par value 

b. total cost value (book value) 

c. weighted yield based on cost 

d. total market value, weighted market yield , aggregate unrealized gain or loss from book, and 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003 . Retrieved 09/2021. Official copy at http://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Page 3 of 12 



income earned (all as of the report date) 

2. For the total portfolio: 

a. the beginning cost and market value 

b. the ending cost and market value 

c. net contributions to the account 

d. net withdrawals from the account 

e. net cash flow to the account and income earned by the account (if different) 

f. total return for the account on a cost and market value basis for the month and the previous 11 

months 

g. trailing quarter return on a cost and market value basis 

h. fiscal year to day return on a cost and market value basis 

i. trailing one year return on a cost and market value basis 

D. Also provided shall be a short narrative of the investment portfolio prospectus including strategies used by 

the Investment Manager and commentary on current market conditions affecting the portfolio's 

performance. 

E. Along with performance, security and market information, a trading summary should be provided to the 

Hospital eaglrquar:ter fr~ m each ln~stment Manager. The trading sum ary sho Id outline _the overall 

trading strategies emploied by thllnvestment~M~ nager given the market conditiorts and why,,the portfolio 

is structl red the way it is at that lime. Information s\ ould include discussion of tracjes exec fed in the 

portfolio for the period under rev.iew and why they were executectat thaJ time. 

V. P0RTFQt:t·o COMP0,SITIION 
The Hospital's rnvestment portfolio sha I exclusively consist of investments permitted by Section 218.415( 16). 

Florida Statutes, as amended or provided by relevant future statutes. This portfol io shall be maintained with a 

level of liquidity at least equal to 30 days of cash expenses, and in addition, at least 10% of fixed income 

investments will have maturities of one year or less. 

Total Operating Reserves Asset Mix - The Operating Reserves' assets shall be invested with specialist 

managers with a target ultimate allocation of 60% fixed income, 30% equities and 10% alternatives. The 

Target Asset Allocation shall be as follows: 

Asset Class 

, Fixed Income 

; Short Dur Gov'VCorp 

Inter. Dur Gov't/Corp 

Long Dur Gov't/Corp 

Total 

• Equities/Alternatives 

• Large Cap Growth 

Target Asset Allocation* 

Target Maximum 
Weight Weight 

----"------'-----------
Market Index 

130% 60% ML Domestic Mstr 1-3 yr 

30% 60% Barclays Gov/Cred lntrm 

10% 60% Barclays US Long Credit A 

: 60% n/a 
- ---·- ---·---····· ------------- -· 

-

\ 7.5% 30% r-·-·--. Russell 1000 Growth 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003. Retrieved 09/2021 . Official copy at http://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

----------

- --·--·· 

Page 4 of 12 



Large Cap Value ; 7.5% 30% Russell 1000 Value 

Mid Cap Core I s% 30% Russell Mid Cap 

Small Cap Core 5% 30% Russell 2000 
---·------

International 5% 30% MSCI EAFE 

Total 30% n/a 

Alternatives 10% i 12%** TBD - Area Specific 

*While the "Target Asset Allocation" is meant to be a guide for the deployment of assets, the Budget and 

Finance Committee shall , on a continuous basis, evaluate whether the Allocation continues to most likely 

accomplish the Objectives for the portfolio as discussed above. 

**As discussed later in the section titled "Alternatives" below, the growth of the target weighting shall be 

limited to 12%. 

VI. EXIGENT CIRCUMSTANCES 
Special power is reserved, after approval of the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board, to move 

the portfolio to a risk free position in the face of emergency circumstances whereby the delay involved in the 

decision making process of the full Budget and Finance Committee may cause irreparable harm. 

VII. AkJ.ERNATIVES 
The Budget and Finance Committee may authorize an allocatio~ of this portfolio to an asset class known as 

. • . 1 d 
Alternative Investments. Alternative Investments involve 'investing in non-traditional asset clas es and in 

traditional asset classes structured i a non-traditionql ITJ•anner. ,Managers·of such investmenjs are expected 

to use their s ecific investment skills t'o generate long-term equity-like returns that are not highly correlated to 
l 

traditional asset0Glasses. Al rnative Investment strat gies, suet, as long vs. short, tactical asset allocation , 

distress securities, managed futures , commodities, and arbitrage strategies may be used rn the portfolios to 

enhance investment returns, reduce volatility of portfolios and increase overall portfolio diversification. 

Furthermore, Alternative Investments may also include Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) Manager(s), Real 

Estate Limited Partnerships and Hedge Fund of Fund managers. Hedge Fund of Fund managers shall exhibit 

the following characteristics: 

A. Fund of Fund Hedge Funds will be held in the forms of professionally managed pooled limited partnership 

investments offered by professional investment managers with proven records of superior performance 

over time. 

B. Fund of Fund Hedge Funds are subject to the same due diligence process as traditional investments, 

however due to their unique nature, additional criteria are to be considered. 

C. Transparency of the underlying hedge funds and to some degree their individual positions. 

D. Liquidity terms of the fund of funds may include lock-up periods and frequency of withdrawals 

E. No significant degree of leverage utilized at the limited partnership level. 

F. Financial commitment of the General Partner in the fund . 

Each investment in Alternative Investments must be specifically approved by the Budget and Finance 

Committee, after recommendation is made by the Investment Committee, and such class of investments must 

never exceed 12% of the portfolio (10% target investment plus a maximum of 2% deviation as described in 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003. Retrieved 09/2021. Official copy at http ://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 202 1 Parrish Medical Center 

Page 5 of 12 



the above table). At the time of commitment to a particular Alternative investment manager, the Budget and 

Finance Committee, upon recommendation from the Investment Committee, will specifically address 

investment goals for such an investment. With the advice of the Investment Consultant, retained by the 

District, the Committee shall agree to a benchmark against which to evaluate ongoing performance of the 

Alternative Investments in the overall asset allocation model. 

VIII. QUALITY - PERMITTED INVESTMENTS 
Generally, the managers are expected to invest in readily marketable, high quality stocks, bonds, and cash 

equivalents . Private placements , restricted stocks, and nominally or closely held public issues for which the 

market is severely restricted or th inly traded , or any investment, which would jeopardize the tax-exempt status 

of the District are prohibited. 

Additionally, the following quality factors and limitations should be met: 

A. Fixed Income - The Operating Reserves may be invested in fixed income securities, as deemed 

prudent, includ ing U.S. Government, agency obligations and corporate bonds. The average quality rating 

of bonds must be investment grade A or better, as judged by Moody's or S&P rating services. In any 

case, no more than 10% of the fixed income securities should be below investment grade, as defined by 

Moody's or S&P. Under no circumstances should the duration of the fixed income portion of the portfolio 

be longer than 125% of the Barclays Government/Credit Intermediate Index. The Budget and Finance 

Committee does n'ot want an excessive y long . ixed income portfolio sub·ect to interest rate risR. 

B. Equities - The Budget a d Finance Committee wishes to hold issues of hlgh qualitYs, marketa le 

securities. Each equity manager must maintain an 0verall portfolio quality comparabte. to th applicable 

equal w~ighted Russell or MSCJ Index. Equity managers must include a statement regarding their 

comparable overall por;tfolio qua ity with in each quarterly report to the Budget and Finance Committee. 

C. Prohibited Investment - In addition to the prec ding general quality guidelines, the following categories 

of securities or securit/transactions are not permissible for investment without the Budget and Finance 

Committee's prior written approval: 

1. Short sales. 

2. Non-covered or Non-collateralized Put and Call Options. 

3. Margin purchases or lending or borrowing money. 

4. Letter stocks, private placements, or direct placements. 

5. Restricted stocks, and nominally or closely held public issues for which the 

market is severely restricted or thinly traded. 

6. Commodities or futures, or options on futures. 

7. Warrants. 

8. Equity securities of any company which have a record of less than three years continuous operation , 

including the operation of any predecessor 

9. Foreign equity securities not listed on one of the major U.S. exchanges, including NASDAQ. 

10. Bonds and cash equivalents denominated in foreign currencies or securities of fore ign issuers 

including foreign financial institutions (American Depository Receipts or Canadian Issues 

denominated in U.S. dollars are allowed) . 

11. Volatile derivative or synthetic instruments, specifically Interest Only Strips (IOs), Principal Only 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003. Retrieved 09/2021. Official copy at http ://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Page 6 of 12 



Strips (POs), Residuals , Accrual Bonds, Z Bonds, Accretion Bonds, Inverse Floaters, and any other 

derivative securities or strategies that do not comply with the basic investment objectives of this 

policy, which emphasizes the preservation of principal consistent with conservative asset growth. 

Specifically prohibited are securities whose characteristics as implemented by the manager include 

potentially high price volatility and whose returns are speculative or leveraged (when considered 

together with liquid/short term securities positions) or whose marketability may be severely limited . 

12. Direct/ title holding real estate or mortgage investments. 

13. Securities of the investment manager, the custodian/trustee, their parent, or subsidiaries (excluding 

Money Market Funds). 

14. Security loans. 

IX. DERIVATIVES AND REVERSE 
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS 
Investments in any derivative products, if specifically authorized by this investment policy within the permitted 

investments section, may be considered only if the President and/or his designee, the Chief Financial Officer 

or the Vice President Finance has developed sufficient understanding of the derivative products and had the 

expertise to manage them. For purposes of this policy, a derivative product is a financial instrument, the value 

of which depends on, or is derived from, the.,value of one or more underlying assets or index or asset values. 

The use of reverse repurcli ?e agreemer,its, ihpec1fically authorized-by this InvestmeAt policy or the Board of 

Directors, shaJ be limited to tnmsactions where the proceeds are intended to provide liquidity and for which 

the Presiden and/or his designee, the Chief Financial Officer or the Vice President Finance has ,sufficient 

resources and expertise. All approved institutions and dealers transacting ~purchase agreer-pents shall be 

required to execute and perform as stated in the Master Repurchase Agreement. All repurchase agreement 

transactions s all adhere to the requirements of the M/ster Repurchase Agreement as specified in Section 

218.415(11 ), Florida Statut s. 

X. COMPETITIVE PURCHASE OR SALE OF 
SECURITIES 
It shall be the responsibility of the Investment Manager(s) to obtain competitive bids for the purchase or sale 

of securities and execute based on best price available in the market that meets the cash flow needs of 

Hospital and current market conditions. A log of bids obtained shall be maintained by each Investment 

Manager and made available to the hospital upon request. In the rare instance when competitive bids are not 

available for a security being purchased , the Investment Manager shall fully document such condition at the 

time of the trade and advise the President and/or his designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice 

President Finance of actions taken by the Investment Manager to assure best price and best execution in light 

of the Hospital's cash flow needs and current market conditions have been obtained. 

XI. SELECTION, REVIEW, WATCH LIST AND 
REPLACEMENT OF MANAGERS 
The Budget and Finance Committee will establish a process for selecting investment managers for the 

Operating Reserves. This process will be followed and executed by the Investment Committee, with 

conclusions provided to the Budget and Finance Committee to be approved by the Board of Directors of the 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003 . Retrieved 09/2021. Official copy at http://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Page 7 of 12 



District. 

The total Portfolio and the individual manager's performance will be measured utilizing returns calculated net 

of investment management fees as follows: 

A. Total Portfolio - The total return objective for the total Portfolio is to earn at least 50bps per year in excess 

of the asset weighted blended index return as computed by the investment consultant. The Asset 

Weighted Blend Index return is comprised of the various market indices in proportion to the actual asset 

mix. 

B. Individual Asset Manager Performance Review and Evaluation - Individual asset managers are expected 

to not only outperform their passive alternative, but also their style peer group. Underperforming 

managers will be placed on a watch list and eventually replaced based on the following timing schedule: 

1. If a manager underperforms its specific passive alternative/benchmark (Russell 1000 Growth, 

Russell 1000 Value, etc.), or falls below the 33rd Percentile peer comparison (measured over the 

past rolling 3 and 5 year periods) for two consecutive or three out of five quarters, the manager is 

formally placed on a watch list. 

2. Watch list status triggers a meeting with the investment consultant to discuss performance. 

3. Once placed on the watch list, continued underperformance for two additional quarters warrants 

replacement consideration . An analysis of performance shall be prepared by the investment 

consultant and r:~viewed by the President and/or his designee, th Chief Financial Officer a d/or the 

Vice !?resident Einance. Tl;ie president aod/Qr his designee, the Chi f Financial Officer and/or the 

Vice President Fina~ce will then present the ~ndings with the consultant during a meetin! of the 

Budget and Finance Com ~ttee. 

4. If replacement is recommended , a replacement search will be undertaken by the Investment 

Co sultant. 

5. If the decision 1s. made to retain the manager, the manager will remain on the watcli list until 

performance (mproves or a replacement decision is made. 

The Budget and Finance Committee, through the Investment Committee, is aware of, and appreciates the fact 

that other variables must be taken into account other than benchmark and peer performance evaluation. Such 

variables include up/downside capture ratios, risk/return analysis, style drift, manager turnover, fee track 

record and style within a style analysis. Such variables will be provided as part of the analysis. 

The Budget and Finance Committee reserves the right to change these guidelines at any time and will make 

the Manager aware of any changes in writing. 

It is intended that the investment managers, investment consultant, and Budget and Finance Committee 

review this document annually. In this regard, the investment manager's interest in consistency in these 

matters is recognized and will be taken into account when changes are being considered. If at any time the 

investment managers feel that the specific objectives herein cannot be met, or the guidelines constrict 

performance, the Budget and Finance Committee should be so notified in writing. By initialing and continuing 

acceptance of this Investment Policy Statement, the investment manager accepts the provisions of this 

document. The Budget and Finance Committee shall submit a copy of this policy to each investment 

manager, along with an addendum outlining their respective responsibilities and reporting requirements. The 

addendum should be signed by the investment manager and returned to the Budget and Finance Committee 

for filing. 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003 . Retrieved 09/2021 . Official copy at http://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Page 8 of 12 



XII. ANNUAL OR FISCAL YEAR RE-BALANCE 
OF THE ASSET STYLE: 
From time to time, but no less than once a year, the Budget and Finance Committee , with specific input from 

the Investment Committee, shall address the asset allocation of the portfolios and rebalance the portfolio to 

the targets in the preceding table or affirm the asset allocation of the portfol io. Annual rebalancing is not 

requ ired . 

XIII. COMMUNICATIONS AFFECTING 
INVESTMENT MANAGERS 
It shall be incumbent upon the investment managers and the custodian to apprise the Budget and Finance 

Committee of all transactions . On a monthly basis each manager shall supply an accounting statement that 

will include a summary of all receipts and disbursements, the cost and the market value of all assets and their 

percentage of the fund invested in equities, fixed income and money market investments. On a quarterly basis 

each manager shall provide an analysis of the quality of the assets, a summary of common stock 

diversification and attendant schedules. In addition , each manager shall deliver each quarter a report detailing 

the fund's performance, adherence to the investment pol icy, forecast of the market and economy, portfolio 

analysis and current assets of the trust. Written reports shall be provided to the Budget and Finance 
~ 

Committee at the.,q.uarterly meetings. Eac manage~ will provide immediate written and telephone notice to 

the Budget.an<:i Finance Com'l'ittee and the performance monitor of any significant ma ket related or non

market related event. The Budget and Finance Committee has retained a mon(toring service to evaluate and 

report on a quarterly basis the rate of return and relative performance of the ft:md. 

Meetings: The Investment Co mitte will meet at least semi-annually with the investment co 

representat~ve to review the performance report. At le.ast annually, the Investment Committee will meet with or 

communicate in writing witti each investment manager to discuss performance results, ec<rmomic outlook, 

investment strategy and tactics and other pertinent matters affecting the fund . 

The investment managers will immediately disclose any securities presently held which are not in compliance 

with this Policy. Furthermore, as part of its regular quarterly report, each manager shall include a listing of all 

fixed income securities and money market or short term investments held showing their credit ratings . 

When the Fund owns securities, which complied with th is Pol icy at time of purchase, that are subsequently 

downgraded below permissible levels, the investment manager will dispose of such securities at the earliest 

feasible date. 

The Budget and Finance Committee may recapture commission dollars, as appropriate in light of all 

circumstances . 

The investment manager shall notify the Budget and Finance Committee of any and all material events 

regard ing the investment manager or any other agent, parent company or entity related to the investment 

manager and shall furnish the Budget and Finance Committee with the Securities Exchange Commission 

(SEC) Form ADV, Part 11 , annually . 

The equity managers will be responsible to vote all proxy statements, maintain documentation on their votes 

and outcome of the results . Annually, each manager maybe requested to submit a summary of the proxy 

activity for the prior 12 months. 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003 . Retrieved 09/2021 . Official copy at http://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Page 9 of 12 



XIV. CUSTODIAN AND SAFEKEEPING 
Any securities in the investment portfolio should be held with a third party, and all securities purchased by and 

all collateral obtained by the Hospital , should be properly designated as an asset of the Hospital by the 

custodian. No withdrawal of such securities in whole or in part shall be made from safekeeping, except by the 

President and/or his designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice President Finance or another 

authorized staff member. 

The Board of Directors may also receive bank trust receipts in return for investment of surplus funds in 

securities. Any trust receipts received must enumerate the various securities held, together with the specific 

number of each security held . The actual securities on which the trust receipts are issued may be held by any 

bank depository chartered by the United States Government or the State of Florida or their designated agents. 

Securities transactions between a broker/dealer and the custodian involving purchase or sale of securities by 

transfer of money or securities must be made on a "del ivery vs. payment" basis, if applicable , to ensure that 

the custodian will have the security or money, as appropriate, in hand at the conclusion of the transaction. 

XV. INTERNAL CONTROLS 
The President and/or his designee the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice President Finance shall 

establ ish a written policy for the implementation of a system of internal controls, designed to prevent losses of 

funds which mig,ht arise from fraud , employee error, misrepresentation,by, third parties, or imprudenlf tions 

by employeest the Hospital. This inte,.,al-control policy shall Pf<:>vide-fer a review of ti;le Hospital's controls 

by independf t auditors as part of any'financial audit periodically required by tfle Ho~ . I. 

System of Controls - The Vice Presi~ent Finance is resAonsible for establishing and maint ining an internal 
i ! 

control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Hospital are protected from loss, tl'iieft or misuse. 

The internal ~ontrol structure $hall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are 

met. The concept of reason 6Ie assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the 

benefits likely tO'be derived ; and (2) the valuationpof costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by 

management. 

Accordingly, the Vice President Finance shall establish a process for periodic independent review by an 

external auditor to assure compliance with policies and procedures. The internal controls shall address the 

following points: 

A. Control of collusion. Collusion is a situation where two or more employees are working in conjunction to 

defraud their employer. 

B. Separation of transaction authority from accounting and record keeping. By separating the person who 

authorized or performs the transaction from the people who record or otherwise account for the 

transaction, a separation of duties is achieved . 

C. Custodial safekeeping. Securities purchased from any bank or dealer including appropriate collateral (as 

defined by Florida Statute) shall be placed with an independent third party for custodial safekeeping. 

D. Avoidance of physical delivery securities. Book entry securities are much easier to transfer and account 

for since actual delivery of a document never takes place. Delivered securities must be properly 

safeguarded against loss or destruction. The potential for fraud and loss increases with physically 

delivered securities . 

E. Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members. Subordinate staff members must have a clear 

understanding of their authority and responsibilities to avoid improper actions. Clear delegation of 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003 . Retrieved 09/2021. Official copy at http://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Page 10 of 12 



authority also preserves the internal control structure that is contingent on the various staff positions and 

their respective responsibilities. 

F. Written confirmation of telephone transactions for investments and wire transfers. Due to the potential for 

error and improprieties arising from telephone transactions, all telephone transactions should be 

supported by written communications and approved by the appropriate person. Written communications 

may be via letter, fax and/or email and must be from an authorized person. 

G. Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank or third party custodian . This agreement 

should outl ine the various controls, security provisions, and delineate responsibilities of each party 

making and receiving wire transfers. 

H. Delivery vs. Payment -All trades where applicable will be executed by delivery vs. payment (DVP). This 

ensures that securities are deposited in the eligible financial institution prior to the release of funds. 

Securities will be held by a third party custodian as evidenced by safekeeping receipts . 

I. A monthly investment report shall be issued by the Investment Managers to the President and/or his 

designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice President Finance for submission to the Board of 

Directors , which at a minimum sets forth the information listed above in sub-section (c) of the Record 

Keeping/ Reporting section. Such reports shall be available to the public as required by Section 

218.415(15). Florida Statutes. 

XVI. CONtlNUING EDUCATION 
It will be the r~sponsibil ity o!Je President and/or his designee, the Chief Financial 0ffiter and/or e Vice 

President Fintnce, to the extent that such individuals a, responsible for maki . g investment dee· ions for the 

Hospital's assets, to complete 8 hours annually of continuing education in subJects or courses f study related 

All revision dates: 
12/2018, 11/2016, 08/2013, 11/2011, 11/2009, 11 / 

2007, 1112006, 11/2005, 11/20d3, 09/1995 

Attachments 

No Attachments 

Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver 

BOD Herman Cole: Chairman, Board of Directors [SP] 

President/CEO George Mikitarian: President/CEO [AJ] 

EMC Michael Sitowitz: Controller 

Compliance Corporate Compliance [NV] 

Executive Management Michael Sitowitz: Controller 

Michael Sitowitz: Controller 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003. Retrieved 09/2021. Official copy at http://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Date 

12/2018 

11/2018 

11/2018 

11/2018 

11/2018 

11/2018 

Page 11 of 12 



Applicability 

Parrish Medical Center 

Operating Funds Investment Policy, 9500-5003. Retrieved 09/2021. Official copy at http ://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5665909/. Copyright © 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Page 12 of 12 



IV. PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION 

The Plan's investment portfolio shall exclusively consist of investments permitted by Section 112.661(5), Florida 
Statutes, as amended or relevant future statutes. This portfolio shall be maintained with a level of liquidity at least 
equal to 30 days of cash expenses, and in addition, at least 10% of fixed income investments will have maturities of 
one year or less. 

Total Pension Funds Asset Mix -The Plan's assets shall be invested with specialist managers with a tiarget 
Assetultimate a_611ocation of 30% fixed income, 60% equities and 10% alternatives. The Target Asset Allocation shall 
be as follows: 

Asset Class 

Fixed Income 

Short Dur Gov't/Corp 

Inter. Dur Gov't/Corp 

Long Dur Gov't/Corp 

Total 

Equities 

Large Cap Growth 

Large Cap Value 

Mid Cap Core 

Small Cap Core 

International 

Total 

Alternatives** 

Target 
Weight 

0% 

30% 

0% 

30% 

17.5% 

17.5% 

10.0% 

10.0% 

5.0% 

60% 

10% 

Target Asset Allocation* 

Allowable Range 

Plus or Minus 15% 

Plus or Minus 15% 

Maximum of 12% 

Market Index 

ML Domestic Master 1-3 year 

Barclays Gov/Cred lnterm . 

Barclays US Long Credit A 

Russell 1000 Growth 

Russell 1000 Value 

Russell 2500 

Russell 2000 

MSCI EAFE or MSCI EAFE World ex US 

TBD - Area Specific Index 

*While the "Target Asset Allocation" is meant to be a guide for the deployment of assets, the Pens ion Committee 
shall, on a frequent basis, evaluate whether the Allocation continues to most likely accompl ish the Objectives for the 
portfolio as discussed above. Under ordinary circumstances, the Committee shall allow for a maximum overweight 
or underweight of 15% to equities or fixed income as market and economic circumstances dictate. 

**As later discussed in the section t itled "Alternatives" below, the growth of the target weight ing shall be limited to 
12%. 
*While the "Target ;1\sset Allocation" is meant to ae a guide for the deployment of assets, the Committee shall, on a 
continuous aasis, e•,aluate whether the Allocation continues to most likely accomplish the 00jecti'.1es for the 
portfolio as discussed aao•,ie . 

**As later discussed in the section titled "Alternatives" 0elo1 ... 1, the growth of the target weighting shall ae limited to 
H%-, 



X. Annual or i;iscal Year Re Balance of the Asset Style:PORTFOLIO REBALANCING 

From time to time, but no less than once a year, the Pension Committee shall address the asset allocation of the 
portfolios and discuss a rebalance to the targets in the preceding table. The Committee may also affirm the asset 
allocation of the portfolio or make any adjustments it deems necessary given a consensus market outlook. W hi I e 
annual rebalancing is not required, discussion of any purposeful deviation from the above Target Asset Allocation is 
necessary.Reaalancing ~rem time to time, aut no less than once a year, the Committee shall address the asset 
allocation of the portfolios and reaalance the portfolio to the targets in the preceding ta ale or affirm the asset 
allocation of the portfolio. Annual reaalancing is not required. 

When market conditions dictate, and upon approval of the Pension Committee Chairperson, the Chief 
Executive Officer or Vice President of Finance may take action to rebalance the portfolio back to the 
target allocation, or any other allowable allocation. 



RESOLUTION OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
APPROVING THE PENSION PLAN INVESTMENT POLICY 

The Board of Directors of North Brevard County Hospital District, d/b/a Parrish Medical 
Center, at a meeting duly called and held, at which a quorum was present, hereby adopts the 
following recitals and resolutions: 

Whereas, the North Brevard County Hospital District (the "District") is a special hospital 
district of the State of Florida created by special act of the Florida Legislature in 1953 by 
Chapter 28924, Laws of Florida, re-codified by Ch. 2003-362, Laws of Florida; and 

Whereas, the Board of Directors of the District periodically reviews and evaluates its 
Pension Plan Investment Policy (the "Policy") in order to establish the objectives, 
responsibilities, composition, procedures, record keeping and reporting requirements of its 
investment portfolio; and 

Whereas , Section 112.661, Florida Statutes, sets forth the scope and guidelines that apply 
to local government investment policies; and 

Whereas , Section 112.661(5)(a), Florida Statutes, provides that a portion of the funds 
may be invested in other investments, other than as set forth in Florida Statutes, if authorized by 
the governing board of the special district; and 

Whereas, the District desires to authorize by resolution various investments as more 
particularly set forth in the District's Policy attached hereto as Exhibit A in order to ensure the 
safety of its principal, meet the need for liquidity, provide for a return on investment with a view 
toward performance and return over a number of years, and to otherwise satisfy the objectives 
and purposes set forth in the Policy; and 

Whereas , the Board of Directors of the District believes it is in the best interest of the 
District to authorize, approve and adopt the Policy; now, therefore be it 

Resolved, that the Board of Directors of the District hereby authorizes, approves 
and adopts the Policy (including, but not limited to, the authorized investments therein) 
pursuant to Section 112.661 , Florida Statutes, and further authorizes and directs that the 
officers of the District carry out the terms of the Policy in compliance with Section 
112.661, Florida Statutes; and, be it further 

Resolved, that any and all actions heretofore taken by any officer or director of 
the District in connection with the actions contemplated herein is, ratified, confirmed and 
approved in all respects. 

1 



This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this_ day of ____ , 2021. 

ATTEST: 

By: ___________ _ 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Secretary 

BOARD OF NORTH BREVARD COUNTY 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

By: ____________ _ 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman 

2 



# 62490 10 v i 

EXHIBIT A 
PENSION PLAN INVESTMENT POLICY 

POLICY NO.: 9500-5004 

3 



Current Status: Active 

Origination: 

Effective: 

Last Approved: 

PARRISH Last Revised: 

Next Review: 
1\1:ED1CAL CENTER Areas: 

PARRISH HEALTHCARE Tags: 

Applicability: 

PolicyStat ID: 4001748 

Finance 

9500 

01/200 1 

11/2016 

11/2016 

08/2013 

1112019 

Parrish Medical Center 

Pension Investment Guidelines, 9500-5004 
REPLACES POLICY#: n/a 

I. POLICY STATEMENT 
The Pension Administrative Committee (the "Committee") and the North Brevard County Hospital District (the 

"District") maintain that an important determinant of future investment returns is the expression and periodic 

review of investment objectives. To that end, the Committee and the District have adopted this statement of 

Investment Policy. 

In fulfilling its yduciary respori~ibility, the Committee anc;J the District recognizes
1 
that the orth Brevard County 

Hospital District, a Special Tax District operating Parrish' Medical Center Pension and Trust Agreement (the 
I 

"Plan") is an essential vehicle for providing income benefits to retired partici i:1ants or their beneficiaries. The 

Committee and the District also recognizes that the obligations of the investment fund for the Plan are long

term and that the investment policy should be made with a view toward performance and retu rn over a 

number of years. 

The Committee recognizes that the general investment objective is to maximize return consistent with risks 

incumbent in each investment. The Committee shall achieve the general investment objective of the Plan 

commensurate with applicable statutes or requirements. The Committee and the District further acknowledge 

that Section 112.661 of the Florida Statutes shall supersede any conflicting provisions of law guiding Plan 

investments. Objectives, in order of importance are: Principal and Safety, Liquidity and Return on Investment. 

In order to achieve a rate of return commensurate with the standards stated in th is investment policy, the 

Committee shall identify performance standards, investment guidelines and limits necessary to guarantee 

compliance with the Committee's standards by all named fiduciaries. 

In addition to policies and objectives outlined herein, Hospital management may also employ strategies 

outlined and approved by the District's board of directors (the "Board of Directors") from time to time. 

II. RESPONSIBILITIES/DECISION MAKING 
AUTHORITY 
The investment policy statement and periodic transactions shall be reviewed by the Committee on a regular 

basis to make certa in that the investment activities bear a relationship to a broader risk management strategy 

of the Plan . On a reasonable basis, the Committee and/or its designee, the Chief Financial Officer, and in 

their absence, the Controller, will be responsible for formulating individual investment strategies, monitoring 

Pension Investment Guidel ines. 9500-5004. Retrieved 09/2021 . Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.co1ru Page I of\ O 
policy/-1001 7-18/. Copyright e 202 1 Parrish Medical Center 



investment performance, establishing maximum tolerable loss limits, and making recommendations for pol icy 

changes to the Committee. 

The Committee and/or its designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Controller shall also assure that 

adequate records and reports of transactions and commitments for future transactions be maintained . 

To carry out their duties the Committee and/or its designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Controller 

are empowered to execute securities purchases and sales , direct delivery of investments into and out of 

safekeeping, cause securities to be reregistered in the name of the Plan, designate Committee-approved 

Investment Managers to execute trades within the restrictions of this policy, and authorize wire transfer of 

funds for settlement of purchases, consistent with the limitations set forth in this policy. 

Unless otherwise prohibited by law, from time to time, investments may be made which are not specifically 

authorized providing they are deemed to be in the best interest of the Plan and the recommendation is jointly 

made by the Committee and Chief Executive Officer. Prudence should be exercised when making investment 

decisions. The investment industry standard known as the "Prudent Person Rule" shall be followed to insure 

investment decisions are made in the Plan's best interest. This rule states that investments should be made 

with judgment and care , under circumstances then prevailing , which persons of prudence, discretion , and 

intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation but for investment considering 

the probable safety of their capital, as well as the probable income to be derived from the investment. Once 

such investment is made, formal notification shall be set forth in the minutes of the next Committee meeting. 

Ill. RECORD KEEPING1RER0RTING 
\ ; 

The Committee and/or its designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice President Finance must keep 

timely and accurate records of all po olio activities. The following records must also be maintained and made 

available upon request from the Investment Managers: 
\. 

A. Securities reg ister that details all the transactions to include description of the security, the cost, maturity, 

par va lue, date of issue, date of purchase. coupon rate , registered status, interest payment dates, 

effective rate of return , safekeeping location, amortization or accrual of premiums or discounts, if any, and 

final disposition. 

B. A ledger for the monthly balance, premium, discount, accrued interest receivable , interest income, and 

gains or losses on the investment portfolio by investment account number. It shall be the responsibility of 

the Controller to reconcile all general ledger accounts to the individual investment account records as of 

each month-end to ensure the accounts are in balance. 

C. A monthly investment report shall be issued by the Investment Managers to the Committee and/or its 

designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice President Finance, which at a minimum sets forth 

the following information: 

1. For each account (by class or type) : 

a. the par value 

b. total cost value (book value) 

c. weighted yield based on cost 

d. total market value, weighted market yield , aggregate unrealized gain or loss from book, and 

income earned (all as of the report date) 

2. For the total portfolio: 

Pension Investment Guidelines, 9500-5004. Retrieved 09/2021 . Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.comi Page 2 of 1 O 
policy/4001 748/. Copyright e 2021 Parrish Medical Center 



a. the beginning cost and market value 

b. the ending cost and market value 

c. net contributions to the account 

d. net withdrawals from the account 

e. net cash flow to the account and income earned by the account (if different) 

f. total return for the account on a cost and market value basis for the month and the previous 11 

months 

g. trailing quarter return on a cost and market value basis 

h. fiscal year to day return on a cost and market value basis 

i. trailing one year return on a cost and market value basis 

D. Also provided shall be a short narrative of the investment portfolio prospectus including strategies used by 

the Investment Manager and commentary on current market conditions affecting the portfolio's 

performance. 

E. The Committee or Chief Financial Officer or the Vice President Finance shall provide this information, or 

summaries thereof, to the Board on a quarterly or semi-annual basis; unless an issue arises that requires 

the Board's attention sooner. 

F. Along with performance, security and market information, a trading sum ary should be provided to the 

Committee each quarter from each Investment Manager. The trading summary should outline the overall 
" trading strategies employed by the Investment Manager given the market conditions and wh,y the portfolio 

is structured the way it is at that time. Information should include discussion of trades executed in the 

portfoli~.for the period under review and why they Jere executed at that time. 

IV. P0RTEOJLIO COMPOSITION 
The Plan's investment portfolio shall exclusively consist of investments permitted by Section 112.661 (5), 

Florida Statutes, as amended or relevant future statutes. This portfolio shall be maintained with a level of 

liquidity at least equal to 30 days of cash expenses, and in addition, at least 10% of fixed income investments 

will have maturities of one year or less. 

Total Pension Funds Asset Mix - The Plan's assets shall be invested with specialist managers with a target 

ultimate allocation of 30% fixed income, 60% equities and 10% alternatives. The Target Asset Allocation shall 

be as follows: 

Asset Class 

Fixed Income 

Short Dur Gov't/Corp 

Inter. Dur Gov't/Corp 

Long Dur Gov't/Corp 

Total 

_____ ;__ 

Target Asset Allocation* 

Target Maximum 
Weight Weight 

0% 50% 

30% 50% 

0% 50% 

30% n/a 

Market Index 

ML Domestic Mstr 1-3 yr 

Barclays Gov/Cred lntrm 

Barclays US Long Credit A 

----·------------------------
Equities/Alternatives 

Large Cap Growth 17.5% 60% Russell 1000 Growth 

Pension Investment Guidelines. 9500-5004. Rc!lrieved 09/2021 . Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.co1Tu Page 3 of JO 
policy/4001748/. Copyright -e: 2021 Parrish Medical Center 



Large Cap Value 

Mid Cap Core 

Small Cap Core 

International 

Total 

Alternatives 

17.5% 

10% 

10% 

5% 

60% 

10% 

60% 

60% 

60% 

60% 

n/a 

12%** 

Russell 1000 Value 

Russell Mid Cap 

Russell 2000 

MSCI EAFE 

TBD - Area Specific 

*While the "Target Asset Allocation" is meant to be a guide for the deployment of assets , the Committee shall , 

on a continuous basis, evaluate whether the Allocation continues to most likely accomplish the Objectives for 

the portfolio as discussed above. 

** As later discussed in the section titled "Alternatives" below, the growth of the target weighting shall be 

limited to 12%. 

V. ALTERNATIVES 
The Committee may authorize an allocation of this portfol io to an asset class known as Alternative 

Investments. Alternative Investments involve investing in non-traditional asset classes and in traditional asset 

classes structured in a non-traditional manner. Managers of such investments are expected to use their 

specific investment skills. to generate long-term equity-like returns that are not highly correlated to traditional 

asset classes. lternative Investment strategies , such as long vs. short, tactical asset allocation, distress 

securities, managed futures, commodities, and arbitrage strategies may be used in the portfol ios td enhance 

investment rJturns, reduce volatility of portfolios and incr,ease overall portfolio piversification. 
I I I / 

Furthermore'. Alternative Investments may also include Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) Manager(s), Real 

Estate Limite'd Partnerships and Hedge Fund of Fund managers, in which case the underlying investments 

will be assessed to confirm _compliance wi.t_h applicable law, and any additional expenses required by these 

investments, such as management fees and unrelated business taxable income shall be included in 

assessing whether an investment's costs are reasonable, as required by Florida Statutes Section 

215.47(2)(e). Hedge Fund of Fund managers shall exhibit the following characteristics: 

A. Fund of Fund Hedge Funds will be held in the forms of professionally managed pooled limited partnership 

investments offered by professional investment managers with proven records of superior performance 

over time. 

B. Fund of Fund Hedge Funds are subject to the same due diligence process as traditional investments, 

however due to their un ique nature, additional criteria are to be considered . 

C. Transparency of the underlying hedge funds and to some degree their individual positions. 

D. Liquidity terms of the fund of funds may include lock-up periods and frequency of withdrawals . 

E. No significant degree of leverage utilized at the limited partnership level. 

F. Financial commitment of the General Partner in the fund . 

Each investment in Alternative Investments must be specifically approved by the Committee and such class of 

investments must never exceed 12% of the portfolio ( 10% target investment plus a maximum of 2% deviation 

as described in the above table) . At the time of commitment to a particular Alternative investment manager, 

the Committee will specifically address investment goals for such an investment. With the advice of the 

individual or entity that recommends investments or investment managers ("Investment Consultant"), the 

Committee shall agree to a benchmark against which to evaluate ongoing performance of the Alternative 

Pension Investment Guidelines. 9500-500-1. Retrieved 09/2021 . Official copy at http ://ph-parrishmedicalc.:nter.policystat.com Page 4 of IO 
policy/-100 I 7-18/. Copyright e 2021 Parrish Medical Centt:r 



Investments in the overall asset allocation model. 

VI. QUALITY - PERMITTED INVESTMENTS 
Generally, the managers are expected to invest in readily marketable, high quality stocks, bonds, and cash 

equivalents . Private placements , restricted stocks, and nominally or closely held public issues for which the 

market is severely restricted or thinly traded , or any investment, which would jeopardize the tax-exempt status 

of the District are prohibited . 

Additionally, the following quality factors and limitations should be met: 

A. Fixed Income - The Pension Fund may be invested in fixed income securities , as deemed prudent, 

including U.S. Government, agency obligations and corporate bonds. The average quality rating of bonds 

must be investment grade A or better, as judged by Moody's or S&P rating services. In any case, no more 

than 10% of the fixed income securities should be below investment grade, as defined by Moody's or 

S&P. Under no circumstances should the duration of the fixed income portion of the portfolio be longer 

than 125% of the Barclays Government/Credit Intermediate Index. The Budget and Finance Committee 

does not want an excessively long fixed income portfolio subject to interest rate risk. 

B. Equities - The Committee wishes to hold issues of high quality, marketable securities. Each equity 

manager must maintain an overall portfolio quality comparable to the applicable equal weighted Russell 

or MSCI Index. Equity managers must include a statement regarding their comparable overall portfolio 

quality within each quarterly repo~ toJhe Committee. / 

C. Prohibited Investments'. - In addition to the preceding general quality guidelines, the following categories 

of securities or security transactions are not permissible for investment wiJhout the Commit ee's prior 

written lpproval: I 
1. Short sales. \ 

2. Non-covered or Non-collateralized Put and,Call Options. 

3. Margin purchases or lending or borrowing money. 

4. Letter stocks, private placements , or direct placements. 

5. Restricted stocks, and nominally or closely held public issues for which the market IS severely 

restricted or thinly traded. 

6. Commodities or futures, or options on futures. 

7. Warrants. 

8. Equity securities of any company which have a record of less than three years continuous operation, 

including the operation of any predecessor 

9. Foreign equity securities not listed on one of the major U.S. exchanges, including NASDAQ. 

10. Bonds and cash equivalents denominated in foreign currencies or securities of foreign issuers 

including foreign financial institutions (American Depository Receipts or Canadian Issues 

denominated in U.S. dollars are allowed) . 

11. Volatile derivative or synthetic instruments, specifically Interest Only Strips (IOs), Principal Only 

Strips (POs), Residuals , Accrual Bonds, Z Bonds, Accretion Bonds, Inverse Floaters, and any other 

derivative securities or strategies that do not comply with the basic investment objectives of this 

policy, which emphasizes the preservation of principal consistent with conservative asset growth . 

Specifically prohibited are securities whose characteristics as implemented by the manager include 

Pension Investment Guidelines. 9500-500-L Retrieved 09/202 l . Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policys tat.co1Tu Page 5 of IO 
policy/-rn0 1748/. Copyright e 202 l Parrish Medical Center 



potentially high price volatility and whose returns are speculative or leveraged (when considered 

together with liquid/short term securities positions) or whose marketability may be severely limited . 

12. Direct I title hold ing real estate or mortgage investments. 

13. Securities of the investment manager, the custodian/trustee, their parent, or subsidiaries (excluding 

Money Market Funds) . 

14. Security loans. 

VII. DERIVATIVES AND REVERSE 
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS 
Investments in any derivative products, if specifically authorized by this investment policy within the permitted 

investments section, may be considered only if the Committee and/or its designee, the Chief Financial Officer 

and/or the Vice President Finance has developed sufficient understanding of the derivative products and had 

the expertise to manage them. For purposes of this policy, a derivative product is a financial instrument, the 

value of which depends on, or is derived from , the value of one or more underlying assets or index or asset 

values. The use of reverse repurchase agreements, if specifically authorized by this investment policy or the 

Committee, shall be limited to transactions where the proceeds are intended to provide liquidity and for which 

the Committee and/or its designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Vice President Finance has 

sufficient resources and expertise. 

VIII. SOMPETITIVE PURCHASE OR SALE OF 
SECuRITIES 
The Committee will seek to confirm or add into the applicable contracts that it shall be the responsibility of the 

Investment Manager(s) to obtain competitive bids for the purchase or sale of securities and execute based on 

best price available in the market. A log of bids obta(ned shall be maintained by each Investment Manager 

and made available to the Board and the Committee upon request. In the rare instance when competitive bids 

are not available for a security being purchased, the Investment Manager shall fully document such condition 

at the time of the trade and advise the Committee and/or its designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the 

Vice President Finance of actions taken by the Investment Manager to assure best price and best execution 

in light of the Plan's cash flow needs. 

IX. SELECTION, REVIEW, WATCH LIST AND 
REPLACEMENT OF MANAGERS 
The Committee will establish a process for selecting investment managers for the Pension Funds. The total 

Portfolio and the individual manager's performance will be measured utilizing returns calculated net of 

investment management fees as follows: 

A. Total Portfolio - The total return objective for the total Portfolio is to earn at least 50bps per year in excess 

of the asset weighted blended index return as computed by the investment consultant. The Asset 

Weighted Blend Index return is comprised of the various market indices in proportion to the actual asset 

mix. 

B. Individual Asset Manager Performance Review and Evaluation - Individual asset managers are expected 

to not only outperform their passive alternative , but also their style peer group. Underperforming 

managers will be placed on a watch list and eventually replaced based on the following timing schedule: 

Pension Investment Guidelines. 9500-5004. Retrieved 09/2021. Offic ial copy at hrrp://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com, Page 6 of JO 
policy/400 I 748/. Copyright ~ 2021 Parrish Medical Center 



1. If a manager underperforms its specific passive alternative/benchmark (Russell 1000 Growth , 

Russell 1000 Value, etc.), or falls below the 33rd Percentile peer comparison (measured over the 

past rolling 3 and 5 year periods) for two consecutive or three out of five quarters, the manager is 

formally placed on a watch list. 

2. Watch list status triggers a meeting with the investment consultant to discuss performance. 

3. Once placed on the watch list, continued underperformance for two additional quarters warrants 

replacement consideration. An analysis of performance shall be prepared by the investment 

consultant retained by the Committee of the Board and reviewed by the President and/or his 

designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Controller. The President and/or his designee, the 

Chief Financial Officer and/or the Controller will then present the findings with the investment 

consultant during a meeting of the Committee. 

C. If replacement is recommended, a replacement search will be undertaken by the investment consultant. 

D. If the decision is made to retain the manager, the manager will remain on the watch list until performance 

improves or a replacement decision is made . 

The Committee is aware of, and appreciates the fact that other variables must be taken into account other 

than benchmark and peer performance evaluation. Such variables include up/downside capture ratios, risk/ 

return analysis, style drift, manager turnover, fee track record and style within a style analysis. Such variables 

will be provided as part of the analysis. 

" The Committee reserves the{ ight to change these gaidelines at any time and will make the Manag1,rraware of 

any changesr writing . , / , 

It is intende1 that the Investment Ma~agers, Investment Consultant, and Committee review this document 

annually. In tris regard , the Investment Manager's inter1st in consistency in these matters is recognized and 

will be taken mto account when changes are being considered. If at any time the investment managers feel 

that the specifit objectives tJerein cann~t be met, or th'e guidelines constrict performance, th~ Committee 
" should be so notified in writing . By initialing and continuing acceptance of this Investment Policy Statement, 

the Investment Manager accepts the provisions of this document. The Committee shall submit a copy of this 

policy to each Investment Manager, along with an addendum outlining their respective responsibilities and 

reporting requirements. The addendum should be signed by the Investment Manager and returned to the 

Committee for filing . 

X. ANNUAL OR FISCAL YEAR RE-BALANCE 
OF THE ASSET STYLE: 
Rebalancing - From time to time, but no less than once a year, the Committee shall address the asset 

allocation of the portfolios and rebalance the portfolio to the targets in the preceding table or affirm the asset 

allocation of the portfolio . Annual rebalancing is not required . 

XI. COMMUNICATIONS AFFECTING 
INVESTMENT MANAGERS 
A. It shall be incumbent upon the investment managers and the custodian to apprise the Committee of all 

transactions . On a monthly basis each manager shall supply an accounting statement that will include a 

summary of all receipts and disbursements, the cost and the market value of all assets and their 

percentage of the fund invested in equities, fixed income and money market investments. On a quarterly 

Pension Investment Guiddines, 9500-5004. Rdrieved 09/2021 . Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policys tat.com, Page 7 of IO 
policy/-rno l 7-l8/. Copyright e 2021 Parrish Medical Center 



basis each manager shall provide an analysis of the quality of the assets, a summary of common stock 

diversification and attendant schedules. In addition, each manager shall deliver each quarter a report 

detailing the fund's performance, adherence to the investment policy, forecast of the market and 

economy, portfolio analysis and current assets of the trust. Written reports shall be provided to the 

Committee at the quarterly meetings. Each manager will provide immediate written and telephone notice 

to the Committee and the performance monitor of any significant market related or non-market related 

event. The Committee has retained a monitoring service, Investment Consultant, to evaluate and report 

on a quarterly basis the rate of return and relative performance of the fund. 

B. Meetings: The Committee will meet at least semi-annually with the investment consultant representative 

to review the performance report. At least annually, the Committee will meet with or communicate in 

writing with each investment manager to discuss performance results , economic outlook, investment 

strategy and tactics and other pertinent matters affecting the fund. 

C. The investment managers will immediately disclose any securities presently held which are not in 

compliance with this Policy. Furthermore, as part of its regular quarterly report, each manager shall 

include a listing of all fixed income securities and money market or short term investments held showing 

their credit ratings. 

D. When the Fund owns securities, which complied with this Policy at time of purchase, that are 

subsequently downgraded below permissible levels, the investment manager will dispose of such 

securities at the earliest feasible date. 

E. The Commjttee may recapture com.mission dolla s, as appropriate in light of all cirt umstances
1 

• ? 

F. The investment manager' shall notify the Committee of any and all material events regarding the 

investment manager or any other agent, parent coriipany or entity relate&to the investment manager and 

shall furnish the Committee with the Securities Exchange Gommission (SEC) Form AD\i;, Part II , annually. 

' ' G. The equity managers wil~be respqnsible to vote all' proxy statements, maintain documentation on their 
1' 

votes and outcome of the results. Annually, each manager maybe requested to submit a summary of the 

proxy activity for the prior 12 months. 

H. The Committee, by delivery of this Investment Policy Statement to the Plan's actuary, communicates the 

following: 

1. Plan asset/investments for which a fair market value is not provided must be excluded from the 

assets used to determine annual funding cost; 

2. For each actuarial valuation, the Committee shall , with the advice of its investment professionals and 

its actuary, determine the total expected annual rates of return that will be earned by the Fund for the 

current year, for each of the next several years and for the long term. 

XII . CUSTODIAN AND SAFEKEEPING 
Any securities in the investment portfolio should be held with a third party, and all securities purchased by and 

all collateral obtained by the Plan, should be properly designated as an asset of the Plan by the custodian . No 

withdrawal of such securities in whole or in part shall be made from safekeeping , except by the Committee 

and/or its designee , the Chief Financial Officer or the Vice President Finance or an authorized staff member. 

The Committee may also receive bank trust receipts in return for investment of surplus funds in securities. 

Any trust receipts received must enumerate the various securities held, together with the specific number of 

each security held. The actual securities on which the trust receipts are issued may be held by any bank 

depository chartered by the United States Government or the State of Florida or their designated agents . 

Pension Investment Guidelines, 9500-5004. Retrieved 09/2021 . Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.co1TI1 Page 8 of IO 
policy/-W0 17-18/ . Copyright r' 2021 Parrish Medical Center 



Securities transactions between a broker/dealer and the custodian involving purchase or sale of securities by 

transfer of money or securities must be made on a "delivery vs. payment" basis, if applicable , to ensure that 

the custodian will have the security or money, as appropriate , in hand at the conclusion of the transaction . 

XIII. INTERNAL CONTROLS 
The Committee and/or its designee the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Controller shall establish a written 

policy for the implementation of a system of internal controls , designed to prevent losses of funds which might 

arise from fraud , employee error, misrepresentation by third parties, or imprudent actions. This internal control 

policy shall provide for a review of the Plan's controls by independent auditors as part of any financial audit 

periodically required by the Plan . 

System of Controls - The President and/or his designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Controller, is 

responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of 

the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure shall be designed to provide 

reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that 

(1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and 

benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

Accordingly, the President and/or his designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the Controller shall establish 

a process for periodic independent review by an external auditor to assure compliance with policies and 

procedures. The internal controls shall address the allowing points: 

A. Control~ collusion. Collusion is efsituation where two or more employees are working in conj!nction to 
defraud their employer. 

B. Separation of transaction authority from accounting and record keeping. By separating the person who 

authorized or performs the transaction from the pedple who record or otherwise account for the 

transaction, a separatio of duties is achieved. / · 

C. Custodial safekeeping . Securities purchased from any bank or dealer including appropriate collateral (as 

defined by Florida Statute) shall be placed with an independent third party for custodial safekeeping. 

D. Avoidance of physical delivery securities. Book entry securities are much easier to transfer and account 

for since actual delivery of a document never takes place. Delivered securities must be properly 

safeguarded against loss or destruction. The potential for fraud and loss increases with physically 

delivered securities. 

E. Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members. Subordinate staff members must have a clear 

understanding of their authority and responsibilities to avoid improper actions. Clear delegation of 

authority also preserves the internal control structure that is contingent on the various staff positions and 
their respective responsibilities. 

F. Written confirmation of telephone transactions for investments and wire transfers. Due to the potential for 

error and improprieties arising from telephone transactions, all telephone transactions should be 

supported by written communications and approved by the appropriate person. Written communications 

may be via letter, fax and/or email and must be from an authorized person. 

G. Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank or third party custodian. This agreement 

should outline the various controls, security provisions, and delineate responsibilities of each party 

making and receiving wire transfers . 

H. Delivery vs . Payment - All trades where applicable will be executed by delivery vs . payment (DVP). This 

Pension [nvestment Guidelines. 9500-5004. Retrieved 09/202 l . Official copy at http ://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com, Page 9 of IO 
policy/4001748/. Copyright S: 2021 Parrish Medical Center 



ensures that secu ri ties are deposited in the eligible financial institution prior to the release of funds. 

Securities will be held by a third party custodian as evidenced by safekeeping receipts. 

I. A monthly investment report shall be issued by the Investment Managers to the Committee and/or his 

designee, the Chief Financial Officer or the Vice President Finance for submission to the Board of 

Directors , which at a minimum sets forth the information listed above in sub-section 3 of the Record 

Keeping / Reporting section . 

XIV. FLORIDA STATUTES AND APPLICABLE 
DISTRICT ORDINANCES 
Investment of the Plan assets shall be subject to the limitations and conditions set forth in Section 215.47 (1) -

(6) , (8), (9), (11 ), and (17) , Florida Statutes (2012) , unless otherwise authorized by law or ordinance. No 

additional investment may be made in the investment category which exceeds the applicable limit, unless 

authorized by law or ordinance. 

XV. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 
The Investment Policy Statement shall , upon adoption or amendment by the Committee and approval by the 

Hospital Board, be filed with the Department of Management Services, the Plan's sponsor, and the consulting 

actuary. 

The determination of the expected rates of return shall be filed with the Department of Management Services, 

with the Plan·£ sponsor, and the consOlting actuary. ' 
1 

The Committee shall prepare, at least annually, a report of investment activities for submission to the Hospital 

Board, and make available , upon request, the same to the public. 

XVI. C0NTINUING EDtJCATION 
It will be the responsibility of the Committee and/or its designee, the Chief Financial Officer and/or the 

Controller, to the extent that such individuals are responsible for making investment decisions for the 

Hospital's assets, to complete 8 hours annually of continuing education in subjects or courses of study related 

to investment practices and products . 

All revision dates: 
08/2013, 11 /2011 , 11/2010, 11 /2009, 11/2007, 07/ 

2006, 11 /2005, 11/2003 

Attachments 

No Attachments 

----------- _________ ......................................... -----

Applicability 

Parrish Medical Center 

Pension Investment Guidelines. 9500-5004. R..:trieved 09/202 l . Official copy at http://ph
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4001 748/. Copyright {:i 2021 Parrish Medical Center 

Page 10 of 10 



MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Finance Committee 

Kent Bailey, Vice President - Finance 

FY 2022 Capital Budget 

September 13, 2021 

~\•J~. 
........ .,,,,,....-

PARRISH 
MEDICAL CENTER 

PARRISH HEALTHCARE 

Attached is the proposed FY 2022 Capital Budget. Projects are listed in department order and 
total $5,060,000 million. This proposed annual capital budget is greater than that approved in 
recent years of $2 million. The increase is due in part to the inclusion of some larger projects 
including renovation of the cath lab (totaling $2.5 million), ventilators ($302k), and surgical 
lighting ($114k). The proposed capital budget will be funded by cash flows from operations and 
investments during fiscal year 2021. 

We are evaluating other capital needs not reflected in the proposed capital budget. Additional 
projects will be presented for approval based on need and availability of funding. 

Individual capital projects included in the attached capital budget that are greater than $150,000 
will be presented for Board approval prior to purchase in accordance with Policy #9500-2. 

Funding for any purchases that may exceed the approved amount or are not contemplated as part 
of the proposed capital budget is available from the contingency allocation of $386,217 or the 
general allocations for equipment of $200,000 or infrastructure improvements of $200,000. 

I recommend the approval of the attached capital budget. 

Motion: Recommend the Board of Directors approve the FY 2022 Capital Budget in the 
amount of $5,060,000. 

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at Kent.Bailey@Parrishmed.com or (321) 268-6164. Thank you for your attention in this 
matter. 

Attachment 



Parrish Medical Center 

FY 2022 Capital Budget 

Routine Eauipment 
Vital Signs Monitor (x54) 

Project 

ICU Vascular Ultrasound Machine 

Steris Surgical Lights 

Urinalysis Instrument IRIS 

Telcor Middleware for POCT 

Pneumatic Tube system station 

Transport Ventilator (x4) 

Ventilator (Standard) (x4) 

V60 Bipap Machines (x4) 

Philips Stress System 

Natus Neuro Synergy UltraPro 5100 EMG machine 

Philips Cardiac Information System 

Philips Xper Hemodynamic Cath Lab System 

Philips AlluraClarity FD20 Imaging System Upgrade 

Walk in freezer and cooler mechanical replacement 

Stretcher Replacement Project - Parrish Healthcare - Year 3 (xl 7) 

Other Equipment 
Contingency 

Plant 

Replacement RoofTop AC Units 4 and 5 for children center 

Replace the Audio System for Conference Rooms 2, 3, 4, and 5 

Install New QPac Fan Array on AHU 2B Surgical Service 

Install New Q Pac Fan Array in AHU 1D PharmacyLab 
Replace one of two heat exchangers for the hospital 

Other Infrastructure 

Information Technology 

Wireless Access Point Replacement 

Desk Top Printer Replacements 

Desk Phone Replacements - Phase I 

Department 
Capital 

Amount 

Nursing-3rd, 4th & 5th Firs $ 120,000 

1.342 - Nursing - ICU 45,302 

1.351- O.R. 113,842 

1.401- Lab 91,871 

1.401- Lab 32,671 

1.411 - Lab Client Support 33,480 

1.461 - Respiratory 123,817 

1.461 - Respiratory 177,757 

1.461 - Respiratory 65,384 

1.464 - Stress Lab 92,312 

1.464 - Stress Lab 43,876 

1.467 - Cath Lab 386,152 

1.467 - Cath Lab 594,227 

1.467 - Cath Lab 1,513,000 

1.651 - Food & Nutrition 39,893 

1. 773 - Patient Transport 141,861 

200,000 
1.702 - Accounting 386,217 

Total Routine Equipment 4,201,661 

1.661 - Plant Services 32,832 

1.661 - Plant Services 37,257 

1.661 - Plant Services 57,500 

1.661 - Plant Services 33,750 
1.661 - Plant Services 112,000 

200,000 

Total Plant 473,339 

IT 225,000 

IT 100,000 

IT 60,000 

Total Information Technology 385,000 

Total Capital Budget for FY 2022 $ 5,060,000 

* Items shaded in yellow exceed $150,000 and will be presented for Board approval prior to purchase in accordance 

with Policy# 9500-2. 

** Represents projects with individual costs less than $25,000 that may be presented during the year and approved in 

the same manner as the "Contingency" items. 

1 

* 

* 
* 
* 

** 

** 

* 



- - . -- --- - - - - - --· - ---

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLOitiDA 

Request for J)i~posal of O~sQlete. or Surplus Pr9perty 

The, ass~ts iisted below are .considered cibso1ete, in:efficient, orhave:ceaseci to serve any useful-function. Board approval fordispos;µ is requested . 

-~~.set Control .Putcha:i¢ . Purchase Net Book Value 
Asset:Description . KN# Date Amount CE# Reason.for,I'>isoosal (Provid~d'bv Fin~ce) Dent.# 

GE.Case P2Stress KN 029038 08/06/2007 t'i, ft3 3830 Unit.obsolete, not functioning-and 11<:> -o -- 1'427-
svstem . . ·~. . . 4i58 lonfier suboorted hv manufacturer. J>SJ}:iQ 

GE Case P2 Treadmill NIA 08/06/2007 
4;000. 3831 Dii;lgriostic 

4160 
GE Case-P2.Display NIA _3'08 .3~~4-

08/0:6/2007 4159 

> 
.. 

·~~~ !1J1tnc;;-:: )F 
~~~e?,1!/1 

,D---,, ~l /' j 
..... ~ v' _J /,NI r/h/ZJ 

~ : 
' i 

(/ 
R~tiestor Notifie.d Finance -----------------~-------------------
Asset.Pi sp o $ ed ofor Dqnated ---------------------------------------

Rem.ove~ frorri As.set List (Fimµ1ce} -------:---------,-------------,----------
R eq µe's t e d 'Public Entity for Donation ---'-----,--------'--'c------------------------'-

I 

Entity Contact. --------------------'-----------,--------------

Telephone ------------~=======--====--"""===~=-.... = .. - = · =---= .. ··=·- --- -,-.----------



DATE 07/23/2] [d 1143 Parrish Medical Ce11ter fA *Live* PAGt l 
USIR· fRAN/AL CURRENT VAIUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN029038 FROM ASSET CL.ASS : BEG JNNING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGI NN ING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSlEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN0 29038 THRU ASSET CLASS : ENO THRU DEPARTMENT: [ND 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEG INN ING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTFM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 427 1 DJAG C/PSJ 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: Ml:Q-PSJ DJ MOVFA8LE EOUTP-PSJ HC 

KN029038 STRES~ SYSTEM (CASt PREM IUM) ACf !VE 01/09/08 12/19/07 24803. 00 0.00 
-- --- --- ----- -- ---------------

24803 00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 24803. 00 0 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function . Board 
approval for disposal is required . 

Asset Description 

R.J.,,o.{.~1,u~~~.bl.J:-0,./~9'-',-f~~ 
I I 

St!>noS~+e STCl.,__J. f L<s 4,u:f 
I 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved (CFO Signature) 

Requestor Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

Asset Control KN # Purchase Date Purchase Price 

. 
k/'Jo~'Dl3l I I I ID { -:;)e>o (.p ~ 3(.QO ~ 

I 

tAJO~CfO;}~ 12/,q / i oo·7 ~ q,qq~ ,av 

--r.J.'\)J,·o~ u~~ 
----j-
~ 

~1{z~ 

Net Book Value 

CE# Reason for Disposal (proviced by Finance Dept. 

Deot) 

~bsole.:te ,._,.,()- I.C\-~ 

~bso /Je -tJ- l .. 4~ 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE $0.00 

Department Director y V ~ . -_:::,') h :_17 
EMC Member 

President/CEO 



DA IL· 08/0~/21@ 0920 Parrish Medi ca l Center FA *live* PAGI l 
USLR. rnANLAI CURREN I VALUES REPOIH 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN028737 FROM ASSET CLASS : BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSlEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN028737 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG IN NING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEG LNNfNG FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGf NNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTFM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 426 l INT[RVfN[IONAL RAO 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE cos·1 BOOK 

CLASS: MEO -HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSP ! [AL 

KN02873/ RAD I OFRl QUENCY ABLA l ION [QUI PM ENT (DONATED ON ACTIVE 11/10/06 11 / 01 /06 25360. 00 0. 00 
-- ------------- --- - ---------- -

2!:>360. 00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 25360. 00 0 00 



DAH : os10~121 @ ono Parrish Med ical CenLer FA *Live* PAGE l 
usr I<: I RANL AL CURREN! VALULS REPORl 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN029029 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INN ING FROM DEPARTMENT : BFGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN0 29029 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEG INN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : [ND THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 381 I ER DEPl 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: M[Q-IIOSP MOVLABLl LQUf P - IIOSl'flAL 

KN029029 HrDS ID[ ULTRASOUND UN IT ACI IV[ 01/09/08 12/ 19 /07 49995.00 0. 00 
····---- - ------ ---------------

49995 .00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 49995 00 0. 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function . Board 
approval for disposal is required . 

Asset Description 

36" TV in ECR 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved (CFO Signature) 

Requestor Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

Asset Control KN # Purchase Date Purchase Price 

KN027545 2002 
i( qq I q1 

Admininstration 

a__ q~ 1(0/21 

~ -~:Q ~ 

Net Book Value 

CE# Reason for Disposal (proviced by Finance Dept. 

Deotl 

No longer using/replaced 

with new one -o- 1.731 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE 

n/a 
Depa<tmentrn,ecto, ~ ~ 7 - 'I!.- 2-o l!- I 

~ b ~A~, )}4 M,f.J 

EMC Member 

President/CEO 

[f!_ 



DATE. 07/23/21@ 1141 Parrish Medical Center FA *Live* P/\GL I 
USER . rRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYS TEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN027545 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGI NNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNI NG 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027545 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTLM 
DEPARTMENT : 1./31 I IIOSP ADM 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MLQ -HOSP MOVEABLE [QU IP - HOSPITAL 

KN027545 TV - 36" IN EXECUTfVE CONFERENCE ROOM ACT IVE 12/ 11 /02 10 /30/02 1199 . 99 0 00 
--- -- --------- - ---------------

1199. 99 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 1199 . 99 0 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function . Board 
for diso·osal 

Asset Description 

Soft Serve Ice Cream Machine 

BENCH TYPE MIXER 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved (CFO Signature) 

Requestor Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 
'-

Asset Control KN # · Purchase Date Purchase Price 

KN022001 04/24/02 6,483.00 

KN027564 10/1/02 1,730.00 

Food & Nutrition 1.651 

a.}~- 11n~, , 
~ ,' a _ B&/1-r 

( 

Net Book Value 

CE# Reason for Disposal (proviced b'{ Finance ' Dept. 

Dent) 

Broken-replaced by 
-(J-

KN030840 in 2020 1.651 

Never seen/Cannot 
-O-Locate 1.651 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE $0.00 

Department Director , ,: 1 ,.,, .,,,, r v: - ~ ·• v -, 
j 

EMC Member '·Lll'?';r.,
0 
<~ <- O·"' 

President/CEO 



□Al[ · 07/26/21 @ 1103 Pa rri sl1 Medi ca I Center FA *Live* PAGE 1 
usrn : FRAN LAL CURRENT VAlUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN0 22001 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNlNG 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN0 2200 1 THRU ASSET CL.ASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEG INN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYS rEM 
DEPARTMENT : I. 65 1 I rooo & NUTRITION 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CL.ASS: MEO -HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSP ITAL 

KN0 22001 sor T StRV E ICE CREAM MACHINE ACTIV E 12/ 11 /02 04 /24/02 6483 . 00 0.00 
--------------- --- ------------

6483 . 00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 6483 00 0. 00 



DAH_: 07/26/21 @ 1104 Parrish Med ical Center FA *Live* PAGE 1 
U)LH: FRAN LAL CURR ENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN027564 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027564 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYS rEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 651 1 FOOD & NUrRITION 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO- HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSP lli\L 

KN0 27564 BENCH TYPE MIXER ACT! VE 12/ 11 /02 10/01/02 1730 00 0 00 
--------------- ---------------

1730 00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 1730.00 0. 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board 

.. I for disoosal is required 

Asset Description 

desks cardiac rehab 

desks rehab 

desks cardo 

desks 

desk shleves 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved (CFO Signature) 

Requester Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

Asset Control KN It Purchase Date Purchase Price 

27794 11/01/02 2,728.56 

27795 11/01/02 2,724.01 

27777 11/01/02 2,572.65 

27817 11/01/02 1,111,q0 

8430 11/03/99 
( 1 4Sl/,7tJ 

Rehab 

(L -~ _,1z:=z1 
~~~---'---~ - /2 

'-) 
'-c eG-/z_1 

Net Hook Value 

CE It Reason for Disposal (proviced by Finance Dept. 

Deotl 

move -o- l , >-/ZJ 

- o-- /,I-($/ 

- o- f.'-181 
- 0- /,~~I 
-()- li ~i I 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE $0.00 

EMCMember(S:d~ ~ 

President/CEO 



DATE : 0//26/21@ 110~ Parr i sh Medical Center rA *Live* PAGE 1 
USER : FRAN LAL CURRENT VALU[S REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN027794 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG IN NING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027795 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEG INNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT: l.481 I P T 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ- HOSP MOV EABLE EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN027794 DESK - REHAB MANAGER ACT IVE 02/03/03 11/01/02 2724 01 0.00 
KN0 27795 DESKS - REHAB CARDIO ROOM ACTIVE 02103 103 11 /01 /02 2728 .56 0.00 

--- -------- ---- --- ------- --- --
5452 .57 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 5452.57 0.00 



DATE· 07/26/21 ~ 1106 Parri sh Medical Center FA *Live* PAGf 1 
USER. FRANZ AL CURRlNT VALUfS REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYS TEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN02 7777 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027777 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : I . 481 1 P T 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MfQ -HDSP MOVEABLE EQUIP · HOSP ITAL 

KN0277 /7 DESKS · CARD JO ACT! VE 02/03/03 11/01/02 2572.65 0 00 
----------- -- -- ----------····· 

2572.65 0.00 

TOTAL FDR DEPARTMENT: 2572.65 0. 00 



DATE: 07/26/21 @ 1107 Parrish Med 1cdl Center FA *Live* PAGf 1 
USl:.R: FRANZAL CURRE NT VALULS REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN0 27817 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN02781 7 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TY PE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYS fEM 
DEPARTMENT: 1 . 481 l P T 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOVEABLE [QU IP - HOS PITAL 

KN0 27817 DESKS ACTIVE 02/03/03 11/01/02 1771 96 0.00 
---- -- -- ------ - --- -- ·········· 

177 1 96 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 1771. 96 0 00 



DATE 07 /26/21 l0 ll08 Parrish Medical Center FA *Live* PAGE 1 
US[R. f RAN? AL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN008430 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INNJNG FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYS !'EM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN008430 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEG JN NING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYS I EM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.48] 1 P r 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS : M[Q-HOSP MOVEABLE EQU IP - IIOSPilAI 

KN008430 DESK - SHELVES ACTIVE 11/03/99 Ol/08/8S 1484.70 0 00 
· - -- - - ------- -- -- ---- --- ------

1484. 70 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 1484. 70 0 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board approval for disposal is requested. 

Asset Control Purchase Purchase Net Book Value 
Asset Description KN# Date Amount CE# Reason for Disposal (Provided by Finance) Dept.# 

Stryker Stretcher KN027875 10/26/2007 ~HS.0O 
. 2079 Unit is not functioning, obsolete, no 

f J./ /(_p I 02,, 
1.381 

5-ouO · 4184 longer suooorted by manufacturer. Emergencv 
dept 

,--..... -
1t Nursey, 3W Department Director {}1Vin_1- ~)~ [& / A 1 ~ / 
nee) Q -'1~ i~2/2-1 EMC Member 

) _ _, 
£~t f(tf_fYlbe.t' - ~ L~ I I 1' -l/ . .LJ ~f§s1de1,:t,€~" ~ /1J"'tt,,.. r:-;,-+:~~i½-72.1 ,_ - /) ~ 

C,Eo L--""' - ' 
, 
~ ,.., ( oJJI ~) ~ Signature H-/t1/i 1 . 

Requestor Notified Finance C ro S13Vl.4fu-~ . 
Asset Disposed of or Donated ------------ ------------------ ---- - -----

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

R~quested Public Entity for Donation ------------------------ ---------- ---

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

/ 

Cf 



DAf[· 08/05/21@ 0842 Pd rri sh Med I ca I Center r A *ll ve* PACI l 
UStR: FRANZAL CURREN! VAlUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN027875 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNI NG FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027875 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BfG !NNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY : SYSl FM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 381 1 ER DEPT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: M[Q-HOSP MOVEABLE I QU IP - HOSPITAL 

KN027875 BIG Wll[[L STR YKER STRETCHER ACTIVE 12/07/07 11 /07/07 5000 00 416 .62 
--- --·-- ------- ---------------

5000.00 416.62 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 5000 00 416.62 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board approval for disposal is requested. 

Asset Control Purchase Purchase Net Book Value 
Asset Description KN# Date Amount CE# Reason for Disposal (Provided by Finance) Dept.# 

Respironics Vision 
KN 021613 4/27/2001 /01 1oq.31 00328 

Unit obsolete, not functioning and no -o- 1.461 
BiPap longer supported by manufacturer. Resoiratorv 

Respironics Vision 
KN029303 4/22/2004 g, 7'flf-.OC \l \l -0 - / I Lf h I 

BiPap 00329 

P¥C 1r-rratory Dept ~ k ( rector ~) {:(',A../\{ .1_:;- -? 

i!::.)flei1z~ls-£ (~~ ~ /, 7 _J_JJ ·.:J.-J 
" ~ /') ;{II J/-1 11 h 1 

' 
Board Approval : (Date) ' CFO Signature ___________________ _ 

Requestor Notified Finance - --- --------- ----------------------------

Asset Disposed of or Donated - - --------------------------------------

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation -------------------------------------

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

------- --- -- - - - - - ----------------- -- --------- -

-i \ I 



DAlL: 07/28/21 @ 1619 Par ri sh Medi cal Center FA *Live* PAG[ l 
US[R: rRANZAL CURRENT VALU[S R[PORT 

CREATED BY USER : IRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSlEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN0 21613 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN021613 THRU ASSET CLASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : ENO 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : ENO THRU ACQUIRED DATE : ENO THRU RETIRE DATE : ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE : ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1 . 461 1 RESPIRATORY 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO -HOSP MOV EABL[ EQUIP · HOSPITAL 

KN0 21613 BIPAP VI SION SYSTEM (CE#00165 ) ACTIVE 04 /12/01 03 / 23 / 01 10909. 37 0 00 
··------------- --- ------------

10909 . 37 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 10909 . 37 0. 00 



OAl E: 0//28/21 @ 1621 Parri sh Med i ca l Center FA *Live* PAGE I 
USER: rRANLAL CUHRE NT VAL U[S RfPORl 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN029303 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INNING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYS TEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN0 29303 THRU ASSET CLASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : ENO THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : l .461 1 RESP IRAlORY 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ -IIOSP MOV[ABL[ [QU IP · HOSPITAL 

KN029303 BI PAP VI SION VFNI (([#04897) 09- 461-03 AC l !V E 07/09/09 06/30/09 8744 .00 0 00 
· -·-- --- ----- -- ----- --------- -

8744 .00 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 8744 .00 0. 00 



ORTH BRFV ARO COU~'TY HOSPITAL DISTRJC1 
OPER/\TfNG 

PARRfSH MEDICAL CENTER 
TJTUS\1LLE. FLORID.A 

Rcqu('st fot Dispo~".iJ of Obsolete <>r ~ ·11 ph:s Propert~ 

lne asl-eL'- listed be lov. are considered obsolete. inefficient. or ha\-e ceased to scn·e any u~c-ful fonc 11011 . Board arr,rovul for disposal 1~ 

re-quested. 

-
Ne1 Book 

' \'o lue 
~ -

A~set Control Purchase J>urc~ (Pro\i ded ry Dq,,111 :ncnt 

Asset Dcscriptacm KN# Date Amount CE 11 Reason for Disposal finance) "\i0 . 
0.-11.Jlf'RIS[ BADGl'-IG sonv. .'\R t KNO~SJ -.t l IU'O! $~ -4~ 00 \ \ <ti ' U'("..Q ,., h: 11 V, C' l l'll1Erl} t:lfl'T100 I - 1 

11'1() r l 1\ GG L0 1 ""'1;1~ OIi" pal1<:11t, comms; m for 
-0-- outprQtim• sc·~·-x-.r~ prncitd~ nu~ 

w frv.art b nc, lon~c, : 1ct,,t' a rki &tnilJ 
b, rtfhi>"'l'd 

f M f)I ( 1-. ~on v. AIU ,c-. ·1 1-011 t-..-..io:l-"")4 0 H,1{• "" 5:.,~_[,L> t•, w~ wrd I,;, 1r:1d p.'\llefll f"C"~i~tnatH>n I • I, 

fn:~1- (kx,,r k :-;en i.;( I I"'~ b~n 
-◊-- rq, lil -cd -.· 11 h (Jl{her lmc~mf li,-sie-1n~ 

,met th<-~ uu:' <hoLid I... "'" "'' L-C 

R[-{ '0'-SrRIJrTIO!s or CODER WORJ-. 6yrs eS" K~O:!:<>~t,- S~! : ()l"l( time ,• r1s1 
1
'C 0 ' - -

SPA("[ ~ :IU'.!00~ 

QC CODfNG SOITV, I\RL l:N01rJI 9 13100& SUlO(I Ob<nl....,, - 0 -
. --

CO\l Pl ITFD A~SlSTrD C'ODll,,G 
KN•HOIOl• ,, 2"(,1(J 14 µ ~ J (>q f)r,s;: lc,, - 0 -

- , -
~~AR£ -

( A!lli'"M . MICRoncm l~ ORA\' 'D: KNO~l iO-d 101&,cm1 $t _\4 [, 
161 - Obsolc1<: -() -- -1. 

f AnlNfi - MVL TIMf:O!A HOLi . rll .. l.1 I 
Kl\~:1 • 1 l 10 !SW'.11 l I J~• Ot'ti.,.i.\r-tt· - o - - ,-

11, DJV.V.TR -
I I i ii"(., SYSTEM OtA{,>,iQ~ l1C S 1;.'-ln: ;•4i 1 ;5 1or.n sc;,,_: 4, ~ Ot".h_thic:' t.::- - 6 ··- .. 

I - - I 
-

Requei-ting Department-sc--~H",I;;--M~'Pc,T_R=eg...,_.~----....---

Net Book\ .alue (Finan:e) [ . 'i-1--VN-::i_ 1/1372:1 EMC Member 

Sr VP Finance 'CFO~:a__ t f34"Pn,-s1dem1CEO , Ill/ 1 ,-,v , 
Board Approval : (Date) 7 "· I y .; ' h " "iu • ~ 1 l 

Rcquestor 1'ot i fied Finance __________________ _ _________________ _ 

A.sset Disposed of or Donated __________ _________________________ _ 

Removed from Asse t L1sl ffmance) _________________________________ _ 

Requested Publi c Entit) for Donation _ ___________ _ ___________________ _ 

Entity Conta ct _________________________________________ _ 

Telephone ______________ ______________ _____________ _ 

---------

' 

I 
I 

! 

I 
I 

I 

I 



OAIE· 07/1:J/21 @ 1721 Parrish Medical Cenler FA *Live* PAGE l 
usrn . FRANZ AL CURRFNl VALUES RFPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN028376 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN0283 76 THRU ASSET CLASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : [NO THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYS ltM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.711 1 PAT\[NT ACCESS 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ-HO)P MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN028376 tNILRPRISE BADGING SOFlWARE (NOT T/\GGl:.Dl /\CTI VE 02/25/05 01/10/05 2745 00 0. 00 
------ --------- ---------------

2745.00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 2745.00 0 00 



DAT! : 0//13/21 l• 1/16 Parrish Medical Center FA *Live* PAGL l 
usrn fl<AN/ AL CURRENT VALUES REPORl 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN028994 FROM ASSET CLASS : BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INN ING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN028994 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEG JNNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: [ND THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 71 1 l PAT I ENl /\CC[SS 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MFQ -HOSP MOVEABLE [QUIP· HOSPIT/11 

KN028994 EMDEON SOFlWARE (07-711-0ll ACT!Vl 11/06/07 09/19/07 39685 .00 0 00 
---- --- ---- ---- -- --------- ----

39685.00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 39685 .00 0 00 



DAT[ 07113 /21 @ 1727 Parr ish Medical Center FA *L ive* PAGE I 
USER • FRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

~ROH FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN0 29267 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN029267 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTLM 
DEPARTMENT: l 71 7 1 rlEAL lH INFO MANAGEMENT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: BLDG -NEW rAC BUILDING- NLW ,ACILlfY 11 /02 

KN0 29267 RE -CONSTRUCTION OF CODLR WORK SPACE ACT IVE 01 /08 /09 04 /30 /08 852. 68 100 . 05 
--------------- ---- ---- ------ -

852. 68 100 . 05 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 852.68 100 05 



DAI[ . 07/13/21@ 1728 Parrish Medi cal Center FA *Live* !'AGL I 
USER: FRANZAL CURRrN I VAlU[S REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN028731 FROM ASSET CLASS : B[GINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNI NG 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN028731 THRU ASSET CLASS : ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: ENO THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT: 1 717 1 HtALTH INrD MANAGEMENT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOVFABL[ EQUIP - HOSPl"IAL 

KN028731 QC COD ING sorTWAR[ (06-717-01) ACl IVE 10/10/06 09/13/06 6000 00 0.00 
--- ---- -------- ---------------

6000.00 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 6000 . 00 0. 00 



□All: 07 / 13 /2 1@ 1729 Parrish Medi cal Center FA *Live* PAGE 1 
USER : FRANZ AL CURRE NT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN030100 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INN ING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN030100 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGI NN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEG INN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 71 7 l HEAL TH INFO MANAGtM ENl 

NUMBER DESCR IPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ-HOSP MDVEABL E EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN030100 COMPUT[D ASSISTED CODING SOFTWARE ACTIVE 05/06/14 03/26/14 45469.50 0.00 
------ ------ --- ---- ---- -- ----· 

45469.50 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 45469 .50 0.00 



DA[E : 08/24/21@ 1411 Parrish Medical Center rA *Live* P/IGE. l 
USER : rRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORl 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN021704 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNI NG FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN021704 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEG INN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: BEG INNING 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : END 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : l . 717 1 HEALTH INFO MANAGEMENT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE RET TYPE RET TYPE DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS : MEQ- HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN021704 CABINU - MI CROF ICHE 10 DRAWER RE TIRED 10/22/20 10/18/01 10/05/20 OBSOL 10/05/20 1090 .00 0. 00 
---- --- ----- --- -- -- -- -------· · 

1090.00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 1090.00 0 00 



DAfl: 08/24/21@ 1412 Parrish Medical Center FA *I ive* PAGl 1 
UStH FRANZAL CURRE NT VALUES RFPORl 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN0217 11 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNlNG FROM DEPARTMENT: BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYS fEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN021711 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGl NNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : BEGI NNING 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : END 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT: 1. 717 1 H[ALTH IN FO M/\NAG[M[NT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE RET TYPE RET lYPE DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOVEABLI:. EQU IP · HOSP If AL 

KN0 21711 CAB INET - MU LT lM ED IA ROLL FI\M 11 2 DRAWER RETIRED 10/22/20 10 /18/01 10 /05/20 OBSOL 10/05/20 1465 .00 0 00 
--------------- ---------------

1465 . 00 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 1465.00 0 00 



DAIL : 08/24/21 (d 1413 Parrish Medical Center FA *Live* PAGE l 
USER: FRAN LAL CURRE Nl VALU[S REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN027746 FROM ASSET CLASS : BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYS TEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027746 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNI NG FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : BEGINN ING 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : END 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT: 1. 717 1 HEALTH INFO MAN AGCM[ NT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE RET TYPE RET TYPE DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOV EABLE EQU IP - HOSPITAL 

KN027746 I I LI NG SYSl EM DIAGNOSTICS RETIRED 02/17/21 01/15/03 01/04/21 OBSOL 01/04/21 96249.41 0. 00 
------ --- ------ ---------------

96249 4 l 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 96249.41 0 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DfSTRICT 

OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board 

approval for dispos_cJI is required 

Asset Description 

SCANNER- CANON DR 3020 (NANCY'S OFFICE) 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved (CFO Signature) 

Requestor Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

Asset Control KN # Purchase Date Purchase Price 

KN023264 12/22/99 4,000.00 

1.702 Accounting 

$0.00 ~ 
£;;:ii 

~ 

0~1 
_,_._ 81 [?;;j_ 

Net Book Value 

CE tt Reason for Disposal (proviced by Finance Dept. 

Dept) 

No long have this 0.00 1.702 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE $0.00 

Department Directo/]f:,lt.,.._ ~ J 

EMC Membe, Ft D l1L £l8¥ /zj 
P<esident/CEO = &4 't/e,/Z/ 



OAl[ : 08/09/21@ 0851 Parrish Medical Center fA *Live* PAGE l 
usrn . FRAN/ AL CURREN I VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: rRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN023264 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN023264 THRU ASSET CLASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : ENO 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : ENO THRU RETIRE DATE : ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1 702 1 FJNANC[ 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MlQ-SOSC MOVEABLE EQUIP - NORTH BLDG (OLD SDSC) 

KN023264 SCANNtR - CANON DR 3020 (NANCY'S OtFICE) ACTIVE 01/13/00 12/22/99 4000 .00 o _ oo 
--------------- ---------------

4000 . 00 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 4000 . 00 0. 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function . Board 

approval for disposal is required . 

Asset Description 

desks cardiac rehab 

desks rehab 

desks cardo 

desks 

desk shleves 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved (CFO Signature) 

Requestor Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

Asset Control KN # Purchase Date Purchase Price 

27794 11/01/02 2,728.56 

27795 11/01/02 2,724.01 

27777 11/01/02 2,572.65 

27817 11/01/02 11 17/.1b 

8430 11/03/99 
1
1 

f8~,-70 

Rehab ~, i../ ~ \ 

l:~~, . e / u,(z.[ 

Net Book Value 

CE# Reason for Disposal (proviced by Finance Dept. 
Dept) 

move -o- I, 46/ 

-o - /,'-fB I 
-0- /. t-fg ( 

-0 - /. 't8} 
-0 - /.t.f-'6/ 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE $0.00 

Department rncectoc Macsha U,inn ~~ 

EMC Member 6'.?d· ry§.. 7 · / 

~ <t/*i President/CEO 



DAIE: 08 /24/21 @ 11 22 Parn s l1 Medi ca l Center FA *Live* PAGL 1 
USER· FRAN ZAL CURRENl VALUES REPORl 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN027794 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGI NNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027795 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNI NG FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGI NN ING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGI NNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTHENT : 1.481 l P T 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ- HOSP MOVtABLE EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN0277 94 DESK - REHAB MANAGER ACT! VE 02/03/03 11/01 /02 2724.01 0 00 
KN02 7795 DtSKS - R[HAB CARDIO ROOM ACT! VE 02/03 /03 11/01/02 2728.56 0 00 

--------- - ----- --- -- ---- ---- --
5452 57 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 5452.57 0. 00 



DAil. 08/24/21 (0 11 24 Parrish Medical Center FA *Live* PAG[ 1 
USER : rnANLAL CURRE NT VALU ES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN0 27777 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN0277 77 THRU ASSET CLASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : ENO 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : ENO THRU ACQUIRED DATE: ENO THRU RETIRE DATE : ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RET IRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY : SYSlEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 481 1 P T 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST 1300K 

CLASS: MEQ- IIOSP MOV EABLE [QUIP · HOSPITAi 

KN0 27777 D[SKS · CARD IO ACT IVE 02/03/03 11/01/02 2572.65 0 00 
--- ---- -------- ---- ----- ------

2572 .65 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 2572. 65 0.00 



OAl[ · 08/24/21@ ll24 Parr ish Medica l Center FA *Li ve* PAGC I 
USER fRA NZAl CURRE Nl VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN027817 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINN ING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027817 THRU ASSET CLASS: EN D THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : l 481 1 P T 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: M[Q -HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSP IT AL 

KN02781 7 DESKS ACT IVE 02/03/03 11/01/02 1771. 96 0. 00 
-- - · · -- -------- --- ---- --- --- --

177 1. 96 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 1771. 96 0. 00 



DAlL: 08/24/21 @ 1125 Parrish Medi ca 1 CenLer FA *Live* PAGF 1 
usrn. FRANZ AL CURRE NT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN008430 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGJNNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNJNG 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN008430 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGJNNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGJNNJNG FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSl EM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 481 l P 1 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOVEABLE EQUJP - HOSPJTAL 

KN008430 O[SK - SHELVES ACTIV[ 11/03/99 01/08/85 1484 . 70 0 00 
--- --------· -·· ---------------

1484 70 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 1484 70 0 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board 
for disposal is required 

'' 

Asset Description 

Soft Serve Ice Cream Machine 

BENCH TYPE MIXER 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved (CFO Signature) 

Requester Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

Asset Control KN # Purchase Date Purchase Price 

KN022001 04/24/02 6,483 .00 

KN027564 10/1/02 1,730.00 

Food & Nutrition 1.651 

~I ~: ca I Z£. I 2-z 

Net Book Value 

CE# Reason for Disposal (proviced by Finance Dept. 
Dept) 

Broken-rep laced by -0 ·-
KN030840 in 2020 1.651 
Never seen/Cannot ..-o-

Locate 1.651 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE $0.00 

Depactmeot D;cecto, ~,8_-«_/ 
EMC Member ( , 7. f J....j 

Pces;deot/CED ~ 



OAlr: 08/24/21@ 11 28 Parrish Medical Center rA *Live* PAGE 1 
USER: FRANZ AL CURRF NT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN022001 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INN ING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN022001 THRU ASSET CLASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : ENO 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEG INNING FRDM RETIRE DATE : BEG INN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.651 1 rooo & NUTR ITION 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COSl BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ-HOSP MOVEABLt EQUIP - HOSP ITAL 

KN02200 l SOFT SERVE ICE CREAM MACHIN[ AC T IV[ 12/ 11 /02 04/24/02 6483.00 0.00 
------------ --- ----- ---- ----- -

6483. 00 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 6483 . 00 0.00 



DAH 08/24 /21 (d 1129 Parrish Medical Center FA *Live* PAG[ 1 
USER: FRANZAL CURRENT VALUES HEPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN027564 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027564 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYS fEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 651 1 FOOD & NUTRITION 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ-HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN027564 BENCH TYPE MI xrn ACTIVE 12/11/02 10/01/02 1730 00 0 00 
--------------- ---------------

1730. 00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 1730. 00 0. 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board 

approval for di~sal is required. 

Asset Description Asset Control KN # Purchase Date Purchase Price CE# Reason for Disposal 

,""9 ; I ,,,.. 

Net Book Value 

(proviced by Finance 

Dept) 

Dept. 

. µ.e,1Jlit£ed. oo_-y I / 
!Mailing Machine I KN0211,,3·3 I 04/25/01 I $9,956.37 I N/A !{-ea~ -eRu1.P~ 0.00 1.751 

( currently leasing a newer unit) 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved (CFO Signature) 

Requester Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed at or Donated 

Removed from Asset List {Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

"' 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE $0.00 

Departmeot rn«cto~ OJ. ~,j 2- j 
EMC M ember, :;h. <.. 8{ztf Z...f 

1 .751 Materials Management 

e~I~~ ~, e{Uz {2-( 

Disposedi 



DATE· 08/24/21@ 1644 Parr ish Med ica l Center FA *Live* PAC[ l 
USlR • FRANZAL CURRE NT VALUES REPORl 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN021633 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN021633 THRU ASSET CLASS : ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEGINNI NG FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGI NNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT: 1.751 1 MATRL MGT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP · HOSPITAL 

KN021633 MAI LING MACH I NE W/TRADE IN BV KN#024274 ACT! VE 05/14/01 04/25/01 9956 .37 0.00 
--- ---- -------- --------- --- ---

9956 .37 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 9956.37 0.00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board approval for disposal is requested. 

Asset Control Purchase Purchase Net Book Value 
Asset Description KN# Date Amount CE# Reason for Disposal (Provided by Finance) Dept. # 

Torque wrench, Dial KN 007713 01 /01 /2000 zz1,5q 2135 Unit obsolete, not functioning and no -o-- 1.684 
5357 longer supported by manufacturer. Clinical 

Power supply, DC, 
KN 006746 01/01 /2000 4D7. r2. 110 

I' 1, -o-- Equipment 
Variable 5307 

dh /A d~ 1Hit 
11•-~ 

I~~ b ·Jo.c),_/ .......... _ -
lri ~ fi,f vi · -- ~ <ol~L 

Board Approval: (Date) ________________ CFO Signature ___________________ _ 

Requestor Notified Finance ------------------- ----------------------

Asset Disposed of or Donated ------ -------- ----------------------- ----

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation --------------------------------------

Entity Contact 

Telephone 



DAlE : 08 /24/21@ 1505 Parri sli Medi cal Center FA *Live* PAGE I 
USER : FRANZ/IL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN007713 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG lNNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINN ING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN007713 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: B~GINNING 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : END 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.684 I CLINIC/IL EQUIP 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE RET TYPE RET TYPE DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: 1 MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSP!lAL (TEMPORARY) 

KN00 77 13 WRENCH - IOHQUt DArE EST RETIRED 09/02/03 10/01/80 08 /31 /03 INVENT 08/31/03 0.00 0 00 
·--- ----------- -- -------------

0.00 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 0 00 0 00 



DATE · 08/24/21@ 1506 Parri sh Medical Center FA *Live* PAG[ l 
USER: FRANZAL CURR[Nl VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYS TEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN006746 FROM ASSET CLASS : BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYS TEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN006746 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNI NG FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1 684 l CLIN ICAL [QUIP 

NUMBER DESCR IPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP· HOSPITAL 

KN006746 POWER SUPPLY DUAL ACT! VI: 11/03/99 03/19/86 407.22 0. 00 
--------------- ---------------

407.22 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 407.22 0. 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board approval for disposal is requested. 

Asset Control Purchase Purchase Net Book Value 
Asset Desctintion KN# Date Amount CE# Reason for Disposal (Provided by Finance) Dept. # 

GE Case P2Stress 
KN 029038 12/r,/2001 20,000 

3830 Unit obsolete, not functioning and no -6--- 1.427 
system 4158 longer supported by manufacturer. PSJ HC 

GE Case P2 Treadmill 
NIA ri/rq/2001 

4,000 3831 (I (1 -o - Diagnostic 
4160 

GE Case P2 Display NIA ci/,q /2001 
803 3894 \I 11 --o.-4159 

> 
_.I_,.. I ,-, 33 

~-id~ /(J~ JF I 
V 

r 3"::f-'- ~7; J.-J·).._/ 

~g~22-i '~ v~ //}AJI 112n1 
Board Approval: (Date) _______________ CFO Signature _____ _____________ _ 

Requestor Notified Finance ----------------------------------
Asset Disposed of or Donated ---------------------------------
Removed from Asset List (Finance) ------------------------------------

Requested Public Entity for Donation ----------------------- --------
Entity Contact 

Telephone 

~ 



DA I[ : 08/24/21@ 1134 Pa rri s11 Medica l Center FA *Live* PACI l 
usrn FRAN/ AL CURR ENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN029038 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN029038 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNI NG FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : ENO THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY : SYS l[M 
DEPARTMENT : 1.427 l DIAG C/PSJ 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ -PSJ DI MOVEABLE EQU IP-PSJ HC 

KN0 29038 STRE SS SYSTLM (CASE PREMIUM ) ACT! VE 01/09/08 12/ 19 /07 24803 .00 0.00 
·-------------- ---------------

24803 . 00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 24803. 00 0. 00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board 

-.---- · - - - . . . -

- . 

Asset Description 

~.-~&u~Abl~~,./;;9..,.-f,.......:t 
I 7 

s<!>hoSJe Sfo..,._J./l{s l{A,:+ 
I 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved (CFO Signature) 

Requestor Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

.. - · .. 

Asset Control KN # Purchase.Date Purchase Price 

!:"1od-..i131 JI/, D I ':).eO (.p l%.3Co0 ~ 
I 

KAJo~Cfo;;>.'1 1/ 4/2- 00(6 4q, 1ff,~ 

--=r:::J-'\J Jto--l_ \?,J_ ~• [ o+, 
Q, . q~ i/24/zl ~ 
~~ 

, -.----------I 
• ~ <..::: Bru(?-1 -;;;-

-

CE# 

. - Net. Book Value 

Reason for Disposal (proviced by Finance Dept. 

Deotl 

e:>bsol e..fp -o- I.C\-~ 

0bsc> tJe. - o~ l .. 4~ 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE $0-00 

Department Director y V ~ • · ~ r-;;:;/i.PJ. 
EMC Member 

President/CEO 



□Alt : 08/24/21@ 1~2 / Parrish Medi cal Center FA *Live* PAGI I 
USER : FRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN028737 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGlNNING FRDM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSlEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN0 28737 THRU ASSET CLASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : ENO 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGlNN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : ENO THRU ACQUIRED DATE : tND THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE: ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.426 1 I NTCRVENTI ONAL RAD 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ-HOSP MOVEABLE EQU IP · HOSPITAL 

KN028737 RAD IOFREQUENCY ABLA Tl ON [QUI PM ENT (DONA IFD ON ACI !Vt 11 / 10 /06 11/01/06 25360 .00 0 00 
--------------- ---------------

25360 .00 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 25360 00 0 00 



DAlE : 08/24 /21@ 1528 Parrish Medi ca l Center FA *Live* PAG I:. 1 
USER : FRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN029029 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INNI NG FROM DEPARTMENT: BEG INN ING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN029029 THRU ASSET CLASS: [ND THRU DEPARTMENT : ENU 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNI NG FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEG INN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYST[M 
DEPARTMENT : 1 381 1 l:.R 01:.PT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ-HOSP MOVEABLF EQU IP - HOSP 11 AL 

KN029029 BEDS JD[ ULTRASOUND UNIT ACT! VE 01 /09 /08 12/ 19/07 49995.00 0 00 
--------- -- ---- ------------ ---

49995 .00 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 49995.00 0.00 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILlE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete-or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board 

approval for disposal is required. 

Asset Description Asset Control KN # Purchase Date Purchase Price 

ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT & MOUNTS KN029092 4/16/2008 6,849.99 

PORTABLE COMPUTER SYSTEM . KN029346 6/10/2009 2,385.00 

LAPTOP FOR INCIDENT COMMAND-BOB DILLOW KN029605 6/9/2010 1,665.00 

EMERGENCY PORTABLE WATER WELL · KN029662 3/2/2011 38,965.00 

KUBOTA DIESEL COMMERCIAL MOWER KN030003 10/23/2013 13,310.00 

GAZEBO 10Xl2 WITH BENCHES KN027738 12/27/2002 4,000.00 

GAZEBO 10X12 NOT TAGGED KN027763 11/20/2002 3,900.00 

HEAT PUMP SYSTEM KN028598 12/14/2005 4,985.00 J 

HEI\T PUMP SYSTEM KN028602 12/14/2005 4,985.00 

ICE MACHINE (4TH FLOOR) 06-661-19 . KN028645 5/3/2006 4,033.19 / 

PHARMACY IV ROOM FIRE SUPRESSION SYSTEM . KN028987 8/29/2007 2,080.00 . 

REPLACEMENT OF 10 TON RTU W/ CONDENSOR C KN028604 1/4/2006 9,090.oo· 

REPLACEMENT OF 6 TON CONDENSORCOIL COATI KN028612 1/18/2006 6,200.00 

INTERIOR DESIGNATION SIGNS FOR PMO KN030349 10/6/2015 1,707.61 

Net Book Value 
CE# Reason for Disposal -(proviced·by Finance nept. 

Dept) 

Inactive - 0 --- 1.661 

Inactive 
-o ·-

1.661 

Inactive --o ·-
1:661 

Inactive ,q ><oo(, 2-~ 1.661 

Inactive --o _. 1,661 

lnactive -6- 1.661 

Inactive •·-D-- 1.661 

Inactive -o- 1.661 

Jnact1ve -o- 1.661 

Inactive -o- 1.661 

Inactive ~!~,~1 1.661 

Inactive - 6- 1.661 

Inactive -c, ·- 1.661 

Inactive 
-o-

1.661 



CHAIR- STACK, W/0 ARMS, UPHOL5 KN018482 6/20/1995 134.40 Inactive -o- 1.681 

CHAIR - STACK, W/0 ARMS, UPHOL5 KN018484 6/20/1995 134.40 Inactive o- 1.681 

CHAIR-STACK, W/0 ARMS, UPHOL5 KN018489 6/20/1995 134.40 Inactive --o-- 1.681 

CHA1R- STACK, W/0 ARMS, UPHOL5 KN018498 6/20/1995 134.40 Inactive -6- 1.681 

CHAIR - STACK, W/0 ARMS, UPHOL5 KN018499 6/20/1995 134.40 Inactive -o-- 1.681 

CHAIR - STACK, W/0 ARMS, UPHOL5 KN020098 6/20/1995 134.40 Inactive -o-- 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOIKN024066 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive -0- 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOI KN024067 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive -() ·- l .681 

TABLE- RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOJKN024068 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive - 0 - 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE fOLDING DRIFTWOOI KN024069 5/12/1998 426.94 1nactive -o 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOI KN024070 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive -0 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOIKN024071 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive -0 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOIKN024072 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive 
-() - 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOI KN024073 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive -o 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOIKN024074 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive -0 
1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOI KN024075 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive -0 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOIKN024076 5/12/1998 426.94 inactive -- ?) - 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOIKN024077 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive --- 0 1.681 

TABLt: - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOIKN024078 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive --o -- 1.681 

TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFTWOOIKN024079 5/12/1998 426.94 Inactive ---- t) -- 1.681 



· TABLE - RECT. 24X60,L BASE FOLDING DRIFlWOO 

3W NETWORK DOOR YSTEM 

3W ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM 

PROXIMITY CARD READERS FOR IT ROOM & FRON 

CHAIRS 

CADAVER CART WITH MOBILE TABLE, SS NOT TAC 

FILE - 4 DRWR W/LOCK 

FILE - LATERAL, 1 SHELF 4 DWR 

FILE - 4 DRWR/DR 

OESK- COMP RETURN MODULAR, 1 PED,W/KEYB, 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved·{CFO Signature) 

Requestor Notified Finance 

Asset Oisposed of or Donated 

·Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

KN024083 5/12/1998 426.94 

KN030261 . 1/31/2015 6,395:00 

KN030281 2/3/2015 6,476.58 

KN030847 12/22/2015 5,406.14 

KN027407 11/1/2002 8,210.74 

KN027539 8/22/2002 2,974.26 

KN023551 5/6/1997 118.50 

KN024277 2/1/1999 541.47 

KN006855 10/15/1977 87.25 

KN023503 3/24/1997 1,119.64 

Plant Engineering 

~~1ci/2- 1 . . -~ 8{-z..6 ('2._( 
+--"-'~ =----'-~~ 6 

Inactive -0- 1.681 

Security ·-t) --- 1.681 

Security --0 --- 1.681 

Security J..1 "342-,, bS 1.681 

Inactive -o---
1.681 

Inactive -o- 1.681 

Inactive -o~ 1.684 

Inactive 
-6 -

1.684 

Inactive -b- 1.684 

·inactive -a- 1.684 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE t 2~/Jf()G-20 

Department oruto, Jeff Riley ~ 

EMC Member ~ d.'):;;. R/;1/a.i 
Pcestdent/C£0 ctA V i;zl 



OATE . 08/18/21 @ 1249 Pa,•r i sh Med i ca l Center rA *l.1ve* PAGf 1 
USER: FRANZ AL CURREN[ VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACI LITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN029092 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INN ING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN029092 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 661 I Pl.AWi SRV 

NUMBER DESCRI PTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS : MEO-F IN MOV EABLE EQU IP - SOUTH BLDG <OLD FIN ) 

KN0 29092 ElECTRONI C EQUIPM[NT & MOUNTS ACT IVE 05/07/08 04/16/08 6849 .99 0 00 
--------------- ---- ---- -------

6849 .99 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 6849.99 0.00 



DAT[ 08/18/21 @ 1254 Parrish Medicdl Center FA *Live* PAGE I 
US ER FRANZ AL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN029346 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN029346 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYS I EM 
DEPARTMENT: 1.661 1 PLAN I SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS : MEQ-Fl N MOVEABLE EQU IP - SOUTH BLDG (OLD FIN) 

KN029346 PORTABLE COMPUTER SYST[M ACT! VE 07/09109 06/10/09 2385 .00 0.00 
--------------- ------ ---------

2385. 00 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 2385 .00 0 00 



DATE : 08/18/21@ 125S Parrish Med ical Center 1-A *Live* PAGI l 
USER: f RANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN0 29605 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGI NNI NG FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN029605 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGl NN lNG FROM RETIRE DATE: BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : tND THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.661 1 PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ -, IN MOVEABLE EQU IP - SOUTH BLDG (OLD FI N) 

KN029605 LAPTOP FDR lNCIDLNT COMMAND-BOB DILLOW (ASPR ACTIVE 07/09/10 06/09/10 1665 .00 0 00 
-- -- -- ----- ---- --- ------ ----- -

1665.00 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 1665 .00 0 00 



DATF. 08/18/21 @ 1256 Pdrrish Med ical Center FA *Live* PAGL l 
USER· FRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACI LITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN029662 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNJNG FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGlNN!NG 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN029662 THRU ASSET CLASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNTNG FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGlNN l NG FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : ENO THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT: 1. 661 l PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ -F IN MOVEABLE EQUIP - SOUTH BLDG (OLD FIN) 

KN029662 EMERGENCY PORTABLE WATER WELL ACTIVE 04/08/11 03/02/11 38965.00 19608.25 
-- ------ ------- ----- ----- -----

38965 00 19608.25 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 38965.00 19608.25 



DAT[ : 08 / 18 /2 1 @ 1258 Parrish Medi cal Cent er FA *Live* PAGE 1 
USER : FRANZ AL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN030003 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INN ING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN030003 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY: SYS [EM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 661 l PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ-F IN MOV EABLE EQUIP - SOUTH BLDG (OLD FIN) 

KN030003 KUBOTA DJESEL COMMERCJAL MDWLR ACT! VE 11 /08/ 13 10/23/13 13310 .00 0. 00 
--------------- ------ ---------

13310 .00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 13310 .00 0. 00 



DATE . 08/18/21@ 1259 Parr ish Medical Center FA *Live* PAGE l 
USER • FRANZAL CURRE NT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN027 738 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027738 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : ENO 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEGINN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DA TE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSlEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 661 l PLANl SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ- HOSP MOV[ABLE EQU IP - HOSPI TAL 

KN027738 GAZ[BO 10Xl2 WI IH Bl:NCHES ACTJVE 01/06/03 12/27/02 4000 .00 0. 00 
----------- ---- ------------ ---

4000 00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 4000 .00 0. 00 



DAlE· 08/18/21@ 1300 Parrish Medical Center FA *Live* P/\G[ 1 
USlR rRANlAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN027763 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSl EM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027763 THRU ASSET CLASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: ENO THRU RETIRE DATE: ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTCM 
DEPARTMENT: 1.661 I PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ- IIOSP MOV EABLE EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN0 27763 GAZEBO 10Xl2 NOT TAGGED ACTIVE 01/06/03 11 /20/02 3900 00 0. 00 
--------------- ---------------

3900 00 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 3900 .00 0. 00 



UATL. 08 /18/21@ 1301 Parrish Med ical Center· FA *Live* PAGl I 
USER• rRAN7AL CURRLNr VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN028602 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN028602 THRU ASSET CLASS: ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE : ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.661 I PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO -HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN028602 HEAT PUMP SYS lEM ACTIVE 01/1 2/06 12/14/05 4985.00 0 00 
--------------- ---------------

4985. 00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 4985 .00 0 00 



IJA!l: 08/18/21 @ 1300 Pa rrish Medical Center rA *Live* PAGE I 
UStR FRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYS TEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN028598 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNlNG FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGlNNlNG 
THRU FACILITY: SYS TEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN028598 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : ENO 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG lNNl NG FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEG INN lNG FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE : ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.661 1 PL/INT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOVEABLE EQUlP - HOSP! rAL 

KN028598 HEAT PUMP SYSTlM ACTIVE 01/12/06 12/14/05 4985.00 0 00 
----- ---------- ---------------

4985.00 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 4985.00 0 00 



OAT[- 08/18/21@ 1302 Parr1sl1 Medi cal Center FA *Live* PAGl 1 
USER : FRANZ AL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN028645 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTlM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN028645 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1 661 1 PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ -HOSP MOVEABLE LQUIP - HOSPllAL 

KN028645 !Cl MACHINE (4TII FLOOR) 06-661-19 ACTIVE 06/09/06 05/03/06 4033 19 0 00 
-- ------------- ---------------

4033.19 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 4033.19 0 00 



DAl E: 08/18 /21@ 1303 Parris l1 Medi ca l Center FA *Live* PAGF l 
usrn : FRANZA! CURR ENT VALU ES RFPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN0 28987 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN028987 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQU IRED DATE : ENO THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.661 1 PLANl SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ- HOSP MOVEABL E EQUIP - HOSP ITAL 

KN0 28987 PHARMACY JV ROOM FIRE SUPRESS ION SYSTEM (07 ACT!Vt. 11 /06/07 08 /29/07 2080 00 915.37 
--- --- --------- - - - ---- - -------

2080 . 00 915.37 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 2080 .00 915.37 



DAT[: 08/18/21 @ 1304 Parri sh Medi cal Center FA *Live* PAGl 1 
USER: IRANlAL CURRENT VALULS REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN028604 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN028604 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT: tND 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 661 1 PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-PSJ MOV[ABLE EQUIP - PSJ M[DICAL OFFICES 

KN028604 REPLACEMrNI OF 10 TON Rru W/ CONDENSOR COIL COA ACTIV[ 02/10/06 01/04/06 9090.00 0.00 
··------------- ---------------

9090.00 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 9090.00 0 00 



DATE : 08/18/21@ 1305 Parrish Medi ca l Center rA *Live* PAGE l 
USLR: IRAN/AL CURRl:NT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN028612 FROM ASSET CLASS : BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNI NG 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN028612 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DA TE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.661 1 PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS : MEQ-PSJ MOVEABLE EQUIP - PSJ MEDICAL OFF ICES 

KN028612 REPLACEMENT OF 6 TON CONDENSORCO!L COAllNG (SlE ACT! VE 02/10/06 01/18/06 6200.00 0 00 
--------------- ---------------

6200 00 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 6200.00 0. 00 



OAfl · 08/18/21@ 1306 Parri sh Medical Center FA *live* PAG[ 1 
USER . FRANZAL CURREN[ VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN030349 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNI NG 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN030349 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEG INNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGI NNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY : SYSl EM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 661 1 PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ -PSJ MOVEABLE EQUIP - PSJ MED ICAL OFFICES 

KN030349 !Nl[RIOR DESIGNATION SIGNS FOR PMO ACT! VE 04/08/16 10/06/15 1707 .61 0.00 
-----------· · ·· ---- ----- ------

1707.61 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 1707 .61 0.00 



DAT[ . 08/18/21@ 1309 Parrish Medi cal Cenler FA *Live* PAGI: l 
USfR: FRANZAL CURRE NT VALUES R[PORl 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN018482 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG IN NING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN018482 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : [ND THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY : SYSffM 
DEPARTMENT: I . 681 I UTL 111 LS WAREHDUSt 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOVEABLf [QUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN0184 82 CHAIR - SI ACK. W/0 ARMS. UPHOLS ACTIVE 11/03/99 06/20/95 134.40 0.00 
--- -- ---------- --- ------------

134 40 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 134 40 0.00 



DATE : 08/18/21 @ 1309 Parri sh Medi cal Ce11ter FA *Live* PAGl I 
USER · FRANZ AL CURRENl VALUES RrPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN018484 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSlEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN018484 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROH RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYST[M 
DEPARTMENT : 1.681 1 U ru Tl [S WAR[IIOUS[ 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS : MEO-HOSP MOVEABLL EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KNOl8484 CHAIR - STACK . W/0 ARMS. UPHOLS ACl IV~ 11/03 /99 06/20 /95 134 .40 0. 00 
--------------- ---- -- ---- --- --

134 . 40 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 134 .40 0.00 



DATE : 08/18/21@ 1310 Parrisil Medica l Center FA *Live* PAGf 1 
USER : FRANZ AL CURR EN[ VALUCS REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSl EM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN018489 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYS TEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN018489 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTrM 
DEPARTMENT: 1. 681 l U fl IT I ES WAREHOUSE 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN018489 CHAIR - STACK . W/0 ARMS. UPHOLS ACT IV E 11/03/99 06/20/95 134.40 0. 00 
--------------- -- ---- ---- -----

134 .40 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 134 . 40 0.00 



DATE : 08 / 18 /21@ 1311 Parri sh Med i ca 1 Center FA *L ive* PAGE 1 
USER FRANZAL CURRFNT VALU[S REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN018498 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INN ING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INN ING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN01 8499 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT: ENO 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEG INNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE : ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE: 

FACILITY: SYS rE M 
DEPARTMENT: I. 681 1 UI LIT I ES WAREHOUSE 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS : MEO-HOSP MOVEABLE EQUI P - HOSPITAL 

KN018498 CHAIR - STACK . W/0 ARMS. UPIIOLS ACT! VE 11/03/99 06/20 /9S 134 .40 0. 00 
KN018499 CHAlll - Sl ACK . W/0 ARMS. UPHOLS ACT IVE 11/03/99 06/20/95 134 40 0. 00 

---- --- ---- ---- - --- - ------··--
268 80 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 268 80 0 00 



OAlE : 08/18/21@ 1312 Parrish Med ical Center FA *Live* PAGE l 
USER : i-RANZAL CURRlNT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FRDM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN0 20098 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGIN NING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN0 20098 THRU ASSET CLASS : ENO THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: ENO THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.681 1 UTLI Tl [S WAREIIOUSE 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOV[ABLE EQU IP - HOSP llAL 

KN020098 CHAIR - STACK. W/0 ARMS. UPHOLS ACT! VF 11 / 03 /99 06/20/95 13~. 40 0 00 
········------- -------- -------

134. 40 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 134 40 0 00 



DAlE: 08/ 18/21@ 1313 Parrish Medical Center ff\ *L 1 ve* PAGE 1 
USLR· rRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORl 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYS '! EM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN024066 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INN ING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG IN NI NG 
THRU FACILITY : SYST[M THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN024079 THRU ASSET CLASS: [ NO THRU DEPARTMENT: t NO 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEGI NN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGI NNI NG FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : [ND THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : l. 681 l UTL ITIES WAREIIOUSE 

NUMBER DE SCR I PTI ON LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ -HOSP MOVEABLE FQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN024066 TABLE - RECl . 24X60.L BASt FOLD ING DRirTWOOD C ACT! VE 11/03/99 05/12/98 426.94 0.00 
KN024067 TABLt - R[Cl. 24X60. L BASE FOLD! NG DRIFTWOOD C ACl IV[ 11/03/99 05/ 12/98 426.94 0 00 
KN024068 ·1 ABI l - RfCl . 24 X60. L BAS[ FOLD I NG OIHFlWOOD C AC fl VE 11/03/99 05/ 12/98 426 94 0 00 
KN024069 TABLl - R[Cl. 24 X60. L BASE FOLD I NG OR[FTWOOD C ACT! VE 11/03/99 05/12/98 426. 94 0 00 
KN024070 !ABLE - RECl. 24X60.L BASE FOLD ING ORI FTWOOD C ACT! VE 11/03/99 05/12/98 426. 94 0 00 
KN024071 TABLE - RECT. 24X60.L BAS[ FOLDI NG DRIFlWOOD C ACT I Vt 11/03/99 05/ 12/98 426.94 0.00 
KN0 24072 !ABLE - RLCl. 24X60.L BASE FOLDI NG DRIFTWOOD C ACTIVE 11/03/99 05/12/98 426.94 0.00 
KN024073 TABLE - RECl . 24X60.L BASE FOLDI NG DRIFTWOOD C ACTIVE 11/03/99 0~/ 12/98 426.94 0.00 
KN024074 fABLE - RtCT . 24X60. L BASE FOLDI NG DR IFTWOOD C ACT! VE 11/03/99 05/12/98 426 94 0 00 
KN024075 TABLE - Rt CT. 24 X60. L BASE FOLD I NG DRIFTWOOD C ACTIVE 11/03/99 05/ 12/98 426. 94 0.00 
KN024076 fABLE - RECT . 24X60.L BASE FOLDI NG DRlFl WOOD C ACT! V[ 11/03/99 05/12/98 426. 94 0 00 
KN024077 !ABLE - R[CT. 24X60.L BASE FOLDI NG DRIFTWOOD C ACT! VE 11/03/99 05/12/98 426. 94 0.00 
KN024078 lABLE - RECT . 24X60.L BAS[ FOLDI NG DlntTWOOD C ACTlV[ 11/03/99 05/ 12/98 426. 94 0 00 
KN024079 TABLE - RECl 24X60.L BASE FOLDI NG DRIFlWOOD C ACT! VE 11/03/99 05/ 12/98 426. 94 0 00 

··-------- ----- ------ ----- ----
5977 16 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 5977 16 0.00 



DATE: 08/18 /? l@ 1319 Pa r n sh Med ica l Center r A *Live* PAGE 1 
USER: IRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN024083 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN024083 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYS TEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.681 l UTL I TI rs WAREHOUS[ 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS : MEQ- HOSP MOVEABLE [QUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN024083 TABLE - R[Cl 24X60.L BASE FOLD ING DRIFTWOOD C ACTIVE 11 /03/99 05 /12/98 426 .94 0 00 
--------------- -- ----- ---- -- --

426.94 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 426 .94 0 00 



llATE · 08/18/21 l0 1319 Parrish Medi ca l Center FA *Live* PAGI: 1 
USER I RANZAL CURREN! VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN0 30261 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN030261 THRU ASSET CLASS: t ND THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RET IRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : l . 661 1 PLI\N r SRV 

NUMBER DESCRI PT! ON LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: M[Q -IIOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSP llAL 

KN03026l 3W NETWORK DOOR YSTEM ACT! VE 02/03/15 01/31/15 6395.00 0 00 
-- ----- ---- ---- ---------------

6395.00 o. oo 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 6395.00 0 00 



DAIE · 08/18/21 @ 1320 Parris l1 Medica l Cenler FA *Live* PAG[ l 
US[R . rRANZAL CURR~NT VALUES R[PORT 

CREATED BY USER : FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN030281 FROM ASSET CLASS : BEGINNI NG FROM DEPARTMENT: BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYST[M THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN030281 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINN ING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTFM 
DEPARTMENT : l.661 I PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOCK 

CLASS: M[Q -IIOSP MOV[ABLE EQU IP - HOSPITAL 

KN030281 3W ACCES) CONlROL SYSTEM ACT! V[ 03/03/15 02/03/15 6476 .58 0 00 
------------- -- ---------------

64 76. 58 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 6476.58 0 00 



OAlt: 08/18/21 @ 1321 Parrish Medical Center FA *Live* PAGL 1 
USER: rRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORI 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN030847 FROM ASSET CLASS : BEG INNING FROM DEPARTMENT : B[GINNING 
THRU FACILITY: SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN030847 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT: END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : ~NO THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYST[M 
DEPARTMENT: 1. 661 1 PLANT SRV 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEQ-HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN030847 PROXIMITY CARO READERS FOR IT ROOM & FRONT DOOR ACT! VE 01/10/20 12/22/15 5406 .14 2342.68 
--------------- ------------- --

5406. 14 2342.68 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 5406 .14 2342.68 



OAT[ . 08/18/21@ 1322 Parrish Medica l Center FA *Live* PAGf I 
US! R I R/\NZ/\L CURRE Nl VAIUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN027407 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN0 27 407 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : ENO 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEGINNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEGINNI NG FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE: 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY: SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1 681 l UTL IT!ES WAREHOUSE 

NUMBER DESCR I PT! ON LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS : MEO-HOSP MOVEABLE EQU IP - HOSP ITAL 

KN027407 CHAIRS ACT IVE 02/04/03 11 /01/02 8210.74 0 00 
-------- -- --- -- ---------------

8210.74 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 8210 .74 0. 00 



DAI[ · 08/JB/21 ld 1323 Parrish Medi ca 1 Center FA *ll ve* PAGE 1 
USER . f RANZAI CURREN! VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN027539 FROM ASSET CLASS : BEG INNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN027539 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE: BEG INN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE: BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQUIRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTl:M 
DEPARTMENT : 1.681 1 UTL IT I ES WAREIIOUSE 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS : MEO-HOSP MOVl:ABLE EQU IP - HOSP ITAL 

KN027539 CADAVER CART Willi MOBILE TABL[. SS NOT TAGGED ACT! VE 12/11/02 08/22/02 2974.26 0.00 
--------------- ------------ ---

2974.26 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 2974 26 0.00 



DAlE: 08 / 18 /21 @ 1324 Parr I sh Medi ca l Center r A *Live* PAliE l 
USER· FRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN02355l FROM ASSET CLASS : BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEG INN [NG 
THRU FACILITY : SYS TEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN0 23551 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE: END THRU ACQU IRED DATE : END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 684 1 CLINICAL EQUIP 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-FIN MOVtABLE EQU IP - SOUTH BLDG (OLD FIN) 

KN02355l Fil l - 4 ORWR W/LOCK ACTIVE 11 / 03 /99 05/06/97 118. 50 0. 00 
--------------- ---·-----------

118 . 50 0. 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 118 .50 0.00 



DAT[ : 08/18/21@ 1325 Parrish Medical Center FA *Live* PAGL 1 
USER : FRANZ AL CURRENT VALUES R[PORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER: KN024 277 FROM ASSET CLASS: BEG INN ING FROM DEPARTMENT: BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYS TEM THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN024277 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT : ENO 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEG INNING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : ENO THRU ACQUIRED DATE : ENO THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE : ENO THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 684 1 CLINICAL EQUIP 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CL.ASS: MEQ -F IN MOVEABLE [QUIP - SOUTH BLOG (OLD FIN) 

KN024277 FILE - LATERAL. 1 SHELF 4 OWR ACTIVE 12/01/99 02/01/99 541.47 0 00 
-·------------- ---------- ---·· 

54 1.47 0.00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 541.47 0 00 



DATE . 08/18/21@ 1325 Parrish Medica l Center FA *Live* PAGE 1 
USER . FRANZAL CURRENT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROM FACILITY : SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN006855 FROM ASSET CLASS : BEGI NNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGI NNING 
THRU FACIL ITY : SYSlEH THRU ASSET NUMBER : KN006855 THRU ASSET CLASS: END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINN ING FROM ACQUIRED DATE : BEGI NNING FROM RETIRE DATE: BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEG INNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE : END THRU RET IRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSlEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1.684 1 CLI NICAL EQUIP 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: Ml:Q-HOSP MOVEABLE EQUIP - HOSPITAL 

KN00685~ ~ILL - 4 ORWR/DR ACT! VE 11/03/99 10/15/77 87 .25 0 00 
---- -- --- ------ -- ------- ---- --

87 .25 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT : 87.25 0.00 



DArE : 08/18/21@ 1326 Par-rish Medical Center FA *Live* PAGl 1 
USER : FRANZ AL CURRE NT VALUES REPORT 

CREATED BY USER: FRANZAL 

FROH FACILITY: SYSTEM FROM ASSET NUMBER : KN023503 FROM ASSET CLASS : BEGINNING FROM DEPARTMENT : BEGINNING 
THRU FACILITY : SYSTEM THRU ASSET NUMBER: KN023503 THRU ASSET CLASS : END THRU DEPARTMENT : END 

FROM STATUS DATE : BEGINNJNG FROM ACQUIRED DATE: BEGINNING FROH RETIRE DATE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE : BEGINNING FROM RETIRE TYPE DATE : 
THRU STATUS DATE : END THRU ACQUIRED DATE: END THRU RETIRE DATE : END THRU RETIRE TYPE: END THRU RETIRE TYPE DATE : 

FACILITY : SYSTEM 
DEPARTMENT : 1. 684 1 CLlNICAL EQUJP 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION LIFE STATUS STS DATE ACQ DATE RET DATE COST BOOK 

CLASS: MEO-HOSP MOV EABLE EQUIP - HOSP! fAL 

KN0 23503 DESK - COMP RETURN MODULAR. 1 PED . W/KEYBAORD ACT IVE 11/03/99 03 /24/97 lll9 .64 0 00 
··------------- ------- --------

1119 .64 0 00 

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT: 1119.64 0.00 



MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Finance Committee 

Kent Bailey, Vice President - Finance 

FY 2022 Operating Budget 

September 13, 2021 

~ ,,~ 
....... ---PARRISH 

MEDICAL CENTER 

PARRISH HEALTHCARE 

Attached are the Major Volume Assumptions and Overview of the FY 2022 Operating Budget. 
The Major Volume Assumptions were reviewed and approved during the August 2, 2021 
Finance Committee meeting. Highlights of the proposed FY 2022 Operating Budget include: 

• Total operating revenue= $138.7 million 
• Hospital operating margin = 8.5% 
• Investment income = $4. 7 million 
• Excess of revenue over expenses = $366,070 

The proposed FY 2022 budget does not include the effects of implementing Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87 ("GASB 87''). GASB 87 revises existing lease 
standards and establishes a single model for lease accounting. Internal analysis is currently being 
completed which will impact the presentation of the financial statements. Once this analysis is 
complete, a proposed FY 2022 budget amendment will be presented to the Finance Committee 
and Board of Directors to incorporate the impacts of this new accounting standard and any other 
significant changes in budget assumptions. 

The following motion is requested for approval : 

Motion: Recommend the Board of Directors approve the FY 2022 Operating Budget as 
presented. 

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at Kent.Bailey@Parrishmed.com or (321) 268-6164. Thank you for your attention in this 
matter. 

Attachments 



PARRISH HEALTHCARE 
MAJOR VOLUME ASSUMPTIONS 

FOR FY 2021 PROJECTION AND FY 2022 BUDGET 

Actual 
2019 

Actual 
2020 

Budget 
2021 

A. INPATIENT UTILIZATION HISTORY AND PRELIMINARY GOALS 

I. Admissions by Service 
Total 
Newborn 

2. Patient Days by Service 
Total 
Newborn 

3. Total Average LOS 

4. Average Daily Census - Inpatient 
4a. Average Daily Census - Observation 
4b. Average Daily Census - Total 

5. Inpatient Surgery 

6. Inpatient Special Procedures 

7. Inpatient Cardiac Caths 

5,690 
583 

25,554 
1,180 

4.49 

70.01 
18.89 
88.90 

1,360 

854 I 
546 I 

5,070 5,264 
526 583 

25,145 21,060 
1,069 1,165 

4.96 4.00 

68.70 57.70 
14.34 11.99 
83.05 69.69 

1,135 1,178 

524 J 655 I 
518 I 574 I 

B. OUTPATIENT UTILIZATION HISTORY AND PRELIMINARY GOALS 

Actual 
6 Mths 

2020 

2,737 
260 

13,205 
549 

4.82 

72.16 
16.39 
88.55 

628 

322 I 
211 I 

Actual 
6Mths 

2021 

2,661 
278 

13,896 
539 

5.22 

76.35 
14.60 
90.96 

551 

281 I 
224 I 

I. Observation Patients -Admits I 4,317 I 3,279 I 2,834 I ·v-- I -,--. I I l}lt. I 
I """ I 

2. Emergency Room Visits 

3. Outpatient Diagnostics: 
PMC 
PSJ 

3a. Other Outpatient Services 
PMC Rehab 
PSJ Rehab 
H&F Rehab 

4. Outpatient Surgery 

5. Outpatient Special Procedures 

6. Outpatient Cardiac Caths 

1 37,600 1 33,605 1 37,281 1 1 I 19,141 1 15,307 I 

39,279 I 33,289 I 38,174 18,850 18,166 
15,678 I 14,281 I 13,864 6,946 6,957 

2,874 1,986 1,550 1,361 793 
512 520 588 263 318 
840 687 1,247 413 340 

2,201 1 1,131 1 1,835 I 943 1 884 I 
2,338 I 1,706 I 2,2501 1,198 1 802 I 

726 I 727 I 7701 385 1 350 I 

Projected 
2021 

5,357 
531 

27,126 
1,062 

5.06 

74.32 
14.50 
88.82 

1,084 

591 I 
475 I 

3,115 I 
31,518 I 

36,377 
13,666 

1,419 
760 
648 

1,138 1 

2,035 I 
697 I 

Budget 
2022 

5,400 
533 

23,220 
1,030 

4.30 

63.62 
14.72 
78.33 

1,099 

652 I 
481 I 

3,161 1 

31,612 I 

36,923 
13,872 

1,438 
796 
682 

1,745 I 
2,066 I 

707 I 

% lnc/-Dec % Incl-Dec 
Proj. 2021 Bud 2021 

to Bud 2022 to Bud 2022 

0.8% 2.6% 
0.4% -8.6% 

-14.4% 10.3% 
-3.0% -11.6% 

-15.1 % 7.5% 

-14.4% 10.3% 
1.5% 22.8% 

-11.8% 12.4% 

1.4% -6.7% 

10.3% -0.5% 

1.3% -16.2% 

1.5% 11.5% 

0.3% -15.2% 

1.5% -3.3% 
1.5% 0.1% 

1.3% -7.2 % 
4.7% 35.4% 
5.2% -45.3% 

0.4% -4.9% 

1.5% -8.2% 

1.4% -8.2% 

7/28/2021 10:10 AM 



PARRISH HEALTHCARE 

BUDGET OVERVIEW INFORMATION SHEET 

FOR FY 2021 PROJECTED AND FY 2022 BUDGET 

PROJECTED BUDGET 

9/30/2021 9/30/2022 

Patient Days 27 126 23 220 

Adiusted Patient Davs 67 294 60 379 

Admissions 5 357 5 400 

Adjusted Admissions 13 290 14 042 

Average Length of Stay (Days) 5.06 4.30 

Averaae Dailv Census 74.3 63.6 

Emeraencv Deoartment Visits 31 518 31 612 

Outoatient Volumes 207 825 237 948 

Deliveries 531 533 

Surgical and Special Procedures 5 448 5 562 
::' :;:,:, 

Full Time Eauivalents 810 849 
,: :: 
:; :'=::: 

Gross Patient Revenue 606 507 852 618 769 396 

Deductions from Revenue 475 586 159 480 959 931 

Ooeratina Exoenses 126 355,656 126 968,458 

=·=·=·=·=·=·=•::;:1 ll: 

Revenue 9 013 10 248 

Deductions 7 067 7 966 

Operating Expenses 1878 2 103 
..... ·. ·.·. 

••• PetAdfostectAdmlsswns: •• :: ,: >••=:: \ :: .. , :: •• 

Revenue 45 638 44 067 

Deductions 35 786 34 252 

Operating Expenses 9 508 9 042 

Medicare 278 375 383 281 451 810 

Medicaid 72 305,521 72 876 323 

HMO/PPO 47 221 173 47 873 902 

Community Care 39 199 852 39 741 705 

Bad Debts 7 912 795 8 022 173 

Other 30 571435 30 994 018 

Total Deductions from Revenue 475 586 159 480 959 931 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Finance Committee 
FYTD July 31, 2021 – Performance Dashboard 

Indicator FYTD 2021 
Actual 

FYTD 2021 Budget FYTD 2020 Actual 

IP Admissions 4,543 4,393 4,264 

LOS 5.2 4.0 4.9 

Surgical Procedures 4,509 4,948 4,345 

ED Visits 26,295 31,105 28,495 

OP Volumes 44,052 46,939 42,057 

Hospital Margin % 8.65% 6.90% 8.07% 

Investment Income  $ $15.3 Million $3.1 Million $5.3 Million 

EBIDA Margin % 13.48% 6.49% 6.61% 

EBIDA Margin %- 
Excluding Invest Income 

3.00% 4.04% 2.41% 
 



 
 
 
MEMORANDUM  

 

DATE: September 13, 2021 

TO:  Finance Committee   
FROM: Kent Bailey, Vice President - Finance  

SUBJECT: Inter-Governmental Transfer (IGT) 

 Medicaid Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) – SFY 2022    

    

The State of Florida, Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) has presented a Letter of 
Agreement (LOA) for Parrish Medical Center to provide an inter-governmental transfer (IGT) 
for funding of the State Fiscal Year 2022 Medicaid Disproportionate Share program (Medicaid 
DSH). 
 
The LOA includes an IGT to be paid in the amount of $910,298.   
 
AHCA has informed Parrish Medical Center that it can expect to receive $1,779,875 of Medicaid 
DSH for SFY 2022; hence the net amount to be received is $869,577. 
 
Medicaid DSH represents funds for hospitals providing a disproportionate share of Medicaid or 
charity care services. 
 
The signed LOA is due to be returned to the State no later than October 1, 2021. 
 
 
Motion:  To recommend to the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter into a 
letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund Medicaid DSH 
for SFY 2022 in an amount not to exceed $910,298. 
 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me @ (321) 268-6111 – 
Ext. 8503 or e-mail me @ Kent.Bailey@Parrishmed.com. 
 
 
KB/tfm 
 

mailto:Kent.Bailey@Parrishmed.com


 
 
 
MEMORANDUM  

 

DATE: September 13, 2021 

TO:  Finance Committee   
FROM: Kent Bailey, Vice President - Finance  

SUBJECT: Inter-Governmental Transfer (IGT) 

Medicaid Directed Payment Program (DPP) –  
Year 1 - October 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021 

    

The State of Florida, Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) has presented a Letter of 
Agreement (LOA) for Parrish Medical Center to provide an inter-governmental transfer (IGT) 
for funding of Year 1 of the Medicaid Hospital Directed Payment Program (Hospital DPP). 
 
The LOA includes an IGT to be paid in the amount of $2,070,684.   
 
AHCA has informed Parrish Medical Center that it can expect to receive $6,134,796 of DPP 
payments for Year 1; hence the net amount to be received is $4,064,112. 
 
Year 1 is the first year of the DPP program in the State of Florida.  DPP provides supplemental 
payments to hospitals and is designed to reduce the shortfall of payments received as compared 
to the cost incurred for services provided to Medicaid patients. 
 
The signed LOA is due to be returned to the State no later than October 1, 2021. 
 
 
Motion:  To recommend to the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter into a 
letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund Hospital DPP for 
Year 1 in an amount not to exceed $2,070,684. 
 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me @ (321) 268-6111 – 
Ext. 8503 or e-mail me @ Kent.Bailey@Parrishmed.com. 
 
 
KB/tfm 
 

mailto:Kent.Bailey@Parrishmed.com


 
 
 
MEMORANDUM  

 

DATE: September 13, 2021 

TO:  Finance Committee   
FROM: Kent Bailey, Vice President - Finance  

SUBJECT: Inter-Governmental Transfer (IGT) 

Medicaid Physician Directed Payment Program (Physician DPP) – SFY 2022 
    

The State of Florida, Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) has presented a Letter of 
Agreement (LOA) for Parrish Medical Center to provide an inter-governmental transfer (IGT) 
for funding of the Medicaid Physician Directed Payment Program (Physician DPP) for SFY 
2022. 
 
The LOA includes an IGT to be paid in the amount of $565,894.   
 
AHCA has informed Parrish Medical Center that it can expect to receive $1,452,126 of 
Physician DPP payments for SFY 2022; hence the net amount to be received is $886,232. 
 
SFY 2022 is the first year of the Physician DPP program in the State of Florida.  Physician DPP 
provides supplemental payments to public hospital and is designed to reduce the shortfall of 
payments received as compared to the cost incurred for physician services provided to Medicaid 
patients. 
 
The signed LOA is due to be returned to the State no later than October 1, 2021. 
 
 
Motion:  To recommend to the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter into a 
letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund Physician DPP 
for SFY 2022 in an amount not to exceed $565,894. 
 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me @ (321) 268-6111 – 
Ext. 8503 or e-mail me @ Kent.Bailey@Parrishmed.com. 
 
 
 

mailto:Kent.Bailey@Parrishmed.com


 
 
 
MEMORANDUM  

 

DATE: September 13, 2021 

TO:  Finance Committee   
FROM: Kent Bailey, Vice President - Finance  

SUBJECT: Inter-Governmental Transfer (IGT) 

 Medicaid Low Income Pool (LIP) – SFY 2022    

    

The State of Florida, Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) has presented a Letter of 
Agreement (LOA) for Parrish Medical Center to provide an inter-governmental transfer (IGT) 
for funding of the State Fiscal Year 2022 Medicaid Low Income Pool program (Medicaid LIP). 
 
The LOA includes an IGT to be paid in the amount of $1,814,111.   
 
AHCA has informed Parrish Medical Center that it can expect to receive $3,310,421 of Medicaid 
LIP for SFY 2022; hence the net amount to be received is $1,496,310. 
 
The net LIP amount Parrish Medical Center receives is a function of the estimated cost of charity 
care provided.  Changes in the level of charity care and the related estimated costs can cause the 
net LIP amount to vary year to year. 
 
The signed LOA is due to be returned to the State no later than October 1, 2021. 
 
 
Motion:  To recommend to the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter into a 
letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund LIP for SFY 2022 
in an amount not to exceed $1,814,111. 
 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me @ (321) 268-6111 – 
Ext. 8503 or e-mail me @ Kent.Bailey@Parrishmed.com. 
 
 
KB/tfm 
 

mailto:Kent.Bailey@Parrishmed.com


EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE   
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Peggy Crooks 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Reading of the Huddle 

II. Public Comment 

III. Report from Titusville City Council Liaison – Scott Larese 

IV. Strategic Partnerships – Mr. Mikitarian  

V. Attorney Report – Mr. Boyles 

VI. Other 

VII. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE:   IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER 
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED 
TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD 
CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST 
FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS 
BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.   TO THE 
EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - REGULAR MEETING 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
SEPTEMBER 13, 2021  

NO EARLIER THAN 1:00 P.M.,  
FOLLOWING THE LAST COMMITTEE MEETING 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
II. PMC’s Vision – Healing Families – Healing Communities 

 
III. Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Recognitions(s) 

 
V. Open Forum for PMC Physicians 

  
VI. Public Input and Comments***1 

 
VII. Unfinished Business***  

 
VIII. New Business*** 

 
IX. Medical Staff Report Recommendations/Announcements  

 
X. Public Comments (as needed for revised Consent Agenda) 

 
XI. Consent Agenda*** 

 
A. Finance 

1. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve the changes to the 
Operating Funds Investment Policy (9500-5003) as presented and the 
Resolution of the Board of Directors affirming the investment policy and the 
allowable investments under the policy.  
 

2. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve the changes to the 
Pension Investment Guidelines Policy (9500-5004) as presented and the 
Resolution of the Board of Directors affirming the pension policy and the 
allowable investments under the policy.  



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 

3. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve the fiscal year 2022 
Operating Budget as presented. 
 

4. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve the FY 2022 Capital 
Budget in the amount of $5,060,000. 
 

5. Motion to recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed 
in the requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus 
and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96. 

__________________________________ 
 

. ***1 Pursuant to PMC Policy 9500-154:  
 non-agenda items – 3 minutes per citizen 
 agenda items for board action -- 3 minutes per citizen, permitted prior to board discussion for 

regular agenda action items and prior to board action on consent agenda 
 10 minute total per citizen  
 must be related to the responsibility and authority of the board or directly to an agenda item [see 

items marked ***]   
 
XII. Committee Reports 

 
A. Quality Committee  

 
B. Finance Committee  
 
C. Executive Committee  

 
D. Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee  

 
E. Planning, Physical Facilities & Properties Committee  

 
XIII. Process and Quality Report – Mr. Mikitarian 

 
A. Other Related Management Issues/Information 

 
B. Hospital Attorney - Mr. Boyles 
 

XVI. Other 
 
 Public Hearing Dates: September 14th 5:01p.m. and September 28th 5:01p.m.       
  
XVII. Closing Remarks – Chairman  
 
XVIII. Executive Session (if necessary) 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL 
NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE 
RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 
951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE 
IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS.    
 
ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC THAT WILLFULLY INTERRUPTS OR DISTURBS A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL FROM THE 
MEETING BY AN OFFICER AND SUCH OTHER ACTIONS AS MAY BE DEEMED APPROPRIATE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 871.01 OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES.   
 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

 MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING – REGULAR SESSION 
MINUTES  August 17, 2021 

 
Present:  R. Patel, C. Manion, F. Dienst, A. Ochoa, J. Rojas, E. Loftin (for G. Mikitarian),         
B. Mathews, C. Fernandez, R. Henry, V. Williams,  P. Carmona,  M. Storey, H. Cole 
 
Absent:  C. McAlpine, J. Zambos, D. Barimo   
 
The meeting of the Medical Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was called to order on August 17, 2021  at 5:30 pm in the 
Conference Center.  A quorum was determined to be present.   
 
CALL TO ORDER.  
 
Dr. Ramesh Patel, President, called the meeting to order at 5:32pm. 
 
I. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
The following motion was made by Dr. Ochoa, seconded by Dr. Dienst, and unanimously 
approved.     

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Motion to approve the previous Regular Session minutes (August 
17  2021)  as written  and distributed.   

 
II. OLD BUSINESS:   None  

 
III. FOLLOW UP MEC BUSINESS:  None  

 
IV. NEW  BUSINESS:   None 

 
 

V. INFORMATION EDUCATION:   Policy Stat ID: 10023056 Teleneurology for the 
Stroke.  Motion to approve Dr. Dienst,  Motion to second, Dr. Manion, unanimously 
approved.   

 
VI. REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION:   

 
Mr. Loftin addressed the current situation, the stress on resources, and the State 
projections of a 15-25% increase for the coming weeks.     

 
VII. REPORT FROM THE BOARD:     

 
A. Board Meeting Minutes – May 3, 2021 approved June 7, 2021 
B. Board Meeting minutes – June 7, 2021 approved August 2, 2021  



 
ACTION TAKEN:   Noted by Committee. 
 

VIII.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A.  Department of Medicine – July 20, 2021 cancelled 
B.  Medical Staff Review Committee – July 26, 2021 cancelled  
C. Credentialing & Medical Ethics Committee meeting – August 9, 2021 
D. Department of Family Medicine – August 16, 2021  

 
  ACTION TAKEN:   Dr. Manion briefly touched upon the MAB clinic.  Currently  
seeing 8 to 10 out-patients daily.   Noted by Committee.  
 
 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA – STANDING ORDERS  
 
• e3347 ED Lumbar Puncture – order for "CSF cell count - Stat – CSF Tube # 3" 
has been removed per Dr. Cuculino’s request 
Order for "Pediatric Meningitis PCR – CSF Tube #" has been added per                   
Dr. Carmona's request. 

 
ACTION TAKEN:   Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented by Dr. 
Manion, seconded Dr. Dienst, unanimously approved.   

 
•  e3622abc Covid-19 Hospitalist – motion to approve was 10 yea and 3 no-

response.   Motion was approved as written.    (Motion electronically distributed, 
minutes amended 8/23/21 to reflect the vote.)  

• e3607  Mass Transfusion – motion to approve was 10 yea and 3 no-response.  
Motion was approved as written.  (Motion electronically distributed, minutes 
amended 8/23/21 to reflect the vote.)  

 
 

 
X. OPEN FORUM   

 
Mr. Loftin was asked about elective procedures.  He stated that at present the 
administration is operating on a 5-7 day rolling window,  and that as of last evening,  
elective procedures are on hold thru Tuesday August 24, 2021.   
 
Question regarding booster vaccinations for front line Healthcare workers.  Mr. 
Loftin stated that booster vaccine is expected to be made available in September and 
that the immune compromised will be the first to receive the vaccine. We are 
awaiting guidance as to when frontline healthcare staff will follow.      
 
 
 



Question regarding testing for antibody levels prior to booster.   There was no plan to 
test prior to booster.   
 
Mr. Loftin stated that there will be a COVID  – Standing Order ready by Thursday 
and that it will circulate electronically for review/voting for approval.   
 
 
Dr. Cuculino raised the issue of timing as it pertains to admitting ER Patients vs. the 
timing of requested consults with a specialist on call, example Urologist.  The ER 
stay can span 24 to 36 hours at which time a specialist is “on-call”.  Mr. Loftin took 
the action to schedule time with the Hospitalists to address the issue.   It was further 
agreed that if the Hospitalists are caring for 70-80% of the patient population that a 
representative of the Hospitalist team should attend the MEC regularly.   Mr. Loftin 
agreed to address that with the Hospitalist team.    
 
Mr. Herman Cole addressed the room and expressed the gratitude of the full Board of 
Directors for the service and dedication of the team to the community at large.     
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted for the minutes.   
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

                  The meeting was adjourned at 6:05pm  
 
 
 
Ramesh Patel, M.D.                                 Christopher Manion, M.D.  
Medical Staff President                            Secretary/Treasurer  
 
 
 
 
 

                           
 
   
 
 

 

 

 


	1. Cover Memo
	4. Quality Committee
	QUALITY COMMITTEE
	September 21 Quality Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	September 2021 Quality Agenda
	Quality Committee�Vision Statement
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	COVID19 Daily Census
	COVID19 Daily Census July-August 21
	Clinical Care Partner Absenteeism
	Daily COVID19 Census and Absenteeism
	COVID-19 Daily Deaths July-August 21
	COVID19 Positive and Intubated
	COVID19 Census and Vaccination
	COVID19 Intubated and Vaccination
	COVID19 Death and Vaccination
	August 2021 Gender
	August 2021 Race and Ethnicity
	August 2020 vs August 2021 Age
	Investment in Supplies and Equipment
	PPE Burn Rate increases
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26


	5. Finance Committee
	September 2021 Finance
	September 2021 Memos_Resolutions_Disposals
	ADP3821.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Finance Committee

	ADPC0C2.tmp
	DATE:  September 13, 2021
	TO:  Finance Committee

	ADPF146.tmp
	DATE:  September 13, 2021
	TO:  Finance Committee

	ADP2237.tmp
	DATE:  September 13, 2021
	TO:  Finance Committee

	ADP5135.tmp
	DATE:  September 13, 2021
	TO:  Finance Committee


	6. Executive Committee
	ADJOURNMENT

	7. Board of Directors
	September BOD 2021
	I. Pledge of Allegiance
	XVI. Other
	ADJOURNMENT
	NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE...



	MEC August 17 2021  Meeting Minutes - Regular Session (2) USE THIS ONE


